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Highlights

Financial Summary' Operational Highlights

Total Revenue? » Financial results for 2017 ahead of guidance on o
reported basis and in line on o proforma basis

$ é ,’] ég M A 25% (2016; $4.9346m) . Relatively resilient performance despite continued

challenging conditions in core oif and gas markets

» Integration progressing ot pace. Annualised cost
synergies delivery of greoter than $40rm to date,
earlier thon plan. Remain confident of delivering ot

$ 3 72 m A25% (2016 $363m) least $170m in three years

« Net debt of $1.65bn and 12 month proforma
Net debt to EBITDA of 2.4x

- Deleveraging plan underpinned by confidence in

é O O/ earnings quality, synergies delivery and planned
. QO V 14% (2016: 7.4%) disposal of non core assets of at least $200m

Total EBITA?

EBITA Margin

+ Progressive dividend retoined. Proposed final
Revenue from continuing operations dividend of 23.2¢, up 3%

. ting basi
on an equity accounting basis . Proforma results in 2017 establish the base for

Wood going forward and benefit from o dispute
$ 5 f BQLH"TW A 309% (2016 $4121m) settlement in legacy Amec Foster Wheeler (AFW),
poartially offset by cost overruns on certain fixed
price, non-oil and gos contracts

Operating Profit efore exceptional items - Operating profit before exceptional items is stated

after non cash amortisation charges of $141m,
$ 2’] 2m V 13.1% (2016: $244m) including $32m of amortisation of intangibles
arising on the acquisition of AFW

+ Loss for the period is stated ofter exceptional

(Loss)/profit for the year costs of $165m, including $67m in respect of
the ocquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler and
$ (3 O ) O) m v 187% 2016: $34.4m) restructuring & integration costs of $51m

- Anticipote modest EBITA growth in 2018 reflecting
early stage recovery in certain oil & gas morkets,
Bosic EPS good momentum in broader energy and industrial

contract awards and delivery of cost synergies

(74) cents V 199%  (2076: 7.5 cents)

Adjusted diluted EPS

533 cents ¥ 16.8% (2076 441 cents)

Totol Dividend

3 4 cents
. per share A 2.0% (2016:33.3 cents)
Notes:
1. Figures shown are reported full year actual resuits which comprise the
Net debt (excluding joint ventures) legacy Wood Group bysiness ond o cantribution fram AFW for the pariod
from completion of the acquisition on & October 2017 to 31 December
2007
$ /I ! él\" é . /, { (ZO16: $372.6m) 2. Total Revenue and Total EBITA cre presented bosed on proportionolly

consolidoted numbers, which is the bosis used by monagement to run
the business ond includes the contribytion from joint ventures (JVs). A
recongiliotion to statutery numbers is provided in note 1tg the accounts,
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The ocquusntlon o‘F Amec Foster Wheeler ("AFW") by Wood Group brought together three BN _:.ﬁf'“ ‘
- _ brands and two componles to creaté Wood, a global leader in project,’engineering and Rk F :
. “technical services delivery. We look to grow by developing our Full service copobility across ¢ C re
., energy and industrial morkets L Lo _ S oo .

Focused on incréosing production. improving efficiency, Prowdes a range of : 3 Provides consulting,

reducing cost and extending asset life. Services range ‘speciolist services. T, engineering, project and"
from'initial feosibility and design, through construction, 8 Focused onsolvingcomplex § construction monagement
operation, maintenance and decommissioning. AS is ' & .technological challenges, services. Covers a range
split into two regional business groupings: Americas ond it such as systems integration, of sectors including

Europe. Africa, Asio & Australia (EAAA). S qeross a broad range government, water,
' . of energy and industrial transport, energy ond

1, . . sectors. . %¢ pharmaoaceuticaols.

* Americas’ J ‘ ) EAAA*

Service breakdown: * ' Servic'e breakdewn:

- . - . [ ! ' -
Custorner copex driven "SR - | Customer capex driven - Customer copex driven.

'
T @ Customer capex driven

* copital projects copital projects . copitel projects . capital projects
@ Customaer opex driven 4 Customer opex driven *

@ Customer opex driven B Customer opex driven
Qperations services operotions services
N N = . .

* operations services . ‘ operations services

- e - . - . - .
. . . - ’



Strategic report

QOur business

Inputs

Vision and values
underpinned by
Core, Commitment
and Courage

@ See page 02

Project, engineering
and technical
capability ocross
broad industriof
markets

Talented, flexible and
motivated workforce

@ See poge 29

Performance driven
and innovative
solutions

Flexible commerciol
model with o
meosured risk
appetite

Operating structure
optimised for
sustainability, ogility
and future growth

@ See poge 03

Efficient capital
ollocation

How we create and sustain value

Qur people deliver project,
engineering and technical
services across a broad range
of industrial markets

QOur services

improve the Feasibility Construct Maintoin
performance of
our customers’
industrial assets Design Operate  Decommission
across the asset

life cycle

We are differentiated
by the capabilities

of our people, track
record of delivery, 5 ; { I O O
know-how and range {

of services

Peaple:

We employ an
asset light, flexible [ I [

ond predominantly Gotpermay g
reimbursable model

with o measured ) O )
risk appetite

In'our core oil & gas
market we have

a strong offering O
across upstream, 5 ; /
midstream and O

downstream

Proformo totol revenue from cil & gos:

04
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Revenue analysis

Asset

Solutions
(AS)

Pecple

42,500

Americas 16,800

EAAA 25,700

% of proforma total
revenue:

Americos

38%

Praforma tatal
revenue:

Americas

$3.2bn

EAAA

$3.7bn

Outputs

Strong shareholder
returns and progressive
dividend policy

Reduced cyclicality
through brood
industry exposure

Specialist
Technical

Solutions
(STS)

People

7,600

% of profarma total
revenue;

Profarmae tetal
revenue:

$1.3bn

Leading technical
services and smarter,
more sustainable
solutions

Environment &
Infrastructure

Solutions
(E&IS)

People

7,300

% of proforma total
revenue:

-
1% [\

Proforma total
revenue:

$1.3bn

Track record on
industry leading
projects

Global reach with
balonced portfolio
of long term portner
relationships with
customers

Investment
Services

% of proformao total
revenua:

A
@)

Proforma total
revenue:

$0.4bn

Significant
contribution to
local employment
and communities

@ See page N

Rewarding careers and
focus on retention

See poge 2%
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Strotegic repart

Key performance indicators

To help the Group ossess its performance, our leadership team sets KPI targets and moenitors
and assesses performance against these targets on a regular basis. Financial KPIs are
presented on a reported basis and in 2017 include the contribution from AFW for the pericd

4 Qctober to 31 December 2017,

Safety:

Totai recordable case frequency (TRCF)
per million man hours

We aim to deliver the highest, standords
of health and sofety. Total recordable
case frequency is the total of lost work
cases, restricted work cases and rmedical
treatment cases, per million man hours,

We sow an 8% reduction in our TCRF
and @ 17% reduction in LWCF os o result
of a sustained focus on HSSE standords
underpinned by leadership & employee
engggement, learning from incidents and
risk based ussurance planning.

Loast work case frequency (LWCF)
per million mon hours

Lost work case frequency measures lost
work cases per million man hours.

Regrettably there were two fatalities in
the legocy AFW business in 2017, both
vehicle refoted. Safe griving wilbe o
critical area of focus far Wood in 2018,

*TRCF ond LWCF are colculoted on
o profarmna bosis for Wooed with prior
yeors restated for camparison

For more informorion on
our safety performance:
See poge 2§

Financial:

EBITA margin
%

Cash conversion

EBITA margin demonstrates our ability to
convert ravenue into profit. EBITA margin
reduced in the year due to continuing
challenges in il and gas markets and the
impoct of one-off benefits recognised

in 2016 from commercial close outs

not repeating, offset in part by further
progress on overhead reduction and
some moderation in pricing.

Adjusted diluted EPS (AEPS)

cents

The cash conversion ratio is past working
capital cash flow divided by EBITDA.
Cash conversion increased slightly to
69% reflecting improved working copital
performance offset in part by the cash
impact of exceptional items including
costs reloted to the AFW ocquisition
and integrotion. Cash conversion before
exceptional items was 90%.

Net debt: EBITDA tatia
times

as
os os 28

Adjusted diluted EPS represents
earnings before exceptional items and
amortisation, net of tox, divided by the
weighted averoge number of shares
during the year. AEPS reduced 16.8% in
2077 raflecting reduced earnings.

Dividend per ordinary share
cents

ns

I

The share of AEPS distributed to
shareholders. Dividend per share
increcsed by 3% in line with our
progressive dividend policy, toking into
account cash Flows ond earnings.

The Net debt: EBITDA ratio measures our
ability to service our debt. The net debt

to EBITDA ratio increased in the year due
to the acquisition of AFW. Our focus is to
reduce the net debt: EBITDA rotio to below
1.5 times within approximately 18 months.

For mote inforrmation on
our financial performance:
See pages 20 te 23
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Chair's statement

"2017 was a year of significant development
culminating in the completion of the acquisition
of Amec Foster Wheeler to create Wood.

The Board is very confident that Wood will build
on the integrated growth platform of Wood
Group and Amec Foster Wheeler for the long
term benefit of all stakeholders.”

2017 was ¢ year of significant
development for Wood Group culminating
in the completion of the acquisition of
AFW on 6 October to create Wood, o
global leoder in the delivery of project,
engineering ond technical services to
energy and industricl morkets.

Wood Group has o tong and successful
track record of acquisition-led growth.

In 2016 AFW was identified as a

larger potential acquisition thot could
accelerate the Wood Group strotegy to
improve its service offering in project
delivery, enhance its copaobitity across the
value chain in core oil and gas maorkets,
and broaden and deepen end morket ond
customer exposure.

The first quarter of 2017 presented

an opportwnity to acquire AFW ot

an appropriate valuotion. The Board
recognised the compelling rationale

for substantial cost synergies and
incremental revenue synergies in a less
cyclically volatile business with o similor
business model and strong aperational
capability.

The all share offer announced on 13
March represented o 15% premium to the
previous day's closing price and received
the overwhelming support of both sets
of shareholders on 15 June with over
99% voting in favour. Since completion
on & October, Robin and his combined
leadership team have been focussed

on integration, moking good use of the
lessons leorned from Wood Group's
successful 2016 organisotional chonge
programme and proven trock record of
cost reduction.

The transaction did not divert
management's attention from
operational delivery, which remained
very much in focus throughout the yeor.
The flexibility of our asset light business
model has been crucial during the
downturn in the oil and gas market. Wooed
Group's focus on cost and managing
utilisation continued throughout 2017,
Copitol discipline remained high on the
agenda for E&P operotors despite some
recovery in commadity prices in the
second holf of the year.

Going forward, Wood will have o broader
exposure across energy and industrial
markets and the oil ond gos segment will
account for around half of revenue.

Post compietion, three former AFW
directors joined the Board. Roy Franklin
is now the Senior Independent Director
and Deputy Chair and Linda Adamany
and lan McHoul serve as non-executive
directors. In January, Richard Howson
stepped down from the Boord. These
board changes ensyre diversity at Boord
level in terrns of background, experience
ond thought leadership.

Toking account of cashflows and
earnings, the progressive Wood dividend
policy is a key element of our investment
case and compares fovourably against
peers in the global engineering and
construction sector. The Board hos
recommended a final dividend of 23.2
cents per share, which makes o totol
distribution for the year of 34.3 cents,
an increase of 3% on the 2016 total
distribution. Former AFW shareholders
will also receive the final dividend.

Looking ahead, the Boord is very
confident that Wood will build on the
integrated growth platform of Wood
Group and Amec Foster Wheeler for the
long term benefit of all stakehalders.

M

lan Marchant, Choir
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EraaBde;

o

PR N

l

FIUDUIBAOD

$IUBWAIDIS |MDUDUL



Strategic report

Chief Executive review

‘ bmm@m@nmﬁmmm@bmmmﬂﬁ
mmmhmgbmm%ﬁawam@Mk@&@@b@ﬂ
ing @nd Bechniesl

sehedule with inttial cost synergies achisved
cerfier thon plan. Finandel perfermancs fer
2017 18 in line witth guidenee. | anr canfident
- we heve @ uvingue platieonm o urieek
FVERUE Synergles end genercte goeed
longe tarm grewih.”

ZO17 Group Performance

Totcl Revenue

$6169m

(2016: $4,934m) A 25%

Total EBITA?

$372m

(2016 $363m) H 2.5%

EBITA Margin

O

6.0%

(2014: 7.4%) ) V4%
™

Operating Profit before -

exceptiono| items

$2712m

(2016: $244m) V 131%

Adjusted diluted EPS?

533 cents .

(2016: 4.3 cents) V 16,8% .

We outlined our approach 1o Fiidnciol
matrics ond reporting in November ahead of
the first Wood trading update in December.
There is no chonge to our proportionalty
consalidated approoch to running ond
reporting the business which includes the
contribuition.from jpint ventures. Tatal EBITA

[}

" ond Adpusted diluted EPS oré retSined os

our principol profit measuras and EBITA
is stoted ofter costs reloting to osbastas
litigation and chnims,

o8 John Wood Graup PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Crecting Wocd, o global leader in
project, engineering and technicol
services delivery.

The ocquisition of AFW in October 2017
brought together three brands and
two companies to creote one leading
business in project, engineering and
technical services delivery, We ore a
business of significantly increased scale
with around 55,000 people in over 60
countries providing solutions across
the asset life cycle from concept to
decommissioning. We have o stronger,
more balanced oil & gas offering and
we are @ much broader business, with
a multi-sector, full service capability
ocross energy and industrial markets.

In the first few months since completion,
we hove completed detailed business unit
reviews that have confirmed the strategic
rationale for the deal, the depth of
capability in AFW and the unique growth
opportunities for the combined businass.

The Wood opergting model was in

place and communicated on Day 1.
greatly benefitting our stakehelders’
understanding of the combined business
and enabling our integrotion process to
begin at pace. Wood Group completed

a service defined organisationol change
programme in 2016 thot focussed on
simplicity and efficiency, resulting in

a structure thot could occommodate
future business additions. As a result,
the integration of AFW requires only
minar madification to our operating and
reporting model. Cur 2016 recrganisation
was key to the delivery of cumulative
overhead costs savings of over $240m
by the end of 2016, during the prolonged
downturn in the oil ond gas sector. We
are confident this experience will enable
us to deliver a leaner, more competitive
combined organisation and underpin the
delivery of cost synergies.

Integration and the ochieverment of
synergies has been a key objective for
the whole business. We remain very
confident of delivering annualised

cost synergies of at least $170m by

the end of the third year following
completion and ore currently ahead of
schedule. Our actions to date hove been
focussed on rationalisation at the top
levels of management and the initial
stoges of property rationalisation. Key
leadership was in place on Day 1 and
we have subsequently annocunced a
further two levels of erganisation. We
are taking a "Best of Both” approach
to ensure retention of key experience
ond expertise in the combined business.

To date we have delivered annuglised
cost synergies of greater than $40m.
Costs to deliver synergies of ¢c.$30m,
including redundancy, restructuring

and integration costs are recogaised in
exceptional iterns and are tracking in line
with expectations.

Wood is better placed to serve
customers thon ever befare, with

o more comprehensive range of
capabilities and the potenticl to deliver
efficient integrated solutions with
fewer customer interfaces, Customer
reaction to the deal, porticularly

acress ail and gas, has been positive,
We have had some early successes on
revenue synergies, including our recently
announced contract with Saudi Aromco
to support their integrated crude cils

to chemicals complex. We have also
made good progress on merging bidding
pipelines and aligning tendering and
project delivery governance. The strategy
and development function is leading the
revenue synergies progromme with an
initial focus on educating leaders about
the breoader range of Wood capabilities
on offer and identifying opportunities
where we have a combination of
capability that addresses on identified
customer need. Exarmnples include
extending our involvement in oil & gos
projects from the stort of the asset

life cycle to the end, leveraging our
operations services experience into néw
industry sectors served by the legocy
AFW business and building on our sector
ognostic service offerings across the
brooder customer base.

The restrictions an interaction with AFW
imposed by the offer period prevented
us from deepening our understanding of
the well flogged opportunities and rigks
until the transaction closed, Following
completion, Dovid Kemp and | led
comprehensive reviews into the acquired
business units. These reviews are now
complete. Recognising the change in
risk profile in the combined business, a
key element of this process was o focus
on significant controcts with profit ot
risk. The risk profile inherited is in line
with our expectations and we have
identified opportunities to simplify the
process around how risk is managed. We
have already enhonced our governance
structures, project and tender review
and contracting policy as a result. We
have also taken the decision not to
pursue certain high risk lump sum work
which was problematic in the legacy
AFW business.

Deleveraging to within our preferred
range of 0.5 to 1.5x net debt to EBITDA
within approximately 18 months post
completion is a key priority and we
remain confident in the underlying
quality of earnings and cosh conversion
in the business to achieve this target. Qur
target range reflects our long stonding
preference for o strong bolance sheet
foundotion. The key elermments of our
deleveraging plon include; improved
working capital monagement, delivering
cost synergies, capital discipline and
disposing of non-core businesses
including the potential disposal of
EthosEnergy. We onticipote proceeds
from all such non-core disposals to
exceed $200m in the next 18 months.

In terms of our combined safety
performance, we now have almost 200
million man-hours of onnual exposure.
Our initial assessment is that the
businesses share common areas of focus
ond the impact on lagging indicators

is rmimimal. Qur ‘Stond Up for Safety’
progromme continues to be implermented
ond will be the cornerstone of the Wood
safety engogement through 2018 and
beyond. Our general safety performance
hos encouraging improvements,

with totaol recordable case frequency
(TRCF) and lost work case frequency
(LWCF) down 8% ond 17% respectively
compared to 2016 on a proformao basis.
Regrettably, there were twao fatalities in
the legacy AFW business in 2017, both
vehicle related. Our focus on sofety as
our top priority is undiminished.

Detoils of certain investigations in the UK
and US and in respect of certain litigotion
in the US, that hove previously been
disclosed, are included in the contingent
liohilities ond provisions note to the
accounts. Wood continues to cooperate
with and assist the relevant authorities
including the SFO in relation to their
respective investigations into the historical
use of agents ond in relation to Unaoil.

Financiol performance in 2077

Financial results for 2017 are chead of
guidance on & reported basis and in line
on o proforma basis.

Reported full year octual results comprise
the legacy Wood Group business ond o
contribution from AFW for the period
from completion on & October 2017 to 31
December 2017,

Results are also presented on a proforma
basis to provide better insight into the
continuing business ond establish the
base leve! for Wood for comparability
going forward.

John Wood Group PLC Annvol Report and Accounts 2017 o9
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Strategic report | Chief Executive review

Proforma results inciude 12 months of
AFW's results but exclude the resuits of
businesses disposed; principally the AFW
North Sea upstrearn business, the AFW
North American nuclear operations and
the disposed elements of GPG. They also
exclude the results of other, less material
disposed interests including the Aquenta
consyltancy, an interest in Incheon Bridge
and interests in two Itokion windfarms.

In the legocy Wood Group business,
results reflect relatively resilient
performonce in a challenging oil and

gas market. In AS Americas, EBITA was
down on 2016. Revenues were broodly

in ling with 2014, but margins fell dye to
the completion of onshore engineering
projects in 2014, only partly offset by
increased activity in offshore engineering.
In AS EAAA revenue was down on 2016
but with o stronger second half os
expected. We continued to moke good
progress on overhead reduction and sow
some moderotion in pricing pressure,
although EBITA margin reduced in part
due to the pasitive one off impact of
commercial close out on significont and
legacy projects in 2016 of around $15m. In
STS we saw good growth in automation
revenue ond robust octivity in technology
related work, offset by lower octivity in
subseq & export systems. EBITA margin
reduced, in port due to the positive one
of f impact of commercial close out on
significant ond legocy projects in 2015,
ond lower margins in subsea.

In terms of the underlying troding in the
legocy AFW business, o number of themes
highlighted in their half year results have
been evident in our review of the business
post completion. From g finonciol
pearspective, in the second half the receipt
of a dispute settlement was partly offset
by delays and cost overruns on certain
fixed price non-0il & gos contracts.

Operating profit before exceptionai items
is stated after non cash amortisation
charges of $14Im (2014:$104m) which
includes $32m in respect of amortisation
of intongibles orising on the acquisition
of AFW.

The loss for the period of $30m is stoted
ofter exceptional costs of $165m net

of tax, This included $47m in respect

of costs relating to the acquisition of
AFW, comprising advisory fees of $59m
and underwriting fees in respect of new
debt focilities of $8m. Also included

are restructuring, redundancy and
integration costs of $51m.

We olsa mode a provision for $19m in
the first half in relation to on ongoing
subcontractaor dispute on a legacy
turbines contract which was substantially
completed prior to the formation of
EthosEnergy. Also included in exceptional
costs is 0 further impoirment in the
carrying value of EthosEnergy of $28m
and other exceptional costs relating to
EthosEnergy of ¢.$10m, moainly related to
impairment of receivables.

Net Debt at the year end wos $1.65bn
and net debt to 12 month proformao
EBITDA was 2.4x. This compaores to net
debt at completion of $2.0bn, which
was in line with our expectations. Since
completion, the disposot of the AFW UK
upstrearn business on 27 October reduced
net debt by ¢.$250m, although this wos
partly offset by expected transaction
and synergy delivery costs that sit below
the EBITA line. Cash conversion was
59% reflecting improved working capital
performonce offset in port by the cosh
impact of exceptional items including
costs related to the AFW acquisition
and integration. Cash conversion before
exceptional iterns was 90%.

Qutlook

We entered 2017 as o business engoged
in the design, modification, construction
and operation of facilities mainly in

the upstream oil & gas sector with o
clear strategy to broaden into adjaocent
incdustries. We are now well positioned
os a globaf leader in project, engineering
and technical services delivery. We are

« breoader business with multi-sector,
full service capability across energy and
industriol morkets ond o more bofanced
offering in oil & gas.

Following completion of the AFW
transaction, our business unit reviews
confirmed the strategic rationate for

the deal, the depth of capability in AFW
ond the unique growth opportunities

for the combined business. At this early
stage we currently anticipate modest
EBITA growth in 2018. This compares to
2017 proforma EBITA, which includes the
one-off benefit of a dispute settlernent
in legacy AFW. Expected EBITA growth
reflects early stage recovery n certain
oreas of our core oil & gos market

ond benefit from the delivery of cost
synergies. We hove also seen good
momentum in contract awards more
generaily in brooder energy ond industrial
markets in the second holf of 2017,

Looking further ahead, we hove a unique
platform to unlock revenue synergies and
generate good longer term grawth. Our
finoncioal objectives and focus are cleor;
to reduce net debt to EBITDA to below
1.5x within opproximately 18 months,

to retain our progressive dividend policy
taking into account cashflows and
earnings and to deliver cost synergies by
year 3 of at least $170m in line with our
pravious commitment.

10 John Wood Group PLC Annual Report ond Accounts 2017



asia

Segmental review

A review of the financial performance of
each of our reporting segments is shown
on the following pages:

Proformao total
revanue ($bn)

Asset Solutions

Armericas .
i~
£
) i $3.2
@ See poge 13 :_?"{/ 4

Proforma total
revanus ($bn):

;(/“L“\?\,
\_{ $3.7 ‘ \.

4 -

Asset Solutions
Europe, Africa,
Asia & Australia

@ See poge 15

Proforma total
revenue {$bn}

Specialist Technical
Solutions

@ See page 17

Proforma totol
revenue ($bn);

{ $1.3 )
NS

Environment &

- Infrastructure

Solutions

@ See page 19

Proformao total
revenue ($bn):

(ﬂ;
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@ See page 19
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Asset Solutions Americas

L Rty 1
2077 2016 Change 2017 2016 Chonge

- $m ., $m__ (%)  $m  $m (%)

Total Revenue 2,387 ans  129%| 3186 4219 (24.5)%
Total EBITA 158 76 00.2% 165 25 (6.7%
EBITA Margin 6.8% 83% (7% 5.2% 53% (0%
People 16800 10900  547%| 1800 16000  50%

The AFW acqguisition provided AS Americas
with a multi-sector engineering, procurement
ond construction capability predominantly
focused on the power & process industries and
an enhanced copability in the downstream &

chemicals market.

The business unit retains its leading
upstream oil ond gas engineering activity,
offshore operations services and onshore
construction and maintenance offering
and now hos a more balanced multi sector
exposure with on enhanced engineering
procurement and construction {EPC) and
project managerment offering.

Reported results in 2017 include revenue
of c.$370m fram the power & procass and
downstream & chemicols businesses of
AFW in the period from completion on &
October to 31 December, which included
activity on US solar projects.

Proforma results are included to provide
insight into the underlying business and
include o full year contribution from

the AFW octivities acquired, together
with the comparative figures for 20016
Performance in downstream ond
chemicals improved in 2017 Activity in
power and process reduced following the
step up in solor projects that arose in 2016
in response to the anticipoted end of US
sofar investment incentives ond activity in
downstreom & chemicals reduced.

Performance in the legacy Wood Group
business was down on 2016. Revenues
were broadly in line, but margins fell due
to the completion of onshore engineering
projects in 2014, only portly offset by
increased octivity in offshore engineering.

Activity on offshore greenfield copital
projects including Husky White Rose,
Peregrino, Leviathon and Mad Dog 2
partly offset reduced onshore engineering
work following completion of @ number
of projects in 2016 including Fiint Hills and
the ETC Dokota access pipeline.

In US shale, increased drilling activity has
led to @ rnodest improvement in demond
for cur construction and infrastructure
activities and performance is up on 2016,
Operations services work remained
relatively robust despite chaollenging
conditions in the Gulf of Mexico and
onshore markets. We saw increased
activity in Newfoundland on the Hibernia
Plotform and on our Hebron hook up and
commissioning scope which completed
in the second holf of 2017. We remain
active on downstream and non-oil &
gas projects including our maintenance
scope on the Sweeny refinery in Texas for
Phillips 66 and our onshore civil works and
infrastructure projects with Sofidel in Ohio.

Ovutlook

We have retained our market share in
the offshore greenfield market, although
vigibility on projects beyond existing work
remains low ond pricing remains under
pressyre. Activity in downstreom and
chemicals capital projects is expected to
increase as work secured on contracts
including the ¢.$600m methanal plant
YC1 EPC scope ramps up from o slow
stort. We have good visibility on EPC
projects in the power and process
sectors. The improvement in shale
activity is expected to continue with
activity focused on the Niobrara ond
Permian basins where we are increasing
heodcount. In operations services we
expect the chollenging market conditions
to continue into 2018. The delivery of
significant cost synergies will be a key
orea of focus in 2018 and these are
progressing ohead of plon.

0
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Asset Solutions Europe, Africa, Asia & Australia

I - J
o © 201 20w Change| 2017 T 2016 * Chonge:

. $m *$m (%) $m $m %)

Totol Revenue 267 23 123%| 373 406 O3%
Total EBITA %0 w3 en% 283 [0 O9N%
EBITA Margin 53% ©8%| 76%  BT% 0%
People 25700 15300  68%| 25700 29800 (138)%

The AFW acquisition provided AS EAAA with

a leading project engineering and delivery
capability in il and gas. The business unit retains
its leading upstream operations services offering
and now has a more balanced exposure across
upstream and downstreom, a proven track
record in EPC and project management and an
established high value engineering centre.

Reported results in 2077 include revenue
of €.$500m from the oil, gos and
chemicals project engineering businass of
AFW in the period from completion on &
October to 31 December, which included
activity on Shah Deniz for BP, the
Antwerp ail refinery for Exxon Mobil and
the project monagement cansultancy
contract for the Al-Zour chemicals plant
with Kuwait Qil Compony.

Proforma results are included to provide
insight into the underlying business and
include a full year contribution from

the AFW activities acquired, together
with the comparotive figures for 2016.
Proforma performance in 2017 includes
the one off settlement received by
AFW, related to o dispute settlement
on certain oil ond gas projects. In

20146 proforma EBITA benefitted from
significont provision releases in the
legocy AFW business.

In the legacy Wood Group business
unit, slthough revenue was down on
2016, EBITA in 2016 was supported in
part by the positive one off impact of
commercial close out on significant
and legacy projects of around $15m.
Second half performance was stronger
than H1 os expected, as we continyed
to moke good progress on overhead
reduction and sow some moderation in
pricing pressure,

Operations services work was the
largest contributor to revenue and
eornings in 2017 and included improved
performonce in the Middle East and Asia
Pacific. Our controct with Exxon in Iraq
is progressing well and in Asio Pacific,
activity levels on our Exxon contract in
Popuo New Guineaq are increasing ond
we rermain octive on projects including
our expanded scope with Melbourne
Water. We also commenced work on
our five year managed services scope
from Hess Malaysia for their offshore
facilities in the North Malay basin. In
Saudi Arabia, work under the GES+
contract with Aramco was released at
o slower than expected rate. In Europe,
we retain a market leading position in
the challenging North Sea market where
we saw a significant foll in revenue and
earnings with reduced workscopes and
lower volumes of minor modifications
work. Qur differentioted offering
continues to position us well with new
entrants, building on the success of our
work on CATS with Antin ond Ancola’s
midstream ossets. We also secured our
first onshore downstream workscope
supporting the Lindsey oil refinery

for Total for 5 years. Qur industrial
services business performed broadly in
line with the prior yeor. in projects and
modifications, we have seen a significant
reduction in modifications ond upgrade
work, with the most material reductions
in the North Sea and Kazakhstan.

Turbine joint ventures were up on 2016,
with MWL pérterming robuctly and
improved performance in EthosEnergy.
The impairment of EthosEnergy in
2017 refiects the latest expectation of
sales price less costs to sell, based on
anticipated longer term prospects.

Outlook

Looking ohead, we see good underlying
growth in AS EAAA in 2018. In
opergtions services we see g positive
outlook from o low base in the North
Seq, o relatively robust outlook for Asia,
the Middie Eost and Australasio and
see downstream opportunities in the
Middle East and mainiond Europe.
The delivery of significant cost
synergies will be o key area of focus in
20178 and these are progressing ahead
of plan. Capital projects are expected
to account for ¢.40% of revenues. Due
to the phasing of activity on secured
work and the one off benefit in 2017 on
certoin oil and gaos projects, reported
performance in capital projects will
likely be lower in 2018, olthough we
have good visibility of work including
the FEED and project monagement
consultancy scope for Aramco on both
the Marjon field and the integrated
crude oils to chemicals complex.
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Specialist Technical Solutions

[  Reed Gebig
- 017 201 Chenge| 201, 2016 Change,

e e T s _FR S o fm  _§mo (KD
Yotal Ravenue 756 488 54.9% 1320 1,240 8.4%
Totol EBITA 82 79 28% 34 W @a%
EBITA Margin 108%  162% (4% 0% 8% 0%
People 7600 2800 1714%| 7600 6600  157%

The scale, breadth of end market exposure and
technical capability within STS have been greatly
enhanced by the AFW acquisition. Reported
results in 2017 include revenue of ¢.$180m from
the mining & minerals, nuclear and process
technology activities of AFW in the period from

completion on 6 October to 31 December.

Proforma results are included to provide
insight into the underlying business ond
include g full year contribution from the
AFW activities acquired, together with
the comparative figures for 2016.

In 2017 we saw good growth in
automation revenue and robust activity
in technology related work, offset by
lower activity in subseo and export
systems in the legacy Wood Group
business. EBITA margin reduced in part
due to the positive one off impoct of
commercial close out on significant

and legocy projects in 2076 and lower
margins in subsea.

Growth in outomation wos led by
increcsed procurement activity on the
Tengiz expansion project for TCO and
the contribution of CEC in Detroit
acquired in May, which enhonced

our industrial process and control
capabilities in the automotive sector.
Technalogy related activity including
asset integrity solutions ond ctean
energy performed relotively robustly.
Activity in subseo reduced with
avgiloble workscopes in the market
generally limited to srmall projects,
brownfield or early stage work.

Qutlook

Benefitting from the increase in
commaodity prices, our consulting

and project delivery work in mining
and minerals has a positive outlook
and will be our fargest contributor

to STS revenue in 2018 with good
visibility on projects including the
c.$750m Gruyere Gold EPC work i
Australia, Qur nuclear business is well
positioned in the UK and we expect

it ta continue to perform robustly. In
automotion we gre seeing early signs
of impravement in some downstrearn
and refining markets and we hove
strong visibility on the TCO project
beyond 2018. In the subsea market,
some positive sentiment is returning
but with opportunities more focussed
on brownfield and operations scopes.
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Environment & Infrastructure Solutions

L [ororme) 1
C ) 207 2016 Change 2017 2016 Chcnge1

T LML Mo TR T Smo TEmo L (%)
Total Revenve 31 n/o nfa 1279 1,252 22%
Total EBITA 25 n/o n/a 72 40 80.0%
EBITA Margin 7.8% n/a n/a 5.8% 3.2% 24%
People 7,300 n/a n/o 7.300 7100 2.8%

The AFW acquisition provided Wood with a
leading environmental remediation consultancy
and engineering & construction project
management capability across a broad range
of sectors including government, transport,
water, mining and oil & gas.

Reported resuits in 2017 reflect results Undertaking contracts of this specific
of AFW's Environment & infrastructure nature will not be part of our strategy
Solutions business in the period from going forward due to inherent cash
completion on & October te 31 December. | flow challenges.

Proforma results are included to provide

insight into the underlying business. QOutiock

2017 revenues in the E&IS business We expect further growth in 2018.
were in line with 2016 due to growth in Government represents the kargest
government and mining sectors and good | sector for our E8IS business and
execution on pharmaceuticol projects. we are well positioned to benefit

This is offset by o reduction in oil and gas from increased environmental and
projects, particulorly in North America os infrastructure investment, particularly
challenging conditions continue and the in the US. In Europe we will also benefit
completion of o land remediation project from EPCM waork for GlaxeSmithKline
management scope at the end of 2016, In | in Germony secured in the second
2016 EBITA waos impacted by significant half. Due to the multi-sector nature of
cost averruns on o fixed price, non-oil our copabilities in E&LS we see strong
and gas, US government capital project opportunities for revenue synergies

in the Pacific. EBITA in 2017 olso includes across cornplermentary sectors in

the impact of overruns on a fixed price our Asset Solutions and Specialist
contract with the US government but to Technical Solutions businesses.

a lesser extent.

Investment Services

A numnber of potentially non-core legacy activities in AFW are maonaged in
Investment Services. This includes the octivities of the transmission and distribution
business and the industrial power and machinery business in addition to interests

in a number of infrastructure projects. Investment Services generated proforma
revenues of $374m in 2017 (2016: $508m) and EBITA of $28m (2016: $4m).
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Strategic report

Financial review

Trading performance

Reported full yeor trading performance comprises the legacy
Wood Group business and the contribution from AFW for the
period from completion on 6 October 2017 to 31 December 2017

There is no change to our proportionally consolidated approach
to running and reporting the business which includes the

Reconciliotion to operating profit

The toble below sets out a reconciliation of Totel EBITA to
operating profit per the group income statement before
exceptionol items. Operating profit on o post exceptional basis
by segment is included in note 1 to the financial stotements.

contribution from joint ventures. Total EBITA and Adjusted 22:: 22:
diluted EPS are retained os our principal profit measures ond
EBITA is stated ofter costs relating to asbestos. Yotat EBITA e 3634
P . Amortisation (141.3) (104.3)
A reconciligtion to statutery measures of revenue and eperating EBIT 2303 2501
profit from continuing operations excluding joint ventures is - E
included in note 1 to the financial statements. Tax and interest chorges on joint ventures included (17.9)  (15.4)
2017 2016 within operoting profit but not in Total EBITA
$m $m Operating profit before 212.4 2437
ptional ite
Totaol Revenue 6,169.0 49340 L
Total EBITA 3716 363.4
EBITA morgin % 0% 7% | Proforma Revenue and EBITA
Amortisation - software ond system (61.3) (54.4) The financial perfarmance of the Group for 2017 ond 2014
development on o proformao basis is presented below. Proforma results are
i " unaudited and are included to provide better insight into the
:?3?:::;:::” intangible ossets from @0.0) “99) underlying, continuing business performance and establish the
s base level for Wood for comparability going forward.
EBIT 2303 2591 h
! They include 12 months of AFW'’s results but exclude the
Net finance expen 52.9, 258 y R
(exclulding excxe‘;ti::m iterns) ¢ ) ( ) results of businesses disposed; principally the AFW North
Sea upstream business, the AFW North Americon nuclear
Profit before tax, exceptional and 774 2333 operations and the disposed elements of GPG. They also
discontinued items exclude the results of other, less moterial disposed interests
Taxation before exceptional items (42.3) (590) including the Aquenta cansuitancy, an interest in Incheon Bridge
Profit before exceptional items 1351 V743 and interests in two ftalian windfarms.
Exceptionol items, net of tox (165.1) (139.8) 2017 2017 2016 2016
(Loss)/profit for the period £30.0) 344 Total Total Total Total
Baosic EPS (cents) {7.4)c 75c Revenue EBITA Revenue EBITA
Adjusted diluted EPS (cents) 53.3¢ 641¢ | ~Mnoudited $m__$m $m___$m
Asset Solutions Americos 3186.5 1649 42790 22250
The review of our trading performance is contained within the Asset Solutions EAAA 37227 2835 40160 350.0
Chief Executive review. Speciolist Technical Solutions 1,320.0 1338 1,200 1470
Environment and 1,279.0 719 12520 400
Infrastructure Solutions
Investment Services 373.6 229 508.0 4.0
Centre (incl asbestos) - (84.3) - (93.0)
Proforma 98818 5927 11,2350 473.0
EBITA margin 6.0% 65.0%
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Accounting for the ccquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler

Wood Group acquired Amec Foster Wheeler (AFW') by
issying 294.5m new shares, Total consideration amounted

to $2,809.4m bosed on the closing share price and the US
dollar exchange rate on that date. Goodwill of $3,514.5m

and intangible assets of $1.343.6m were recognised on

the transaction. The intangible assets include customer
relationships, order backlog and brands and will be amortised
over periods of between 2 and 20 years. Amaortisation of
$32.0m is included in the 2017 results with the annual chorge
for 2018 expected to be around $129m. Subsequent to
completion of the acquisition, ¢ detailed review of the acquired
AFW balance sheet was carried out and a number of ocpening
balance sheet and fair value adjustrments were identified.
These totalled $211m and net assets ot date of acquisition
have been adjusted and hod the effect of increasing the
armount of goodwill recognised on the acquisition.

Amortisation

Total amortisation for 2017 of $141.3m (2016: $104.3m)
includes $32.0m for AFW as menticned above and $48.0m of
amortisation relating to intangible assets arising from prior
year acquisitions. Amortisation in respect of software and
development costs was $61.3m {2018; $54 4m) and this largely
relates to engineering software and ERP system development.
Included in the amortisation chorge for the year above is $1.9m
(2016: $2.0m) in respect of joint ventures.

Net finance expense and debt
Net finonce expense is onalysed below.

27 2016
$m $m
Interest on debt 20.8 4.8
Interest on US Private Placement debt 144 141
Finance expense relating to defined benefit 2.6 -
pension schemes
Unwinding of discount relating to asbestos 4.3 2.6
ond deferred considerotion
Other interest, fees andg charges 19 6.5
Total finonce expense pre-exceptional items 55.7 28.0
Finance income relating to defined benefit - {0.2)
pension schemas
Qther finance income (2.8) (2.00
Net fi [ pr pticnal items 52.9 25.8

Interest cover® was 2.0 times (2016: 14.1 times).

included in the above are net finonce charges of $3.4m
(2014: $2.4m) in respect of joint ventures.

Finance costs of $8.5m reloting to the acquisition of AFW have
been treated os 'exceptionol itemns' and are excluded from the
above analysis.

The Group negotiated new bank facilities m order to complete
the acquisition of AFW. The focilities comprised a $1on term
loon repoyable in 2020 and a 5 year Revolving Credit Facility
of $1.75bn repaycble in 2022. At 31 December 2077 total
borrowings under these focilitias amounted to $1961.1m with
$492.0m undrown. A further $143.5m of overdraft funding is
ovailoble under the Group's other short term facilities.

Net debt to proforma EBITDA at 31 December was 2.4 times
(2016: 0.8 times) against our covenant of 3.5 times. The Group's
target is to reduce the net debt to EBITDA ratio to below 1.5
times within 18 months.

Exceptional items

017 206
$m $m
Acquisition costs 589 -
Redundancy, restructuring 51.4 659
and integrotion costs
Arbitrotion settlement provision 19.2 -
EthosEnergy impoirment and 38.3 89.0
other write offs
Investigotion support costs 8.2 -
176.0 1549
Bank fees relating to AFW acquisition B.S -
184.5 1549
Tax on exceptional items (19.4) (157}
Continuing exceptional items, net of tax 1659 139.8

Acquisition costs of $58.9m have been incurred during the yeor
in relotion to the acquisition of AFW. These costs include broker
and legal fees as well as other advisor and regulatory fees. In
addition, $8.5m of bank fees hove been expensed in respect of
the new borrowing facility required to fund the acquisition.

Redundancy, restructuring and integrotion costs of $51.4m

have been incurred during the year. The total includes $33.1m in
respect of synergy delivery costs including $19.0m of redundancy
and restructuring costs and $14.1m of other integrotion costs.
Alsa included is other redundancy and restructuring costs of
$9.1m and costs reloting to onerous property Jeases of $3.2m.

A charge of $19.2m has been recorded in relation to a legacy
contract which waos carried out by our Gas Turbine Services
business prior to the formation of EthosEnergy. Asbitrotion
hearings have been held in relation to o dispute between the
Group and a former subcontroctor and this omount represents
our best estimate of the likely settlement including related legal
costs. The outcorne of the orbitrotion hearing is likely to be
known in the first half of 2018.

Investigation support costs of $8.2m hove been incurred
during the pericd in relation to ongoing investigations into the
historical use of agents and other third parties.

At 31 December 2017, the Group carried out an impaoirment
review of its investment in the EthosEnergy joint venture. The
recoverable amount of the investment, bosed on manogement’s
estimate of fair value less costs of disposal, of $77.0m, is lawer
than the book value and an impairment charge of $28.0m has
been booked in the income statement. In addition, EthosEnergy
has recorded exceptionol charges of $1.1m during the year
relating to the closure of its power solutions business and the
Group has impaired its receivables by $5.7m in relotion to o
balance due by EthosEnergy and booked a $3.5m charge in
relotion to a likely settlement of indirect taxes.

A tox credit of $19.4m hos been recorded in respect of the
exceptional items included in continuing operations.
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Strotegic report | Financigl review

Taxation

The effective tax rate on profit befare tax, exceptionol and
discontinued items including joint ventures and discontinued

operations on a proportionally consolidoted baosis is set out below.

017 2016

$m $m

Profit from continuing operations 1774 2333
before tox (pre-exceptional items)

Tox charge {pre-exceptional items) 42,3 59.1

Effective tax rote pn continying 23.8% 25.3%

operations (pre-exceptionol itermns)

The tox charge above includes $14.5m in relation to joint
ventures (2014: $12.4m).

The Group has carried out an initiol review of the US Tax and

Jobs Act which came into farce on 1 January 2078 ond s o result
has recorded o one-off non-cash credit of $8.5m to the incorne
stoternent in 2017 as o result of the revoluation of net deferred
taix liobilities. The cosh impact of the reduction in the headline US
federal rate to 21% is likely to be offset to some extent by greater
restriction on the level of interest deduction allowed in the US alsa
introduced by the Act. The rate reduction is expacted to have a
favourable impact on the Group's effective tax rote going forward.

@ Our tox strotegy is ovoilable ot:
wwwwoodplc.cam/tanstrategy

Earnings per share

Adjusted diluted EPS for the year was 53.3 cents per share (2014;
647 cents). The average number of fully diluted shares used in the
EPS coleulation for the period was 451.3m (2016 382.9rm).

Adjusted diluted EPS adds back oll smortisation, If only the
amortisation related to intongible assets arising on acquisition
is adjusted and no adjustment is made for that refating to
software and development costs, the figure for 2017 would be
42.9 vents per share (20146: 53.5 cents).

Reconciliation of number of fully Weighted
diluted shares {miltion) Closing average
At stort of year 381.0 381.0

Allocotion of shores to employee 2.2 17
shora trusts

Shares issved to ocquire AFW 294.5 67.0

&77.7 L49.7
Shares held by employee share trusts [CA)] (L8]
Basic number of shares for EPS 6468.6 44600

Effect of dilutive shares 1.7 11.3

Fully diluted number of shares for EPS 480.3 451.3

Dividend

Taking account of cash flows and earnings, the progressive
‘Wood dividend policy 18 a key element of cur investment cose
and compares favourably against peers in the global engineering
and constryction sector. The Board has recommended g final
dividend of 23.2 cents per share, which makes a total distribution
for the year of 34.3 cents, an increose of 3%. The finol dividend
will be poid on 17 May 2018 to all shoreholders on the register at
the close of business on 20 April 2018.

Cosh flow and net debt

The cash flow and net debt position below has been prepared
using equity accounting for joint ventures, and as such does

not propartionally consolidate the assets and liabilities of joint
ventures. The gross and net debt figures including joint ventures
are given below.

2017 2016
$m $m
Opening net debt (excluding JV's) (322.6) (2939
EBITDA 4231 419.7
Less JV EBITDA (61.9) {60.3)
3461.2 359.4
Exceptionol items - cosh impact (75.1) (2571
Decrease in provisions (75.8) %3.8)
Dividends from JV's ond ather 55.7 35.0
Cash generated from operations 266.0 3355
pre-working capital
Working copitol movernents {16.0) (BO.4)
Cash generated from operations 250.0 2451
Acquisitions (1,469.3) (36.2)
Divestments 2549 -
Copex ond intongibles (79.1) (86.8)
Tax paid (99.6) (55.8)
Interest dividends and other {180.4) {95.2)
Increqsa in net debt {1,323.5) {28.7)
Closing net debt (excluding JV's) ¢1,646.1) (322.8)

Cash generated from operations pre-working capital decreased
by $59.5m to $266.0m and post-working copital increased by
$4.9m to $250.0m as a result of improvements in working capital,

Cash canversion, calculated as cash generated from operations
as a percentage of EBITDA, improved slightly to 6%% (2016
#8%) due to improved working copitol performance partly
offset by the cosh impact of exceptional costs, prinarily related
to the acquisition of AFW. Excluding the impact of exceptional
costs cash conversion is 90%.

The cash outflaw in respect of acquisitions of $1,4469.3m
includes $1,385.4m in relotion to the acquisition of AFW,
$50.5m in respect of CEC and $33.4m in respect of companies
acquired in prior periods. The amount shown in respect of AFW
relates to the mat borrowings on its balance sheet at the date
of acquisition.

Cash from divestments of $254.9m relotes to the disposaol of
AFW's UK upstreom cil & gas business and the disposal of their
North American nuclear and pulverised coal businesses.

Payments for capex and intangible assets were $79.1m (2016:
$86.8m) and included softwore development and expendityre
on ERP systems across the Group.

22 John Wood Group PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Summaory balance sheet

The bolonce sheet below has been prepared using equity
occounting for joint ventures, and as such does not proportionally
consolidate the joint ventures ossets and liabilities.

Dec Dec

0% 2018

$m $m

Non-current assets 8,025.5 2,450.0

Current assets 4,049.6 15795

Current liabilities {3,243.5) {1,070.7)

Net current assets 8061 508.8

Non-current ligbilities (3,859.8) {750.6)

Nat assats 4971.0 2,208.2

Equity attributable to 49603 27952
owners of the parent

Non-controlling interests 1.7 13.0

Total equity 4972.0 2,208.2

Non-current assets include $6,870.8m (2074: $1.894.5m) of
goodwill and intangible assets, $4.859.2m of which relates to
the acquisition of AFW. The Group's balance sheet has changed
significantly as a result of the acquisition with significant
increqases in current assets, current jiobilities and non-current
liabilities, Long term beorrowings have increased by $1.8bn as

o resylt of the debt acguired ond the shares issued to AFW
shareholders to complete the tronsoction have resulted in an
increase in equity of $2.8bn.

Asbestos related obligations

As a result of the acquisition of AFW, the Group is subject

to claims by individuals who allege that they have suffered
personal injury from exposure to asbestos primarily in
connection with equipment allegedly monufactured by certain
subsidiaries during the 197Q0s or earlier. The maiority of the
osbestos related liabilities arise as g resutt of Amec's acquisition
of Foster Wheeler in 2014, The overwhelming mojority of claims
that hove been made ond are expected to be made ore in the
United Stotes. The table below shows the recent claims history
for former Foster Wheeler entities.

Number of US cloims 2017 2016
Open cloims ot start of year 81,720 O30
New claims received 3,200 3.800
Claims resohlved (14,8000 (32,210}

70,120 81,720

Open cloims at end of year

The following table summarises the total opproximote US asbestos
related et cash impoct for indemnity ond defence cost poyments
and collection of insurance proceeds:

2017 2016

$m $m

Asbestos litigation, defence ond cose 50.6 46.0
reselution payments

Insurance proceeds ¢16.4) {17.2)

Net asbestos related payments 34.2 28.8

The Group expects to have net cosh autfiows of $35.9mas a
result of asbestos liability indemnity and defence poyments
in excess of insurance proceeds during 2078. The estimate
assumes no additional settlements with insurance cormpanies
and ne elections to fund additional poyments.

The Group has worked with its independent asbestos valugtion
experts to estimate the omount of asbestos reloted indemnity
and defence costs at each yeor end bosed on o forecast to 2050.

The Group's EBITA is stoted after deducting costs relating to
osbestos including administration costs, movements in the
liability as a result of chonges in assumptions and changes in
the discount rate.

Pensions

The Group operates a number of defined benefit pension
schemes in the UK and US and a number of defined contribution
plons. At 31 December 2017, the schemes had o net surplus

of $167.7m (2016: deficit $7.0m). The movernent in the yeor

is largely due to the addition of o number of defined benefit
schemes as @ result of the AFW acquisition. In assessing the
potential liobilities, judgment is required to determine the
assumptions around inflation, investment returns and member -
longevity, The assumptions at 31 December 2017 showed o slight
reduction in the discount rates (which results in higher scheme
liabilities} and lower inflation rates (which results in lower
schermne liabilities). Full detoils of pension ossets and liabilities are
provided in note 30 to the Group financial stoterments.

Acquisitions ond divestments

In May 2017, the Group acquired 100% of the share copitol of
CEC Controls Inc ("CEC"), o designer and builder of industriol
and process control systems for the automotive manufacturing
industry based in Detroit, USA.

On & Cctober 2017, the Group acquired 100% of the share
copital of Amec Foster Wheeler plc (AFW?") by issuing 0.75
Wood Group shares for each AFW share. The total volue of the
consideration wos $2,809.4m. In addition, the Group acquired
AFW net debt amounting to $1,385.4m. The acquisition of
AFW accelerates Wood Group's strategy to improve its service
offering in project delivery, enhance its copobility across the
velye chain in core oil and gas markets, and broaden and
deepen end market ond customer exposure.

On 27 October 2017, the Group disposed of AFW's UK upstream
oil and gas business for o gross consideration of $299.0m,

This divestment was one of the conditions agreed with the
competition authorities to enoble the Group to proceed with

the AFW acquisition. On & Novemnber 2017, the Group disposed
of AFW's North American nuclear operations for a gross
consideration of $8.9m and on 1 December, the disposal of its
pulverised coal business was completed for a gross consideration
of $5.2m.

Footnotes

1. Total EBITA regresents operating profit including JV's on a propartionol
bosis of $54.3m (2016 $104.2m) before the deduction of amortisation of
$14%.3m (2014: $104.2m) and continuing exceptiona! expense of $176.0rm
(2016 $154.9m) and is provided os it is o key unit of measurement used by
the Group in the monagement of its busingss.

~N

. Adjusted diluted earnings per share ("AEPS") is calculoted by dividing
eornings before exceptional items end amortisotion. net of tax, by the
weighted avercge number of ordinary sheres in issue during the period,
excluding shares held by the Group's employee shere ownership trusts and
adjusted to assume conversion af all potenticlly dilutive ordinary shores.

[

. Nurnber of people includes both employees ond contractors ot 31 December
2017 and includes joint ventures.

4. Interest cover is reported EBITA divided by the net finance expense.
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Health, safety, security & ethics

s b

Wor k alsu slun Led up Lhe cansulidation
oncl integration of key HSSEA systems
and processes which will continue in 2018.

A sustained focus on the four key aregs
sl vl e v ss hmg crnlailaalon
to improvement in our lost work case
Mieguenvy (LWCF) und Lulul ) ecordubie
cose frequency {TRCF) with a 17% and
8% reduction respectively.

Lost work cose fraquensy (LWCF)
per million mon hours

At Wood we care about aur people. Qur expectation is that
wherever we work the security, safety and health of cur
people is our top priority. Qur health, safety, security and
environment assurance (HSSEA) culture is defined by our
values, strong leadership, personal accountability and a
coemmitment to achieving excellence.

The Safety, Assurance and Business
Ethics Cornmittee (SABE) is responsible
for overseeing Wood's management of
health, safety, security ond environment,
(HS5E) ond business athics issues. This
section of the report should be read in
conjunction with the report from the
SABE Chair on poge 44.

In 2017 we continued our focus on four
key areos:

» Setting our standords and assuring
compliance with those stondards.
Following the roll out of our HSSE
management system standard in
2016 we issued o suite of minimum
safety standards bosed upon our
Life Saving Rules for our high risk
activities

» Promoting strong HSSEA leadership
ond workforce engagement through
our 'Stand Up for Safety’ compaign,
a global engagement process
aimed at giving our workforce the
opportunity to feedback to our
leaders on our safety performance
ond areas for improvement. This
engagement continued throughout
the yeor with a progromme of site
visits by our leaders

+ Maintaining the focus on improving
our learning from incidents. Our
mandatory investigation procedures
were strengthened; high potentiol
incidents were reviewed by senior
leoders ond o "Just and Fair Culture”
standord wos issued to facilitote
better understonding of the factors
influencing individual decision-moking
and to help drive accountability

» Risk-based assurcnce planning
remained a priority in 2017, The
introduction of assurance-reloted
KPls has helped drive significant
impravements in ossuronce action
management. At the end of 2017 all
group related assuronce actions hod
been completed

The acquisition of AFW in October
increased the size of our workforce to
¢.55,000 and has broadened our end
markets to include nuclear, environment
& infrastructure ond mining. We chose
to revise our HSSE policy and launch
new Safety Essentials and Life Soving
Rules for Day 1 of the new organisation.
Qur new Safety Essentials are Always
Toke Core, Follow The Rules, Do o

Risk Assessment, You Must Intervene,
Manage Any Change and Wear The
Correct PPE. They are designed to give us
o common set of shared behaviours that
complement our Life Saving Rules.

Total recordable case frequency (TRCF)
per million man hours

*Lost Wark Case Frequency and Totol Recordable
Case Frequency based upon employee and
subcontractor incidents ond expoesure hours for
Wead on o profarma basis, with previous yeors
restoted to ollow comparison.

In 2077 there were regrettobly two
fatalities in the leqacy AFW business,
both vehicle related. Safe driving will be
a criticol orea of focus for Wood in 2018,
involving consideration of recognised
best practices across the group and
wider utilisation of in-car monitoring.

@ Our HSSE Policy is avoiloble ot:
www.woodple.cam/hssepolicy

Woaod hos operations in o number

of countries where the security risk
environment can be complex and
challenging for the business, Expert
support and guidonce regarding security
is pravided by the Wood security team.

The Wood security team focuses on
ensuring that the business can pursue
and execute its operations in o safe

and secure monner. Key to this is early
engagement of the security teom prior to
the mobilisotion of personnel and other
resources into operational locations, This
ensures thot appropriate risk controls
ore designed and applied to ensure thot
personnel are able to work in secure
environments.
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Strotegic report | Building o sustainable business

They key elements of our
approach to monaging global
security include:

+ Ongoing assessment, reviaw
and monitoring of the security
risk environmant in all countries
in which Wood operates

Strategic positioning of
security advisors to provide
expert advice to business
leaders and manggers

Development and
implementation of o consistent
incident monagement response
capability

In Gi3 the HSSEA function was
recrganised and strengthened for the
enlarged business. An increased business
focus on assurance was reflected in

the appointment of a Group Head of
Operations Assurance responsible for
HSE, Guality and Technical Assurance.
Directors of safety, environment,
occupational health and HSSEA training
& development were also appointed.
Although these areas already formed
part of our HSSEA function we
recogmised a need for individual focus in
line with our exponded organisation. Cur
continued focus will be on understanding
and mangging the HSSE risks associoted
with our collective operations: assuring
compliance with all HSSE requirements
through continued implermentation

of robust standards and contrals;
promoting leadership and effective
workforce engagement and driving
continuous improvernent through on
effective learning culture.

Ethical conduct

The ocquisition of AFW placed a key
focus on the development of 0 new vision
and values for the combined organisotion
that will guide our approach on how

we conduct our business dealings.

What remains unchanged is our shored
cormmitment to doing the right thing ond
uphalding a culture built upon ethical
behoviour, At Wood we never accept or
excuse behoviour that is inconsistent
with these principles.

The Wood Group Business Ethics Palicy
ond the AFW Code of Business Conduct
both highlight the importance of
conducting business both ethically

and legaolly.

As we progress into 2018 o key
deliveroble of the integrotion process
will be a Wood Code of Conduct, untit
then both policies continue to operote.
Compliance with the respective Business
Ethics Policy and Code of Business
Conduct is mandatory for our directors,
officers and employees as welt as all
controctors, consultants, representatives,
intermediories and agents retained

by Wood. One of the key elements of
the legacy documents and the Wood
Code of Conduct is the prohibition on
bribery and corruption with respect to
all Wood business dealings. Due to the
global nature of Wood's operations

this express prohibition supports

Wood’s commitment to its values and
aspirations to deliver excellent work to
our customers with an unwavering focus
on ethical business conduct.

Throughout 2017 we worked to
strengthen our overall ethics and
complionce programme in connection with
commitments under our Administrative
Agreerment with the U.S. Department

of the Interior and U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency which resulted from
regulatory settlements in Wood Group's
Gulf of Mexico business. Good progress
was made in delivering the requirements
of the agreement and we will continue this
improvement effort in 2018.

During 2017 we carried out an internal
investigaotion in Wood Group's historicol
engagerment of Unaoil. This investigotion
confirmed thot a Wood Group joint
venture made payments to Unaoil but
did not confirm that the payments
rmade were used by Unaoil in ways that
would amount to bribery, corruption or
money laundering offences or that there
was any involvement in or knowledge of
bribery, corruption or money laundering
offences on the part of Wood Group
companies, the joint venture or their
personnel. Following the completion

of the acquisition of AFW we also
continued to cooperate with ond assist
the relevant authorities, including the
SFO, in relation to their respective
investigations into the historical use of
agents and in relation to Unooil.

Woae support ond encourage our
employees and third parties to speck
up if they have a concern or they see
something they helieve is wrong. We
offer an external, confidential, multi-
linguol business ethics helpline where
anyone, anywhere can raise o concern
or report a suspected violation of our
policies, procedures or the law. Violations
or comploints are investigoated and any
necessory action is taken.

A register of matters reported is
maintoined by Wood's Chief Ethics oand
Complionce Officer and the Board is
provided with regulor updotes. During
20177, a total of 127 ollegations were added
to the Wood Business Ethics register.
Appropriote disciplinary action was

taken on 30 of these entries, including
termination of 12 personnel contracts.

In 2017, Wood oppointed a full-time
training leod for the Wood business
ethics and complionce programme
responsible for developing and overseeing
the implementation of @ multi-year
business ethics and compliance troining
and education plan. In Q4 2017, the
annual business ethics online training
campaign covering practical ethics

and dota privacy was lounched to over
35,000 Woeod employees, Our current
completion rote for the online campaign
is B2%. We continue to drive towards
100% by the end of 1 2018. In addition,
over 15,000 site-bosed personnel are

in the process of receiving foce to foce
ethics training. Site-based training

is being rolled out using a staggered
opproach with a completion deadiine of
the end of GT 2018. Wood oiso launched
its first annual Business Ethics Waek
campaign which included promotion of
the Ethics Helpline and Businegs Ethics
Reporting & Anti-Retaliotion Policy, We
will continue ta identify innovative and
interactive ways to promote g strang
business ethics cutture throughout Wood.

Our Business Ethics Policy ond information
on our helptine is ovoilable at:
www.woedple.com/fethics

Ensuring we maintain a standard of
business that complies with the low,
respects the rights of others ond
protects hurnan rights is crucial to the
loag term sustainability of our business
and its operations. Wood is committed
to the protection of humon rights ond
respects and enforces the principles
established in the Universal Declaration
of Humaon Rights through our Humon
Rights policy. This policy is supported by
our carmmitment to equal opportunities
across the Group.
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Environment

At Wood we seek ways to minimise cur impact on the
environment and aim te make ¢ positive difference to the
communities where we operate. We do this through coreful
identification and management of environmental factors
such as conserving resources, reducing waste and emissions
and preventing environmental pollution. We recognise thot
environmental sustainability 1s not only just important for
people and the planet but is also vital for our continued
business success and responsible growth,

Quir strong focus on environmental risk
ensures we continue to protect Wood's
ervironmental reputation and ensure high
standards of performance across our
operations. We clign our environrmental
management systems to 1SO14001
and we drive environmental awareness
through H5SE alerts and environmental
initiatives. We ensure complionce with
all regulatory requirements as well as
participate in the voluntary Corbon
Disclosure Project (CD)P). The CDP is an
independent not-for-profit organisoation
and the largest published registry

of corporate greenhouse gas (GHG)
emissions in the world.

Wood recognises that climate change
is o risk that we must take steps to
actively manage. Our performance in
the 2017 COP Climate Change Report
and CDP Water Report demonstrated
our continuaus efforts in ensuring we
adequately assess and mitigate these
aspects of cimate change risk.

Qur approach strengthens financial,
operational. seciol and environmentai
performance by reducing Wood's
wulnerability to current and future
potenticl climate based hazards.

Responsibly managing our enerqy
consumption offers both environmental
and economic benefits to our business.
Reducing energy consumption reduces
overhead cast which contributes to
making us a more sustainoble and
competitive business. We assess and
manage our corbon footprint to ensure
our collective efforts help to mitigote,
reduce and minimise our energy
consurnption helping us to reduce

the impact of our operations on the
environment.

In 2017 the legacy Wood Group business
continued to source 100% Green
Electricity ocross our UK locations and
continued to invest in our property
portfolio to improve working conditions
for our employees and improve energy
efficiency through upgrading and
consolidating our locations,

Through loce! and grovp wide efficiency
campaigns wa continue to raise
awareness with our employees on the
environmental impact of our energy
consumption and continue to promote
the business and global benefits of our
efforts, helping create a sustoinable
culture ot Wood.

@ For info @n our global GHG emissions dota:
See paqe 18

Qur annual event for World Environment
Day sow activities undertaken across
our global locotions to raise awareness
of our impoct on the environment.
Activities ronged from local area

clean ups and garden plonting to

local community events, energy
efficiency campaigns ond informaotive
presentations. The therne for this year's
event was 'I'm with nature’, lounched
by Robin Watsan, Chief Executive.

The event encouraged our employees
to get outdoors to appreciate nature
and promuote the impoartance of global
environmental presarvation.

As port of the acquisition of AFW our
environmentol expertise hos broodened
with an environment & infrastructure
solutions business thot provides
environmentol consulting services such
as land remediation and industrial water
rmonagement services, Combined with
our existing cleon energy business, Wood
provides comprehensive solutions across
the life cycie of our customers’ assets

to improve operations, reduce risks ond
liobilities ond shope o sustainable futyre

Woad continues to influence the
renewacble energy sector; we support
aver 40% of ali UK offshore wind farm
developments including the first floating
windform currentiy under construction.
Qur award winning specialists deliver

an impressive depth and breadth of
expertise to the environmental sector
and our focus on growing our renewables
capability has allowed Wood to be ot the
forefront of ground breaking advonces in
the renewable sector.
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Strategic repert | Building a sustoinable business

Total global GHG emissions data
for AFW for the period 01 Qct 2016
to 30 Sept 2017:

615,837

tonnes of CO.e

Total global GHG emissions data
for Wood Group for the period
01 0ct 2016 to 30 Sept 2017:

22,120

tonnes of COe

Total split 0s per the table below. AFYY gmissions
inclyde twa owned power plonts making ue 877%
of the 2016/17 reported emissions. The reduction
compaored with 2015/14 is mainly ottributable to

Total $plic os per the table below. The skight
increose in 2014/17 is mainly ottributable ta
increcses utilisation of our vehicle fleet in
Asset Solutions Americos.

the sale of ong of these power plonts in Chile in
the first quarter of the carbon year.

GaiFmpiee | SNEAD | BNYAY | | [Goistrodeny | SUEAD | ANRAY
Scope 1 - Direct Scape 1 - Direct

GHG Emmissions 19.449 19907 GHG Emissions 1,150,401 | 565,705
Scope 3 - Indirect Scopa 2 - Indirect

GHG Emissions 227 213 GHG Emissions 50226 | 504132
Compony's Company’s

chosen intensity chasen intensity

measurement: meagsurement:

Emissians reported Q.44 0.47 Emissions reported 16.26 10,59
obove normalised above normalised

to per tonne ot o per tonne of

$100.000 revenue $100,000 revenue

Methoctolagy Mersekn FFF @haiers Wins)

Following the acquisition of AFW, our
exponded portfolio hos resulted in an
increose ro oyr energy and GHG emissions
reporting, over the significance threshoid
thot triggers bose year emissions
recalculgtion. In this contaxt, and in line with
World Resource Institute GHG Protocol and
our internol policies ond integration efforts,
we hova introduced severol changes to our
reporting methodology.

Chonge in reporting peried - We thonged
our reparting period from colendar yeor to
reporting period 1 October - 30 Septemnber
in order to olign with AFW internol emissions
reporting_ The chosen reporting period
leaves the AFW aequisition out of the
reparting requirement for this year. In this
light, the corporote report is presented

for both cormpanies separately. As part of
the integration process Wood will seek to
create g joint emissions report starting
with reparting period 1 October 2018 - 30
September 2019,

Reporting boundaries - Due to different data
collection processes, both legocy companies
will, withim this report, present dota within
their own selected frameworks, Wood Group
report on a financial basis and AFW an
operational basis. We will work towerds on
integrated approoch to presenting our data
in future corporote reports.

Change in base year - The change in

awr selected reparting period represents
o significont change and triggers
recalculation of our historic, bose year
emissians. The new base yeor accounts
for Wood historic emissions for the newly
selected reporting penod 1 October 2015 -
30 September 2016.

We have reported on oll of the emission
saurces required under the Guoted
Companies Greenhouse Gas Emissions
(Directors’ Reparts) Regulotions 2013,
We do not have responsibility for ony
emissian sources that are not included in
our conscolidoted statement and that we
da not have managerial cantrol over. This
includes Scope 1ond Scope 2 emissions,

We have used the WRI GHG Protocol
Corporate Accounting and Reporting
Standard {revised edition), doto gathered
to Fulfil our requirements under the

CRC Energy Efficiency scheme, ond
emission foctors from UK Government’s
GHG Conversion Factors for Company
Reporting 2017,
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Society

Qur people

2017 was a historic year for our people. The creation of Wood,
combining the power of three organisations, Wooed Group,
Amec and Fostar Wheeler, brought together a taient pool

of opproximately 55,000 employees in over 60 countries.

This is truly transformotional gas not only hove we enhanced
our ability to deliver to our customers but we are now able to
offer unparalleled career opportunities for our people across
more services, countries ond sectors than ever before,

During 2017 we built on our success
from 2016 and focused on our key peaple
strategic deliverables of organisation
effectiveness ond attraction, retention

& engagement of ernployees. This
paositioned us well to support the
combination of the two businesses.

Organisation effectiveness
QOrgonisation effectiveness links our
structyre, people, skills and style to our
business strategy, enabling improved
aperationa) delivery. Qur initial focus in
2017 wos on key strategic linkages in
technicol delivery and assurance ond
reviewing and defining cur Wood Group
culture ond leadership behaviours, We
then expanded the remit substantially
to include supporting the integration
of AFW, in particulor the development
ond delivery of the new organisational
structure for Wood and ensuring that
our new leadership team was ¢rected
from the “best of both”.

Our approach to strategic resourcing
and warkforee planning ensured our
business was resourced with the right
people to deliver to our custamers. Qur
headcount for Wood Group remained
static in 2017, with approximately 28,000
people on a like for like basis.

The acquisition of AFW increased the
totol headcount to approximately
55,000. During 20117 we improved the
visibility of our strategic resourcing
reporting metrics ond devefoped a
workforce planning tool which will

be launched in 2018 to connect the
Wood business strategy with our
people strategy. tc better maonoge
utilisation and mability of talent. A new
Wood recrvitment system will olso be
implemented in 2018,

Key to organisation effectiveness is our
cuttural framework. The framework
reflects the key drivers that will
underpin our success: Vision, Volues,
Behaviours ond Leadership, and is the
result of contributions from over 6,000
employees from both legacy businesses.
We launched our new Vision, Volues
and Behavigurs in Q12018, starting
the evolution of our culture. We will
continue to embed our culture, through
key octivities such as policy ond process
olignment, training ond development,
recognition and measurement.

Employee engagement

We are proud of our heritage and in 2017
our people strategy ¢continued to focus
on ottracting, retairung, developing and
mobilising the right people, to the right
place, at the right time and at the right
cost. Qur aim is to create an environment
where pecple choose .o stay with us

for the long term, by having excellent
leaders, high levels of engagement, and
development opportunities supported by
foir and competitive compensation. We
know our success depends entirely on the
strength of our people, their skillset and
values; so our ahbility to identify, promote
and mobilise our peaple is critical in
ensuring the long-term health of the
organisation. Every Wood employee is
supported from their first recruitment
experience, through their development,
career progression, global mobility ond
engagement. We remoin committed

to our talent management framework,
with o focus on leadership and career
development, bringing in diverse talent
globaliy to secure the future of Wood.,

We recognise that employee engogement
is critical to successful integration.

In October our detoiled engagament

and communications plan ensured we
delivered a successful Day 1 experience
to our people in every location. More
than 500 leaders delivered key messages
ensuring all Wood employees felt invoived,
engaged and able to help shape our new
organisation. With a focus on broad two
way engagerment, processes were olso
established to facilitate questions and
feedback to be put to the new leadership
team. Initiotives for the remainder of
2017 focused on enhonced employee
engagement with the rollout of the Chief
Executive’s blog; monthly updates from
the four CEOs in our business units; and
a globa! digitat weeldy newsletter Qur
non-executive directors also support
comrnunication and engogement by
visiting sites in different locations, taking
the apportunity to listen to employee
feedbock on key business oreas, with o
particular focus on safety.

In 2018 we will deliver more detoiled
engagement through our Listening
Group Network. Groups of employees
will meet in every Jocation to provide o
two-way communicotion and feedback
channel, supporting understanding

of business priorities and knowledge
sharing, providing the opportunity

to seek feedback from our people on
targeted topics ond involving thern in
problem solving and decision making.
This engagement wilt aid the embedding
of our new Vision, Values and Behaviours
during 2018.
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Strategic report | Building a systeinoble business

Leadership ond succession planning
Qur leaders ocross Wood continue to
be developed as strong role models
who inspire our people to be the best
they can be, fulfilling their potential
and career goals whilst delivering value
to our customers and operating safely.
We strive to create o positive employee
experience, fostering innovation and
collaboration and creating the best
place to work. We have inclusive talent
strategies which enable diverse talent
pipelines; from building future leaders in
early coreers to recognising diversity of
thought, culture and experience when
promuoting from within.

We have a structured opproath

to succession management and
redeployment which ensures we build
bench strength and promote ond retain
key talent. ldentifying and developing high
potentiol employees is o key focus areo to
ensure we have a strong pipeline of future
leaders, which links to our workforce
planning model. In 2017 we implemented
our accelerated business management
program to support our global mobility
agenda and develop operational leaders
of the future; in 2018 we will further
enhance this, taking into occount skills
gaps ond future business requitements.

We provide meaningful perfermance-
bosed recognition programs to drive
orgonisationol results, recognise high
performance among employees ond
volue employee contributions. For seniar
leaders, we have continued to simplify
our long-term reward programmes,
focused on delivering the business
strategy whilst ensuring alignment to
our shareholders interests.

Diversity ond inclusion

Diversity and inclusien is a key focus

for our business. Qur vision is to create

@ business with genuine diversity of
thought, where different views and
opinions are valued ond fostered to

help infiuence our decision making ond
problem solving. This will ensure we are
better prepared to understand and deliver
to our customers and in turn become o
rmare systainoble and profitable business.

Through regular bench-marking we ensure
our total compensation is externally
competitive and internally fair. in support
of the new organisation design we have
evaluoted ond sized all leadership roles to
ensure equity with remunerotion.

Qur benefit plan strategies will support
the integration of AFW, continue to
promote engogement, recognise the needs
of our diverse workforce and support
regionol ond local business strategy, with
complionce, governance ond employee
feedback being key success factors, Our
long terrn reward programs have been
oligned in Wood and will continue to be
focussed on driving business outcomes
whilst rewarding and retaining key talent.
The global employee share plon will be
expanded to include 12 countries with more
thon 33,000 Woaod ermployees eligible to
enral frorm January 2018,

Gender pay

We are confident thot we do not have
equal poy issues in our business. During
2017 we carried out our first gender
pay report in the UK; this included eight
entities in the legacy orgonisations

of Wood Group and AFW. The overall
average pay gap for Wood Group
entities was 1.6% ond 24% in AFW
entities. The gops are consistently
retoted to gender distribution across
occupations ond job levels and are os a
result of the types of roles males and
fermnales carry out across Wood. This is
consistent with the trends seen across
our industry peers and across the UK
gconomy as g whole.

Full details can be found on the
Government website, categorised by
industry sector os determined by Office
of National Stotistics (ONS), or on the
company website.

@ Our Gender Poy Gap report is ovailoble ot:
www.woodple.com/genderpay

We are committed to diversity and
equality in areas thot we can control as
a business and will continue to strive to
address the gops by ensuring policies,
practices and processes are foir and
free from bias. This includes equal pay
practices; fair pay of eur workforce

in line with our global remuneration
frameworks, underpinned by job
evoluation and tolent, resourcing ond
selection proctices which are gender
neutral ond are aimed at ottracting ond
retaining the best persoen for the job.

Additionel UK and global initigtives
which we believe will have a positive.
sustainable effect in the long term
include our:

« Return to work mentor schemes
+ Flexible working policies

« Job grading ond evaluation
implementation

« Llocal partnerships with
education establishments

+ Representation at industry wide
science, technology, engineering
and mathemotics (STEM)
forums

+ Diversity & inclusion working
group

We hove continued to focus on gender
diversity and ensure our leadership
teams, in particular, reflect our desire to
ensure a brood range of backgrounds,
experience and thought leadership. In
2018 our talent management ond people
development strategies will support

the enhancement of diversity within our
operational leadership teamns.

Gender diversity
Overall
82% 18%
Male Female
Boord &7% 33%
ELT 70% 30%
Leadership teom
incl, ELT) % 8%
Functions &2% 8%
Operotions 95% 5%
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Community

Hurricone Harvey,suppart in Houston

Investing in our communities contributes to building o
sustainable future that ¢ims to address both local and
global challenges. We aim to moke a positive difference to
the communities in which we operate and recognise cur
social responsibility to respect, nurture and empower the
people and lccations impacted by our business.

Wood suppaorts local cormmunities by
prioritising the hiring and development
of local people and working with local
supply chains where possible. We help
support health, welfare, education and
humanitarian relief and throughout the
year supported a wide range of causes
thot ore close to the heorts ond minds of
our emplayees.

Qur amployees are encouraged to support
chorities and community groups through
our employee community fund (ECF).
Following the acquisition of AFW we are
reviewing this process for 2018 to merge
it with the similar employee matched
funding programme operated by AFW to
ensure we continue to engoge ond drive
community investment ocross our entire
combined business,

We recognise that by actively supporting
our locol communities we:

+ Develop closer ties between Wood,
the community and our clients

» Bring long term sustoinakbility to the
lacations where we do business

- Form losting relationships with local
communities
In 2017 people living along the US Guif

Coost experienced the devastating
effects of Hurricane Harvey.

In response, our people opened their
homes; shared their vehicles; donated
clothing, fons and cleaning supplies;
loaned their tools and cooked meals.
The families of aver SO0 Wood
employees were affected by Hurricone
Horvey. We raised over $200.000
through fundraising and corporate
suppart and mabilised over 5O work
crews across the Gulf Coast to ensure
our colleagues, friends ond neighbours
received the care and support they
needed during this difficult time.

Throughout 2017 Wood supported some
inspiring organisations. SO5 Children’s
Villages, the werld's largest charity
working with erphaned ond obandoned
children, was the globol strategic charity
of AFW. The partrnership celebrated its
10 year anniversary in 2017 having raised
over £700,000 through various gtobal
fundraising activities to support more than
26,000 beneficiaries and over 25 countries.

Wood Group's portnership with the
Girls Academy in Perth, Australia has
continued to develop, Recently the

Role Models and Leaders Australio
(RMLA) initiative was launched. Its aim
is to develop ond empower giris through
leodership training, mentoring, sport and
extra-curricular educotion programmes.
This hos helped Australion youth, in
particular indigenous youths who suffer
from poverty, misfortune or disconnection
from their community.

Wood’s relotionship with the Girl’s
Academy demonstrates our commitment
to gender equality, as well as our stance
on diversity and inclusion for all, helping
to build ¢ sustainoble future for younger
generations.

Qur employees continue to fundroise

and drive support and aworeness on

a number of global topics. In Soudi

Arabia cur Al-Khobor office celebroted
international Womens' Day with office
celebrations centred on o commitment
tree which osked leaders and females to
maoke o commitment towards improving
opportunities for females in the workforce.

Cur Melbourne office in Australia has
supported Red Dust's Healthy Living
Programme since 2013. The charity
delivers innovative health promotion
pregrams and community development
projects in partnership with rernote
communities. Wood has raised more
than $35,000 to dote as port of our
indigenous partnership agendo.

In Houston, our annual support of the BP
MS 150, raising funds for the National
Muttiple Sclerosis Society, saw 45 riders
from Wood join 10,000 other cyclists in
completing the 180 mile, two doy bike
ride. This is the largest non-profit event
of its kind in North America. Wood has
porticipated in this event since 1998
and helped raise over $1.2 million, o
true demonstration of the passion and
determiriation of our people.

At Wood we see both the importance
and advantoge of hiring locally and our
newly established teom in Anchorage,
Alaska has formed partnerships with
native companies to combine local
experience with our globol expertise.
Cespite its huge geagraphical size,
Alaska is a tightknit community that
prides itself on local heritage ond values
community involvement. While Wood's
primary objective is to deliver first-class
services safely to our customers, it all
begins with earning respect and working
towards acceptance in the communities
we operate in through our hiring
proctices. We also recognise tha need to
establish strong community relotions.

in 2017 we sponsored the Driving Great
Futures gala, a fundraising event to raise
money for the Alaska Boys and Girls Club
which works to deveiop young people to
achieve their full potentiol, showcasing
our passion for community involvernent,
development and sustainoble growth.

We are very provd of the help our
employees provide to cur local
communities; our people genuinely care
about others not because they work for
Wood, but because Wood has great people.

mEe GRS
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Strotegic report

Principal risks and uncertainties

The principal risks identified
thot face the Group are set
out below. During the yeor
the Board has carried out @
robust assessment of these
principal risks and monitored
the Group's risk management
and internal control systems.

Risk management
The Board is responsibie for:

»  Identifying the nature and extent
of the principal risks faced

« Determining the extent of those risks
it is willing to take in achieving its
strategic objectives (its “risk appetite”)

- Performing o robust assessment
of those risks

- Monitoring and reviewing the risk
manggement and internal control
systems, and providing oversight of the
processes that management follows

The Board is assisted in this assessment
by the Audit Committee and the

Safety, Assurance and Business

Ethics Committee, who ore delegated
responsibility for various aspects of risk,
internol control and assurance,

e For more infarmation on the effectiveness
of internal cantrol systems;
See poge 37

ldentification of principof risks

A bottom up and top down approoch

to identifying risks operates within the
organisgtion. Following the acquisition
of AFW in October 2017, the risk
management fromewark has been
redesigned to reflect the increased scale
and diversity of the new business. This
includes o new Risk Cornmittee attended
by the full executive leadership team
(ELT), which meets twice yearly, and

a revised risk matrix used across the
combined business.

Risk registers are developed atan
individual contract or project level and
rolied up into business unit (BU) risk
registers, which are reviewed by the BU
Leadership Teomns every quarter. The
Chief Executive and the Group CFO
subsequently review the BU risk registers
as part of the quorterly BU review
meetings. Group leve! functional risk
registers are glso maintained with the
functional leadership teams reviewing
these risk registers twice g year.

During 2017, each BU and Group level
function also maintoined separate
organisational change risk motrices due
to the AFW acquisition.

The aggregotion of the individual risk
registers into g Growp risk register is
reviewed twice a yeor, during 2017 by

the ELT and going forword by the Risk
Committee, to ensure that the materiol
risks for the Group are appropriately
measured and managed. The focus of the
first Risk Committee in January 2018 was
on defining the new set; of principal risks
for the combined business following an
initial review of the principol risks of both
legacy businesses ot the Novemnber Board
meeting. After the ELT or Risk Committee
review, the surnmary of principal risks

is formally reviewed by the Boord twice

& year. Emerging risks are identified
throughout the year via the BU and
functional risk processas and escaloted
to the ELT during 2017 and now the Risk
Committee; and Board as required. Each
of the non-executive directors provides
their perception of ermmerging risks, and o
cross-check against the emerging risks
identified by Waod's peer graup is alsa
undertaken, both of which inform the
mid-year Board discussion on risk.

The principal risks considered by the
Boord in March 2018 are set out on
pages 33 and 34.

Risk appetite

The crganisation's risk appetite was
further documented ond discussed during
the May 2017 Boord meeting. Six broader
risk appetite statements were defined
thot caver our principal risks. The suitability
of these risk oppetite statements for

the combined business was confirmed
following the acquisition of AFW.

The Group's risk appetite is taken into
occount when setting the naoture ond
extent of the key contral mechanisms in
place and the level of assurance octivity
required for each risk.

Robust assessment of principal risks

The Board has carried out o robust
assessment of the principol risks
facing the business. To support this,
the Boord and its committees received
regular reports from key functions
such os sofety, ethics, complionce,
finance, legal, IT, internal audit ond
people & organisation (P&O), along
with operotionol reports from the BuUs,
which inctude key risks, information on
compliange with controls and reports on
assurance activities where applicable.

This year, the Board also received regular
updotes on the acquisition process and
integration plonning in respect of AFW,
providing more visibility and rigour on the
process, risks, and controls in place.

Brexit was not considered to be a
principal risk for either legocy Wood
Group or legacy AFW. Following the
acquisition of AFW and the disposal of
the legacy AFW UK upstream business,
this assessment was revisited and
confirmed for the combined business.

Monitoring the risk management
and internat control systems and
pracesses

The Boord received bi-annual updotes
on the key controls in ploce in relation
to eoch of the principal risks, the level
of assuronce activity corried out, and
management's assessment of the
adequocy of the assurance provided
and the effectiveness of the controls.
As part of this monitoring, the Board
could ensure thot corrective action was
taken where necessary.

To ensure thot responsibilities for risk
ond assurance were clear within the
committee structure, each principal
risk and areo of risk was assigned to
etther the Board or one of the Board
comimittees during 2017,

Overall the control environment was
considered to be aperating effectively.
Ongoing improvements are planned

in certoin key creas in 2018 including
project execution in certain specific areas
and protection against major incidents.
Details of improvements in financial and
IT internal controls are included in the
Audit Committee report on page 48.

For more informotion on the
internal control environment:
See poge 37

Going concern

The Group's business octivities, together
with the factors likely to affect jts future
development, performance and position
are set out in the Strategic Report on
pages 01 to 31. The financial position

of the Group, its cash flows, liquidity
position and borrowing focilities are
described in the Financial Review on
pages 20 to 23. In addition, note 17 to the
Group finonciol statements includes the
Group's objectives, policies and processes
for managing its capital, its financial

risk monogement objectives, details of
its financial instruments and hedging
activities, ond its exposures to credit risk
ond liquidity risk.
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The Group hos considerable financio)
resourcas together with the cash inflows
generated from its existing activities

os set out in notes 13,15 and 27 to

the Group financicl statements, As a
consequence, the directors believe that
the Graup is well placed to maonage its
principal risks successfully.

Having made the appropriate enquiries
including a review of cash flow projections
ond key sensitivities, the directors consider,
in accordance with the UK Corporate
Governonce Code (the Governonce Code),
that the business is o going concern, The
directors aiso considered it oppropriote
to prepare the financial statements on
the going concern bosis, as explained in
the Basis of Preparation paragraph in the
Accounting Policies.

Viability statement

The directors hove assessed the Group's
viability over a three-year period to 31
December 2020.

The process of establishing the period
over which the Group’s viability has been
assessed is subjective and considers

a range of factors, all of which are
indicotive of slightly gifferent time
fromes. This assessment hos also

been reviewed considering the recent
transformational acquisition of AFW.

In maoking their ossessment the directors
have considered these factors both
ndividually and in oggregate ond have
decided that, on balance, three yeors wos
the most oppropriote period.

Immediotely after the AFW acquisition,

in October 2017, the Group refinonced its
long-term funding requirernents to include
a package of multi-currency revolving
focitities incorporating a $1.75bn revolving
credit facility (expiring in May 2022) and

a $1.0bn term loan {expiring in October
2020). These are set out in note 15 to the
Group financiol stotements.

In making their assessment of o three-
year pericd the directors hove assumed
that the $1bn term loan, which expires
within the 3-year pericd is renewed or
reploced and the other current committed
financing which extends to February 2022
remains ovailable. The directors believe
that it is reasonable to ossume that the
term loan will be renewed or reploced,
well in advance of the expiry date.

The committed long-term financing
together with foctors such as the
Group's asset light ond flexible business
model, the Group's planning cycle, the
period over which the synergies from the
AFW acquisition will be delivered and the
visibility of operationol backlog led the
directors to select o period of three years
to assess the Group's viability.

In order to moke this assessment, the
Bouord considered the current trading
position ond reviewed a number of
future scenarios which stress-tested the
viability of the business in severe but
playsibie scenarios.

These scencorios considered the potential
financial and operational impacts

of the Group's principal risks and
uncertainties arising and the degree

of effectiveness of mitigoting actions.
As indicated in the table below these
included, individually and in combingtion,
faifure to integrate the AFW business
and deliver the cost synergy ond
deleveraging targets, multi-year
reductions in demand, project execution
ond controcting risk, forecasting risk,
the impoct of a catastrophic sofety
incident or the damage sustained by an
ethical or regulatory breach. Based on
the modelling performed, the Board's
assessment was thot the strength of
our balance sheet, the flexibility of our
business model ond the mitigoting
actions available meant that in Gll
plausible scenarias considered the
business would continue to be viable for
ot least three years.

Based an this assessment, the directors
huave o reasonable expectation that

the Group will be able to continue in
operation and meet all its liabilities as
they foll due up to 31 December 2020.

Analysis of principal risks

Board assessment of change in risk from 2076:

&\ Risk has increased since 20 [> Mo change in risk since 2016 Y Risk hos decreased since 2016 @ Considered as port of vighility ossessment

Stz

© New

@ Delivery of integration:

+ Establishad an integrotion steering committee to ensure odequate governance, led

L.

BIUOLIBAOT) {

SIUBLAY01S |DIZUOL

by the ELT with regular reporting to the Boord

- Designated integration management structure, project team and preject scheduie

« Governance framework and risk registers developed for each BU and functional areo
to copture and monage all integration projects

- Utilised existing and successful organisational design principles, functionol blueprints
ond ERP deployments

« Prioritised ond incorporated existing change programmes where required into the
integrotion progromme

. Cost synergies opportunities identified and torgets distributed across the business

« Robust cost synergy identificotion, verification, monitering and tracking process

& Failure to ensure business cantinuity while
successfully integrating the business through
delivering organisational change and integration
projects and delivering cost synergy targets.

This is o new risk in 2017 due to the AFW acquisition.

« Torget business cash performonce ond ongoing monitoring

- Designated precess for governance of capital expenditure on fixed assets

- Estoblished processes far monitoring of working copito!

- Torget improvement in doy sales outstanding

- Credit policy in place with monthly reporting process

+ Monthly monitaring and reporting of aged debt including ony unbilled ameunts
- identificatian and sole of non-core assets

Deleveraging:

With the acquisition of AFW our leverage is
currently higher thon pur target of 0.5+1.5 times
net debt:EBITDA. To reduce this it will be critical to
generote cash to repay debt as well os generote
profit.

1246
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Strotegic report | Principoi risks ond uncertainties

Health, Safety, :

unity & Envirorment iHS

~

¥

Major incident:

Significant HSSE event leading to o mojor incident
resulting in multiple loss of life, significant harm,
domage to the environment ond domage to our
reputation.

Commercinl and Cperations

« Safety ond integnty ore Wood requirements underpinned by HSSE and integrity
management systems which include standards for ¢riticol processes

» Life Saving Rules and safety essentiols set a minimum standord for critical work
activities ond sofe behaviour ocross the Group

+ Group Incident Review Panels For high potentiol and high severity incidents

« Mewy Group Operations Assurance teom focused on Technical, Guolity and HS5E
areas and assurance ogoinst stondards

-+ Controcting: + Devetopment and roll out of revised controcting policy cnd ossociated approvols
2 Weoknesses in the contract bidding ond oward process
process, inoppropriote pricing, misalignment of « Implementation of enharced tender governonce process including tender review
contract terms, or failure to comply with controctual committee
COnditiD?S EOu_ldl |e°df:3 reputational damage, - Inereasad focus on fixed priced contracts
or poor fin :
" inanciol periormance - Group Head of Commercial appainted
/v Project execution: - Stort up ond execution pians for key projects supparted by monitoring and reporting
%) ineffective project stort up, new country entry or - Group strategy & development team embed leamings from previous projects

failure to successfully execute projects safely ond
te expected quolity. on time ond within budget.
Increased finoncial risk due to AFW portfolic of
fixed price contracts.

- Further developed tender governance process including tender review committee

+ Implementation of enhanced project governance process and associoted project
reviews

> Forecasting: - Group ond BU review of budget ond reforecast information
& Forecost information used to inform business + Established budgeting process and frequent reforecost process
decisions ond the external perception of Wood's . Bottomn up and top down ossessments of budgets and reforecosts
prospects for growth varies materially from octuol
results. This risk has remoined high due to the
challenging oil ond gos erwironment.
A Information security: + Consolidation of existing environmaents through a risk bosed (T integrotion progromme

Loss of Wood or client date or disruption to Wood
business operations through unauthorised occess,
cyber-ottack and/for physical or environmentol event.,
Increcsed risk following the ocquisition of AFW due
to more diverse IT infrostructure whilst transiticning
to @ common operating environment.

- Appointment of an 1T Director for Information Security & Risk Manogement and
Information Security & Dota Protection steering committee estoblished os post of
the integration process

IT security policy/stondards ond Acceptable Use palicy

Information security roadrmap ond associoted investment including perimeter
security, applicotion and end point protection, security incident & event manogement

Security Operations Centre enabling 24/7 detect/respond capability

Compliance and Litigation

. WMajor regulatory investigation: - Suite of Wood policies thot mondote cornpliance with applicable lows and

%' Regulotory investigotion or proceedings resulting Pohcles.cl’f\clpdes the Business Ethics policy which covers the use of commercial
from non-complionce with applicable legislation. intermediories
increosed risk due to ongoing Serious Fraud Office « Business monogement system across functionol teams ensuring camplionce with
(SFQ), Department of Justice {DOJ) ond Securities externagl verificotion of the monagement systems
Ia‘ E"Chc'A"‘ng‘:, C';m"“is-"i?" (SEE) i“"e“ig":f’"s into . Assuronce framework across technical and ron-technical business processes
egacy 's historical use of agents ond legacy . . ) -
Wood Groug's internal investigation inta histarical + Groyp Legal and Compliance provides support and guidance ta the business
engagement of Unogil. - Graup Litigotion report provided to the Boord on a monthly bosis

w1} Litigation: - Controls over mgjor incident, mojor regulatory investigation, contracting, ond

4F Legol action can result fram o sajor incident, a major project execution risks
regulatory investigation, controcting issues, or project - Group Legaol team with experience in litigation supported by externcl specialist
execution. Failure to manage litigation con lead lawyers where necessary
to increosed claims, domages, fines O“Id penalties. « Regulor review of significant and pending litigation with the Board, Chief Executive,
Increased risk due to legocy AFW ongoing litigation. CFO, ond BU leadership

/. Data protection and Privacy: . Data Protection programme delivering improvements to prepare for GDPR
This was previously considered as part of the - Wood Data Protection Officer (DPQ) appointed
information security risk, however the dota - Dota protection management systermn designed to deliver complionce with global
protection risk hos increased with the EU General dota privacy lows ond regulations

) ot PR L
Dota Protection Regulotion (GDPR) coming into - Plan to ottain Binding Corporate Rules (BCR) status to allow intro-group transfers
force from Moy 2018. . . . .
of persong| dato across borders in compliance with European dato protection laws
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Letter from the Chair of the Board

"The Board devoted significant time to supporting and
chalienging the executive leadership team throughout the
AFW acquisition. Three former AFW directors joined the
Board on completion and | believe that the expanded Board
ensures the appropriate skills for effective decisior making in
the best long term interests of the combined business.”

Dear Shoreholder

2017 represented o year of significant
strategic development under Robin's
leadership.

You showed an overwhelming level of
support for the ali share offer for Amec
Foster Wheeler which completed on 6
Qctober. This followed an extensive exercise
to identify potential transformational
acquisitions, from which AFW stood out
as an oppaortunity to accelerate delivery
of the Wood Group strotegy.

During the process from identificotion
through closing ond on to integrotion,
the governance principles of leadership,
accountability and relations with
shareholders were in porticular focus
as the Board devoted significant time
to supporting and challenging the
executive leadership team throughout
the transaction.

Post completion, the Board's focus
turned to the detcoiled integration of the
twoa businesses and ensuring appropriate
governance is in place. The integration
process is greatly enabled by the
strotegic reorgenisation of Wood Group
during 2016, sponsored at Board level

by Thomas Botts. The Boeard receives
regulor updates from the integration
team and hos provided appropriate
direction bosed on their extensive
experience of change management and
integration progrommes in complex
global organisotions.

Along with the acquisition, the Board
continued to support the executive
leadership team's focus on operating in
chollenging markets ensuring cost and
utifisation discipline was maintained as the
prolonged downturn in cil and gos markets
continued in 2017. The AFW acquisition
broadens our exposure to wider industrial
markets and should reduce Wood's
dependence on core oil and gas morkets.

Qur focus on safety was maintained
throughout the transaction. In 2017 the
Sofety, Assurance and Business Ethics
Comrnittee spent time monitoring the
requlatory complionce plon to ensure
compliance with the administrative
agreament entered into in respect of
events in the Gulf of Mexico in prior years
and prevent recurrence. The Committee
also focussed on monitoring the ongeing
SFQ, DOJ and SEC investigaotions

into tegacy AFW's histarical use of
agents and legacy Wood Group's
internal investigation into the historicol
engogement of Unaoil.

The Nomination Committee focussed

on the effectiveness and independence

of the Boord. The Committee appraved
the reappointment of Jann Brown as
non-executive director having cormpleted
her initial term of three years, Having
completed his second term of three yeors,
the Committee carried out a detailed
review far Jeremy Wilson and concluded
that he continues to be independent.

Three former AFW directors joined

the Boord on completion of the AFW
transoction. Roy Franklin is now the Senior
Independent Director and Deputy Chair
ond Linda Adamany and lon McHoul

ore serving s non-executive directors.
These oppointments ensure diversity

at Board level in terms of background,
experience and thought leadership, as well
as maintaining @ minimum of ane third

of our Boord being female. The Board
consists of 11 non-executive directors
following Richard Howson's resignation

in Jonuary 2018, Although ultimotely we
will reduce the number of non-executive
directors, for now, mointaining governance
and continuity of leadership in Board
committees is a key focus, which will be
best delivered by this new blended Board.

During the year the Audit Committee
was involved in financial aspects of the
transoction including policy alignment,
GAAP reconciliations, warking capital
stotements ond proformo finantiol
statements for inclusion in regulatory
documaents, As noted last year, good
progress has been made on cuditor
rotation and subject to approvai at the
AGM, KPMG will be oppointed for the
finoncial year 2018 following on extensive
tender process.

The Remuneration Committee were
engaged in reviewing ond proposing
remunerotion arrongerments in a yeor of
substantiol change, actively engaging
with the wider stakeholders of the
combined business to communicate

the remuneration principles we apply. (n
recognition of Robin and David's increased
responsibilities in o business of significantly
increased scale ond complexity than
either individual legacy company. the
Remuneration Cornmittee decided to
increose their remunerotion with effect
from T January 2018. The Committee

and Boord have every confidence in their
ability to deliver ond want to ensure their
remuneration is commensurate with their
new, mare cornplex roles.

Your Board recagnises the tremendaus
job Robin, Dovid ond the Executive
Leadership Teom have done in delivering
the acquisition of AFW ond | am confident
they will continue this momentum to
deliver the cost and revenues synergies
from the aeguisition. Looking ahead to
2018, | believe that the exponded Board
ensures the appropriote skills for effective
decision making in the best long term
interests of the combined business,

M

lan Marchant, Chair
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Governance

Directors’ report

The directors submit their
report together with the
audited financial statements
of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2017.

The Group consolidated income
stotement for the yeor is set out on
page 76. In respect of the year ended

31 December 2017 an interim dividend
of 11.1 cents per share was paid on 28
September 2017 and the directors hove
proposed o finol dividend of 23.2 cents
per share to be paid on 17 May 2018.
The full year dividend will therefare

be 34.3 cents per share.

Further reading

Information relevant to and forming
part of the report of the directors is to
be found in the following sections of the
annual report:

Pages

3 Stotement of Directors'
responsibilities

37 Fair, batanced
ond understandoble

32 Going concern

3 Viability stotement

37 Risk monagement
and internal control

38 to 3% Boord of Directors
and biogrophies

‘02ta 23 Principal activities and

business review

I2t0 34 Principal risks ond
uncertainties

119 to 121 Acquisitions and
divestments

1M totsé  Subsidiories and
joint ventures

40 to 49 Corporate governance

FtoN Employment paoficies

25to 24 Health, sofety, security
and ethics

27to 28 Environment

(3] ‘Substantial shareholders

ns Share capital

62 Directors’ interests in
options over ardinory shares

&1 Directors' interests in

ordinary shores

Statement of directors’
responsibilities

The directors ore responsible for preparing
the annual report, the Directors’
Remuneration Report and the financiol
statements of the Group and John Wood
Group PLC (the Company) in occordance
with applicable low and regulations.

Caompany law requires the directors

to prepare financial statements for

each financial year. The directors have
prepared the Group financial stotements
in occordance with International Finagncial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by
the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) ond as odopted by the
European Union. The Company financial
statements are prepared in accordance
with FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure
Framework". The Group and Company
financial statements ore required by law
to give a true and fair view of the stote
of affairs of the Compony and the Group
and of the profit or loss of the Group for
thot period,

In preparing those financial statements,
the directors are required to:

- Select suitable accounting policies and
then apply them consistently

«  Make judgements and estimates thot
are reasonable and prudent

- State thot the Group financial
statements comply with IFRSs as
issued by the IASB and as adopted by
the European Union, subject to any
matericl departures disclosed and
explained in the financiol staternents.

The directors are responsible for keeping
proper accounting records that disclose
with reasonable accuracy at ony time the
finoncial position of the Company and
the Group and to enable them to ensure
thot the financiol statements and the
Diractors’ Remuneration Report comply
with the Companies Act 2006 and, as
regords the Group financial statermnents,
Article & of the IAS Regulation. They are
also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and the Group
and, hence, for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other irregularities.

The directors are responsible for the
maintenance and integrity of the
Compony's website. Legislation in
the United Kingdorn governing the
preparation and dissemination of
financial statements moy differ from
legislation in other jurisdictions.

Each of the directors, whose narmes ond
functions are listed on poges 38 and

39, confirms that, to the best of their
knowledge:

» The Group financicl statements,
which have been prepored in
accordance with IFRS as issued by
the IASB and as cdopted by the EU,
give o true and fair view of the assets,
liabilities, financial position and profit
of the Group, and

- The directors’ report includes a fair
review of the development ond
performaonce of the business and the
position of the Group, together with a
description of the significant risks ond
uncertainties that it faces.

So far as the directors ore aware, there
is na relevant gudit informaotion of which
the Company’s guditors are unaware.
Relevant information is defined as
‘information needed by the Company's
awditors in connection with preparing
their report”. Eoch director has taken aif
the steps thot he ought to have taken as
a director in order to make himself aware
of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the Company's ouditors
are aware of that information.

Governance Code compliance

The Boord remains fully committed to
mointoining high stondards of corporate
governance and befieves thot this is key
to overall performance and integrity,
consistent with our shared volues.

The Board also believes that good
corporate governance extends beyond
regulotory complionce and consistently
monitors developments in best practice,
including guidonce published by investor
groups.

This section of the annugl report explains
how the Group has applied the main
principles of Leadership, Effectiveness,
Accountability, Remunerotion

and Relations with shoreholders
outlined in the latest UK Corporate
Governance Code issued in April 2016
(the Governance Code). A copy of the
Governonce Code is availoble at www
frc.org.uk. The directors consider thot
the Group has, throughout 2017, fully
complied with the provisions of the
Governonce Code which applies to the
year ended 31 December 2017,

as
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Fair, baianced and understandable

The Board considers thot the annual
report and accounts, taken as g whole,
is fair, balanced and understandable
and provides the information necessary
for shareholders to assess the Group's
position, performance, business model
and strotegy.

In reaching this assessment, the Board
was assisted by the Chair and the Chair
of the Audit Cornmittee who engoged
directly with company management
during the planning, drafting and
review stages of the annual report and
were provided with draft moteriols for
review and comment as the document
progressed. This focilitoted o good
level of understanding of the process
of compilation and assurance over

the informaotion contained within the
annual report. The Board subsequently
considered the annuol repoart and
accounts as a whole and discussed the
report’s tone, balonce, and longuage at
the March 2018 board meeting.

Risk monagement and internal
cantrol

The Board has overall responsibility

for the Group's systems of internal
contral and risk management which is
fundamental to the achievement of the
Group's strategic objectives.

Risk monagement

The Board has established an ongoing
process for identifying, evaluating and
managing the principol risks faced by
the Group that has been in place for
the year ynder review and up to the
date of approval of this annual report.
The process is regularly reviewed by the
Board and is in accordance with the
April 2016 edition of the Governance
Code. The Group. far the purposes of
applying the Code, comprises John Wood
Group PLC ond its subsidiaries®. The risk
management process wos updated in
light of the AFW acquisition. For further
details on these changes and on the
principal risks and uncertainties faced
by the Group olong with associated
mitigations, monitoring and assuronce
please refer to pages 32 to 34.

Any system of internal control is designed
to manage rother than ebminate the risk
of failure 1o achieve business objectives
and ¢an only provide reasonoble and not
absolute ossurance ogainst material
misstatement or loss.

The key elements of the ongoing
procedures, which the directors have
established to review the effectiveness
of the system of internal control on

an annual bosis, are listed below. As

a result of these ongoing procedures
the Board's assessment waos that the
overgll internal control envirpnment was
operating effectively, with some areas
for improvement noted .

« Internol control structure

The Group hos a clear orgonisational
structure for the controf ond menitoring
of its businesses, including defined

lines of responsibility through the
organisotion up to boord level and
delegotions of outhority in ploce. The
Group has issued policies which define
the standords of business conduct

and include Accounting; Controct Risk
Manogement and Review; Health,
Safety, Security and Environment; and
Business Ethics. A Group Business Ethics
helpline, operoted by an independent
third party, is in place to enable stoff
and third parties to raise concerns

in confidence obout possible non-
compliance with the Group's Business
Ethics Policy.

For rnore information on Business Ethics:
Sees poge 26

« Ongoing monitoring of internal
contral systerms
The Boord hos agreed certain reporting
procedures to monitor key risk orecs
on on ongoing basis, including safety,
legol ond finoncial matters. The Audit
Committee has been delegated the
responsibility to review the effectiveness
of the financial ond IT internal control
systems implemented by rmancgerment,
The Safety, Assurance ond Business
Ethics Committee hos been delegoted
responsibility for the effectiveness of
the Group's safety policies and systems
and has responsibility for ethical ond
regulatory mattars.

The Board and its committees are
assisted by the internol audit function,
HSSEA function and, where appropriate,
the external auditors. Whare the
internal or external auditors identify any
significant deficiencies in the financict
or IT internal control systems, o plon of
oction is agreed to remedy these ond
progress against them is tracked ond
reported with updotes provided to the
Audit Committee as necessary.

The Audit Committee receives regular
updates concerning ongoing audits.
Details of audit updates received by the
Committee in 2017 are set out on page 48.

The Chairs of the Audit and Safety,
Assurgnce and Business Ethics
Committees report regularly to the
Board on their discussions.

« [nformation and communication

The Group has a comprehensive system
for reporting performance to the Board.
This includes monthly ond quarterly
reports. The quarterly reports include

a detailed finoncial review ogainst
budgets ond latest forecasts The ELT
olso receives detoiled monthly finoncial
reports and meets on 6 monthly basis to
discuss financiat performance and other
opergational matters. In addition, each
BU holds Quarterly Review Meetings
(QRMs) involving the Chief Executive and
the CFO.

Statutory disclosures

Disclosvures in relation to listing rule LR
9.8.4R where applicable are included in
note 20 to the financial statements in
relotion to Long Term Incentive Plons.

Footnotes

L8 Subsidiaries include those entities which ore
wnder Group monagement ond control.
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Gaovernance

Board of Directors

Chair

lan Marchant
Chair

Key experience: Public compony boards,
power sector, finance and public capital
markets, government and regulotion

Appointed: 2006

Chair since 2014, lan is currently Chairman
of Thomes Water; o director of Nova,

the tidal energy compony; nan-executive
director of Aggreko plc and Moggie's
Cancer Cherity and Honorory President of
the Royal Zoological Society of Scotland.
Until December 2015 he was Chair of Infinis
Energy plc. He wos Chief Executive of S5E
plc, o leading UK energy utility company., for
over 10 years until stepping down in 2013,

Non-executive directors

Linda Adamany

Non-executive Director

Key experience: Public company boards,
internotional oil & gos, petrochemicals

Appointed: 2017

Linda is currently o non-executive director

of Coeur Mining Inc, Leucadia Nattonal
Corporation and BlackRock Institutional|
Trust Compony and is a former
non-executive director of Armec Fostar
Wheeler. She previously worked for BP for

27 years in the UK and US. During thot time
she held various roles in refining & marketing,
explorotion & production end petrochemicols
including Chief Executive of BP Shipping

cond Group Vice President and Commercial
Director of BP Refining & Marketing.

Executive directors

Robin Watson
Chief Executive

Appointed: 2013

Group Chief Executive since January 2016.
Formerly Chief Operating Officer from
April 2015, CEQ of Wood Group PSN and
Managing Directer of Wood Group PSN in
the UK, having joined Wood Growp in 2010,
Prior to joining Wood Group, Robin served
in ¢ variety of leadership ond monogement
positions with Petrofac and Mobil. He serves
os non-executive director of Oil & Gos UK,
the Qil & Gas UK Contractors Council and
the Scottish Business Boord. Robin wos
previously wark group ce-chair on the Step
Chonge in Saofety Leadership Tearn.

Thomas Botts
Non-executive Oirector

Key experience: International oil & gos
{including North America, Europe, South
Arerica, Middle Eost ond downstreom)

Appointed: 2013

Thomas is a non-executive director of EnPro
Industries, is co-chair of the Governor's
Task Force ot the University of Wyoming,

a director of the University of Wyoming
Foundstion and is o long-standing member
of the Society of Petroleum Engineers. He
was formerly with Shell for 35 years, latterly
as Global Head of Shell's manufacturing
business.

David Kemp
Chief Financial Officer

Appointed: 2015

Group Chief Financial Officer (CFQ)
since May 2015, previcusly CFO of Wood
Group PSN having joined Wood Group

in 2013. Prior to joining Wood Group,
David served in executive roles ot Trap
il Group, Technip, Simmons & Compony
International and Hess Carporation,
working across Finance, M&A and
Operotions. He is a member of SCDI Nerth
Ewnst ond of the Institute of Chartered
Accountonts of Scotland ond is also o
director and governor of Albyn School.

e , . ® !
&L\.___.J
Jann Brown
Non-executive Director

Key experience: Internationol oil & gos,
public company boards, finonce and public
capital morkets

Appointed: 2014

Jann is currently Managing Director and
CFC of SOCQO International plc. She spent
her coreer in the accounting profession
before moving into the oil industry, lotterly
os Managing Director and CFO of Coirn
Energy plc. She is a past-president of the
Institute of Chortered Accountants of
Scotfand (ICAS) ond Audit Cornmittee Chair
of Trey Income and Growth Trust and of the
Scottish Sallet. She wos Senior Independent
Directar of Wooed until October 2017,
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Non-executive directors

Jacqui Ferguson
Non-executive Director

Key experience; Technology sector
speciolising in cloud security,
telecommunicotions, finonciol services,
trovel ond trongportation, energy and
government

Appointed: 2014

Jacqui is currently Public Services Chair at
the Confederation of British Industry ond
o board member of the Tech Portnership,
She was previously Senior Vice President
and General Manager of Hewlett Pockard
Enterprise Services in the UK ond Ireland
ond Middle Eost, Mediterraneon and Africa.
She was also the Vice President and Chief
of Stoff to the CEQ of Hewlett Packaord
from March 2012 to 2014. Prior to this she
held o number of senior roles within the
technology sector in Europe, the Middle
East, Africa, Asia and North America.

Mary Shafer-Malicki
Non-executive Director

ey experience: Public compony boards,
international oil & gas {including Europe,
Asia and Africa)

Appointed: 2012

Mory is currently o non-executive director
of McDermott Internctiona) Inc, on
independent directar of QEP Resources

Inc and is a former non-executive director
of Ausenco Limited. She is © rember

of industry councils ot Cklohormao State
University ond the University of Wyorming.
Mary worked for Amoco and BP for 24 years,
iotterly as Senior Vice President and CEQ
for BP Angola, with previous appointments
in Vietnam, Aberdeen, Hollond ond the US,
principally in upstrearn activities.

Roy Franklin
Senior Independent Director

Key experience: Public company boards,
internotional oil & ges, mergers ond
acquisitions

Appointed: 2017

Roy is currently Chairman of Premier Qil
ple and Deputy Chairman of Statoil ASA.
He is alsc o member of the odvisory board
of Kerogen Capital LLC ond Chairman

of privately-held compaonies Cuadrilla
Resources Haldings Ltd and Energecn
Isroel Ltd. Roy is @ former non-executive
director of Amec Foster Wheeler. He spent
18 years ot BP, iotterly as Head of M&A, BP
Explaration, after which he was Group MD
of Clyde Patroleurn and then CEQ of Paladin
Resources until 2005. Roy hos served on a
number of internotional energy boards in
non-executive roles and, untii recently, wos
Chairman of the Keller Group ptc.

Jeremy Wilson
Non-executive Director

Key experience: Public company boards,
finohce and public capitol markets

Appointed: 2011

Jeremy is 0 non-executive director of Tullow
Qil ple and Chair of The Lokeland Climbing
Centre. He spent his coreer ot ) PMorgan,
which he joined in 1987, until retiring in
October 2013 He held o series of senior
level positions there including Head of the
European Mergers and Acquisitions Group,
global co-head of the Notural Resources
and Diversified Industrials Group ond
fatterly Vice Choir of the Energy Group and
was involved in o number of mojor oil & gas
mergers over the years.

lan McHaoul
Non-executive Director

Key experisnce; Public company boards,
finonce and strategy

Appointed: 2017

lan is currently a non-executive director of
Bellway plc. Young's plc ond Britvic plc and
was farmerly CFO of Amec Foster
Wheeler. He spent 23 years working in the
brewing industry, lotterly os Group Finance
Director of Scottish & Newcastle ple, He
wos previously Finonce & Strotegy Director
at Inntrepreneur Pub Company Limited
ond before thot held various positions ot
Foster's Brewing Group including General
Mangger, Strategy.

Key to Committee membership

O Audit
Q Nomination
Q Remuneration

o Saofety, Assuronce & Business Ethics

O Chair

Previous directors

Richard Howson

Appointed: 2016

Non-executive director and member
of the Safety, Assuronce & Busingss
Ethics and Nomination Committees.
Resigned Jonuary 2018,

John Wood Group PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Governance

Corporate governance

Role of the Board and Committees

Board

The Board focuses its time ond energy on strategy, significant acquisitions, the annual budget and performonce against it, monitaring
the pertormonce ot the manogement team ond risk management, specitically tocusing on principal risks ond the overall systern

of internal contral. The Board has delegated some of its respansibilities to the Executive Leadership Team (ELT} ond the Board
Committees - the Sofety, Assurance & Business Ethics Committee, the Nominotion Committee, the Audit Committee and the

Remunerotion Committee.

l

l

Sofety, Assurance &
Business Ethics
Committee

Responsible for the
Group's sofety strotegy
and performance and

for ensuring compliance
with lowais nnd reqquilntinng
inrlurding husingss athirs

@ Read more on page 44

Nominotion Committee

Monitors and reviews

the structure, size and
composition of the Board,
makes recommendations
with regard to any changes
ond ensures board
succession ploans are in
place,

@ Reod more on page 45

Audit Committee

Responsible for compliance
with financiol reporting
standards, consideration of
the internal financial and
IT control environment and
the relationship with the
external auditor.

Read mere on page &6

Remunerotion
Committee

Advises the Boord on
executive remwneration
ond sets the packages
of each of the executive
directors within the
approved Remuneration
Policy.

@ Read mere on poge 53

Executive Leadership Team

The ELT operates under the outhority of the Chief Executive and comprises the Group CFO plus the CEOs of our four BUs and
the leaders of our other key functionai areas: HSSEA; Pecple & Organisotion; Strategy & Development and now also Integration.
They are responsible for delivering against the strategy appraved by the Board.

Beob MacDonald
CEQ Specialist Technicol
Solutions

Dave Stewart Andrew Stewort
CEQ Asset Solutions CEQ Asset Solutions
EAAA Americag

Ann Mossey
CEQ Environment &
Infrastructure Solutions

Ning Schofield
Executive President
HSSEA

Swue MagDonald
Executive President
Peaple & Organisation

Jetf Reilly
Executive President
Strategy & Development

Steve Waymon
Executive President
Integrotion

o} [ind aut mare about the CLT ot:
www.woodplc.com/fleaders

Investigations Cversight Committees

In addition to the Committees above, the Boord has established separate, dedicated fnvestigotions Oversight Committees to
oversee and report to the Board on the legocy AFW investigations and the legacy Wood Group internal investigation referred to in
note 32 to the financial statements.
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Board camposition

The Board comprised nine directars for
the majority of the year increasing to
12 effective from & October due to the
AFW acquisition. At thot point, three
former AFW non-executive directors
ioined the Bogrd. Roy Fronklin joined os
Deputy Chair gnd Senior [ndependent
Director, and ian McHoul and Linda
Adamany joined as non-executive
directors. Going into 2018 the Board
will comprise 11 directors following

the rasignation of Richard Howson in
January 2018. Non-executive directors
comprised a majority of the Board
(excluding the Chair) as recommended
by the Governance Code.

A clear separation of the roles of the
Chair and the Chief Executive has been
agreed by the Board, in compliance

with the Governance Code. The Chair

is responsible for the leadership and
effectiveness of the Boord. He chairs the
Board meetings, ensures the agendas
are appropriate and is responsible for
facilitating that alt directors actively
contribute to the determination

of the Group's strategy. The Chief
Executive is responsible for the day to
day managerment of the Group ond
implementation of the Group's strategy.
He develops proposols for Board approval,
and ensures thot a regular diclogue with
shareholders is mointained. Mermbers of
the Executive Leodership Teomn report
directly to the Chief Executive.

For brief biographies of the directors:
See poges 38-39

Board independence

After careful consideration, the Board
considers all of its non-executive
directors, with the exception of lan
MecHoul, to be independent in character
and judgement ond that there are no
relotionships or circumstonces which are
likely to affect, or could appear to affect,
their judgement. lan McHoul was the
CFO of Amec Foster Wheeler up to the
date of acquisition and is therefore not
considered to be independent.

Board re-election

All directors, with the exception of
Richard Howson, who resighed in January
2(y18, are expected to seek re-election at
the 2018 AGM.

Conflicts of interest

The Board requires directors to declare
any cppointments or other situotions
which would amount to a possible
conflict of interest.

The Boord has procedures in place to
deal with and. if necessory, approve any
such conflicts.

Board development

The training needs of directors are
periodically discussed ot Board meetings
and briefings provided on issues relating
to corporate governance. Arrangements
are in place for newly appointed directors
to undertake an induction process
designed to develop their knaowledge

and understanding of the Group's
business. This includes briefing sessions
during regular Board meetings, visits to
operating sites and discussion of relevant
business issues.

Upon their appointment, directors are
advised of their legal and other duties
and their obligations as directors of
listed company ond under the Companies
Act 2006.

There is o procedure for any director to
take independent professional advice

at the Group's expense and oll directors
have access to the services of the
Company Secretary, who is responsible
for ensuring that the Board's procedures
are followed.

Engogement with shareholders

Qur investor relations octivities are led
by the Chief Executive and Group CFQ,
supported by the investor relotions (IR)
team ond other members of senior
management as appropriate. We
provide the opportunity for significant
shareholders to meet with the Chief
Executive and Group CFO ot least
twice @ yeor around the interirm and
final resylts announcements. In 2017
we provided additional opportunities
oround the key milestones in the AFW
tronsaction,

Major shareholdings

The Company has been notified, in
accordonce with DTR 5, of the following
major shareholdings in the Company os
of 22 Morch 2018:

Sharenoide o o) Dep
shares] [shores]

Deutsche 46,333,419 6.84%

Bank AG

BlackRock, Inc. 44,662,986 &.59%

FiL Limited 38,415,087 5.66%

Standard Life 35,630,669 5.25%

Aberdeen

plc (formerly

Aberdeen Assat

Managernent)

Artison 33,979,001 5.01%

Partners

Lirnited

Partnership

Kiltearn 13,028,390 3.40%

Partners LLP

APG Agset 21,000,000 310%

Monagement

NV, .

Hoda 1621005
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Governance | Corporate governance

Baord and Committee attendonce 2017

The Charters of the Boord's Committees are ovoiloble on Wood's website. Attendance
by directors at the meetings of the Boord ond its Committees is summoaorised in the
table below. The dates of future Board meetings have now been agreed until the

end of 2020.

Reod the Chorters of the Board's Committees ot:
www.wosdplc.com/eharters

deb dabded  dab dab dab dab A Aok

Jan Feb | Mar Apr May | Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov | Dec
17 7 17 17 17 17 7 17 17 17 17 17

_w Committee,

Robin Watson L7 &/6

Davidt Kemp 9/9

Thomos Batts 9/9 &4 3/3 5/5

Jonn Brown 9/9 3/3 5/5 L]

Jocqui Ferguson 9/9 3/3 5/5

Richord Howson /9 &4 3/3

lon Morchant /9 3/3

Mary Shafer-Malicki 99 4/4 3/3 4&f4

Jeremy Wilson a9 3/3 5/5 4/4

Linda Adamany* 2/2 174l

lon McHoul* 2/2 11

Roy Fronklin* 2/2 171

* oppeinted & October 2017

Board prograrmnme & agenda

The Board typically schedules four
face to foce meetings and two
calls on an annual basis. tn 2017,
due to the workload associated
with the ocquisition of AFW thé
Board met more frequently thon
this with on additional three
Board calls held, making o total of
nine meetings. Within the face to
face meetings, the following are
covered as standing agenda items:

+  Review of Governance and
reports from Board Committees
Sofety, Assurance & Business
Ethics, Audit, Rernuneration and
the Chief Executive report

- Operations updates and
functional updates Legal,
HSSEA, P&O, IT&S and Finance
{including Acquisitions, Tax &
Treasury and Investor Relations)

The Beard aise receives
presentations from manogement
and discusses other matters
arising which are set out in the
table opposite.
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Approved the proposed acquisition of AFW in March 2017

Owmemebnegmm |

Strategy . - Completed the acquisition of AFW, which significantly
ond received regulor updotes throughout the yeor until progressed the Group's strateqy to reduce our dependence
complation of tho tronsoction in October 2017 on il gnd gas and Lraadensdd sri de viee ulfesiog
Reviewed ond opproved oll public documents ondg | he HBoord received presentotions ot the Nevernber board
announcements related to the transaction including the meeting on alt service lines constituting the new business
Prosnectys and Cirenlor inclirding thnga rhat wara addad wirh tha ARW goquicition
- Received updates and provided input into the integration  + The Board held its August meeting at the offices of 5TS's
plan te intagrato ARW intg the Group outomotian busine3a, received presemtativns on the business
prospcats ond held mestiongs wilh kaud vounuge ienl
Safety, » Updates were received ot each meeting on the activities - Good progress wos made developing the scope of the
Assurgnce of the Safety, Assurgnce & Business Ethics Committee Committee, following the decision in late 2014 to include
and - Reports were received directly from the Chief Exacutive Business Ethics
Business ond senior manogement ot eoch meeting an specific - Monitoring of the Guif of Mexico regulotery compliance plon
Ethics cormpliance related moatters ond gctions to ensure complionce with the pdministrotive
+ Establishment of seporate dedicoted Investigations agreement and prevent recurrence
Oversight Committees in respect of the leqacy AFW + Establishment of o fromework for arpuo-wide monitoring ond
invastigauans ond the legacy Wood Group internal decision-making in respect of the legacy AMW investigotions
investigotion referred to in notc 32 to the financiol and the legocy Wood Group internal investigation
statements .
- Significant focus on the legocy AFW investigations ond
the legacy Waod Group internal investigotion
Review of + Review of monthly manogement accounts, prefirminary +  Reports reviewed, chollenasd and qoproved for releqse
financial results statement, annual report and half year repart
results
Risk + Review of Group risk register, principol risks and ossocioted + Updated principol risks inciuded in annuol and half year reports
monagement  tontrols and assurance provision, including the impoctof | Rigk register updoted to include risks ossocioted with the legocy
and internol the ocquisition of AFW AFW business, plus risks arising from the integration of that
control - Review ond chellenge of manogement'’s conclusions on the business,
effectiveness of internol control - Internl controls ogreed to hove aperated effectively during
the year
Governonce  + Board received training from the Group’s externol lowyers - Updated CEQ's Deleqotion of Authority gnd Motters Reserved
nn the Mnrkat Ahnise Reguitntinng (MAaR) mnd nthar tn tha Annrd approved
Nirprtars respansihilitias ac part Af tha 8FW tranenctina Arven Lhe eRUNGEns o Tne Boora THILGWIRY TAs SaUISILISR AF
- Raviewed and opproved thanges to the CEQ's Delegotion AFW, a formol interngl review of bogrd performance was held
of Autharity ond Motters Reserved to the Board as a result  with the intention of holding on externally focilitated review
ot Hre AFW Feansastion Izt in 209, The ebcoriationc neted in thic year's review vill bo
The Board participated in on internally facilitated Board considered when planning the JUTH board sessions
evaluation process and reviewed the output from that
process at the Novermnber meating
People ond + Reviewed succession plans in place for the ELTand other - The Bogrd neoted imorovement in the succession olanning
succession key positions in the Group process for senior executives, ond key oreas where succession
planning Approved the oppointment of the three new non-executive plans require to be strengthened
Aireetnes tallawnag Hhe Aeanisition o AW « Pry Franblin jainod the Beard ac Deputy Shair and Senier
f Independent DICACTAL, AAd lan MeHM el ondl 1 ingn Adamaorn
Approwed the ny intment Af o naw Campany Serrarary o pe ikl b b B Y
E;‘fgctivE from gzz\ember 2017 et n oined as non-executive directors. This provided a level of
continuity to the boord with respect to legocy AFW motters
Board + Vhe Boord seeks to understand the views of shareholders - We provide the eportunity for sianificant shareheclders to
engagement ond take these into accoynt where appropriate meet with the Chief Executive ond Group CFO ot least twice a
with - Regular reparts received from the Group CFO on IR year oround the interim and tinal results announcements, and

shareholders

activities, supplernented by analysis provided by our
brokers. In 201/ this tocussed on the shoreholders views
van e AW e palsltn

The Chair, Senior Independent Director ond the Choir of
the Remuneration Committee moke thernselves ovailable
ta mest with key shrrghnirers

i 401} wa prévided odd tional epportunities around the key
(niffesiun s I g AW O unislcLiung

LIJFINE TRO YOAr TNG OPROFTVYRITY T8 MGOT WATH TN N0 wal
offered to significant shorehoiders. The Chair and the Chair of
the Kermuneration Committee alse consulted with signilicunl
sharehplders on proposals tor the changes to execytive
remuneration tollowing the Al W Gogquisition
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Governance | Corporate governance

Safety, Assurance & Business Ethics Committee

"The primary focus of the Committee is
to ensure that risks associated with HSSE
and business ethics are understood and
managed.”

Membership and responsibilities

During 2017 the Cornmittee comprised Thomas Botts, Chair,
Mary Shofer-Malicki and Richord Howson. The Chief Executive
ond Executive Director of HSSEA are also in attendance.

In Jonuary 2018, Linda Adamony, Jocqui Ferguson and Roy
Franklin joined the Committee, Mary Shafer-Malicki and
Richord Howson stepped down from the Committee.

The Cormmittee meets four times a yeor, and has written
terms of reference setting out its respansibilities.

@ Reod the Sofety. Assurance & Businass Ethics Committee chorter at:
www.woodplc.com/sabecommittes

Main responsibilities:
+  Sofety & assuronce strategy ond performance
« Effectiveness of the Group's policies and systems

+  HSSE ond Business Ethics leadership development
throughout the Group

+  Quuolity ond integrity of internod ond external reporting of
HSSE and Business Ethics performonce ond issues

+ Preparedness for response to o major HSSE incident
or ethics non-compliance

+  The process far an outcomaes of investigotions inta major
HSSE and Business Ethics incidents

+  Qwersight of any ongoing regulctery investigotions
ond the ossocioted case management

Committee meetings in 2017

b b b b

Dec
17

Nov
17

Jun
17

Aug
17

Jan
17

Feb | Mor May Jul Oct
17 17 7 17 17

Sep
17

Apr
17

The Sofety, Assuronce & Business Ethics Committee is
responsible for overseeing the Group's monogement of
Health, Safety, Security, Environmental and regulatory
compliance & Business ethics issues, in line with the Group's
values commitment,

The primary focus of the Committee is to ensure that risks
associated with matters relating to HSSE and Business Ethics
ore understood and managed and oversight is provided to
systems and assurance activities that ore in place to minimise
the occurrence of mojor events.

During 2017, the Committee was joined by the CEQs from
Wood Group's three business units who provided on overview
on the key risks, mitigotions and HSSEA improvement plans in
their respective areas.

The Committee has introduced @ higher level of governance
for any matters concerning major regulatory investigations

or significant breaches of o comptiance nature. in 2017, the
business entered into on Administration Agreement with

the U.S. Departmenit of the Interior and U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency, which resulted from regulotory settlements
related to sorme of Wood Group's Gulf of Mexico operations.

A key focus of the Committee in 2017 was assuring complionce
with the requirements of the agreement through scrutiny of
the arrangemenits and actions taken and oversight of the
associoted performance dashboard and metrics.

The Committee met in November following completion of the
AFW acquisition. The Committee was joined by the former AFW
directors who were appointed to the Board, where on overview
waos provided of specific ethics and complionce issues relating to
the legacy AFW business ond in particulor a case review of the
SFO investigation into AFW's histerical use of agents.

In addition to the normal routine SABE review of ongoing
investigations a Case Oversight Team was established in May
2017. This was put in place to pravide odditional governance on
any matters thot have the potential to incur serious criminal
sanctions or cause significant and lasting reputational harm to
Whood. The Case Oversight Team, chaired by Thomas Botts, in
particulor provides independent oversight of the risk analysis,
mitigation and response of the business in connection with the
ongoing investigations by the relevant authorities, inciuding the
SFO, into AFW's historical use of ogents,

Internal controls over project execution are recognised as on
area for improvement in 2018, To oddress this the Committee
will review and provide oversight of the Group Operations
Assurance programme which implements processes and
controls to ensure project and contract compliance with
HSSE, Technical ond Quality palicies and standards, as well as
custorner specific, legal and regulatory requirements.
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Nomination Committee

lan Morchant Char

"The Nomination Committee took steps
to ensure appointments on the acquisition
of Amec Foster Wheeler maintained a
balance of experience, background and
thought leadership at Board level.”

Membership and responsibilities

The Nemination Cormmittee comprises the Chair and all of

the independent non-exacutive directors. Roy Franklin, Linda
Adamony and lan McHoul joined the Namingtion Committee
following thair oppointment gs non-executive directors. Richard
Howson stepped down from the Committee in Jonuory 2018
following his resignation as non-executive director.

The Committee meets at eost once a yeor, and met three
times in 2017, It operotes within o written chorter setting out
its roles ond responsibilities,

Read the Nomingtion Committes Charter at:
www.wopdplc.com/nomeommittee

Main responsibilities:
«  Reviewing Boaord structure, size and composition

«  Muoking recommendations to the Board with regard
to ony chonges

- Identifying and nominating condidates for the
oapproval of the Boord

« Filling Board vacancies
»  Ensuring succession plans are in place

Committee meetings in 2017
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The Nomination Committee monitors ond reviews the
structure, size and composition of the Board, makes
recommendaotions with regard to any changes and ensuring
boord succession plons ore in place.

The Committee met in January 2017 to consider the
reappointment of Jonn Brown 05 o non-executive director,
having completed her initiol term of three years. It was
unanimously agreed that her term be renewed for a further
three years, subject to annual reappointment at the AGM.

The Cormmittee met in August 2017 to consider the
reappointment of Jerermy Wilson as a non-executive director,
having completed his second term of three years. Given

that this was Jeremy’s second term a particuloarly rigorous
review of his independence was carried out focussing

on his contributions to Boord discussions, challenges of
management, experience of finance and capitol markets and
the overoll mix of experience of the Board. It was agreed thot
he continued to be independent. it was unanimously agreed
that his term be renewed for a further three yeors, subject to
annual reoppointment ot the AGM.

The appointment of the three former Amec Foster Wheeler
directors to the board in October 2017 as part of the
acquisition was discussed and agreed at ¢ main Board
meeting. Roy Franldin is now the Senior Independent Director
and Deputy Chair and Linda Adamany and lan McHowl

were appointed as non-executive directors. The Committee
considers these appointments ensure diversity ot Board level
in terms of background, experience and thought leadership
ond provide o level of continuity with respect to legacy AFW
matters whilst also maintaining o minimum of one third of
our Board being female.

The Cornmittee rmet in December 2017 to consider the
appointment of Martin Mclntyre as Company Secretary.
The oppointment wos unanimously ogreed.

Diversity

The Committee is cognisont of the Governance Code's
requirement to poy due regard to the benefits of diversity,
including gender, when considering appointments to

the Board Wood is committed to remaining an equal
cpportunities employer.
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Audit Committee

“In this transformational year maintaining
good governance over the financial control
framework has remained ¢ key focus for
the Audit Cormmittee.”

Membership and responsibilities

During 2017 the Audit Committee comprised Jann Brown
(Chair, recant and relevont financial expertise), Jeremy
wilson, Thomas Botts ond Jacqui Ferguson. in Jonuary

2018 Linda Adamony and Roy Franklin joined the Audit
Committee ond Thornas Botts stood down. The Chair of the
Committee reparts to each Boord meeting on the octivity of
the Cormnmittee.

The Cormmittee hos a written charter of rasponsibilities
which is reviewed on an annual basis, setting out its roles and
responsibilities,

@ Read the Audit Committee Charter ot:
i foatsedi .

Mgain responsibilities:

+  Complionce with financiol reporting standords and
relevant financial reporting reguirements

» Consideration of the financiol ond IT internal control
environment

»  Consideration of the internal oudit programme
and results

»  Review of the external audit relotionship and provision of
non-audit services

Committee meetings in 2017
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The Committee met five times in 2017, including an extra
meeting in Moy 2017 to sign off the financial elements of the
Prospectus published in respect of the acquisition on AFW,

in addition to the members of the Committee, the Group
Chair, the Group CFQ, Group Financial Controller, Group
Head of internal Audit & Risk and the externol auditors,
PricewuaterhouseCoopers LLP (PwC), attended ull Audit
Committee meetings.

During the year other relevant people from the business
presented to the Committee on the topics as noted below.

The Group Heaod of Internal Audit & Risk ond PwC have the right
of direct occess to the Chair of the Committee ot oll times and
to meet the Committee without management present.

During the year the following areas were discussed at the
Committee meetings.

Fabruary

+  Review of the 2016 Group financiol statements including Going
Concern review, Foir, Bolanced & Understandable review and
vigbility stotement

+  Review of 2016 external gudit status, discussion of the findings
of the external cudit and the key judgemental areas and
assessment of external gudit effectiveness

+  Review of the 2016 Audit Committes Corporate Governance Report
Review of internal audit reports and stotus, in addition to the 2016
annual summary

May (two meetings)

. Update on the Group's evaluation of the impact of IFRS 15,
including o presentation frem KPMG
Review and sign off on the financial workstreoms relevant to
the issuance of the Prospectus in relotion to acquisition of AFW

+  Effectiveness reviews of internol ond externol audit

+  Presentotion on the Group's ERP, shared services ond entity
simplificotion progrommes

«  Preliminary externol audit plon for 2017, including initial view on the
impoact of the potentiol AFW acquisition

+  Update from Group Head of Internal Audit on the waoy forward
far risk, assurance and internal oudit

+  Review of internal audit reperts ond status

August

+ Rewview of the 2077 Group interim financial statements including
Going Concern review

. Updote on 2017 interim finoncicl statements externct review
and discussion of key judgernental areas and findings of the
external ouditor

+  Update on the preliminary finance integration work carried out in
anticipotion of the AFW acquisition
Review of internol oudit reports and status ond prelirminary
plans for the integration of AFW

November

+  Review of upcoming yeor end issues. including acquisition
accounting reloted to AFW

+  Review of final 2017 externol audit plon and review of draft fees

+  Review ond opproval of 2018 interim internol Audit Plan, taking
into account the acquired AFW businesses

+  Review of the US ERP implementation including presentotion
from the Progromme Director
Review of output fram Audit Committee evelugtion process

+  Review of internal audit reports and status incorporating legacy
AFW internal oudit activity
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During the year the
Committee focused on
the following areas:

Financial reporting and significant
accounting issves

There were no new accounting
standords which had a moterial impact
on the Group during the yeor, and the
Committee focused on the application of
our accounting policies and on the areas
of judgement and estimation, as well os
the impact of the acquisition of AFW.

The Greup will adopt IFRS 15 '‘Revenue
from contracts with customers' from

1 January 2018 and has undertaken

a review process, gssisted by KPMG,

to evoluate the patential impact on
the financial stotements. Following

the acquisition of AFW the internal
review was expanded to include legacy
AFW buysinesses. The output from
these reviews was considered by the
Committee at its May 2017 and March
2018 meetings. The Group's assessment
is that it does not expect the adoption
of the standard to hove a significant
impact on its reported results, however
some further work is required on the
acquired AFVW entities to confirm this.

The primary areas of judgement

and estimation considered by the
Cammittee in relotion to the 2017
financial statements and how they were
oddressed are outlined below.

Accounting for the AFW acquisition
The Committee considered the
accounting implicotions of the AFW
acquisition including the determination
of the purchase consideration,
valuation of intangible assets, fair
value adjustments made to assets ond
liabilities and the value of the resuiting
goodwill. The Committee reviewed work
done by external voluotion experts in
the areas of intangibles, ashestos and
property ond the cutput of that work.

The accounting for the disposal of
AFW's North Sea upstream aif and gos
business which was required to be sold
as part of the transaction was also
considered and reviewed.

The Committee was satisfied that the
tronsaction had been accounted for
correctly and received reports on the
oudit waork done by PwC in this area.

Impairment reviews

At both the holf yeor ond the yeor end,
the Committee considered whether
indicotors of impairment existed ond
the results of ony reloted impairment
revi . Annugl reviews are corried cut
in relotion to goodwill and indefinite
life intangible assets, with the
Committee's role being primarily ta
challenge the significant assurmptions
and estimates mode to ensure that
they are fit for purpose. During 2017 the
AFW ocquisition meant that the Cosh
Generating Units (CGUs) used to test
goodwill required to be adjusted. The
Committee reviewed the revised CGUs,
the key assumgptions used and ather
thon as set out below, no impairments
were noted. The Committee noted
however, the sensitivity of goodwill

in the Asset Solutions EAAA business
unit to impoirment and agreed the
disclosures in Note 8 to the Group
Financial Statements,

The Committee revigwed management’s
ossessiment of the carrying value of
EthosEnergy in the year, which concluded
that o further write down of $28m was
required ot 31 Decemnber 2017. Foliowing
previous write downs in 2015 and 2016,
the financial perforenance of the joint
venture improved somewhat in 2017
following octions taken by rmanagement
to close down loss making operations.
Despite this improved performance

the Group has continued to develop
opportunities to dispose of its interest

in the joint venture and the impairment
recorded in 2017 reflects the lotest
expectation of sales price less costs

to sell, along with a write down to
recoverable value of turbine engines

held for sale. The Committee reviewed
the assumptions used by monagement
to value the Group's investment in the
JV considering the avoitable third-party
evidence ot the end of 2017, as well os
separately cansidering o value in use
basis. The Committee was satisfied that
the valuation is based on o reasonable
expectation of sales price less costs to
sell and, ofter the impairment, gives on
appropriate carrying valuation for the
investrment in EthosEnergy. The external
auditors assessed this os on oreo of focus
ond the Committee received updates on
refated work undertaken by PwC.

Current and defarred tax balonces

The Group operaotes in o number of
different tox regimes and a range of
judgements underpin the calculations for
both current ond deferred tox, including
uncertain tax positions.

In the Income Statement, these can have
an impact on both the tax charge and
the operating profit. The Committee
receives o detailed written report on
taxation matters at each meeting, which
included AFW tox motters from the

dote of acquisition onwards. The impact
of the changes to US tax legislation on
the value of the Group's deferred tax
balances was specifically cansidared at
the March 2018 meeting.

Where necessary, the Committee
considers advice received from
professional odvisory firms. This was olso
recognised by PwC as an areo of higher
audit risk and the Committee received
updates on reloted work undertoken by
them during the yeor.

Review of significant contracts

As a result of the AFW acquisition, and to
a lesser extent in the legacy Wood Group
business, the Group executes a number
of contracts on a fixed price or lump

sum basis. Such contracts inherently
involve a greoter degree of estimation
and judgement than is typically the

case in reimbursable contracts. The
Committee reviewed and was satisfied
with the accounting for significant lump
surn projects in progress at the year-end
ond the material judgements taken by
monogement in recognising profit or the
quaantification of known losses where
these are probable. The external ouditors
assessed this as an area of focus ond the
Committee received updates on related
work undertoken by PwC.

Review of provisions

The Committee considers the
appropriateness, adequacy and
consistency of approach to provisioning
at each meeting. All material provisions,
inclugding those made against uninsured
legal claims, asbestos litigation and
doubtful debts, are discussed and
challenged. Given the continued
uncertain economic dimate for the ol
and gas companies which farm the core
customer base of the Group, there was a
continved focus on the recoverability of
recaivables and on the processes in place
to ossess ond monitor credit risk.
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Internal financial contro|

The Board is uvitimately responsible for
the Group's system of internal control
ond for reviewing its effectiveness. The
Audit Committee has been given the
responsibility to review the effectiveness
of the financial ond IF internal control
systems implemented by management.
This work is informed by regular updates
from the Group Head of Internal Audit
& Risk and the results of vorious self-
assessment processes undertaken aorass
the Group. External oudit also provide
feedback on areas of financial or 1T
contrel which they wish to bring to the
Committee's attention.

The Board's assessment of the Group's
internal financial and IT control
environment, as informed by internal
cudit, is effective, with some areas where
improvement is needed. Porticulor areas
for focus are the Group's maturity with
respect to cyber security, the monitaring
and project controls over significant
fixed price US government contracts in
the E&IS business unit ond the controls
around the transition of processes into
shared service centres. These aregs are
being prioritised by the Group. Work is
also angeoing to bring oll areas of the
business on to the same platform both
for IT and financial reporting,

IT security review

During the year the status of the Group's
IT security wos discussed by the full Board
and it was agreed thereafter this would
be delegated to the Audit Committee.

Internol audit

Monitoring the octivity of the Group
Internal Audit function is an agenda item
at each Committee meeting. The Group
Heod of Internal Audit & Risk attended
all meetings except for the extra meeting
to sign off the financiol elerments of

the AFW Prospectus. Each year, the
Cormmittee agrees the plon to be carried
out and receives regular updates an
progress against this plan, including o
sumeary of the key findings from each
of its reviews, an update on the status
of actions agreed with manggement
and a note of any themes or emerging
risk areas to be considered by the
Committee.

During 2017, the Committee received
regular updotes on the restructuring
of the legacy Wood Group internal
oudit teamn. This continued with the
amalgamation of the legocy AFW
fnternal audit team.

As port of this exercise, the Group Head
of Internal Audit olso formally took

on responsibility for the corporate risk
monagernent process. The Committee
considered whether this would give rise
to ony conflict of interest and were
satisfied with the sofeguards in place.

The Chair of the Committee holds
private discussions with the Group Head
of Internal Audit as necessary during
the year outside the formal Committee
process.

External audit

As part of the 2017 external audit
process, PwC prepared an audit plan
identifying their assessment of key audit
risks. These risks were discussed during
the year with input from management
ond the Group Heod of Internal Audit
& Risk os necessary, providing the
Committee with an opportunity to
understand, challenge and ultimately
agree with the auditors which areas
should be covered.

Following the acquisition of AFW in early
October 2077, it was ogreed that the
most efficient audit opproach would be
to retoin EY, the legacy AFW external
auditor, to complete the 2017 audit for
the former AFW Group. EY were also
asked to perform audit procedures on
the opening balance sheet at the date
of acquisition. EY reported the results of
their work in these arees to PwC, who
as Group auditors were responsible for
forming an opinion on the results and
financiol position of the enlarged Group
as o whole.

The Committee ossessed the
effectiveness of the oudit process
through consideration of the reporting
received from PwC at the half year

and the year end, the robustness of

the external guditors’ handling of key
judgemental areas and the quolity of
the external auditors’ interaction with,
and reporting to, the Committee. As EY
audited a materiol part of the Group in
2017, the Committee had direct access
to the key EY partners. EY were present
at an additionol meeting of the Audit
Committee in March 2018.

The Committee also reviews the
standing, experience and tenure

of the external audit lead partner,
the arrangements for ensuring the
independence and objectivity of the
external auditors and the nature and
level of non-audit services provided.

In addition, an annual exercise to seek
feedback from around the Group on
the effectiveness of the external audit
process is performed.

Appointment and independence

The Compittee has averall responsibility
for ensuring that the external auditors’
independence ond objectivity is not
compromised.

The Committee considers the
appointment of the external auditor each
year ond assesses their independence on
an ongoing bosis,

I 2017 this included assessing the
independence of both PwC as the
principal Group ouditor and also of

EY as an guditor of moterial Group
subsidiaries. During the year the
Committee received confirmation from
the external cuditors regarding their
independence.

In accordance with UK regulations and to
help ensure independence, the guditors
adhere to a rototion policy based on
Auditing Practices Board standards

that require the Group cudit partner to
rotate every five vears. This is the fifth
and final yeor that Lindsay Gardiner of
Pw(, the current lead oudit partner, has
been involved in the oudit of the Group.
Given the substontial chonge to the
Group structure following the acquisition
of AFW, the Audit Committee requested
that one of the key EY audit partners
for the AFW compeonent extended their
tenure for one further year, in order

to provide continuity and to support

the maintenance of audit quality.
Consequently, they hove remained ¢ key
EY audit partner for the 31 December
2017 audit.

In compliance with the provisions of the
UK Competition & Markets Authority
(CMA) Order the Audit Committee
decided to conduct a tender for the oudit
during 2015. Ta dllow o transition of
non-audit services currently performed
by firms tendering for the oudit (see next
section below), ond to coincide with the
planned leod portner rotation, it was
ogreed thot the appointment would take
effect for the oudit of the year ending 31
December 20718.

After a full audit tender process the
Committee decided that on baolance
KPMG's proposal demonstrated the
greatest understanding of the Group's
culture and strotegy, industry knowledge
and proposed on innovative and effective
audit approach which would provide o
high level of challenge to monagement.
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The Board opproved the Committee’s
racermmendation that KPMG be
appointed for the 2G18 audit.

Accordingly, a resolution proposing

the oppointment of KPMG as the
Group's external auditor will be put to
shareholders at the 2018 AGM. There are
no controctuol cbligations thot restrict
the Group's choice of external auditors.

The campany confirms that it complied
with the provisions of the CMA Order for
the financial year under review,

Non-audit services

One of the key risks to external auditor
independence is the provision of non-
audit services by the external auditor,
The Group’s policy in this orea, whichis
set out in the Audit Committee's terms
of reference, is clear.

The Committee considers ond opproves
fees in respect of non-audit services
provided by the external ouditors in
accordance with policy and the cost

of non-oudit services provided in 2017

is reported in note 3 to the financial
statements, including the Reporting
Accountant fees and due diligence work
associoted with the AFW acquisition.

In the opinion of the Committee, the
provision of these non-oudit services did
not impair PwC or EY's independence. The
provision of prohibited services by PwC to
legacy AFW entities ceased following the
ocquisition, in line with the rules on gudit
tronsition following an acquisition.

Given the intention to appoint KPMG
as Group auditors at the 2018 AGM the
Group has been working with KPMG
since the conclusion of the tender
process to ensure that they would be
independent from the start of 2018.
KPMG confirmed their independence of
Wood, including legacy AFW, in writing
to the Committee during 2017 and
confirmed thot they would be able to
accept the audit engogement for 2018.

Cormmittee evaluation

The Committee’s activities formead port
of the review of Board and Committee
effectiveness performed in the yeor.
Overall the Committee was considered
to be operating effectively, however it
waos agreed that some additional deep
dives into relevant oreas should be
scheduled for 2018 agenda and that this
should include & cyber security review.

Governance in action

During the year the Board undertock a series of activities
to deepen their understanding of the full service capability
of the business.

As part of the August Board meeting, the Board visited the offices of our
automotion business in the UK ond received demonstrations of our automation
capabilities from apprentice enginegrs as well as preseatations from senior
management. The Boord then visited the main UK fackory of Jaguar Lond Rover,
where they were able ta see our automation services in action.

Foliowing completion of the acquisition of AFW, the Board participated in an
information sharing day during which members of the newly appointed ELT for
the combined bysiness presented on their respective service line or functionaol
orea. This provided the Board with the opportunity to davelop a deeper
understanding of the strategy and governance implicotions for the enlarged
business.

uodas nbaysg
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Governance

Directors' Remuneration Report

The Directors' Remuneration Report (DRR) is
the Board's report to shareholders on directors'
remuneration for year ending December 2017
and is in three main sections:

The Boord's Report

Includes the Letter from the Chair

of the Remuneration Committee,
reflecting on the activities of the
Remunerotion Committee for the
year ending December 2017, and
future opplication of the Directors’
Rermuneration Policy. This section also
provides details of the Remuneration
Committee ond the statement of
shareholder voting.

@ Reod more on page 51

Part 1: Policy Report
Contains the Directors’ Remuneration
Policy.

@ Reod mare on page 58

Part 2: Annugl Statement on
Remuneration

Sets out the remuneration details

of the executive gnd non-executive
directors ond includes o summary of
the key considerations and decisions
taken by the Committee on directors’
remunerotian during the year ending
December 2017

@ Read more an poge 55

Contents of Directors'
Remuneration Report

51 Letter from the Chair of the
Rermuneration Committee

53 Remuneration Committee

S&  Stotement of shareholder voting

54 Part 1 Policy Report

55 Part 2: Annual Stotement on
Remuneration

55 2.1 Single figure of remuneration
for each director *

60 2.2 Pension and life ossuronce
benefits *

[]e] 2.3 Long Term Plan interests
awarded during the year *

60 2.4 Poyments to post directors

60 2.5 Poyments for loss of office *

LAl 2.6 Statement of directors'
shareholding ond shore interests *

43 2.7 TSR performance summory &
Chief Executive remuneration

44 1.8 Percentage change in Chief
Executive remuneration

44 29 Relotive importance of spend
on pay

.13 2.0 Statement of implementaticn
of Remunerotion Policy in the
following financial yecr

* Audited

Unless otherwise noted, the remaining sections
of the Directors’ Rernunerotion Report are not
subject to audit.
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Board's Report

Jeremy Wilsan

Letter from the Chair

Deoar Shareholder

1 am pleased to present the Directors’
Remuneration Report for the year ending
31 December 2017, on behalf of the
Board and as Chair of the Remuneration
Committee.

The purpose of this report is to set out
the remuneration of executive directors
and demonstrote alignment to creating
shareholder value while delivering the
short and long term strategic business
objectives of the company. The report
is fully compliant with all corporate
governance requirements and aims to
clearly detail remuneration outcomes for
2017 and the future application of the
remuneration policy in 2018,

The Committee and | are proud of the
business tronsformation led by our
executives and the wider leadership
team. Not only have they continued to
safely deliver core business octivities, in
a year with ongoing industry challenges,
but they have vlso occeleroted
achievernent of our strategy through the
acquisition of AFW and the formation
of Weod. This includes successfully
delivering initiol synergies committed

to os part of the transaction pracess,
implementing 0 new organisation
structure ond forming on integroted
legdership team before year and.

Ag Chair, | have led the Commiittee in
reviewing and proposing remuneration
arrangements, in consuttation with our
shareholders, in a year of substantial
change, Ouring 2G17 we have continued
to proactively engoge with shareholders
ond to listen and understand wider views
and concerns in a constantly changing
executive remunerotion environment.

This engogement extended to include
our new stakeholders, following the
acguisition of AFW, to ensure we
communicoted the remuneration
principles we apply, along with our
strateqy to reward fairly for exceptional
performance against stretch targets. As
a reminder our principles ore:

- Alighment with strategy and delivery
of shareholder value

+ Simplicity and balance
+ Internally fair, externally competitive
Progctive shorehslder engagement

During 2017 we carried out our first
gender poy report in the LI including
eight entities in the legacy organisations
of Wood Group and AFW; more
information can be found on page 30.
The Committee engoges with leadership
and the wider workforce to ensure cur
people policies, practices and processes
are foir and support diversity and
equality. We welcome the chonges
proposed in the corporate governance
code; for example, this year we have
token a prooctive decision to report

on the Chief Executive pay ratio. As a
Committee we will continue to take

an active interest in the developments
during 2078, ensuring a considered ond
proactive opprooach.

We were pleased to receive
overwhelming support from you for
our revised remunerotion policy which
achieved 94.2% votes in favour at the
annual general meeting in Moy 2017.

Remuneration and performance
outcomes for 2017

Torgets set for both the onnuel bonus
plan 2017 and the Long Term Incentive
Plon (LTIR), 2017 - 2019 performance

period, took into account the challenging
market conditions in the oil and gas
sector and the associated uncertainty;
they did nat take into accourt the
acquisition as it had not been agreed or
announced at that time.

Annual bonus

As o Committee, we focused on
establishing stretching non-financial
objectives, with tangible performance
outcomes focused on the defivery of
short term strategic plans. Financial
rmeasures included a measure of profit
and Days Sales Outstanding (DSOQ), in
line with the remuneration policy. During
the course of 2017, and taking into
account the impact of the ocquisition
of AFW in Q4, the decision was taken
to retain EBITA os the profit measure
instead of poperating profit; guidonce
to the market was based on EBITA. To
ensure the assessment of the bonus
remained sufficiently stretching, during
the yeor the Committee increcsed the
profit megsure target, to reflect the
period of AFW ownership. The approach
to assessing DSO remained unchanged
frarn previous years with stretching
targets set oppropriately for 2017,

The financial performance outcomes

in 2017 reflected a relatively resilient
performance in challenging ol and

gas morkets. The Group delivered and
reported EBITA of $371.4m aheod of
expectations, achieving 98.9% of torget,
resulting in partial payment. Whilst
prograss was made on managing DSO,
this was only sufficient to achieve
partiol paoyment.

HSSE meosures totalled 10% of bonus
opportunity; 2.6% was ochieved as a
result of the improvement against Total
Recordable Case Frequency (TRCF);
and a further 5% was achieved due to
delivery ngainst the HSSE 2017 plan

Delivery agoinst tearn and personal
objectives achieved 91.6%:; detailed
disclosure of the achievernents can

be found on page 58 within section 2
of the report. Taking all of the above
into account, onnuol bonuses of 59.4%
of maximum are being awarded to
executive directors,

LTIP

The Committee wonts to support our
high colibre executive directors and other
senior leaders ond incentivise them to
deliver our business objectives safely, we
remain focused on ensuring the targets
continue to be stretching.
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The 2077 business perfarmance
contributed to o low LTIP pay out for the
performance period 2015-2017, which
had 75% of performance measures
attributed to AEPS and 25% to Total
Shareholder Return (TSR). AEPS of 53.3¢
was down 16.8% on 2016 and did not
meet threshold performance, resulting

in zero award for this rmeasure; the
undertying cause for this was our inobility
back in 2015 to predict the length and
severity of the cyclicol industry downturn.
The TSR performance achieved 56th
percentile, resulting in oward just above
threshold. This resulted in an overall
achieverment of 10.9% of the maximum
oward available for all participonts.

Proposed policy application for 2018

The following section details the changes
that we plan to make in implementing
our policy in 2018, In particular, we have
incorporated significont focus on delivery
of our cost synergy targets, in line with
our business strategy.

Base salary - last year we informed
you of our intention to review, ond if
appropriate, incregse base salaries in
recognition of the executive directors'
development in their roles, toking

into account their performance and
contribution to delivering the strategic
business objectives,

During 2017 the Committee spent @
significant amount of time considering
executive poy during our scheduled
meetings with particutar reference to the
implications of the AFW acquisition. We
engaged with our largest shareholders

to gather their views on executives’
sclaries and our propasals for 2018,

In recognition of Robin and David's
increased responsibilities in a business

of significontly increased scale and
complexity and their performance ond
contribution, the Committee has decided
to increase their remuneration with effect
from 1January 2018. The Committee

and Board have every confidence in their
obility to deliver and want to ensure their
remunerotion is commensurote with their
roles in the new grganisation.

When determining the oppropriate

level of remuneration to leod Wood

and deliver the considerable stretching
torgets the Board has set, including cost
synergies of ot least $170m by the end
of the third year following completion,
we considered the following:

+  Performance to dote: the
restructuring and transformation of

Woad Group, under Robin and David’s
leadership has resulted in a strong
balance sheet and cash position,
despite the extremely challenging
industry conditions. This enabled the
acquisition of AFW at on oppropriate
premium, accelerating achievement of
our business strategy

« The increased complexity and scale
of the executive director roles - for
example, increased number of service
lines and countries with associated
increased risk profile

+  The executive directors and leadership
tearm have alrecdy delivered more
than $40m of annuoalised cost
synergies, chead of our prospectus
commitments

+  The maintenance of an appropriote
balonce between fixed and variable
pay, with the lotter designed to deliver
reward, aiigned to shareholders
interests, if stretch targets are achieved

+ The position of the proposed
remuneration around the median of
UK listed cormponies of o similar size
and complexity

In our engagement with shareholders we
had proposed to increase Robin’s bose
salary from £600,000 to £750,000, with
the maximum variable pay opportunity
remaining unchanged; and to increose
Dovid's bose salary from £390,000 to
£475,000, with his maximum variable
poay opportunity for annual bonus
increasing from 140% to 150% and from
160% to 175% for LTIP.

Whilst we received some strong support
for these increases, we also considered
views that solary increcses should be
more paced with the longer term delivery
of the benefits of the AFW traonsaction.
We listened to this feedback and have
significantly tempered the proposed
increases. From 1 January 2018, Raobin's
salory is £690,000 and David's salary

is £450,000. We will increase David's
maximum varioble pay opportunity as
originally proposed. The Remuneration
Committee understands the focus on
executive pay ond has not token these
decisions lightly. However, we feel that
these increases are the right thing to do
for the company ond to maintain a highly
motivated and strongly performing
leadership to deliver further shareholder
value cregtion. We will review salaries
again in 2019, taking into account
business and individual performance.

Annual Bonus Plan - we will continue to
pay out 50% ot target. Maximum bonus
opportunity for the Chief Executive will
be 175% of solary and 150% for the CFO.
Full details of the personal objectives,
which gccount for 30% of the onnual
bonus opportunity, are contoined in
section 2.10. The other performonce
measures will be EBITA, accounting for
20% of the annual bonus opportunity;
cash generation, atso accounting for
20%; HSSEA ot 10%; and a synergy
target achievement ot 20%.

Long Term Plan - the maximum
opportunity for the Chief Executive will
be 200% of salary and 175% for the
CFQC. No portion of these awards may
now be releosed until five years from
grant in line with our focus on creating
value for shoreholders over the long
term by linking o significont portion of
executive directors’ rermuneration to long
term performonce. For the performance
period commencing 2018 the
perfarmance measures will be relotive
TSR at 50% weighting ond o strotegic
measure based on cost synergies also at
50% weighting. The strategic measure is
to achieve the three-year synergy torget
of $170m; threshold will be $160m and
the moximum will be achieved if $200m
or greater synergies are realised. The
Committee considers these measures
are well aligned to our strotegy ond
shareholders interest and focused on
delivering substantial volue. We will
review our approach again for 2019.

As alwoys, we seek and welcome your
feedback. Should you wish to get in
touch please email the Secretory to the
Committee, Claire Yule.

I trust that in the report for 2017 we
have clearly explained our application
and intentions regarding future
implermentation of the Directors’
Remuneration Policy and 1 look forward
to your support on the relevont
resolution.

1\

Jerermy Wilson
Chair, Remunerction Committee
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Remunerotion Committee

The Remuneration Committee advises the Board on executive
remunerotion and sets the remuneration packages of each

of the executive directors within the approved policy. The
Committee has o written charter, which is reviewed annually
and is publicly ovailoble on the company website.

Read the Remuneration Committee Chorter at:
www.woodplc.com/femcommittes

During 2017, the Remuneration Committee comprised the
following independent non-executive directors: Jeremy

Wilson (Chair), Mary Shafer-Maolicki and Jann Brown., Where
appropricte, the Committee receives input from the Chair of
the Board, Chief Executive, CFO, Executive President of People
& Organisation and the Head of Compensation & Benefits, who
also acts os Secretory to the Committee.

The aim of the Committee is to establish an overall
remuneration structure which wilk

- Promote the long term success of the company ond deliver
the strategy

+  Create 0 competitive total remuneration package thot
supports recrvitment, retention ond motivation of executive
directors, through o balance of fixed ond variable pay

Reflect the size and complexity of the global business

Take account of executives’ individual responsibilities ond
geogrophicol lecation

Align executive remuneration withk the company's long term
strategy, maximising the interests of shareholders

- Take into account the broader setting of pay canditions
elsewhere within the company

In setting remuneration policy the Committee gives full
consideration to the relevant provisions of the UK Corporate
Governance Code, relevant regulations enacted under

the Companies Act 2006 and shoreholder views through
cansyltation,

During the year, the Committee taok advice from Deloitte
LLP, who was retdined as external advisor to the Committee.
Deloitte adhere to the Remuneraotion Consultants Groups’
Code of Conduct. Deloitte received £49,270 for the provision
of services to the Committee during the year. These fees
consisted of core services (where the cost wos ogreed in
advance) and odditional services (which were charged

on a time and materials basis). As well os advising the
Remuneration Committee, Deloitte provided other services in
2017, predominotely related to tox compliance and odvisory,
integration activities related ta the acquisition of AFW, systems
consultancy and imrmgration advice. The Committee has
reviewed the remuneration advice provided by Deloitte during
the year and is comfortable that it has been objective and
independent. The Committee has reviewed the potential for
conflicts of interest and judged that there were appropriate
safeguards ageainst such conflicts,

Committee meetings in 2017

Jon | Feb Apr | Moy QOct | Nov
717 7|7 17 ) 7

During 2017, the Committee met four times to discuss
rernyneration issues and the operation of the Directors’
Remuneration Policy. There was full Committee attendonce
at each of these meetings. The Committee considered the
following matters during the course of the year:

dat

Aug
17

Dec
1”7

dul
7

Sep
7

Jun
R

Mor
7

February

- Target setting far ABP 2017 and LTIP performance period
2017- 2019

+  Agreed final outcomes for ABP 2016, 2077 arrangements
and deferred payments from 2014

- Agreed LTIP outcomes for 2014-2016 performance period,
2017-2019 orrangements and deferred awards from
performance period 2012-2014

- Approved 2016 Directors’ Remuneration Policy and Report

Reviewed and approved Committee charter

May

- Considered reward implications for the proposed acquisition
of AFW including existing remuneration policy, voriable
reward plans and transitional arrangements

- Annual bonus Q1 performance update
< AGM preparation

+  Reviewed approach to UK gender pay gap reporting os part
of considerations of pay in the wider group

August

+ Reviewed update on reword implications for proposed AFW
acquisition including transitiangl arrangements, retention,
potentiol future policy applicotion and related shareholder
consultation process

- Considered employee share plan arrangements ond
application for 2018

Agreed approoch to DRR 2017 for AGM 2018

- Determined process for Committee performance
evaluation 2077

MNovernber
Considered proposed 2018 remuneration and policy
application for executive directors ond agreed approach to
shareholder consultation

- Reviewed ABP projected outcomes for 2017 ond ogreed
process for determining ochieverment against 2017 objectives

+  Considered ABP arrangements for 2018 and process for
determining executive directors’ objectives
Reviewed estimated LTIP performance for 2015-2017 and
considered grrongements for 2018-2020 performance period

- Completed Committee performance evoluction egainst
2017 objectives and agreed praposed 2018 objectives
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Statement of shareholder voting

The Committee encourages shareholder engagement. Where
there are a substanticl number of votes agoinst any resolution
an directors' remuneration, the Committee would seek to
understand the reasons for any such vote, ond will detail here
any octions in respanse to it.

The following table sets out the 2017 AGM voting in respect of
our rernuneration matters:

Item For @ Against Number of
Abstentions ©

Advisory vote on the | 299,339,821 Q737501 | 447507

2016 onnuol report {96.85%) (3.15%)

on Remuneration

{2017 AGM)

Binding vote on 290,409,885 17,782,054 [1,358.3%

the 2017 Director's | (94.239%) (5.77%)

Remunerotion Policy

(2017 AGM)

Notes to the Statement of sharsholding veting
¢. Discretionary votes hove been odded ta "For* votes.

b. A vote obstained is not o vote in low and is not counted in the cakukation
of the percentoge of votes “For” or “Against”™ a resolution.

Part 1: Policy Report

This port of the Directors’ Remuneration Report contains

the Directors’ Remuneration Policy. This policy wos approved
by shareholders at the 2017 AGM, and took effect from that
date. The objective of the remunerotion policy is to provide a
compensation package thot promotes the long term success
of the company and supports the strategy. It does this through
a bolance of fixed and verigble pay, with the intent of ¢reoting
o competitive total remuneration package which attrocts and
retains executives while creating on appropriate alignment
between incentivising executive performance and the interests
of shareholders.

There are no proposed changes to the policy, ond therefore
no requirement for sharehoider vote ot the 2018 AGM. The
Committee will put a policy to shareholders again no loter than

the 2020 AGM.

The Directors’ Remuneration Policy with
updated scanorio charts can be found ot

W, dplc.comfrempolicy
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Part 2: Annual Statement on Remuneration

21 Single figure of remuneratian for each executive director
The following table set out the single figure of remuneration for each of the executive directors:

Executive directors - UK based (£'000)

Pension
Long term related
Year Salary @ Bensfits ® Bonug & incentives @ benefitg = Total ™
Robin Watson 2017 £600 £14 £623 £93 £90 £1,420
2016 £500 £14 £320 £156 £90 £1179
David Kemp 2017 £390 £14 EJ24 E£58 £59 £844
2016 £390 £% £208 £BO £59 £757

Notes ta the singie figure of remuneration (executive directars)

0. Solary received during the yeor.

b. Toxabie benefits received during the yeor. Taxobie benefits include car oflowance, private medica!, dentaf ond contributory heolth ond weifore cover as

applicoble.

€. Boaus aworded in relotion to the year, inclusive of ok amounts subject te further defercal.

d. The volue of long term incentives which vested in respect of performance periods ending during the year, inclusive of oll amounts subject te further deferrol.
The figures have been colculoted using the number of shore options thot vested multiplied by the closing mid-market shore price on 29 December 2017
of £4,50. LTIP performance periods cormmencing 2013 ormwards accrue dividends from the commencement of the performance period, which ore poid as
odditional share options; 80% is paid following the end of the performance period ond 20% deferred for twa yeors. The deferred element moy continge to
attroct dividends which will be reported in the period in which they ore received. The figure in the table includes dividends occrued to 31 December 2017,

8. Pension figure reflacts cash volue of defined contribution pension contribution or cosh alternative, Further detail in relation to individus pension orrangements
is provided in section 2.2

f. The single figure of remuneration, being the sum of columns {a) to (f) inclusive.

Single figure remuneration % of total 2017

Leng term incentives

7%

RN

Salary Long term incentives
42% 7%
Benefits Bonus
1% 3B%

Pension reloted
benefits
6%

Pension reloted

Benefits
2%

benefits
7%

John Waed Group PLC Annuol Report and Accounts 2017

5%

Jiodas 18210035

SIUOLITIDIS IDIIUDULY




Governonce | Directors’ Remunerotion Report

Single figure remuneration for Chair of the Board and Bonus

non-executive directors For 2017, the maximum bonus opportunity for the executives
The following table sets out the single figure of remuneration was 175% of base salory for the Chief Executive and 140% for
for the Chair and each of the non-executive directors. Further the CFO. Bonus measures were split between finoncial (60%)
detoils on the non-execytive director fee structure are set out and non-financial (60%) meosures as illustroted in the chart
on page 46. below; 10% of the non-financiol corporote objectives related

directly to HSSE performonce measures.

Chair & non-executive directors single figure of remunsaration

{£'000) )
Relati ighting (% of bonus o rtunit
Year Total Fees elative weighting ( s OPPo i
lan Marchant 2017 £275.0 . @aprny
2016 £2750 [hyoctive]
Linda Adamary © 2017 £17.2 =D \L0) 2]
finonciol measures non-finoncicl measures
2016 n/o . 40% , 40% ,
Th 7 £60
omas Botts 20 60.5 I T I I | | T : T —
2016 £50.5 0% 10% 0% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% B0% 90% 100%
Jann Brown 2017 £64.3
2016 £63.7
Jaqueline Ferguson ® 2017 £55.5 Financial measures
2016 P In line with policy, the finonciol meosures consisted of meosures

of profit and revenue collection, split 48% ond 12% respectively.
Roy Franklin © 2017 £14.3 The profit measure for 2017 was intended to be operating profit
before exceptional itemns, as outlined in section 2.10 of 2074 DRR,

el nfo During the course of 2017, and toking into account the impact
Richord Howson « 2017 £55.5 of the acquisition of AFW during (4, the decisien was taken to
2016 £35.4 retain EBITA which is reflective of the measures both companies
— had previously used as the profit measure for the annuatl bonus
Mary Shafer-Malicki 2017 £55.5 plcnPGuidcnt:e to the morket was based on EBITA.
2016 £555 DSO remains unchanged from previous yeors reloting to
Jon McHou) & 2017 £131 revenue coliection as o key contributing factor to cosh flow.
201 nfo For the executive directors, profit threshold performance
Jeremy Wilson 2017 £60.5 is 85% of the target set; maximum bonus is ochieved when
201 £587 results exceed 115% of target. For DSO, threshold performance
is 110% of the torget set and moximum is 90%. The monthiy
avergge is token over the year and a lower DSO indicates

Notes to the single figure of ation (Chaoir & ve directars) better perforrnance.

0. Uindo Adomany wos appointad to the Boord on 6 October 2017; fees For both fFinoncial meosures, threshold perforrnonce must
sl:mwn ore pro rata from this dote and include an uplift as o non UK bosed be met before any oward is paid; if torget performance is
director. met, S0% of the potential bonus opportunity is paid; 100% is

b. Jogueline Ferguson was appointed to the Board on 1 December 2014: fees poyoble for reaching moximum performance. Performance
shown for 2016 cre pra rato from this date. between threshold and target and between target and

t. Roy Fronklin ond lan McHoul were appointed to the Boord on & October maximum will result in o proportionate aword coleulated on
2017; fees are pea rata fram this dote. a straight-line basis. The relationship between performance

o, Richord Howsan was oppeinted to the Boord on 12 May 2015, Fees shown agoinst finonciol torgets ond bonus achieved is illustroted in
for 2016 ore pro rata from this dote. the following graphs.

5& John Woad Groeup PLC Annyal Report ond Accounts 2017



Finonciaol performaonce outcomes

EBITA == EBITA Poyout EBITA performance achieved 98.9% to target, resulting in o
pay out of 22.6% of maximum 48%. DSO achieved 1071% of
0% target resulting in a pay out of 1.7% of maxirmum 12%. The
100% — financial targets for the bonus year ended 31 December 2017,
0% and the extent to which they were ochieved, are set out in the
g BO% = table below.
g 7om =
2 som /7/ M es | Threshold |Target Maximum | Achieved
é — EBITAW  |$323m $375m $438m £371.6m
o
® “;g: Py DSO® 77 doys 70 days 43 days 75 days
20% /
0% J Notes ta financial parformance outcomas
0% / 0. Toensure the pssessment of the banus remoined sufficiently stretching,
0% 85% Q0% 95% 105%  T0% NS 120% the Committee increased the profit measure torget to reflect the period
Threshold Targst Moximurm of Amec Foster Wheeler ownership.
Performancs b. D50 is the averages for legacy Wood Group
Non-financiol measures
Non-financiol measures total 40% ond were split between
corporate and personol objectives (30%) ang HSSE
Dso — DSO Po ) o
Yout performonce meaosures (10%). Detailed objectives and actual
performance for 2017 ore detailed below:
0%
100% HSSE measures and performance:
90% N _ HSSE performance relotes directly to HSSE improvement
- 80% b targets (3%), measured using Total Recardable Case Frequency
3 ~ (TRCPF), ond delivery against the HSSE 2017 plan (5%).
2 70% G ¥ ag
3 son For 2077, the TRCF target was ta reduca by 25%, with a 10%
a < reduction required befare aay pay out is achieved. At rmaximum,
; 40% N TRCF achieverment accounted for 5% of the total bonus.
30% RN The HSSE plan for 2017 cantained a number of objectives
0% including: delivery against leodership engagement plans;
10% N improvement measures for close out of ossurance actions and
0% . E a percentage completion of culture reviews on sofety breaches.
0% 90% 0% 20 P N
n 120%
i Performance achievermnent is considered by the Safety,
Maximurn Target Threshold Assurance ond Business Ethics Committee (SABEY. TRCF
Performance impraovement in legacy Wood Group was 13%, resulting in

For awards made in 2017, /5% of any award will be paid in
cuash in the March following the end of the performaonce year;
the remaining 25% is deferred into nil cost share options for a
further two years with continued employment a requirerent
to receive the deferred payment, other thon for those
classified as good leavers,

partial pay-out of this element (2.6%); delivery against the
HSSE plan resulted in full pay out for thot element (5%). This
resutted in an averall poy out of 7.6% of total potenticl bonus.

Corporate and personal objectives ond performance;
Corporate and personal abjectives are aimed at the
achievernent of the company's business strategy. Achievemeant
of objectives is considered by the Chair of the Boord and the
Remuneration Committee os port of the onnual review process.
Meagsurerment against eoch of the objectives is based on
rangible performance outcomes ond demonstrable evidence of
achievernent during the yegr, Overol) achigvernent of corperate
and personal objectives as agreed by the Committee for the
banus year ended 31 December 2017 is 91.6%

2017 was dominated by the AFW acquisition intended to
acceierate the fong term growth strategy as ioid out in the
strategic objectives for 2017. Both executive directors' personal
contribution to the overall success of this transformational change
and integration activities is reflected in the banus outcome award.
Activities to dote have focused an building an effective leadership
organisation structure with the ELT in place for Day Tand a
further two levels of the organisation by day 100; the focus of the
executive directors has delivered onnuclised synergies of $40m

to date. This was achieved in addition to delivering ogainst the
original objectives set at the beginning of the year

John Wood Greup PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2017
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Further details are set out in the tables below:

Corporate cbjectives

"Achievements

ELT through-cycle growth target -
Delivery against the strategic framewark & priorities:

«  Overall business positioning for 2078 budget earnings to be
greater than 2017 eornings

. Strotegic acquisitions; complete appropriate acquisitive
opportunities

+ Achieve organic growth from established relotionships, with
wins balanced across the BUs

«  Continue to broodening the service and sector mix in line with
the Group strotegy

Stability and effectiveness of the ELT:

- Develop the ELT working relationships and inter-relotionships
within the new organisotional structyre

« Assess team heglth in a meosured manner
{independently/via the Lintstock process)

+  Outcome will be assessed by reviewing team effectiveness
and success of roles in new structure

Completed AFW ocquisition acceleroting strategic growth plans
ond reswlting service and sector broadening by end 2017, The
overall portfolie is now 57% oil and gas, with strengthened
midstream and downstream presence end expanded into mining
ond minerols, nuclear, power and process

Overwhelming shareholder support for the AFW transaction
(over 99%)

Embedded Wood Group revised organisation structure — the
effectiveness of the ELT wos fundamental in delivering the
acquisition and acceleration of the business strategy. During Q4
2017, en enhanced Wood organisation structure was achieved
with the philosophy of “best of both”; this inciuded leodership
structure, ossessment and sefection to organisation level two
ELT development plons and succession planning in place and
ongoing monitoring of team effectiveness supported via external
executive cooching

Personal abjectives

Executive | Objectives Achievemnents
director
Rabin - Organisational transition - Fully ernbed the new « Driving the plans of accelerating the strotegy through the
Watson organisotion and complete the transition plan in AFW acquisition was a focus for 2017 delivering all of personal
2017 objectives achievemnent, This includes:
«  Customers & stakeholders - Actively engoge core +  Multiple shareholder engagements during the course of 2017
stokeholder groups and key customers in dialogue with a focus on clearly articulating the rationale of the deal
about the Group's strotegic direction and potential and ensuring shoreholder approvol; this resulted in over 99%
«  Matwre our toctical decisions ond delivery, from shareholder opprovol
our strategy - Provide mechanisms for delivering + Internal engogement activities focused on the development
against the Group strategy and demonstrate of the Wood vision, values ond behoviours through o focused
continued toctical progress culture workstreom
+  Group positioning in Governmental and business +  Strengthening of the ethics ond compliance function globally
community relationships - provide o programme of Leading the strategic focus on safety with a globel campoign
engogernent ocross key (but nan-core) stokeholder ‘Stand up for Safety’
groups
Active safety and ethics leadership - provide o
programme of active leadership ond delivery in the
safety and ethics areno
David - ERP & finance shored services - Deliver 2017 ERP .« ERP and shared services programmes delivered substantially in
Kemp and shared services plan for Finance ling with plon and within budget. ¢ B5% of legocy Wood Group
IT&S outsourcing - Detiver outsourcing of IT business on Oracle ERP.
Services to IBM in ling with agreed service levels +  1BM outsourcing of infrastructure end application services
Entity simplification - Establish entity completed delivering significant savings
simplificotion project and deliver 2017 workscope + 103 legol entities eliminated; @ further 59 commenced and future
Estoblish Group supply chain and recl estate further simplification planned
function - Establish function, irnplement agreed + Qrganisation designed and implemented; sovings partiolly
organisation structure ong deliver efficiencies and delivered with less success in Americas
savings Delivered the investor engagement programme resulting in
Investor rekations - Deliver 2017 investor rmultiple engogements during the course of 2017 with o focus on
engagement programme ensuring deal opproval with over 99% shareholder opproval
Risk manogerment - Deliver agreed risk Risk and assurance plan delivered with Internal Audit extended
manogement and assurance oction plan into P&, Legal, Ethics ond Complionce, Commercial, Supply
Chain in oddition to Finance ond IT
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Bonus award achievement summaory:
The table below provides o summory of overoll borus achievement for eoch of the executive directors:

Executive Finoncial award Non-financiat award Total award as

diractor % of mux banus Total bonus Tatal award as
iracto % achieved Payment % achieved Payment opportunity payment % of salary

Rabin Wotson 24.3% £255212 351% £368,025 59.4% £623237 103.9%

David Kemp 24.3% £132,710 35.1% E191,373 59.4% £324,083 B83.1%

Long term incentives - Long Term incentive Plan (LTIP)
The figures set aut in the single figure of remuneration table are related to owords under LTIP 2015-2017, which vested ot 31
December 2017, Maximum awards and LTIP measures under the performance period were as per the toble below:

Performance Measures split
Name Pacticipation Leve) TSR AEPS
Robin Wotson 150% 25% 75%
Dovid Kemp 125% 25% 75%

TSR is *Total Shoreholder Return” and is 0 meosure of the growth in John Wood Group PLC (JWG) share price plus dividends and
other shereholder returns over the period; perforrmaonce is meosured relotive to o peer group of comporotive componies. Eoch
company is ranked and JWG position in this group is token as a measure of success. On reaching the threshold, or 50th percentile
for TSR, 25% of the relevant measure becomes payable; and on reaching the moximum, or 75™ percentile for TSR, 100% of the
relevant measure becomes payable. For achievement between thresholgd and maximum, the allocation is on a straight line bosis.

The TSR peer group for 2015 - 2017 LTIP performance cycle comprised the following companies - Aker Solutions, Amec Foster
Wheeler, Chicogo Bridge & Iron Company, Fluor, Jacobs Engineering, KBR, McDermott, Petrofac, Saipem, SBM Offshore, Sulzer,
Technip, The Weir Group, Warley Parsans and WS Atkins. The treatment of the TSR peer group for the performance period 2015-
2017 was considered by the Committee as o result of acquisition octivity within the peer group with the following rationale applied:
if o compony has been in for more than holf the performance period then this compony will be retained in the peer group, adjusting
to the end of the period for the movement in the acquirers share price - this should opply in the case of Technip, WS Atkins and
Amec Foster Wheeler; if o company has been in for less thon half the performance period, this company will be removed.

AEPS is determined using octual foreign exchange rates. No adjustment is made to reflect changes in currency from the dote the
torgets are set.

For the 2015-2017 performance period oll vestings were made as nil cost options. For all participants, 80% is paid following the
end of the performance period and 20% of the share options awarded is deferred for a further two years. The LTIP oward occrues
dividends from the commencement of the performance period, which are paoid as odditional share options. The deferred element
muay continue to attract dividends which will be reported in the relevont period. For executive directors, all awards granted from
2017 will have 100% of all vestings subject to a further two year deferral period following the end of the perforrmance period.

The targets for LTIP 2015-2017, and the extent to which they were achieved, are set out in the toble below. For the performance
period 2015-2017, AEPS did not meet threshold performaonce resulting in zero award for this measure. We ochieved 56™ percentile
for our TSR peer group, which resulted in 10.9% award on this performance measure far all participants.

Financial measures Thresheld Maximum Achileved Award %
TSR S0 percentile 75 percentile 54.25% percentile 109%
AEPS 100.0 cents 120.0 cents 533 cents nil

@ Detoils reloting to 2016 bonys and long term incentive owards can be found in the 2014 Annval Report:
winw woodplc,com/arié
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2.2 Pension reloted benefits

In line with the Directors’ Remuneration Policy, the executive directors can choose to participate in the relevant local defined
contribution pension arrangement or receive @ cosh allowance in lieu of pension, or a combination thereof. Payment may be up to
15% of base salary.

The Chief Executive was provided with |ife assurance cover of £2,500,000, The CFQ wos provided with life assurance cover of four

times basic salary, up to o maximum free cover limnit as specified in the life assurance policy.

2.3 L.ong Term incentive Pian interests awarded during the year

The following table sets out the awards made to each of the executive directors under the company's shore based long term
ncentive arrangements for the performance period 2017-2019.

Shore incentive plan interests awarded during the year

Salary Holding

relevant to| Face volve | Percentage period for

Executive Type of | Porticipation | performaonce of the | vesting at| Performance 100% of
director awaord Level cycle oward | threshold period owaord Targets
TSR threshold is set ot SO
Rabin percentile with maxirmum ot
Wotson | Conditional 200% | £600.000 | £1,200.000 75% percentile; 25% becomes
aword of T payable on reaching thresheld;
shares 1Jon 2017 - | 'Woyeors 100% becomes poyable on

25% from ] ,

awaorded 31 Dec 2019 vesting reaching maximum, EPS for
under the the performance period 2017-
Dowvid LTP 2019 woes set as 44.8 cents at
Kemp 160% £390.000 £624,000 threshold and 74.8 cents ot

maximugm

Performonce measures are based on relative TSR and EPS weighted equally ot 50%. Performance is measured over o period
of three financial years and for awards gronted from 2017 onwards, 100% of any oward is deferred for a period of two yeors
following the end of the performance period. Malus ond clowback will apply as detailed in the remuneration policy. This timeline is
dermonstrated below:

LTIP timeline
|
! Award Performance sutcomes Share options
gronted award vest availoble '
|
[} ? [
| | | R
| Uy it Eadse) |
- - e [, H
!
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 I Year & Year S i
Al
v g e oot R [P - o —
2.4 Payments to past directors

For the year ending December 2017, there were no payments made to past directars which require disclosure and hove not clready
been disclosed in previous Directors’ Remuneration Reports.

2.3 Payments for loss of office

There were no poyments made for loss of office to any director during 2017.
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John Woed Group PLEC Annuel Report and Accounts 2017



2.6 Statement of directors' sharehelding and share interests

Shareholding guidelines were reviewed during the 2014 directors’ remuneration policy review and opproved by shareholders at the 2017
AGM. The policy reguires the Chief Executive to hold shares valued at 200% of base salary and the other executive directors to held
shores valued at 100% of base salary. The halding will be built up from ofter tox share awards which are not subject to any further

performance or other conditions, such as continued employment. The holding does not include shares held by connected persons,

There have been no changes in the interests of directors between 31 December 2077 and 6 March 2018,

The extent to which each director met the shareholding guidelines is shown in the table befow:

Executive director

Shareholding at 31 Decamber 2017
{not including connectad persons)

Value of shares held as a %
of salary™

Sharehelding guideline met at
31 Dacember 2017

Robin Watson

198,153

216.7%

Achieved

David Kermnp

23,891

39.8%

Accumuloting

Notes to shareholding guidelines achievermnent
©. Colculoted using the closing mid-market shore price on 29 December 2017 of £6.50 ond bose sclary tevels ot the some date

A sumnmary of directors’ share interests and incentive plan interests are provided in the following two tables. The first toble
details directors’ interests in the ordinary shores of the compony at 31 December 2017 with and without performance conditions;
declaration includes shares heid by connected persons as defined for the purposes of section 948 (2) of the Finonciol Services and
Markets Act 2000. The second table details directors’ interests in long term incentive plons ot 31 December 2017.

Directors’ interests in the ordinary shares of the company at 31 December 2017,

odas Bsanng

Shares owned Shares owned |  Interests in shore incentive plans, | Interests in share incentive plans,

ovtright as at outright as at awarded without performance awarded subject te parformance
Beneficial interest 1January 2017 | 31 December 2017 conditions at 31 December 2017 giti at 31 D ber 2017
Executive directars
Robin Watson 146951 203,346 43,422 413164
David Kemp 2,216 23,891 28.784 219,819
Non-executive directors
ian Marchont 22777 22777 - -
Linda Adomany ©? - 2,325 - -
Thormaos Botts 8,500 8,500 - -
Jann Brown 1,382 12,575 - =
Jocqueline Ferguson - - - -
Roy Fronklin® - - - -
Richard Howson - - - -
Muary Shofer-Malicki 3.450 3.450 - -
lan McHoul © - 389,225 - -
Jerermny Wilsan 10,000 10,000 - -

Notes to share interests
o. Linda Adomany was oppointed to the boord & October 2017
b. Roy Fronklin was oppointed to the boord 6 October 2017

c. lain McHoul wos oppointed to the boord & October 2017, His previous role was CFOQ of AFW and the number of shares owned outright relotes to the treotment
of AFW shares which vested ot the point of chonge of control.

None of the executive directors had o material interest in any contract, other than a service contract, with the company or any of
its subsidiary undertokings. At the dote of this report the interests of the directors in the shares of the company remain as stoted.
Where applicable the December 2017 figures include interest in retained long term plan awards.
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Details of directars’ interests in long term incentive and bonus plans at 31 December 2017; all interests are awarded as share options:

Market Dividends
Exercise | valueat awarded as Number
Dote of award/ | Performance Eorliest price | dateof| Number additional asot
berformance conditions exercise per | exercise as ot 1| Granted | Exercised | Lapsed share | December
period Y/N dote| share | per share | Jan 2017 | in 2017 in 2017 | in 2017 | options 2017
Rabin Watson

LTIP 2012 - 2014 N March 2015 — £5.67 8717 - 2309 ~ 592 0
LTP 2013 - 2015 N Mareh 2006 - - 1,870 - - - - 1,870
LTP 2014 - 2016 N March 2017 - ES5.67 17,778 - 14,222 - - 3.556
LTP 2015 - 2017 N Marech 2018 - -1 18048 - - - - 118,048
LTP 2016 - 2018 Y March 2019 - -| 154,593 - - - - 154,593
LTP 2017 - 2019 Y March 2022 - - -| 140523 - - -] 140523
ABP 2014 01 March 2075 N Morch 2017 - £5.67 27,275 - 27,275 - - o]
ABP 2015 01 March 2014 N March 2018 - - 19.287 - - - - 19,287
ABP 2016 01 March 2017 N Mareh 2019 - - -1 18709 - - - 18709
i o T e C rstor| 3nsses| svusz|  s0808 ° 93] 436,504

David Kemp )
LTRP 13 Aprii 2013 N 13 April 2017 - £6.89F 20,000 -{ 20,000 - - o]
LTP 203 - 2015 N March 2014 - - 1,056 - - - - 1056
LTP 2014 - 2016 N Mareh 2017 - £6.89 2183 - 73448 - - 1837
LTP 2015 - 2017 N March 2018 - -{ 63009 - - - - 63,009
LTP 2016 - 2018 Y Morch 2019 - - 23,738 - - - - 83738
LTp 2017 - 2019 Y March 2022 - - -~ 73,072 - - - 73,072
ABP 2004 01 March 2015 N March 2017 - E7.145 13,770 - 13.77Q - - 8]
ABP 2015 01 March 2016 N Morch 2018 - - -] 13,730 - - - 13730
ABP 2016 01 March 2017 N March 2019 - - - 12161 - - - 12,181
TN e Total | 190,754 | 98,963 4118 o o| 248,603
Total for all executive directors 538,324 258095 91922 o] s92| 705189

Notes to incentive plon interests

a. The 20% deferred etement for LTIP performonce period 2012-2014 attracts dividends which ore paid as odditional share options. For perfarmance periods
commencing 2013 onwards, dividend accrues on 100% of oward; BO% is paid in March following the end of the performonce period and 20% is deferred far
two years. The deferred glement moy continue to attroct dividends which will be reported in the relevont period.
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2.7

TSR performance summary & Chief Executive remuneration

In accordance with the reporting regulations the TSR performance summary will be built up until a 10 year period is disclosed, and
will be maintained at a 10 year disclosure period.

As the company is included in the UK FTSE 250 index, but has been included in the FTSE 100 index for part of the period under

review, both the UK FTSE 250 and UK FTSE 10Q indices ore shown, by way of providing a reasonable TSR comparison. The graph
below compares the TSR on o holding of shares in John Wood Group PLC with the TSR on a holding of shares in the companies in
the UK FTSE 250 and 100 indices for the last nine financial years,

600 wm  John Wood Group PLC
mmm UK FTSE 100 Index
500 | memm UK FTSE 250 Index
400
340%
300 325%
200 173%
100
o]
310ec 31 Dec 31 Dec 31 Dec N Dec 31 Dec 31 Dec 31 Dec 31 Dec I Dec
2008 2009 2010 20m 2012 2013 20U 2015 2016 2017

Chief Executive remuneration

The total remuneration for the Chief Executive over the same period as the TSR performance groph detailed is listed in the
following table. This table includes details of the annual bonus received in each year as a percentage of the maximum opportunity
that was availoble, as well as the long term incentives which vested in eoch year 0s o percentage of the maximum number of shares
that could have been received.

Jodas 26310035

Chief Executive remuneration (£000)

Year 2009 2010 20m 2012 2012 2013 2014 205 2016 2017
Allister Allister Allister Aliister Bob Bob Bob Bob Rebin Rebin

Chief Executive Langlands | Langlands | Longlands| Longionds @ | Keiller ® Keiller Keiller Keiller | Wotson ©| Watson

Chief Executive

single figure of

totol remuneration £1,4717 E1314 £3,338 £2274 £199 £1,624 £1,330 £1,147 £1979 £1420

(£'000)

Annual bonus award

aa a % of maximum 40% 84% B87% 76% 75% &0% 48% 37% 43% 59%

opportunity

Lang term incentive

vesting rates as %

o % of maximum 0% 23% 100% 100% 5% 79% 51% 6% 25% 1%

opportunity

Notes to Chief Executive remuneration table
o. Aliister Langlonds wos oppointad Chair on 1 Novembar 2012. His remunarotion far 2012 reloted to his time os Group CEO only.

b. Bob Keiller wos oppointed Group CEQ on 1 Navamnber 2012. His remuneration for 2012 reflected his remuneration frorn appointment os Group CEC only.
Long termn incentives vesting during the year were aworded during his time as Wood Group PSN CEQ ond vested bosed on performance targets linked to
performance of thot division.

€. Robin Watson wos oppointed os Chief Executive on 1 jonuary 2014, Long term incentives vesting during the year were awaorded during his time o5 Wood Graup
PSN CEO ond vested bosed on parformance targets linkad to performaonce of that division,

John Wood Graup PLT Annval Report ond Accounits 2077
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Ratio of Chief Executive pay to average employee

For 2017, we have calculated the ratio of Chief Executive salary
with o UK comparator group using two scenarios:

- The rotio of Chief Executive base salary to the average base
salary of the integrated UK workforce is 10:1

«  The ratio of Chief Executive bose salory, overtime, cash
allowaences and bonuses paid via payroll in 2017, to the
comparataor group is 13:1

The comparator group used relates to legacy Wood Group
UK integrated payrolis, which represent §9% of the total

UK workforce {legacy Wood Group). Integrated payrolls ore
those which are processed in house and directly from the ERP
system. The calculations are based on actual poyments made
during 2017,

The average annual salary is £58,000; for the some group
the averoge of solory, overtime, cash allowances and bonus
payis £65,000. The bonus figure used for the Chief Executive
is inclusive of deferred elements, payoble in equivalent share
options following a two year deferrol period, and the pension
cash allowance. Other pension contributions ond taxable
benefit entitlerment have not been included.

2.8 Percentage chenge in Chief Executive
remuneration

The following table provides a summary of the increases in

remuneration for the Chief Executive os compared with the

overage increase for oll other UK baosed employees in the

company.

% change between 2015 and 2017

Salary| Benefits ™ Bonps ©
Chief Executive 0% -1.5% 93.9%
Average of all other
UK employees ® 0% -2.4% -6.8%

Notes to the parcentage change In Chief E: tive rem

o, Given the wide variotion in inflation rates across the various geogrophies
in which the company operotes, the comporator group used is UK
based employees; for 2077 legacy Wood Group hos been used as the
representative group due to the timing of the AFW ocquisition. UK bosed
employees constituted opproximately 23% of the averall gtobal worldorce.

b, Benefits ore based on a sample employee with a UK overoge solary of
£58,000 per annum, receiving toxagbte employee benefits including car
cllowonce, private famity medical and dentol insurance. The change
between 2016 and 2077 is related to the reduced company cost of
private medical ond dental cover; the some cover is provided to the Chief
Executive ond overgge UK employge.

€. The bonus increase is based on overoge bonus oward as o percentage of
salory for 2016 agoinst 2017, The percentage increose from 2016 to 2017
for the Chief Executive is ottributed to the increase in porticipation levei,
From 125% in 2016 to 175% in 2012, and a higher percentage performance
outcorne for 2017.

2.9 Relative impertance of spend on pay

The table below is provided to assist shareholders in assessing
the relotive importance of the company’s spend on pay. It
contains details of the remuneration paid to or received by il
amployees of the compony as well as the value of distributions
to shareholders by woy of dividend and share buyback over the
previous two years.

2018 2017 | Difference %
Item ($m) ($m) ($m)| chonge
Rernuneration poid
to or received by all
employees of the 22101 27416 5315 24.0%
Groug
Distributions to
shareholders by
way of dividend 146.0 125.6 96 B.3%
and shore buybock

210 Statement of implementation of remuneration

policy in the following financial year
The Directors’ Remuneration Policy was opproved ot the
2017 Annual General Meeting {(AGM). This section provides
on overview of how the Committee will implement the
rermuneration policy in 2018 which is subject to shareholder
approval ot the 2018 AGM. There ore no proposed changes to
policy for 2018.

Base salary

As described in the letter fromn the Chair of the Committee, the
Chief Executive base salory will increase to £690,000 ond the
CFO to £450,000 effective from 1 Jonuory. This will form part of
the advisory notification to shareholders at the 2018 AGM.

2017 annual 2018 annual
Executive bose salory base salary % increcse
Robin Watson E£600,000 £690,000 15.0%
David Kemp £390,000 £450,000 15.4%
Benefits

The executive directors will continue to porticipate in existing
benefit arrangements in line with the agreed remuneration
policy.

&4
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Bonus

The 2018 annual banus opportunities for the executive directors
will remain as 175% for the Chief Executive. As detailed in the
Chair's letter, the CFO porticipotion level will increose to 150%.

Consistent with previous years, bonus measures will be split
between financial, HSSE ond non-financial meosures with o
balance of 60%, 10% and 30% respectively as illustrated in the
chart below,

Relative weighting (% of bonus oppartunity)

&b
MBW
205 N - O}

I T T | L 1 | T T 1
C% 0% 20% 30% 40% S0% 60% 0% BO% Q0% 100%

Financiol measyres
For 2018, the financial measures and the weighting will be,

« EBITA (os ¢ meosure of profit), weighted at 20%
2018 cost synergy target, weighted ot 20%

Cash generation measure, weighted at 20%

Faor profit and cash generation measures, threshold

performance will be 90% of the torget set, and maximum bonus
is ochieved when results exceed 110% of target. Targets for cost
synergies will reflect the overall objectives built into the strategy.

Threshold performance must be met before any of thot
element of the oward is paid; if torget performance is met,
50% of the potentiol bonus opportunity is paid; 100% is
payable for reaching maximum performance. Performance
between threshold and target and between torget and
maximum will result in o proporticnote award calculated on a
straight-line bosis.

For awards made in 2018, 75% of any award will be poid in cash
in the March following the end of the performance year, with
the remaining 25% deferred into nil cost share options for o
further two years.

The Commiittee has set the targets far the annual bonus
plon for the year ending 31 December 2018 ot its meeting in
March 2018. It is the opinion of the Committee thot these are
commerciglly sensitive and in line with previous practice, the
detaits of annual bonus targets ond the extent to which the
torgets are met will be disclosed retrospectively in next yeor's
report.

Non-financial meosures

HSSE measures

HSSE measures total 10% of bonus opportunity and will relate
directly to HSSE improvement targets, measured using Total
Recordoble Case Frequency (TRCF). ond delivery agoinst the
HSSE 2018 plon.

Corporate / personal objectives

Non-financial measures relating to corporate/personal
objectives, weighted as 30% of bonus opportunity are
summarised in the tables below. These are considered stretching
objectives, with tangible performance outcomes facused on the
delivery of strategic plons. Detoiled disclosure of performance
against objectives will be contained in next year's Directors’
Remuneration Report.

Corporate objectives

ELT Integrotion programme delivery and positigning for
through-cycle growth

Develop ond deliver delgvercging plon

ELT leadership effectiveness cnd mitigate the likelihood and
effect of any down-side risk/unexpected event

Personal objectives

Robin Watson

- Organisational transition: Fully embed the new organisation and
complete the integration in 2018

Customers & Stokeholders: Actively engoge core stokeholder
groups and key custamers

Corporate Affoirs: Positioning and engagement programme

Muoture our tactical decisions ond delivery, from our strategy:
Provide mechanisms for delivering agoinst the strategy and
demonstrote continued tacticol progress

Active safety and ethics leadership: Provide o programme of
active leadership and delivery in the safety and ethics arena

Dovid Kemp

Deliver 2018 Synergy Delivery Budget for Finonce &
Administration

Deveiop and communicote long term deleveroging plan and
deliver 2018 elerment

Develop and deliver financing plan for Wood

Deliver ond govern aon active cosh monogement progromme
across the company

Deliver functionof integrotion plon delivering simpler and
consistent operating model to Wood

Provide thorough governance structure lecdership, assessment
of prograss ond reporting to Boord

Develop and deliver Wood investor engogement programme

John Wood Group PLC Annyol Report ond Accaynts 20717
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Long Term Incentive Plan - LTIP

For 2018, there will be no chonge to the LTIP maximum
opportunity, which will remain as 200% of salary. The oward

to the Chief Executive will be 200% of salary and the award to
the CFO will be 175% of satary. As detailed in the letter from the
Chair, the award for the CFC has increagsed from 160% in 2017,

Awards achieved under LTIP will be deferred in full for o period
of ot least two years following the end of the three yeor
perforrance paricd, resulting in a total holding period of five
years from the year of the award being granted.

For the performance period commencing 2018, the
performance measure will be relative TSR, at 50% weighting
and a strotegic measure, alsa at 50% weighting. The strategic
measure is to acheive the three year cost synergy target of
$170m; threshold will be $160m and Maximum performance
will be achieved ot $200m. No award will be made for

less than threshold performance; 25% becomes poyable on
reaching threshold and 100% is payable on reaching maximum
performonce.

For TSR performance, no award is made for less than
perfomonce ot the 50 percentile. On reaching the 50
percentile, 25% becomes payable and on recching maximurn
performance of 75% percentile, 100% becomes payable. For
achievement level between the 50™ and 75* percentile the
allocation is on o straight line basis.

The TSR peer group was reviewed by the Cormmittee and
has been amended os a result of acquisition activity and in
recognition of the new organisation structure.

The peer group for 2018 will be as follows: Aecom, Aker
Solutions, Fluor, Jocobs, KBR, Hunting, McDermott, Petrofac,
Saipem, SBM Offshore, SNC Lavalin, Stantec, Technip FMC,
Tetratech, The Weir Group, Worley Parsons and WSP.

Pension and life ossuronce benefits

The executive directors will continue to participate in existing
pension and life assurance arrongements in line with the Policy.

Shareholding requirements

The shareholding requirements will rermain os 200% for the
Chief Executive and 100% for ali other exacutives.

“Chair of the Board and non-executive director (NED)
remuneration

The Chair and NED fee structure for 2018 is set out below,
which is unchanged from 2014:

20118 fees per annum
Chair of the Board remuneration £275.000
Annual non-executive director fee £55,500
inclusive of ali Committee attendance
Addittoncl fee for senior independent £5,000
director
Additional fee for Audit / Remuneration £5,000
/ Sofety, Assurance & Business Ethics
Chairs

&6
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Financial statements

Independent auditors’ report
to the members of John Wood Group PLC

Report on the audit of the financiol stotements

Opinien
In our opinion;

- John Wood Group PLC's group financial statements and company financial stotements (the “financiol statements”) give a true
and fair view of the stote of the group’s ond of the company's affairs as at 3t December 2017 and of the group’s loss and cash
flows for the year then ended;

+ the group financicl statements have been properly prepored in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union;

- the company financial stoterments have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generolly Accepted
Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standaords, comprising FRS 101 "Reduced Disclosure Framework”, and
applicoble law); and

+ the finonciol statements have been prepared in accordonce with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards
the group financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation.

We have oudited the financiol staterments, included within the Annual Report and Accounts (the "Annual Report”), which comprise:
the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2017, the consclidated income statement ond consolidated
statement of comprehensive income/{expense), the consolidoted cash flow statement, the consolidated and company statements
of changes in equity for the year then ended; and the notes to the financial statements, which include o description of the
significant accounting palicies.

Our opinion is consistent with our reporting to the Audit Committee.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {UK) ("ISAs (UK)"} and applicable low. Our
responsibilities under 15As (UK) are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial stotements section
of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient ond appropriote to provide a basis for our opinion,

Independence

We remained independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the finoncial
statements in the UK, which includes the FRC's Ethical Stondard, as applicable to listed public interest entities, and we hove fulfilled
our other ethicol responsibilities in accordance with these requirernents.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services prohibited by the FRC's Ethicol Standard were not
provided to the group of the company.

Cther than those disclosed in note 3 to the financiol statements, we have provided no non-audit services to the group or the
company in the period from 1 January 2077 to 31 December 2017,

Our audit approach

Context

John Wood Group PLC ("Wood") is o global leader in the delivery of project, engineering and technical services to energy and
industrial markets. They provide performance-driven solutions throughout the asset life-cycle, from concept to decommissioning
ocross o broad range of industrial markets including the upstream, midstream and downstrearn oil & gas, chemicals, environment
ond infrastructure, power & process, clean energy, mining ond general industrial sectors. Its activities and results continue to

be impacted by challenging conditiens in its core oil & gas markets. On 6 October 2017, the group completed the acquisition of
Amec Foster Wheeler ple ("AFW"). Following the ocquisition, the group revised its operating structure and now operates through
five BUs: Asset Solutions Americas, Asset Solutions Europe Africa Asia and Australia ("EAAA"), Speciclist Technical Solutions
("STS"), Environment and Infrastructure Solutions (“E&IS”) and Investment Services with additional centrolised group functions.
Qur cudit was plonned to take into account the impact of market conditions and this significant acquisition on the results and
octivities of the group.
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QOverview

Gverall group materiality: $30.0 rillion (2076: $14.6 million), based on 0.5%
of total revenues (2016: 5% of average profit before tax from continuing
operations before exceptional iterms).

Overall compony materiality: $13.5 million (2016: $1.7 millien), based on an
allocation of group Materiality.

On 6 October 2017, the group completed the acquisition of Amec Foster
Whaeeler (“AFW™"). After due ond careful consideration it was considered
effective and efficient to engage the incumbent auditors, Ernst & Young LLP
{"EY"), to perform the oudit of the legocy AFW business as one component
under our instruction and supervision.

We conducted full scope audits on 12 further components and the cudit of
specified balances and closses of transactions on a further 8 components.
The scope of work at each cormpanent was determined by its contribution to
the group's overoll financial performance and its risk profiie.

The group audit tearn performed the audits of 10 of the full scope
componeants including those in the US. We engaged our netwark firms in
Australio, Norwoy ond Guernsey to perform the audit procedures in their
respective locations,

. The components where audit work was performed accounted for
approximotely 80% of group revenue,

Materiality

Audit scope

Key audit
matters

Appropriateness of revenue recognition on lump sum contracts.
. Carrying value of goodwill.
. Purchase price allocation orising on the acquisition of AFW.

Legacy, enviconmental, and other similar provisions.

Asbestos related claim provisions.

. Carrying value of investment in EthosEnergy joint venture (group and
company).

Liabilities for uncertain tax positions, recegnition of deferred tax assets and
R&D credits {group).

Rerovery of unbilled revenue and accounts receivable (group).

The scope of our gudit

As part of designing our cudit, we determined moteriolity ond assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements. In particular, we looked ot where the directors made subjective judgements, for example in respect of significant
accounting estimates that invelved making assumptions and considering future events that ore inherently uncertain,

We gained an understanding of the legal and regulotory framewark applicable to the group and the industries in which it operates,
and cansigered the risk of acts by the graup which were contrary to upplicable laws ond regulations, including froud. We designed
audit procedures at group and significant component level to respond to the risk, recognising that the risk of not detecting a
materiol misstotement due to froud is higher thon the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, os fraud may involve deliberate
caoncealment by, for exomple, forgery or intentional misrepresentations, or through collusion, We facused on laws and regulations
that could give rise to a material misstatement in the group and compony fingncial stotements, including, but not limited to, the
Companies Act 2006, the Listing Rules, Pensions legislation, UK tax legislation and equivalent locol laws and regulations applicable
to significont component teams. Our tests included, but ware not limited to, review of the financial stotement disctosures to
underlying supporting documentation, enguiries of management, review of significant component auditors' work and review of
internal audit reports in so far os they reloted to the financial statements. There are inherent limitations in the cudit procedures
described above and the further removed non-compliance with lows and regulotions is from the events and transoctions reflected
in the financial stotements, the less likely we would become aware of it.

We diid not identify any key oudit matters refoting to irregularities, including fraud. As in all of our audits we also addressed the risk
of froud in revenue recognition and manogement override of internal controls, including testing journals and evalucting whether
there was evidence of bias by the directors thot represented a risk of material misstaternent due to froud.
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Key audit matters

Key audit motters ore those matters that, in the auditor's’ professional judgement, were of most significance in the gudit of the
financiol statements of the current period ond include the most significant assessed risks of materiol misstotement (whether

or not due to froud) identified by the auditors, including those which hod the greotest effect on: the overoll audit strategy; the
allocation of resources in the gudit; ond directing the efforts of the engagement tearn. These matters, and any comments we make
on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context, of our cudit of the finoncial statements as o whole, and

in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. This is not o complete list of all risks

identified by our audst.

Key auvdit matter

How our audit addressed the key gudit matter

Approprioteness of revenue recognition on lump sum contracts

Refer to poge 47 (Audit Committee Report) ond page B2 Accounting
Policies.

Revenue from lump sum controcts as o proportion of total revenue
hos increosed significantly foliowing the acquisition of AFW. Lurmnp
sum controct revenue is recognised over the term of the controct with
reference to the percentage stoge of completion ot each reporting
date. Determining the percentage stage of completion for lump

sum contracts requires significant judgement oround forecast costs
to complete, which for longer term contracts may include o number
of gssumptions ond estimotes. There is olso odded complexity
associoted with ossessing the forecast revenue which maoy inciude
incentive payments ond voriation orders.

There may clso be contract eontingencies or customer claims which
require meosurement, or provisions required for loss making lump
sum contracts. These pravisions require significant judgement in
determining the stotus of the disputes, probability of future outflow,
ond the oppropricte vaiue of contract reloted provisions ko recognise.

We focused on this area due to the materiot volue of the revenue
recognised in the year from lump sum controcts, and the fevel of
judgement required in estimating forecast costs, revenue ond contract
provisions.

Where controls were in ploce for the full year, we tested key
internal financiot contrals over the calculatian of revenue, including
those used to determine the initiol project set up ond cost
estimations, and ongoing project review controls.

For o somple of contracts we obtoined the percentoge of
completion calculations, agreed key terms back to the signed
contracts, tested the mothemoticol occuracy of the cost to
complete colculations ond re-performed the colculation of revenue
token in the yeor based on the percentage of caompletion,

We discussed the somple of contracts selected with project
manogers and other members of senior manogement to
understand the status of the contract, any chonges from previous
years, the key assumptions underpinning the revenue ond costs,
ond the existence of ony claims or litigotion.

For farecast costs, we obtained the breakdown of costs and
ogreed o sample ta supporting evidence such as labour rates, or
subcontroctor quotes. For any variotion orders above the original
contract volue we obtained the signed contract amendments,

or where these were not ovailable we inspected third porty
carrespondence or legal advice os appropriote to support the
recognition of the variation orders ond cloims os revenue

As part of our testing of significant controcts, we olso ossessed
the odequacy of contract provisions and monagement's
assessment around the potential for liquidoted domages for
projects with deloys. For those contracts subject to ¢laims, we
have made enquiries of internal ond external legal counsel to
ossess the adequacy of end corroborate the position taken by
manogement.

Overall, we are satisfied thot the group’s accounting policies for
lump sum centroct revenue recognition and contract reloted
provisions are reasonable and have been appropriately applied.

Carrying value of geodwill

Refer to poge 47 {Audit Committee Report), poge B1 Accounting
Policies and page 95 (note 8).

The carrying value of goodwill as ot 31 December 2017 is $5.4 billion.
The goodwill balance relates to a number of ccquisitions, the most
significont of which being the group’s acquisition of AFW ($3.5 billion)
in 2017, os well as o number of smaller acquisitions in recent yeors.

Foltawing the AFW acquisition, monagement performed o
reargonisation and reossessed the underlying Cosh Generating Units
('CGU's'), resulting in the creation of 5 CGU's incorporating elements
of the legocy WG and AFW businesses.

Manogement undertock on annual impairment gssessment in
accordance with their accounting policy. The lower oil & gos price
enviranment since Mmany acquisitions were undertaken, and the impact
this hos hod on the results of the greup, moy have indicoted that
goodwill is impaired.

We focused on this area given the significant judgements involved, ond
complexity of valuotion methodologies requiring the use of estimotes,
to determine whether the carrying value of goodwill is oppropriote.

We obtained managements' impairment model and tested the
maothermatical accuracy of the model and confirmed the CGU's
identified Following the ocquisition ore the lowest level at which
monogement monitors goodwill.

We performed audit procedures over the assumptions used in
respact of forecost growth rates and discount rates ond involved
owr valuation specialists to carroborote the appraprioteness of the
rates used by reference to third party source data.

We agreed the underlying cosh flow forecosts used in the

models to approved budgets and forecasts. We evaluated the
budgets onrd forecosts used within the model ogainst current
trading conditions ond corroborated the reasonableness of

key assumptions including agreeing future cost synergies to
management’s detailed plans.

We performed sensitivity analysis by stress testing the voluation
models to determine the degree to which the assumptions would
need to move before on impairment would be triggered.

Bosed on aur work parformed we conclude that the carrying

value of goadwill at the year-end is appropriote. We cgree with
management that reasonably possible chonges in assumptions
would result in on impaoirment loss in the Asset Solutions EAAA cash
generoting unit and thot the sensitivity disclosures included in note 8
in the financial stotemenits comply with the requirernents of IAS 356,

70

John Wood Group PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2017



Purchase price allocation arising on the acquisition of Amec Foster
Whaeler pic

Refer to page 47 (Audit Committee Report), page 81 Accounting
Pelicies and page 119 (note 28).

The group's ocquisition of AFW completed on 6 October 2017, The
consideration for the acquisition was $2.8 billian, Intangible ossets
acquired were volued ot $1.3 bilion and goodwill of $3.5 billion wos
recognised.

The group was required to complete on acquisition occounting exercise
in occordonce with IFRS 3. This comprised determining the foir volue of
the consideration payable and ollccation of the consideration across
the various identifiable ossets and liabilities ocquired. intongible assets
and any resultont goodwill. Monogement used third party experts to
assist them in this exercise in the oreos of property valuotion and the
valuation of intangiblas.

This was an area of facus due to the material volues ossociated with
the acquisition and the nature of the judgements ond ossumptions
management were required ta maoke in determining the ossocioted
fair value of the osyets acquired.

We reviewed the recommended all share offer documents which
were approved by shareholders and recolculated the implied
equity value bosed on the number of shares issued for the share
exchange.

We instructed our component teams to perform oudit procedures
over the moterial balances in the AFW bolonce sheet ot the dote
af acquisition and we reviewed their warking papers.

With support from our valuation experts, we obtained an
understanding of the methedology applied in allocating the
purchase price across intangible assets ond goodwill. This

included discussions with management’s third party experts, and
understonding ond assessing the scope of the experts work. We
also considered whether manaogement had identified all potentiat
intangible assets.

In conjunction with our veluation experts, we benchmarked the key
assumptions in the valuation maodeis, including the discount rate,
Qgainst cur own internal data ond recent public announcements
from other comparable componies,

We compored the forecasts used within the intangible osset valuotion
model to the AFW approved budgets ot the time of the acquisition.
We understood the basis for the foir volue odjustments
attributed to the ossets and liabilities acquired, and tested these
adjustments to supporting documentation,

We tested the disclosures in the financiol stotements and checked
for complionce with IFRS 3 'Business Combinotions.

Based on our work performed, we consider the foir value
adjustrments on the assets ond liobilities, ond the voluotion of
intangible assets and goodwill acquired, to be appropriote.

Legacy, envirgnmental, ond other similar provisions

Refer to poge 47 (Audit Committee Report), poge B2 Accounting
Palicies ond poge 108 (note 18).

At 31 December 2017, the total legacy AFW group provisians, extluding
asbestos were $261.6m.

The estimeotion of the provisions involves significont judgment when
determining the likely future autflow, in particular for longer term
erwironmental liabilities which hove o higher level of estimation
uncertainty.

We held discussions with menagement's internal and external
iegal experts and reviewed legol letters received from external
counsel.

We obtained supporting colculations ond performed oudit
procedures on the maothematical accurocy of the coleulations, and
ogreed the detailed assumptions underpinning the provisicns to
supporting dogumentation.

We considered the completeness of the provisions through review
of boord papers, legal letters and cloims correspondence.

We considered whether the disclosures made in note 18 were full
and accurate.

Based on qur work we did not identify any moterial misstotements
with regard to legacy, enviranmental ond other similar provisions

Achact tated

OS-r

claim pr

Refer to poge 47 {Audit Committee Report), poge B2 Accounting
Pglicies and page 108 (note 1B).

At 31 December 2017, the group hod total provisions of $562.4m
ariging frorm clairs ogainst the legocy AFW businesses in the US and
the UK reloting to products previously manufactured which contained
asbestos.

The estimation of the provisions invalves significant judgment.

in particular over the assumptions reloting to the US litigation
environment, such as the number and value of future cloims.

The group has insurance cover in place to partially affset the hability
arising from claims in the US ond the UK {$132.4m included in other
receivables}. This was also considered in aur work,

We have performed procedures on both the UK ond US asbestos
liobilities.

We examined the model mointained by management's asbestos
valuotion expert, and involved our octuariol experts to evaluate
their work, considering the oppropriateness of the methodology
used and the reasonableness of assumptions intluding risk
prermium and considering olternotive cutcormes

We cgreed the accuracy of input dato to the model by agreeing
to source documents, testing the effectiveness of the controls
in ploce over the ongeing hendiing of thot data, ond vouching a
somple of defense and indemnity cash flows.

We confirmed the voluotion of the insurance cover held by the
group by ogreeing to source documents and considered the
creditworthiness of insuring parties.

Finally, we tested the disclosures in the financiol statements
and checked for compliance with IAS 37 ‘Provisions, Contingent
Liobilities and Contingent Liobilities' and JAS 1'Presentation of
Finenciol Statements’.

Based on our work, we tonsider the assumptions and apgroach
odopted by management to be appropriate in orriving ot o
relioble estimote far the provision, and thot the disclosures
contained within notes 18 and 14 of the financial statements, to be
apgropriate.
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Carrying value of investment in EthosEnergy joint venture

Refer to page 47 {Audit Committes Report), poge 81 Accounting
Policies ond page 97 {note 10).

After accounting for the trading results fram the joint venture for the
year ended 31 December 2017, the corrying volue of the investment in
EthosEnergy ot that dote {pre impairment) was $105m. Given the
histary of impuairment charges within EthosEnergy ond the risk of o
further impairment this wos an area of focus.

Monagernent hove considered selling their share of the joint venture
ond discussions with o prospective buyer have continued during 2017,
Management have cormpared the fair value less costs of disposal
implied by the potential selling price discussed with the prospective
buyer with the carrying volue which has resulted in an impairment
chorge of $28m being recorded. The carrying volue of the investment os
at 31 December 2017 following the impairment is $77m.

Manogement olsoc prepared o value in use ("VIU") model which
presented c lower valuation thon their ossessment of fair value less
costs of disposal.

We tested ranagerment's assessment of the corrying volue of
EthosEnergy at 31 Decernber 2017 by obtaining the lotest offer
received for the EthosEnergy joint venture ond cempared this

to the investment carrying volue, We tested the calkulotion of

the revised corrying volue of the investment being the expected
praceeds adjusted for estimated costs of disposal.

In addition, we performed substontive procedures over the VIU
model to confirm the opproprioteness of the bosis of the valuation
of the investment being the higher of fair value less cost to sell ond
value in yse We assessed the key assumptions within the model
being short term cash flow assurnptions, discount rate and long
term growth rate.

Woe reviewed the presentation and disclosure of the joint venture
and considered the appropriateness of this not being clossified as
held for sole.

Based on the work performed we concluded that the carrying
volue of the group’s investrment in EthosEnergy ot the yeor-end is
appropriate and properly disclosed.

Liobilities for uncertain tax positions, recognition of deferred tax
assets and RED cradits

Refer to page 47 (Audit Committee Report), page 82 Accounting
Policies ond page 92 (note S).

The group operates in multiple tax jurisdictions where uncertain taox
positions and treatments may be chollenged ot a later date.

There are o number of tax ossociated balances across the group, the
most judgmental of which are provisions ossocioted with tox risks, the
completeness of uncertain tox pasitions, and the carrying value ond
recognition of deferred tax assets.

There it judgement required in assessing the level of provisions to
cover the risk of successful challenge of certoin of the group's tox
positions. Provisions are held principally in respect of current tox
deductions previously token, ongeing tax oudits, ond uncertainties

on the utilisation of deferred tox ossets. This is an area which
requires management to exercise significant judgement. Given the
uncertainties inharent in establishing the group tax provisions there is
@ risk thot these may be moterially misstated.

We ossessed the valuction of tox exposures estimoted by
management. Using our tux experts, we evoluvated the range
and quantum of risks ossocioted with these exposures along
with claims or assessments made by tox authorities 1o dote. We
have also inspected docurmentation in relgtion to tax oudits to
ensure thot exposures the tax autherities are raising hove been
considered and provided for where necessory.

We tested the basis vsed by monogement in determining the
quontum and period over which deferred tax ossets ond R&D tax
credits will be recaverad. We have olso assessed if manogement's
rationale over the length of time such assets wilt be recovered

is supportable and consistent with prior periods based on
forecasting information ond growth assumptions.

#ram the work perfarmed we ore sotisfied thot the provisions
recorded in respect of tax risks and the carrying value of deferred
tox assets are appropricte,

Recovery of unbilled revenue and atcounts receivable

Refer to page 47 (Audit Committee Report), poge B4 Accounting
Policies and poge 99 (note 12).

At 31 December 2017 group trade receivables and unbilled revenue
amounted to $1.7051m.

The level of risk associoted with the recoverability of these balances is

o result of continued market pressures and stroin in the industry supply
chain in light of the general decline in the core oil and gas market.
Whilst the group hos not incurred any significant bad debt write offs
in recent years, we believe the continued pressures in the supply chain,
coupled with the magnitude of the balonce is sufficient to worrant
increased audit focus.

For long-outstonding accounts receivables and unbilled revenue
{cged greoter than 90 days) we tested the recoverability by
tracing to post yeor end cash collection/ invoicing.

Whera the bolance had not yet been invoiced or cash

collected, odditional support was obtaoined including customer
correspondence, approved timesheets or approved purchose
orders.

From the avidence we hove obtained from the detoiled procedures
performed, we hove not identified any moterial issues oround
recoverobility of unbilled revenue and accounts receivoble.

How we toilored the oudit scope

We toilored the scope of our audit to ensure thot we performed enough work to be able to give on opinion on the financial statements
as o whole, taking into occount the structure of the group and the company, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in
which they aperate. In addition. our scoping also incorporoted the significont impact of the acquisition of AFW during the year.

The group financial staternents ore a consolidotion of a large number of components which make up the group's operating businesses
within the five Business Units and group functions. In establishing the overall approach to the group audit, we determined the type

of work that needed to be performed over the components either by us, as the group engagement teom, or component auditors

from other PwC network firms operating under our instruction. EY were instructed by us to audit the acquired AFW business as one
component After due and careful consideration this was deemed to be the most effective ond efficient manner in which to obtain
sufficient oudit evidence. It also mirrored the group’s year end internal reporting.

The group's components vary significantly in size ond we identified 13 components that, in our view, required o full scope audit due
to their relative size or risk characteristics. Ten of these full scope component audits were performed by members of the UK group

engagement team of which 5 were UK based and 5 were USA based.
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These covered trading components and group managed balances including treasury, uncertain tax positions, post-retirement benefits,
goodwill and intangibles. Of the remaining 3 full scope components, audits of 2 components were performed by our PwC network
firms in Australio ond Norwoy and the audit of the final full scope component, (AFW) was performed by EY.

Where component oudits were performed by teams other than the group engogement team, members of the group engagement
teamn were involved in their work throughout the audit. We maintoined regular communication and conducted formal interim and year-
end confererce calls with all full and specified procedure component teams. Additionally, semior members of the group engogement
tearn, including the group engagement leader, performed site visits to various locations in the USA including to legacy AFW locotions.

Due to the size and noture of the acquired AFW business, this entity was classified os a 'significont component'. The group
engagement team maointoined sufficient oversight of the oudit of AFW by performing the following pracedures:
Considered the competence, knowledge ond independence of EY;

+ Determined the scope ond moteriality of work to be performed by EY as component auditors, so that sufficient coveroge and
work was performed for the consolidated financiol statements;

Held a number of planning discussions with EY to understand their historic audit approach ond risks, and to ensure that group
instructions and approach were dgreed and understood;

Senior team members were involved in planning, interim and close out meetings with AFW management and EY; and
Senior team members performed detailed reviews of EY's working popers.

Tegether these full and specific scope component audits gave appropriote coveroge of all moterial balances at a group level. On o
consclidated basis, these components represent approximately 80% of group revenue.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of moteriality. We set certain guantitative thresholds for materiality,
These, together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of
our audit procedures on the individual financial statement line items and disclosures and in evaluoting the effect of misstotements,
both individually and in oggregate on the financiol stotements as o whale.

Based an our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements s a whole as follows;

Company financial

Group financial stotements stotements
Overall $30.0 miltion {2018: $14.6 million}. $13.5 million (2016
materiality $1.7 million).
How we 0.5% of totol revenues (2014: 5% of average profit before tox from continuing operotions before An ollocotion of
determined it exceptionol items). group moteriolity.
Rationole for We considered the following benchmarks when approaching the colculotion of overoll materiolity - totaol An allocation of
benchmark revenues, totol ossets, loss before tax ond EBITA, This year we concluded thot the most appropriate group materiality.
applied benchmaerk was total revenue given profitability measures continue to be depressed os a resuit of the

challenging core oil & gas markets and not refiective of the scale of the operations of the enlorged group
following the AFW aequisition. Revenwe is alse a benchmark used in the canual accounts and o key
measure used by shoreholders in 0ssessing the performance of the group. Using ouditor judgement, we
determined an overall moteriality level of $30 million to be o reosonable armgunt, which equates to 0.5%
of total revenue. In previous years, moteriality was based on the current period profit before tax before
disclosed exceptional itemns.

For each compeonent in the scope of our group audit, we allocated o maoteriality that is less than our overall group moteriality. The
range of materiality ollocated across components was between $1 million and $15 million, Certain components were oudited to a
lacal statutory audit moteriality thot was also less than our overall group materiality

We agreed with the Audit Committee that we would report to them misstotements identified during our audit above $1 million
(group audit) (2016: $730,000) and $1 million {company audit) (20146: $730,000) o5 well as misstatements below those amounts
thot, in our view, warranted reporting for qualitative recsons.

Going cancern
In accordance with ISAs (UK) we report as follows:

Reporting obligation Outcome

We are required to report if we hove anything material to odd or drow ottention to in We have nothing material to odd or to
respect of the directors’ statement in the financiol statements about whether the directors draw attention to. However, becouse
considered it oppropriate to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the not all future events or conditions can
finoncial stoterments and the directors' identification of ony moteriol uncertainties to the be predicted, this statement is not a
group’s and the compony's obility to continue as a going concern over a period of ot teast guarantee os to the group’s ond company's
twelve months from the date of approvel of the financiol stotements. ability to continue os a going concern.

We are required to report if the directors' stotement relating to Going Cancern in occordance  We have nothing to report.
with Listing Rule 2.8.6R (3) is matericlly inconsistent with our knowledge obtained in the audit.
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Reparting on other information

The ather informaotion comprises all of the informetion in the Annual Report other than the financial statements ond our auditors’
report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinicn on the financiol statements does not cover the
other information and, accordingly, we do not express on audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this
report, any form of assurance thereon.

In cannection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the finoncial statements or our knowledge cbtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materiglly misstoted. If we identify on aopparent moterial inconsistency or materiol misstatement, we ore
required to perform procedures to conclude whether there is 0 material misstatement of the finoncial statements or o material
misstatement of the other information. If, based an the work we have performed, we conclude thot there is o materiol misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report thot fact. We have nothing to report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Strotegic Report ond Directors' Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the UK
Companies Act 2006 have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the oudit, the Companies Act 2006,
(CADY), ISAs (UK) and the Listing Rules of the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) require us alse to report certain opinions and
matters as described betow (required by ISAs (UK) unless otherwise stated).

Strotegic Report and Directors’ Report

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strotegic Report and Directors’ Report
for the year ended 31 December 2017 is consistent with the financiol stoterments and has been prepored in accordance with opplicable legal
requirements. (CAQ6)

In light of the knowledge ond understanding of the group and company and their environment obtained in the course of the audit, we did
not identify any material misstaternents in the Strotegic Report and Directors’ Repart, (CAQS)

The di '3 vt of the pr ts of the group and of the principal risks that would threaten the solvency or liquidity of the group
We have nothing materiol to odd or draw ottention to regording:

The directors’ confirmotion on page 32 of the Annual Report that they hove carried out a rabust assessment of the principol risks focing
the group, including those that would threoten its business model, future performance, sclvency or liquidity.

The distlosures in the Annual Report thot describe those risks and exploin how they are being monoged or mitigated.

The directors’ explonation on page 33 of the Annual Report os to how they hove ossessed the prospects of the group, over what peried
they have done so and why they consider that period to be appropriate, ond their staterment as to whether they have a reasonable
expectotion that the group will be oble to continue in operation ond meet its liobilities as they foll due over the period of their
assessment, including ony related disclosures drowing ottention to amy necessary qualifications or assumptions.

We have nothing to report hoving performed o review of the directors’ statement thot they have corried out @ robust assessment of the
principol risks focing the group and stotement in relation to the longer-term viability of the group. Our review was substantially less in scope
than an audit ond only consisted of making inquiries and considering the directors’ process supporting their statemnents; checking that the
statements ore in clignment with the relevont provisions of the UK Corporate Governance Code (the “Code™); and considering whether the
statements are consistent with the knowledge ond understanding of the group ond company ond their environment obtained in the course of
the audit. (Listing Rules)

Other Code Provisions

We have nothing to report in respect of our responsibility to report when:

The stotement given by the directors, on page 37, thot they consider the Annuol Report token os o whole to be fair, balanced

and understandable, and provides the information necessary far the members to ossess the group’s and company's position and
performance, business model ond strotegy is moterially inconsistent with our knowledge of the group and campoeny abtained in the
course of perfarming our audit,

The section of the Annual Repoart on poge 46 describing the work of the Audit Committee does not appropriately oddress matters
communicated by us to the Aydit Committee.

The directors’ statement reloting to the compony's complionce with the Code does nat properiy disclose o departure from a relevant
provision of the Cade specified, under the Listing Rules, for review by the cuditors.

Directors’ Remunerotion

In our opinion, the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be oudited has been properly prepared in occordonce with the Cormponies
Act 2006, {CADS)
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Responsibilities for the financial statements ond the audit

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Directors' Respensibilities Stotement set out on page 35, the directors ore responsible for the
preparation of the financiol statements in accordance with the applicable framework ond for being satisfied thot they give o true
and fair view. The directors ore also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enaobie the preparation of
financial statements that are free from materiol misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the finoncial stotements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s ond the company's ability to continue as
@ going concern, disclosing 0s applicable, matters related to gaing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the group or the company or to cease operations, or hove no reglistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ respansibilities for the oudit of the financial statements

Our objectives ore to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as o whole are free from materia!
misstatement, whether due to froud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasenable assurance is o
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an oudit conducted in accordance with 1ISAs (UK) will always detect o moteriol
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can orise from fraud or error and are considered materiol if, individualty or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financiol
statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC's website at:
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of cur auditors' report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, hos been prepared for and only for the compony's members as ¢ body in accordanceg with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinians, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hends it may come save
where expressly ogreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 20046 excepticn reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion;

- we hove not received oll the informaotion ond explanotions we require for our audit; or
- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from
branches not visited by us; or

+ certoin disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
- the company finonciol statements and the port of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are not in agreement with
the accounting records ond returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Appointment
Based on the records available, we were first appointed as auditors of John Wood Group PLC (as John Woed Ltd, the predecessor
entity prior to the company becoming a publicly listed company in 2002) on 5 June 2002 to oudit the finonciol stotements for the
year ended 31 December 2002, and have been annually reappointed by the members at the Annual General Meeting for subsequent
financio! periods. Qur total uninterrupted period of engagement is 15 years to John Wood Group PLC, covering periods from gur
initial appointment through to the period ended 31 December 2017. During 2016, toking into account mandatery firm rotation rules,
the group conducted an audit tender exercise, in which PwC did not participote, and will seek to oppoint KPMG to perform the
audit of the up's financial stotements for the year ending 31 December 2018 at the May 2018 Annual Genaral Meeting.

-«

M)‘

for and on behalf oY PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chortered Accountants and Statutory Auditars
Aberdeen

19 March 2018
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Finoncial statements

Consolidated income statement

for the year to 31 Decermber 2017

2017 2014
Pre- Exceptional Pre- Exceptional
Exceptianal Items Exceptional ltems
Itams {note &) Total items {note 4) Totad
Note $m $m $m $m $m $m
Revenue fram continuing operations 1 53944 - 5,394.4 4.120.6 . 41206
Cost of soles 8,714.4) - (4,714.4) (3,498.2) - (3,498.2)
Gross profit 680.0 - 680.0 622.4 - 422.4
Admimstrotive expenses 4 (500.0) (146.9) {6446.9) (411.4) (68.2) (479.7)
Impairment of investment in joint ventures 4,10 - (28.0) (28.0) - (56.7) {567)
Share of post-tox profit from jeint ventures 4,10 3.4 [4R)] N3 327 (29.3) 34
Operating profit 1 212.4 {176.0) 36.4 2437 {154.3) 89.4
Finonce income 2 2.8 - 2.8 2.2 - 2.2
Finonce expense 2 (52.3) (B.5) {60.8) (25.8) - (25.6)
Profit/(loss) before taxation from 3.4 1629 (184.5) (21.8) 2203 (154 3) 660
continuving operations
Taxation 4,5 (27.8) 19.4 {8.4) (456.1) 45 {(31.6}
Profit/(less) far the year frem eontinuving 1351 (165.1) ¢30.0) 174.2 {132.8) 344
aperations
Profit/{loss) attributable to:
Owners of the parent 132.7 (165.1) (32.4) 6756 (139 8) 278
Non-controlling interests 2% 2.4 - 2.4 6.6 - 6.6
13541 {185.1) (30.0) 174.2 {139.8} 34.4
Earnings per share (expressed in cents per share)
Bosic 7 (7.4) .75
Diluted 7 (2.4) 73

The notes on pages 81to 144 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated statement of
comprehensive income/expense

for the year to 31 December 2017

2017 2016
Note $m $m w
a
=
(Loss)/profit for the year (30.0) 34.4 <.
-
o
Other comprehsnsive (exp )/ B
Itemns that wili not be reciassified to profit or loss -
Re-measurement fosses on retirement benefit scheme 30 .2) (14.2)
Movement in deferred tox relating to retirgment benefit scheme 5 0.7 2.8
Total items that will not be reclassified to profit or lass (0.5) M.4)
Itermns that may be reclogsified subsequently to profit or loss
Cash flow hedges 25 1.3 - I
Exchange movements on retranslation of fareign currency net assets 25 119.2 (38.8) %
Exchange movements on retranskation of nen-controlling interests 26 - {0.3) é
3
Total items that moy be reclossified subseq Iy to profit or loss 120.5 (1391 ®
Other prehensive income/(exp ) for the year, net of tax 120.0 (150.5)
Total preh ive i v/ ) for the year 90.0 161
Total comprehensive income/(expense) for the year is attributable to:
Owners of the parent 87.6 (122.4)
Non-cantrolling interests 2.4 63
90.0 (116.1)

Total comprehensive incorme/{expense) for the yeor is ottributable to continuing operations.

Exchange movements on the retranslation of net assets could be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss in the event of the
disposal of a business.

The notes on pages 81 to 144 ore an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Financicd statements

Consolidated balance sheet

as at 31 December 2017

2017 2014
Note $m S
Assots
Non-currant assets
Goodwill and other intongible assets 8 £,870.8 1,894.5
Property plont and equipment 9 233.5 71
Investment in joint ventures 10 239.9 2089
Long terr receivaltiles 12 251.3 872
Retirement benefit scherme surplus 30 3315 -
Deferred tox ossets 19 108.5 913
8,025.5 2450.0
Curcent assets
Inventories n 14.2 70
Trode ond other receivables 12 2,628.7 9517
Finaricial assats 12 88.2 266
Income tax receivable 93.0 147
Cosh ond cosh equivalents 13 1,225.5 5795
£,049.6 15795
Liobilities
Current liabllities
Borrowings 15 543.2 4334
Trade ond other payables % 2,447.6 5890
Income tax liohilities 252.7 481
3,243.5 1,070.7
Net current ossets 806.1 508.8
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 15 2,334641 495.0
Deferred tox liobilities 19 181.5 4.7
Retirement benefit scheme deficit 30 1563.8 70
Other non-current liabilities 16 3123 1733
Provisions 18 865.9 70.6
3,859.4 7506
Net assets 4,972.0 2.208.2
Equity attributable to owners of the parent -~
Share copital 21 40.5 239
Shore prermium 22 63.9 639
Retained earnings 23 1935.2 20980
Marger reserve 24 2,790.8 -
Other reserves 25 129.9 9.4
Total equity attributable to owners of the parent 4.960.3 2395.2
Non-controlling interests 26 n? 130

Total equity 4,972.0 2,208.2

77
The finoncial statements on glo 76 to s ere fpproved oard of directogs on 19 March 2018 and signed on its behalf by:
‘
M “/( \ .
Robin Watson, Director G * Dovid Kemp, Director

The notes on pages 81to 144 are an integrol port of these consolidated financial stotements.
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

for the yeor to 3% December 2017

Equity
ottributable Non-
Share Share Retclned Marger Other toawnersof controlling Total vl
capital premium earnings reserve reserves the porent intarests equity o
Note $m $m $m $m $m $m m $m =4
At1Jonuary 2016 23.8 53.9 2,162.4 - 148,2 1,298.3 227 1,410 §
a
Profit for the year - - 78 - - 27.8 6.6 34.4 b1
~
Other comprehensive income/(expense):
Ra.-measuremant lossas on retirement benefit 30 - - (14.2) - - {14.2) - {14.2)
scheme
Movernant in deferred tox relating to retirement H - - 2.8 - - 28 - 2.8
benefit scheme
Net exchonge movements on retransiation of 25728 - - - (138.8) (138.8) 03y 399
foreign currency net assets
Tatal prehansive T (exp ) for the year - - 16.4 - {138.8) {122.4) 6.3 (N&1) o
=1
Transaoctions with owners: %
Dividends paid 6/26 - - Me.oy - - M6.0) B nn 2
Credit relating to share based charges 20 - - 107 - - 10.7 - 10.7 ?E
Tax relating to share eption schemes 5 - - 6.4 - - &4 - &4
Shares sllocated to employee share trusts 3 o1 - [(A)] - - - - -
Shares issued by employee share trusts to sotisfy 3 - - 75 - - 7.5 - 7.5
option axercises
Exchange movements in respect of shores held by 3 - - 209 - - 209 - 209
employea share trusts
Transactions with non-controlling interests 23/26 - - 10.2) - - (10.2) (9.3 {19.5)
At 31 December 2014 239 43.9 2,098.0 - 9.4 2,195.2 13.0 2,208.2
(Loss)/profit for the year - - (32.4) - - (32.4) 2.4 (20.0)
Other preh P It
Re-measurement losses on retirement benefit 30 - - 1.2) - - {1.2) ~ {1.2)
scherme
Movement in deferred tox refating to retirement s - - 0.7 - - a.7 - a.7
benefit scheme
Cosh fiow hedges 25 - - - - 1.3 1.3 - 1.3
Net exchonge movements on retransiation of 25726 - - - - 1n%.2 9.2 - 1n9.2
foreign ¢currency net assets
Totof prehensive i { ) for the year - - (32.9) - 120.5 814 2.4 90.0
Transactions with owners:
Dividends paid &/26 - - {125.8) ~ - {125.6) %5 300
Issue of shares in relation te acquisition of 21/24 14.5 - - 2,790.8 - 28073 - 2,802.3
Amec Foster Wheeler
Share bosed charges attribytable to pyurchose 28 - - 21 - - 2.1 - 24 N
consideration
Nan-controlling interests acquired on Ameac Foster 28 - - - - - . - w2 1.2
‘Wheeler acquisition
Credit relating to share based charges W0 - - 10.2 - - 10.2 - 10,2
Tox relating to shaore option schemes . 3 - - (4.0) - - 4.0) - £4.0)
Deferred tox impact of rate change in equity 19 - - (4.2 - - (4.2) - {6.2)
Shares cliocated to employee shore trusts 23 aa - (0.1 - - - - -
Shores issued by employee shore trusts te sotisfy 23 - - 2.4 - - 2.4 - 2.4
option exercisas
Goin on sole of shares sold by employes shore trusts 23 - - 3.2 - - 3.2 - 32
Exchange mavernents in respect of shares held by 23 - - o9 - - {9.9) - {9.9)
employee share trusts
Transoctions with non-controlling interests 23/26 - - (4.0) - - (4.0) 0.8) (4.48)
At 31D ber 2017 40.5 639 1935.2 2,790.8 129.9 4,960.3 1.7 4,972.0

The notes on pages 81 to 144 are an integral part of these consolidated financiol statements.
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Financial statements

Consolidated cash flow statement

for the year to 31 December 2017

077 2016
Note $m $m
Cash generated from operations 27 50.0 2451
Tax paid {99.6) {55.6)
Net cash generated from operating activities 150.4 1895
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of subsidiones (cosh acquired less consideration paid) 28 359.8 (17.4)
Disposal of businesses {net of cosh disposed) 28 2549 -
Purchase of property plant and equipment 9 (22.1) {29.0)
Proceeds from sale of praperty plant and equipment 5.2 244
Purchose of intangible ossets 8 (57.0) (57.8)
Interest received 34 2.4
Repayment of loans from joint ventures 208 250
Net cash frem/(used in) investing activities 564.7 (53.4)
Cash flows from finoncing activities
Proceeds from/{repoyment of) bonk loans and overdrofts 27 1,939.2 (241.6)
Borrowings acquired and repaid on ocquisition of subsidiaries 28 {1,809.7) -
Proceeds from finance leases 0.5 -
Settlement of derivotive financiol instruments 17 {21.3) -
Proceeds from disposal of shares by employee share trusts 23 5.6 75
Interest paid (53.3) (23.4)
Dividends poid to shoreholders ] (125.6) (Mé&.0)
Dwidends poid to non-controlling interests 26 (4.5) [(- X))
Acquisition of non-controlling interests 26 {3.9) {18.8)
Net cash used in financing activities (73.0) {399.0)
Net increose/(decrease) in cash ond cosh equivalents 27 642.1 (262.9)
Effect of exchonge rate chonges on cash and cash equivalents 27 3.9 [
Opening cosh ond cash equivalents 579.5 8513
Closing cash and cash equival 13 1,225.5 5795

The notes on poges B1to 144 ore an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year to 31 December 2017

General information

John Wood Group PLC, its subsidiaries and joint ventures, ('the
Group’) delivers comprehensive services to support its customers
across the complete lifecycle of their assets, from concept to
decormmissioning, across a range of energy, process and utility
markets. Details of the Group's octivities during the year ore
provided in the Strategic Report. John Wood Group PLC isa
public limited company, incorporated and domiciled in the United
Kingdom and listed on the London Stock Exchonge. Copies of the
Group financiol statements are available from the Company's
registered office at 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen ABT1 6EQ,

Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with IFRS and IFRIC interpretations adopted by the European
Union ('EU") and with those parts of the Companies Act 2006
applicable to companies reporting under IFRS, The financial
statements are olso in compliance with IFRS as issued by

the Internctional Accounting Standards Board. The Group
financial stotements have been prepared on a going concern
basis under the historical cost convention as madified by

the revaluation of financiol assets and liabilities ot fair value
through the income statement.

Significant occounting policies

The Group's significant accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These polcies hove been consistently applied to oll the years
presented.

Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statements are the result of the
consolidation of the financial statements of the Group's
subsidiary undertoakings from the date of acquisition or up until
the date of divestment as appropriate. Subsidiaries are entities
over which the Group has the power to govern the financiol and
operating policies ond generally accompanies a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting rights. All Group companies
apply the Group's accounting policies and prepare financiol
statements to 31 Qecember.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is a type of jeint arrangement where the parties
to the arrangement share rights to its net assets. Joint control is
the controctunily agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevont activities
require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. The
considerations made in determining joint control are similar to
those necessary to determine control over subsidiaries.

The Group's interests in joint ventures are accounted for using
equity accounting. Under the equity method, the investment
in a joint venture is initially recognised at cost. The carrying
amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise changes in
the Group's share of net assets of the joint venture from the
aequisition dote. The results of the joint ventures are included
in the consolidated finoncial statements from the date the
jeint control commences until the date that it ceases. The
Group includes its shore of joint venture profit on the line ‘Share
of post-tax profit from joint ventures’ in the Group income
statement and its share of joint venture net ossets in the
‘investment in joint ventures' line in the Group balance sheet.

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the

use of estimates and assumptions that offect the reported
omounts of assets ond liabilities at the date of the financial
staterments and the reported amounts of revenue ond expenses
during the year. These estimotes and judgements are baosed on
management'’s best knowledge of the amount, event or actions
and actual results ultimatety may differ from those estirmates.
The estimates and assumptions that could result in @ material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are
addressed below.

) Impairment of goodwill (estimate)

The Group carries out impairment reviews whenever events

or changes in circurnstance indicote thot the carrying value

of goodwill may not be recoveroble. In addition, the Group
carries out an annual impairment review, An impairment loss

is recognised when the recoverable amount of goodwill is less
than the carrying amount. The impairment tests are corried out
by CGU ('Cash Generating Unit") and reflect the lotest Group
budgets and forecasts as approved by the Board. The budgets
and forecasts are based on various assumptions relating to the
Group's businesses including assumptions relating to market
outlook, resource utilisation, controct awards and contract
mergins. The outlook for the Group is discussed in the Chief
Executive Review. Pre-tax discount rates of between 10.3%
and 11.4% have been used to discount the CGU cash flows and
a terminal value is applied using long term growth rates of
between 2% and 3%. A sensitivity anolysis has been performed
allowing for possible changes to the discount rate, the long
terrn growth rate and the short term EBITA growth rate for
certgin businesses. See note 8 for further details.

(b} Accounting for acquisition of

Amec Foster Wheaeler plc (judgement)
The Group ocquired Amec Foster Wheeler on 6 October 2017 for
a total consideration of $2,809.4m. The provisional acquisition
occounting for the tronsaction is set cut in note 28 to the
accounts. In completing the accounting, management have
been required to make judgements relating to the fair value
of the assets and liabilities acquired. In particulor, judgement
has been used in assessing the voluation of intongible assets
acquired and in valuing certain ligbilities. Intangible assets
of $1.343.6m have been recognised comprising customar
relationships, order backlog and brands. The Group used an
independent expert to assist in the voluation process. Deferred
tax liobilities of $261.5m have been recognised in relation to
these intangible assets. Management reviewed the Amec
Foster Wheeler balance sheet at the acquisition date ond
recorded additional net liabilities of $211.4m. This amount
comprised $104.5m of fair value adjustments relating to
monagement’s assessment of possible cloims made against
Amec Foster Wheeler and other judgements mode on certain
contracts, $49.4m of additional tax provisions and a $57.5m
adjustment required to align AFW's revenue recognition
policy on lump sum contracts with Wood Group's policy. The
accounting for the acquisition will be finolised during 2018,
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Financial statements | Notes to the fingncial statements

(9] impoirment of investment in EthosEnergy joint
venture (estimote)

The Group's investment in the EthosEnergy joint venture is
accounted for using equity aoccounting. An impairment review
was corried out in December 2017, Group management's
estimate of foir value less costs of disposal of $77.0rm is lower
than the book value and an impairment of $28.0m has been
recorded in the income statement. If fair value less costs

of disposol ore uitimately less thon $77.0m then o further
impairment will be required. See note 10 for further detoils.

() Incoma taxes (judgement and estimate)

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions
and judgement is required »n determining the provision for
income taxes. The Group provides for yncertain tox positions
based on the best estimate of the most likely outcome in
respect of the relevant issue. Where the final outcome on
uncertain tax positions is different from the amounts initially
recorded, the difference will have on impact on the Group's
tax charge. There is also judgement required in determining
whether deferred tax assets arising on losses should be
recagnised. The Group recognises deferred tox ossets to the
extent they can be utilised ogainst future taxable profits. See
notes 5 and 19 for further detoils.

(e) Retirement. benefit schemes (estimate)

The Group operates a number of defined benefit pension
schemes which are largely closed to futyre accrual. The

value of the Group's retirement benefit schemes surplus/
deficit is determined on an actuarial basis using a number of
assumptions. Changes in these assumptions will impact the
carrying value of the surplus/deficit. The Group determines the
oppropriate discount rate to be used in the actuarial valuations
at the end of each financiol year foliowing consultation with the
retirement benefit schemes' actuaries. In determining the rote
used, consideration is given to the interest rates of high quality
corporate bonds in the currency in which the benefits will be poid
ond that hove terms to maturity similar to those of the reloted
retirement benefit obligation. See note 30 for further details.

f Provisions (judgement ond estimate)

The Group records provisions where it hos a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of o past event, it is proboble
thot an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and o relioble estimate of the obligation can be made.
Where the outcome is less than probabie, but more than remote,
ne provision is recorded but a contingent liability is disclosed in
the financial statements, if maoterial, The recording of provisions
is an area which requires the exercise of management judgement
relating to the nature, timing ond probability of the liability

ond typically the Group’s balance sheet includes provisions

for doubtful debts, warranty provisions, contract provisions
(including anerous contracts) and pending legal issues.

As a result of the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler the Group
has acquired o significant asbestos reloted liobility. Some of
AFW's legacy US ond UK subsidiories are defendonts in asbestos
related lawsuits and there ore out of court informal claims
pending in both jurisdictions. Plointiffs cloim damages for persanat
injury alleged to have arisen from exposure to the use of asbestos
in connection with work ollegedly performed by subsidiory
companies in the 1970's and eorlier. The provision for asbestos
liabilities is the Group's best estimate of the obligation required to
settle claims wp until 2050. See note 18 for further details.

(q) Revenue recognition on fixed price and long term
contracts (estimate and judgement)
The Group has a significont number of fixed price long term
contracts which are accounted for in accordance with IAS 11
and requires estimoates ta be made for contract costs and
revenues. Controct costs ond revenues are affected by a variety
of uncertainties that depend on the outcome of future events.
Estimates are updated regularty and significont changes are
highlighted through established internal review procedures. The
contract reviews focus on timing and recognition of reverue
including any incentive payments and the recoverability of
incorme from variations to the controct scope or claims. The
impact of any change in accounting estimates is then reflected
in the ongoing results.

Functional currency

The Group's eornings stream is primority US dollars and the
principal functional currency is the US dollar, being the most
representotive currency of the Group. The Group's financial
statements are therefore prepared in US daliars.

The following exchange rates have been ysed in the preparotion
of these financicl stotements:

2017 2016
Averoge rate E1= 5% 1.2884 13538
Closing rate £1=$ 1.3528 1.2357

Foreign currencies

In each individual entity, transactions in overseas currencies are
transloted into the relevant functional currency ot the exchange
rates ruling at the dote of the transaction. Monetary assets and
liobilities denominoted in foreign currencies are retranslated

ot the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Any
exchange differences are taken to the income stotement.

Income statements of entities whose functional currency is

not the US dollar ore translated into US dollars ot average
rates of exchonge for the period and assets and liabilities are
translated into US dallars at the rates of exchange ruling ot the
balance sheet date. Exchonge differences arising on translation
of net assets in such entities held at the beginning of the yeor,
together with those differences resulting from the restotement
of profits and losses from average to year end rates, are taken
to the currency translotion reserve.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treoted os ossets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and tronslated ot the exchange rate ruling at the
baolance sheet dote.

The directors consider it appropriote to record sterling
denominated equity share capital in the financial stotements of
John Wood Group PLC at the exchonge rate ruling on the date
it was roised.

Revenue recagnition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the provision of services in the ordinory course
of the Group's activities. Revenue is recognised only when

it is probable thot the economic benefits ossocioted with o
transaction will flow te the Group and the amount of revenue
can be measured reliably. Revenue is recognised as the services
ore rendered, including where they are based on contractual
rates per man hour in respect of multi-year service controcts.
Incentive performance revenue is recognised upon completion of
agreed objectivas. Revenue is stated net of sales taxes (such os
VAT} and discounts.

82
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Revenue on fixed price or lump sum contracts for services,
construction contracts and fixed price long-term service
agreements is recognised occording to the stage of completion
reached in the contract by meosuring the proportion of

costs incurred for work perforrmed to total estimoted costs.

An estimote of the profit attributable to work completed

is recognised, on a basis thot the directors consider to be
appropriote, once the outcome of the controct can be estimated
reliably, which is when o controct is not less than 20% complete.
When it is probable that total controct costs will exceed total
contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised immediately,
Revenue from variations is only recognised when it is probable
that the customer will approve the variations and the reloted
adjustrment to controct price con be measured reliably.

A claim is an amount thot the contractor seeks to collect from
the customer as reimbursement for costs whose inclusion in
the contract price is disputed, and may arise from, for example,
delays coused by the customer, errors in specification or design
and disputed variations in contract work. Claims are inciuded

in contract revenue when negotiations with the customer have
reached an advanced stoge such that it is proboble thot the
customer will accept the claim ond the amount of the claim can
be measured reliably.

Incentive payments are odditional amounts payable to the
contractor if specified performance standards are met or
exceeded. Incentive poyments are recognised when the contract
is sufficiently far advanced thot it is probable that the required
performance standards will be met and the amount of the
payment can be measured reliably.

The net omount of costs incurred to dote plus recognised
profits less progress billings is presented as gross amounts

due from customers within trade and other receivabies. Gross
amounts due to customers are included in trode and other
payables and represent payments on account received in excess
of amounts due from customers.

Details of the services provided by the Group are provided under
the 'Segmental Reporting’ heading.

Exceptional items

Exceptional items are those significant items which are
separctely disclosed by virtue of their size or incidence to enable
a full understanding of the Group's financial performonce.
Material transoctions which may give rise to exceptional

items include gains and losses on divestment of businesses,
write downs or impairments of ossets including goodwill,
restructuring costs or provisions, litigation settlements,
provisians for anerous contracts and ocquisition and divestment
costs. See note & for full details of exceptional iterns.

Finonce expense/income

Interest income and expense is recorded in the income
statement in the period to which it relates. Arrangerment

fees and expenses in respect of the Group's debt facilities are
omortised over the period which the Group expects the facility
to be in ploce. Interest reloting to the unwinding of discount on
deferred and contingent consideration and asbestos liobilities

is included in finance expense. Interest relating to the Group's
retirement benefit schemes ore also included in finance income/
expense. See note 2 for further details.

Dividends

Dividends to the Group's shareholders are recognised aos a
liability in the period in which the dividends are approved by
shareholders. Interim dividends are recognised when poid. See
note & for further detoils.

Goodwill

The Group uses the purchase method of accounting to account
for acquisitions, Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of
an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets acquired.
Goodwill is carried at cost less occumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is not amortised. Acquisition ¢costs ore expensed and
included in administrotive expenses in the income staternent,

Intangible assets

Intongible ossets are carried at cost less aoccumulated
armortisotion. Intangible assets are recognised if it is proboble
that there will be future economic benefits attributable to

the asset, the cost of the asset con be measured reliably, the
asset is seporately identifiable and there is control over the use
of the asset. Where the Group ocquires a business, intangible
assets on acquisition are identified and evaluated to determine
the carrying value on the acquisition balonce sheet. Intangible
assets are amortised over their estimated useful lives on a
straight line basis, as follows:

Software 3-5 years

Development costs and licenses 3-5 years

Intangible assets on acquisition

Customer contracts ond relationships 5-13 years
Order backlog 2-Syears

Bronds 20 yeors

Property plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment (PPEE) is stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment. No depreciation is
charged with respect to freehold tand and assets in the course
of construction.

Depreciation is calculoted using the stroight line method over
the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

Freehold and long leaseheld buildings 25-50 years
Shaort leasehold buildings pariod of lease
Plont and equipment 3-10 years

When estimating the useful life of an asset group, the principal
factors the Group tokes into account are the durability of the
assets, the intensity ot which the assets are expected to be used
ond the expected rote of technologicol developments. Asset lives
ond residual volues are assessed at each bolance sheet date.

Impairment

The Group performs impairment reviews in respect of PP&E,
investment in joint ventures ond intangible assets whenever
events ar changes in circumstance indicate that the carmying
ormount may not be recoverable. In addition, the Group carries
out onnual impairment reviews in respect of goodwill. An
impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of
on asset, which is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and its volue in use, is less than its corrying amount.
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Financial statements | Notes to the financial statements

For the purpases of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to the oppropriote cosh generating unit (CGU'). The CGUs are

aligned to the structure the Group uses to manage its business.

Cash flows are discounted in deterrmining the volue in use.

See note 8 for further details of goodwill impairment testing
and note 10 for detoils of impairment of investment in joint
ventures.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hond and other
short-term bonk deposits with original maturities of three
months or less. Bank overdrafts are included within borrowings
in current liabilities.

Following the issue of a decision by the IFRS Interpretations
Committee regarding offsetting and cash pooling
arrangements, the Group presents balonces thot are part of @
pooling arrangement on a gross basis in both cash and short
term borrowings.

Trade receivables

Trode receivables are recognised initially ot fair value and
subsequently meosured ot amortised cost using the effective
interest method., less provision for impairment. A pravision for
impairment of trade receivables is established when there is
objective evidence thot the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables.
The provision is determined by reference to previous experience
of recoverability for receivables in each market in which the
Group operotes.

Trade payables
Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value ond
subsequently measured ot omortised cost.

Borrowings

Borrawings are recognised initially ot foir value, net of
tronsoction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost.

Deferred ond contingent consideration

Where deferred or contingent consideration is payable on the
acquisition of o business based on an earn out arrangement,
an estimate of the amount poyable is made ot the date

of acquisition and reviewed regularly thereafter, with any
change in the estimated liability being reflected in the income
statement. Where deferred consideration is payable after
more thon one year the estimated liability is discounted using
an appropriote rate of interest. Deferred ond contingent
consideration is recognised ot foir volue.

Taxation

The tox charge represents the sum of tox currently payabie
and deferred tax. Tax currently payable is based on the taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from the profit
reported in the income statement due to items that are not
taxable or deductible in any pertod and olso due to itemns that
ore taxabile or deductible in a different pericd. The Group's
liobility for current tox is colculoted using tax rates enocted or
substantively enacted ot the balance sheet date.

Deferred tox is provided, using the full liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
fingncial statements. The principal temporary differences arise
from depreciation on PP&E, tax losses carried forward ond, in
relation to ocquisitions, the difference between the fair values
of the net assets acquired ond their tox bose. Tax rotes enacted,
or substantively enacted, at the bolance sheet dote are used to
determine deferred tax.

Deferred tax assets ore recognised to the extent thot it is
proboble that future toxable profits will be available against
which the temporory differences con be utilised,

Accounting for derivative financial instruments and hedging
activities

Derivatives are initially recognised ot fair volue on the date the
controct is entered into ond are subsequently re-measured at
fair value.

Where hedging is to be undertaken, the Group decuments the
relationship between the hedging instrument and the hedged
itern at the inception of the transoction, os well as the risk
management objective and strategy for undertoking the hedge
transaction. The Group olso documents its assessment, both

ot hedge inception and on an ongeing bosis, of whether the
derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the
hedged itemns.

Fair value estimaotion

The fair value of interest rate swops is calculoted as the present
value of their estimated future cash flows. The fair value

of forward foreign exchange centrocts is determined using
forward foreign exchange market rates at the balance sheet
date. The fair values of oll derivative finoncial instruments are
obtained from valuations provided by financial institutions.,

The carrying values of trade receivables and payables
approximate to their fair values.

The fair value of financial liobilities is estimoted by discounting
the future controctual cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is available to the Group for similar finoncial
instruments.

Cperating leases

As lessee

Payments made under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on @ straight line basis over the period of the
legse. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter
into on operating lease are also spread on a straight line bosis
over the lease period.

As lessor

Operoting lease rental income arising from leased assets is
recognised in the income statement on a stroight line basis over
the lease period,
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Finance leases

A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership to the Group is classified as o finance
leose, Finance jeases are capitalised at the commencement of
the lease at the present value of the minimum lease payments,
Lease poyments are apportioned between finance expense
ond o reduction of the leose liobility so as to achieve o constont
raote of interest on the outstanding balonce, Leased ossets are
depreciated over their estimated useful life.

Retirement benefit scheme surplus/deficit

The Group operates a number of defined benefit and defined
cantribution pension schermes. The surplus or deficit recognised
in respect of the defined benefit schemes represents the
difference between the present value of the defined benefit
obligations and the fair value of the scheme assets. The assets
of these schemes are held in separate trustee administered
funds. The schemes are largely closed to future accrual.

The defined benefit schemes assets are measured using fair
values, Pension scheme liabilities are meosured annually by

an independent actuary using the projected unit method and
discounted ot the current rate of return on a high quality
corporate bond of equivalent term and currency to the liability.
The increase in the present value of the liabilities of the Group's
defined benefit schemes expected to arise from employee
service in the period is chorged to operating profit. The interest
incorme on schame assets ond the increass during the period

in the present value of the schermes ligbilities arising from the
passage of time are netted and included in finance income/
expense. Re-measurement goins and losses are recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income in full in the period in
which they occur. The defined benefit schemes surplus or defigit
is recognised in full and presented on the face of the Group
baolance sheet,

The Group's contributions to defined contribution schemes are
chorged to the income stotement in the period to which the
contributions relate,

The Group operates a SERP pension arrongement in the US
for certain employees. Contributions are poid into o seporate
investment vehicle and invested in a portfolio of US funds
that are recognised by the Group as o long term receivable
with a correspanding liability in other non-current liabilities.
Investments ore corried ot fair volue. The Fair value of listed
equity investments ond mutual funds is based on quoted
market prices and 50 the fair value measurement ¢an be
categorised in Level 1 of the foir value hierarchy.

Provisions

Provision is made for the estimated liobility on all services under
warranty, including claims already received, based on past
experience. Other provisions are recognised where the Group is
deernad to have o legal or constructive obligotion, it is probable
that o transfer of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligotion, ond o relioble estimote of the obligotion con

be made. Where armounts provided are payable ofter more
than one year the estimated liability is discounted using an
appropricte rate of interest. See note 18 for further detoils,

Share based charges reiating to employee share schemes
The Group has recorded share based charges in relation to o
number of employee share schemes.

Charges are recorded in the income statement as an employee
benefit expense for the fair value of share options (as at the
grant date) expected to be exercised under the Executive Shore
Optian Schames (‘(ESOS') and the Lang Term Retention Plan
C'LTRP'). Amounts are acerued over the vesting period with the
corresponding credit recorded in retained earnings.

Options gre also awarded under the Group's Long Term Plan
¢LTP") which is the incentive scheme in place for executive
directors and certain senior executives. The charge for options
awarded under the LTP is based on the fair value of those
options at the grant date, spread over the vesting period. The
corresponding credit is recorded in retained earnings. For
awards that have o market relgted performance measure, the
fair value of the market related element is calculated using o
Monte Carlo simulation maodel.

The Group hos an Employee Share Plon under which employees
contribute regular monthly amaounts which are used to purchase
shares over a one year period. At the end of the yeor the
participating employees are awarded one free share for every
three shares purchased providing they remain in employment
for a further year. A charge is calculoted for the award of

free shares and accrued over the vesting pericd with the
corresponding credit taken to retained earnings.

For further details of these schermes, please see note 20 and
the Directors Remunerotion Report.

Share capital

John Wood Group PLC has one closs of ordinary shares and
these are classified as equity. Dividends on ordinary shares are
not recognised os a hability or charged to equity until they hove
been approved by shareholders.

The Groug is deemed to have control of the assets, liabilities,
income and costs of its employee share trusts, therefore they
hove been consolidated in the financiol stotements of the
Group. Shares acquired by ang disposed of by the employee
share trusts ore recorded at cost. The cost of shares held by the
employee share trusts is deducted from equity.
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Fincancial statements | Notes to the financial statements

Segmental reporting

The Group has determined that its operating segments are
based on management reports reviewed by the Chief Operoting
Decision Maker (CODM?), the Group's Chief Executive. The
Group's reportable segments ore Asset Solutions Europe,
Africa, Asia, Austrotio CASEAAN), Assets Solutions Americas
('ASA), Speciclist Technical Solutions ('STS"), Enwironment and
Infrastructure Solutions (E&IS') ond Investment Services.

Asset Solutions is focused on increasing production, improving
efficiency, reducing cost and extending asset {ife ond provides
initial design, construction, operations, maintenance and
decommissioning services mainly in the oil and gos sector.

STS provides o ronge of specialist, largely technology related
services focused on solving cornplex technological challenges
across o brood range of energy and industrial sectors. E&IS
pravides consulting, engineering, project and construction
management services to a range of sectors including
government, water, transport, energy and pharmaceuticols.
Investment Services manoges o range of legacy or nan-core
businesses and investments with a view to generating value via
remediation and restructuring prior to their eventual disposal.

The Chief Executive measures the operoting performance of
these segments using ‘EBITA' (Earnings before interest, tox ond
amortisation). Operoting segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal monagement reports provided to
the Chief Executive who is responsible for allocating resources
ond assessing performonce of the operating segments.

Assets and liabilities held for sale

Disposcl groups ore classified as assets and liabilities beld for

sole if it is highly probable that they will be recovered primarily
through sale rather than continuing use. Assets ore measured
at the lower of cost and fair value less costs to sell.

Research and development government credits

The Group claims research and development government
credits in the UK, US and Canada. These credits are similar in
nature to gronts and are offset against the related expenditure
category in the incorne stotement. The credits are recognised
when there is reasonable ossurance that they will be received,
which in some cases con be some time aofter the original
expense is incurred.

Disclosure of impact of new and future accounting standards

(a) Amended standards and interpretations

The following standards ond interpretations apply for the first
time to accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January
2017

- Armendrments to IAS 12 'Income taxes’ on the recognition of
deferred tax assets for unrealised losses

+  Amendments to disclosure requirements of IAS 7 'Statement
of cash flows’

- Amendments to disclosure requirements of IFRS 12
‘Disclosure of interests in other entities’

The introduction of these standards ond interpretations
does not have o moterial impact on the Group's financiol
statements.

(b) Stendaords, omendments and interpretations to existing
stondards thot are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group

The following standards have been published and are mandotory
for the Group's occounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018, but the Group has not early adopted them:

- IFRS 15 'Revenue from contracts with customers’ is effective
for cccounting periods beginning on or after 1. January
2018. This stondard replaces IAS 18 'Revenue’ and 1AS 11
‘Construction contracts’. Group management has reviewed
its existing revenue recognition processes from a sample of
legacy Wood Group contracts in each of its businesses to
assess whether current practice is compliant with IFRS 15. The
review concluded that current proctices are compliant with
IFRS 15 ond although there are sorne areas where existing
processes may require to be amended slightly, monagement
does not believe that the applicotion of the new standord wall
have & material impact on the legacy Wood Group businesses.
Manogement also initioted o review of legacy Amec Foster
Wheeler controcts in each of its businesses. Due to the timing
ond scale of the Amec Foster Wheeler acquisition, this review
was well progressed but not fully completed ot the date of
signing these finoncial statements.

» IFRS 9 'Financial instruments’ is effective for accounting
periods on or after 1 January 201B. In assessing the impact
of this standard on the Group's financiol statements,
management has prepared an analysis of credit losses
incurred over the last three years. Total credit losses incurred
amounted to around 0.05% of revenue and thus the
application of the expected credit loss methodology required
by the stondard is not expected to hove o material impoct
on the financiol stotements.

. IFRS 16 ‘Leoses’ is effective for accounting periods beginning
on ar after 1 Jonuary 2019, The Group is in the process of
assessing the likely impoct of this stondard on the finoncial
statements. Under IFRS 16, oll operating leases will be
brought onto the bolance sheet and will increase ossets and
debt as well as impacting EBITDA.

All other amendments not yet effective and not included above
are not materiol or applicable to the Group.
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1 Segmental reporting

The Group operates through five segments, Asset Solutions EAAA, Asset Salutions Americas, Specialist Technical Solutions,
Ervironment & Infrastructure Solutions ond Investment Services. Asset Solutions EAAA and Asset Solutions Americas have been
renared and Environment & Infrastructure Solutions and Investment Services are new reportoble segments following the Amec
Foster Wheeler acquisition in 2017,

Under IFRS 11 Joint arrongements’, the Group is required to account for joint ventures using equity accounting. however for
maonogement reporting the Group continues to use proportional consolidation, hence the inclusion of the proportional presentation
in this note.

The segment information provided to the Group’s Chief Executive for the reportable operating segments for the year ended 31
December 2017 includes the following:

Reportable Operating Segments Revenus EBITDA®™ EBITA™ Operating profit
Year ended 31 Dec  Year ended 31 Dec  Year ended 31 Dec  Year ended 31 Dec

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
$m £m $m $m $m $m $m $m

Asset Solutions EAAA 6170 23313 1%62.6 1667 139.8 143.4 571 (9.5)
Asset Solutions Americos 2,387.2 2152 179.8 2031 152.7 176.3 69.0 100.8
Speciolist Technical Solutions 7559 4875 85.8 821 821 79.2 &19 581
Erwironment & Infrastructure Solutions 23 - 26.0 - 2%.7 - 1241 -
Investment Services 85.4 - 53 - 53 - 1.2 -
Central costs ® 2.2 - (36.4) (32.2) (38.0) (35.5) (147.0) (45.2)
Totoi 6169.0 49340 423 419.7 3Ins 363.4 S54.3 1042
Remove share of joint ventures (7746  (B13.48) 619) (60.3) 52.2) (50.1) (49.2) (18.2)
Total continuing operations excluding joint ventures 539466 412046 351.2 594 319.4 313.3 5.1 86.0
Share of post-tax profit from joint ventures 3.3 3.4
Operating proflt 36.4 B9.4
Finance incorne 2.8 2.2
Finance expense {60.8) (25.6)
(Loss)/profit before taxation from continuing operations (21.8) 686.0
Taxation (8.6) (31.6}
(Loss)/profit for the year from continuving operations {30.0) 344
Notes

1. Areconciliotion from Operoting profit (before exceptionol items) to EBITA ond EBITDA is provided in the toble below. EBITDA represents EBITA before
depreciction of progerty plont and equipment of $51.5m (2016 : $56.3m). EBITA and EBITDA are provided os they are units of measurement used by the
Group in the management af its business.

2. Central costs include the costs of certoin manogement personnel in both the UK and the US, clang with on element of Group infrostructure costs.

3. Revenue arising from sales between segments is not material.

Reconciliation of QOperating Profit to EBITA and EBITDA

2017 2016

$m $m

Operating profit 36.4 894
Share of joint venture interest 3.4 2.4
Share of joint venture tax 14.5 12.4
Operating profit (including share of joint ventures) 54.3 1042
Continuing exceptional items 176.0 1549
EBIT 230.3 2591
Amartisation (including joint ventures) 141.3 1043
EBITA NG 363.4
Depreciotion (including joint ventures) 51.5 56.3
EBITDA 4231 4197
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Financiol stotements | Notes to the financial statements

1 Segmental Reporting (continued)
Segment assets and liabilities

Asset Asset Speciolist Environment ond

Solutions Solutions Technical Infrastructure Investment

EAAA Americas Solutions Solutions Services Unollocoted Total
At 31 December 2017 $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Segment assets 3177.0 3,595.7 1,541.6 1,295.9 4309 2,034.0 12,0751
Segment lickilities 1,063.0 997.7 380.% 2817 324 4,095.7 71031
At 31 Cecember 2014
Segment assets 1.008.7 18788 2817 . - 8603 40295
Segment liobilities 388.4 3231 96.5 - - 1,015.3 1,821.3

Unallocated assets ond lichilities include income tax, deferred tox and cosh ond cosh equivalents and borrowings where this relotes
to the financing of the Group's operotions.

Environment & Infrastructure Solutions and Investment Services are new reportable segments in 2017 following the Amec Foster
Wheeler acquisition.

Other segment items

Asset Aszsat Specialist Environment and
Solutions Solutions Technical Infrastructure Investment

EAAA Americas Solutions Solutions Services  Unallocoted Total
At 31 Decamber 2017 $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Capita! expenditure
PP&E 21 21 246 0.4 [eh 0sg 221
Intangible assets 201 247 48 01 - 73 57.0
Non-cash expense
Depreciation 13.3 219 37 13 - 1.6 418
Amoartisation 33.5 803 16.2 81 09 0.4 139.4
Exceptional items L29 37 2.3 3.4 2.4 45.1 99.8

At 31 December 2016

Capital expenditure
PPLE 20.4 6.2 08 - - 1.4 29.0
Intangible assets 2468 185 50 - - 75 578
Non-cash expense
Depreciotion 13.5 2h.4 29 - - 33 461
Amortisation 200 64.8 10.0 B - 75 102.3
Exceptional items 8469 67 5.2 - - 11 2.9

The figures in the tables above are prepored on an equity accounting basis and therefore exclude the share of joint ventures.
Depreciotion in respect of joint ventures totols $9.7m (2016: $10.2m) and joint venture amortisation amounts to $1.9m 2014: $2.0m).
Environment & Infrastructure Solutions ond Investment Services ore new reportable segments in 2017 following the Amec Foster

Wheeler acquisition.

Geographical segments

Segment gssets Continulng revenue
2017 2016 207 ' 2016
$m $m $m Erm
UK 2,665.2 B842.3 900.5 B866.7
us 4939.9 1.852.8 2,253.0 1.848.0
Rest of the world 4,470.0 1334 .4 2,2409 16052
12,0751 4,029.5 5,394.4 4,120.6

Revenue by geographical segment is bosed on the location of the ultimate project. Revenue is attributable to the provision of services.
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2 Finanece expense/{incame)

2017 2016

$m $m w

g

Interest poyatle on senior loan notes 14,1 14 g

Interest payable on borrowings 20.8 4.8 A

Amortisation of bank facility fees 1.6 07 Iy

Interest expense - retirernent benefit obligations (note 30) 2.6 - %
Unwinding of discount on deferred and contingent consideration labilities 2.3 2.6
Unwinding of discount on asbestos provision (note 18) 540 -
Other interest expense &9 3.4
Fi P - pre ptional items 52.3 2546
Bank faes relating to Amec Foster Whaeler acquisition 8.5 -

Fi P - inving operations 40.8 25.6 o

2

interest receivable {2.8) 2.0} o]

Interest income - retirement benefit obligations {note 30} - ©Q-2) a

2

[=)

Finance income (2.8) 2.2 ®
Finance expense — cantinuing operations - net 58.0 23.4

$15.5m of participation fees were paid in relation to the new bank focilities and this amount is being amortised aver the facility term.

Bank fees of $8.5m relating to the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler have been treated as exceptional items ond include $6.4m of
one-off underwriting and ticking fees and $2.1m relating to the write off of capitalised fees in respect of the previous bank focilities.

Net interest expense of $3.4m (2014: $2.4m) hos been deducted in arriving at the share of post-tax profit from joint ventures.

3 Profit before taxation
2017 2006
$m m
The following iterns have been charged/(credited) in arriving ot profit before taxation:
Employee benefits expense (note 29} 274186 22109
Depreciation of property plont and equipment {note 9) 41.8 481
Amortisction of intangible ossets (nate B) 139.4 1023
Gain on disposal of property plant and eguipment {1.3) {4.7)
Other aperoting leose rentals payable:
- Plont and machinery 229 263
= Property mo.7 770
Foreign exchange losses/{gains) Q.7 {3.0)

Depreciation of property plant and equipment is included in cost of sales or administrative expenses in the income staterment.
Amortisation of intangible assets is included in administrative expenses in the income statement.

Services provided by the Group's auditors ond ussociote firms
During the year the Group obtained the following services from its auditors, PwC ond associate firms ot costs as detailed below:

2017 2016
m $m

Fees payable to the Group's auditors and its ossociote firms for -
Audit of parent company ond consolidoted finoncicl stataments 1.0 1.0
Audit of Group companies pursuant to legisiation 29 19
Repeorting occountont and due diligence services in relation to AFW acquisition 2.5 -
Tax and other services Q.2 Q1
6.6 30

In addition to the above, fees totalling $5.8m are payoble ta Ernst & Young LLP for work done in relation to the audit of Amec
Foster Wheeler ond its subsidiaries.
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3 Exceptional items
2017 2016
$m $m
Exceptional iterns included in continving operations
Acquisition costs in respect of the ccquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler 589 -
Redundancy, restructuring ond integration costs 5.4 659
Arbitration settlement provision 19.2 -
Investigotion support costs 8.2 -
Impairment of investment in EthosEnergy 28.0 567
Impoirments recorded by EthosEnergy 11 299
Other write offs relating to EthosEnergy 9.2 2.4
176.0 154.9
Bank fees reloting to Amec Foster Wheeler acquisition 8.5 -
184.5 154.9
Tox credit (19.4) {15.1)
Continuing op#rations exceptional items, net of tax 145.1 139.8

Acquisition costs of $58.9m have been incurred during the year in relation to the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler, These costs
include broker and legal fees os well as other advisor and regulatory fees. in addition, $8.5m of bank fees have been expensed in
respect of the new borrowing facility required to fund the acquisition {see note 2).

Redundancy, restructuring and integration costs of $51.4m have been incurred during the year. The total includes $28.1m of
redundancy and restructuring costs, $14.1m of integration costs in relation to the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler and $9.2m of
costs relating to onerous property leases.

A charge of $19.2m has been recorded in relation to a legacy contract carried out by our Gas Turbine Services business prior to
the forrmation of EthosEnergy. Arbitrotion hearings have been held in relation to o dispute between the Group and o former
subcontractor and this amount represents our best estimate of the likely settlement including related jegal costs. The outcome of
the arbitration hearing is likely to be known in the first half of 2018.

Investigation support costs of $8.2m have been incurred during the period in relation to ongoing investigations by the US Securities
and Exchange Commission, the US Department of Justice ond UK Serious Fraud Office. See note 32 for full details.

Ar 31 December 2017, the Group carried out an impairment review of its investment in the EthosEnergy joint venture, The
recoverable amount of the investment, bosed on management's estimate of fair value less costs of disposal of $77.0m, is lower
thon the book value and on impairment charge of $28.0m has been booked in the income statement (see note 10). in addition,
EthosEnergy has recorded exceptional charges of $1.1m during the year relating to the closure of its power solutions business. The
Group has also written off receivables of $5.7m in relation to a balance due by EthosEnergy and booked o $3.5m charge in relation
to a likely settlement of indirect taxes.

The allocation of continuing exceptionals (excluding bank fees) of $176.0m by segment is as follows - EAAA $47.3m, Americas
$8.4m, STS $4.0m, EXIS $4.5m, Investment Services $3.2m and Central $10B.6m.

A tax credit of $19.4m has been recorded ogainst exceptional items.

For further details of the 2076 exceptional items please refer to the 2016 Annual Report and Accounts.
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S Taxation

2017 2018 0

$m m o

Currant tox gr

Currant year ars 94 ‘2

Adjustment in respect of prior yeors {11.3) {9.5) .f;ﬁ

s}

&
! 64.5 405

Deferred tax

Current yeor (55.3) .8
Adjustment in respect of prior yeors {2.8) 33
(58.1) (8.5}

gﬁ

Total tax charge 8.4 316 5

3

a

Comprising - §
Tox on continuing operotions before exceptionol items 27.8 467
Tox on exceptional items in continuing operations (19.4) (15.1)
Total tax charge 8.4 31.6
2017 2016
Tax charged/(credited) to equity $m tm
Deferred tox rmovement on retirernent benefit liabilities ’ (0.7) 2.8)
Deferred tox reloting to share option schemes 5.8 (4.9
Current tox relating to share option schemes (1.8) (1.5)
Deferred tox impaoct of rate change 4.2 -
Total charged/{credited) to equity 7.5 {9.2)
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5 Taxation (continued)

Tax is colculated at the rates prevoiling in the raspective jurisdictions in which the Group operates. The expected rote is the
weighted average rote toking into account the Group's profits in these jurisdictions. The expected rate hos increased in 2017 due to
the change in mix of the tox jurisdictions in which the Group operotes. The tax charge for the year is higher (2016: higher) than the
expected tax (credit)/charge due to the following factors:

2017 2014
$m $m
(Loss)/profit before taxation from continuing cperations (excluding profits from and impairment of joint ventures) (24.9) 119.3
(Loss)/profit befare tox ot expected rote of 272.5% (2016: 24.7%) (6.8) 295
Effects of:
Adjustments in respect of prior years {24.%) (6.2)
Non-recognition of iosses ond other attributes (9.4) 10.0
Effect of fareign taxes 19.3 80
One-off impact of tax reform (13.0) -
Other permanent differences 42.4 %2
Total taox charge 8.4 3.6

The adjustment in respect of prior years is largely due to the release of uncertain tax provisions as the final outcome on certain
issues was ogreed during the year,

The one-off impact of tox reform is as a resuylt of a reduction in the US tax rate from 1 January 2018 reducing the Group's deferred
tox liability os well as changes in loss utilisotion rutes in the UK allowing losses that would not otherwise have been occessible to be
utilised ogainst future profits.

Gther permanent differences include adjustments for share bosed charges, research and development allowances, changes in
unrecognised tox attributes and expenditure which is not tax deductible. Tox losses are recognised where there is reasonable
certainty thot they can be utilised in future years. Other permanent differences in 2017 hove been impacted by o restructure of
Amec Foster Wheeler's US business and the resulting tax charge on the reloted intercompony transoctions olthough this has been
partly offset by the utilisation of the businesses unrecognised tax lossas.

Net income tox licbilities in the Group balance sheet include $265.2m relating to uncertain tax positions where manogement hos
hod to exercise judgement in determining the most likely outcome in respect of the relevant issue. The lorger amounts relote to tax
payable in refation to divestments ($13.0m), recoverability of withholding taxes {($81.6m), and group financing ($51.4m). Where the
final outcome on these issues differs to the amounts provided, the Group's tax chorge will be impacted.

Amounts ore netted in the Group bolance sheet where corporate tox ossets ond liabilities are in the same jurisdictions and to the
extent there is o legal right of offset.

.3 Dividends
2017 2006
$m $m
Dividends on ordinary shares
Final 2016 dividend paid: 22.5 cents per share (Final 2015: 20.5 cents) 83.9 759
Interim 2017 dividend poid: 11.1 cents per share {Interim 2014: 10.8 cents) £17 401
125.6 1146.0

The directors ore proposing a final dividend in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2017 of 23.2 cents per share. The finol
dividend witl be poid on 17 Moy 2018 to shoreholders who are on the register of members on 20 April 2018. The financial statements
do nct reflect the finol dividend, the payment of which will result in an estimated $155.3m reduction in equity attributcble to owners
of the parent.
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7 Earnings per share

2017 2016 "

Earnings/(losses) Eornings a'T

attributable to ottributable =4

owners of the  Number Earnings toownersof Number Earnings “3

porent of shares per share the porent of shores pershare 2

m m cents $m m cents fé

+
Basic pre-exceptional 132.7 440.0 3041 167.6 3709 452
Exceptionol items, net of tox 165.1) - (37.5) {13¢.8) - (37.7)
Basie (32.4) 450.0 (7.4) 278 3709 75
Effect of dilutive ordinory shares - - - - 12.0 (0.2)

Diluted (32.4) 440.0 (7.4) 27.8 382% 73 o

2

Adjusted diluted earnings per share calculation g

g

=2

Basic (32.4) 440.0 (7.4) 278 3708 75 &
Effect of dilutive ordinary shares - 1.3 0.2 - 120 (0.2)
(32.4) 4513 (7.2) 278 3829 73
Exceptional items, net of tox 165.1 - 35.6 1398 - 36.5
Amuortisation, net of tax 107.7 - 23.9 779 - 20.3
Adjusted dituted 240.4 451.3 53.3 245.5 3829 841
Adjusted basic 260.4 440.0 54.6 245.5 3709 656.2

o

As the Group has reported o basic loss per ordinary share, any patential ordinary shares are anti-dilutive and are excluded from the
calculation of diluted loss per share. These options could potenticlly dilute earnings per share in future periods. As odjusted diluted
earnings per share is o non-GAAP measure, the potential ordinary shares hove not been excluded from this calculation.

The colculation of basic earnings per share is based on the earnings attributable to owners of the porent divided by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year excluding shares held by the Group's employee share trusts. For the
calculation of diluted earnings per share, the weighted overage number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume conversion
of dilutive potential ordinary shares. The Group's dilutive ordinary shares comprise share options granted to employees under
Executive Share Option Schemes and the Long Term Retention Plan, shares and share options awarded under the Group's Long
Term Plan and shores awarded under the Group's Employee Shore Plan. Adjusted bosic and adjusted diluted earnings per shore gre
disclosed to show the results excluding the impact of exceptional items and amortisation, net of tax.
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8 Goodwill and other intangibie assets
Software and Customer
development contracts and Order
Goodwill costs relationships backiog Brands Total
$m $m $m *_$m $m $m
Cost
At 1.January 2017 1.704.0 2568 432.6 - - 2,395.4
Exchange movemnents 994 163 4 0.5 35 137
Additions - 57.0 - - - 57.0
Acquisitions (note 28) 3,554.4 351 44646 184.2 7271 4945.6
Disposals - (7.0) - - - {(7.0)
At 31 December 2017 5.360.0 358.2 894.6 184.7 730.6 7,528.1
Amaortisation and impairment
At January 2017 08 1821 380 - - 500.9
Exchange movements - 1.2 126 0a [eR] 240
Amortisation charge - 59.3 58.5 2.6 90 139.4
Disposals - (7.0) - - - {70}
At 31 Decemnber 2017 0.8 245.6 389 1.7 LA 657.3
Net book value at 31 December 2017 5,359.2 112.6 505.5 172.0 7215 6,870.8
Cost
At 1 Janvary 2016 1,766.1 2335 4335 - - 24331
Exchange movements (78.4) (14.2) 73 - - {99.9)
Additions - 57.8 - - - 578
Acquisitions (note 28) 18.3 01 5.4 - - 248
Disposals - (20.4) - - - {20.4)
At 31 December 2016 1,706.0 256.8 432.6 - - 2,395.4
Amortisation and impairment
At 1 January 2016 08 155.4 2724 - - 428.6
Exchange movements - (X)) (4.3) - - (Mo
Asmortisation charge - 52.4 499 - - 1023
Disposals - (19.0) - - - (19.0)
At 31 December 2016 0.8 1821 118.0 - - 500.9
Net book value at 31 December 20146 1,705.2 74.7 4.6 - - 1,8%94.5

As per note 28, goodwill acquired during the year comprises $3,514.5m in relotion to the Amec Foster Wheeler acquisition, $38.8m in
relotion to CEC ond $1.3m in relation to acquisitions in prior periods.

In g¢ccordance with IAS 36 'Impairment of assets’ goodwill was tested for impoirment during the yeor. The impairment tests were
carried out by Cash Generating Unit (CGU"). The Group has five reportable segments. Goodwill is monitored by management at
the level of these segments. Goodwill is ollocated to CGU's as indicated in the tabile below.
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8 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)

Value-in-use calculations have been prepared for each CGU ysing the cash flow projections included in the financiol budgets and
forecasts prepared by management and approved by the Board for 2018 and 2019. The budgets and forecasts are based on vorious
assumptions including morket outlook, resource utilisation, contract backleg, contract margins and assurmed contract owards, Growth
rates of between 5% and %% per onnum have been assumed for 2020 and for 2021 and 2022 cash flows have been extrapolated using
o growth rote of 3% for Asset Solutions EAAA, Specialist; Technical Solutions and Investment Services and 2% for Asset Solutions
Arnericas ond Environment and (nfrastructure Solutions, A termingl vaiue is appiied thereafter in order to caiculate fong term
estimated cash flows using the some anticipated growth rotes. The growth rates used do not exceed the long-term average growth
rates for the regions in which the CGUs operate. The cash flows have been discounted using discount rates oppropriote for each CGU,
and these ore reviewed onnuolly. The pre-tox rotes used for the 2017 review ore os follows - 10.8% for Asset Selutions EAAA, 10.6% for
Asset Solutions Americas, 11.4% for Specialist Technical Solutions 10.3% for Erwironment ond Infrastructure Solutions and 10.7% for
Investment Services (the equivalent post-tox rates are 9.5%, 9.25%, 10.0%, 9.25% ond 9.5% respectively).

The carrying value of the goadwilt for each CGU is shown in the table below. No goodwill has been written off during the current or
prior year.

LCash Gererating Unit Goodwill carrying value ($m}
Asset Solutions EAAA 2,033.6
Asset Solutions Americas 17547
Speciolist Technical Solutions 921.8
Ernwvironment and Infrostructure Solutians 489.0
Investment Services 1601

A sensitivity analysis has been perfarmed an the basis of o 1% reduction in the long term growth rote and o 1% increose in the
discount rate in order to assess the impact of reosonable possible changes to the assumptions used in the impairment review. A
1% reduction in the long term growth rote would result in on irpairment of $166.9m in Assets Solutions EAAA. A 1% increase in
the discount rate would result in an impairment of $242.7m in Asset Solutions EAAA. In addition, if the short term EBITA growth
rates ossumed by management for Asset Solutions EAAA in 2018 and 2019 were 3% lower than projected then an impairment
would result. The lower headroom in Asset Solutions EAAA is primarily due to challenging market conditions in the North Sea. The
sensitivity analysis did not identify any potentiol impairments other than those mentioned above for Asset Solutions EAAA.

Intangible assets arising on acquisition include the valuction of customer contracts and relotionships, order backlog and bronds
recognised on business combinations. As part of the annual impoirment review, Group management has assessed whether there
were any impairment triggers and none were identified.
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9 Property plont and equipment
Land and Plant and
Buildings equipment Total
$m $m $m
Cost
At 1January 2017 807 2083 28%.0
Exchange movemnents 56 131 8.7
Additions 12 209 221
Acquisitions (note 28) 519 419 83.8
Disposals {5.8) (23.5) (29.4)
Reclassifications - 58 5.8
At 31 December 2017 123.6 2664 390.0
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
At 1 Januory 2017 332 B4.7 nze
Exchange movements 1.2 14.0 15.2
Charge for the yeor 79 339 418
Disposals (5.6) (199} (25.9)
Impairment .4 23 27
Reclossifications - &4 4.4
At 31 Decamber 2017 371 119.4 156.5
Net book value ot 31 December 2017 B6.5 147.0 233.5
Cost
At 1 January 2014 73.0 2428 3158
Exchange movements (4.6) (M.8) (16.4)
Additions 8 19.2 290
Acquisitions 0.4 o7 1.1
Disposcls (50) (47.6) (52.6)
Reclassifications 71 50 121
At 31 December 2016 80.7 208.3 289.0
Accumulated depreciation and impairment
At 1 Jonuary 2006 307 BO9 1.6
Exchange movements (2.4) (7.5) [CA)
Charge for the year 49 S 392 4461
Disposals 2.0} (30.8) (32.8)
Impairment - 29 2%
At 31 December 2016 33.2 84.7 nze
Net book value at 31 December 2016 &7.5 123.46 1711

The net book value of Land ond Buildings includes $53.6m (2016 $24 8m) of Long Leasehald and Freehold property and $32.9m
(2014:$22.7m) of Short Leasehold property.

There were no material amounts in assets under construction ot 31 December 2017.
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10 Investment in joint ventures
The Group operates a number of joint ventures compaonies, the most significant of which are its turbine JV's, EthosEnergy

Group Limited ond RWG (Repair & QOverhouls) Limited. The Group hos a 51% sharehalding in EthosEnergy, a provider of rotating ,;‘-C.‘
equipment services and solutions to the power, oil and gas and industriol markets. EthosEnergy is based in Aberdeen, Scotland. The a
Group has a 50% shoreholding in RWG, a provider of repair and overhaul services to the oil and gas, power generation and marine é
propulsion industries. RWG is based in Aberdeen, Scotland, g
[
The assets, liobilities, income ond expenses of the EthosEnergy and RWG are shown below. The financial infermotion below hes B
been extracted from the manogement accounts for these entities. +
EthosEnergy (100%) RWG (100%)
2017 2016 2077 2016
$m $m $m $m
Non-current assets 16241 151.2 379 34.6
Current assets 7439 4834 126.0 1216
Currant liabilities {310.2) (300.8) {40.9) (36.6)
Nan-current hobiiities (ha.8) (92.9) {2.9) (0.9) P
)
<
Net assets 461.0 4340 120.1 ngs %
Wood Group share 2351 prakc] 601 59.4 @
Impairments ond other adjustments (158.1) (121.3) - -
Weod Groyp investment 72.0 100.0 40.1 59.4
Revenue 842.2 8151 206.0 38
Cost of sales (722.5) (7039 (1437 (165.0)
Administrotive expenses {93.6) 0% {29.7) (33.4)
Exceptional itermmsg (2.2) (58.7} - - _
Operating profit/({oss) 239 48.6} 28.4 334 :
Nek finance {(expense)/income (5.5) (4.4) - 01 B
Profit/(loss) before tax 18.4 (53.0) 8.6 335 T
Tax {8.4) {48} 8.9 (7.4} 0
Post-tax profit/{lass) from joint ventures 9.8 {57.8) 217 259
Woaod Grayp share 5.0 {29.5) 10.9 13.0

The Group has carried out an impairment review on the valuotion of its EthosEnergy joint venture ot 31 December 2017,
Management's estimate of fair value less costs of disposal is $77.0m which is lower than the book value and an impairment charge
of $28.0m has been recorded in the income statement. The fair value is supported by third party market data. If fair value less costs
of disposal are uitimately less thon $77.0m then o further impaoirment will be required.

EthosEnergy has also recarded impairment losses of $1.1m (Wood Group share) relating to the closure of its power solutions
business. This charge is refiected in the exceptional expense ling in the table below.

EthosEnergy's net borrowings, ncluding porent compony foans, ot 31 December 2017 omounted to $92.6m.
RWG had net cash ot 31 December 2017 of $9.2m.
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10 Investment in joint ventures (continued)
The Group's share of its joint venture income and expenses is shown below.
2017 : 2016
$m B
Revenue 774.6 B13.4
Cost of soles {650.7) (687.5)
Administrative expenses (73.6) (77.8)
Exceptionol expense [¢f))] (229
Operating profit 49.2 18.2
Met finance expense/(income) {3.4) (2.4)
Profit before tox 45.8 158
Tox (14.5) {12.4)
Share of post-tax profit from joint ventures 31.3 3.4
The movement in investrment in joint ventures is shown below.
$m
At 1Januory 2017 2059
Exchange movernents on retransiation of net ossets 7.2
Acquired 55.5
Shore of profit ofter tox 3.3
Impoirment of investments (28.0)
Dividends (32.0)
239.9

At 31 December 2017

The joint ventures hove no significant contingent liobilities to which the Group is exposed, nor has the Group any significant

contingent liobilities in relation to its interest in the joint ventures.

A full st of subsidiary and joint venture entities is included in note 35.

o8
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Ll Inventories

2017 2016

$m $m

Materiols 7.8 27
Work in progress 23 05
Finished goods and goods for resale 4.3 38
14.2 70

12 Trade and other receivables

2077 2016

$m $m

Trade receivables 17981 785.8
Less: provision for impairment of trode raceivables {¥3.00 24.7)
Trade receivcbles — net 1,7051 7611
Gross omounts due from customers 5.0 e
Prepayments and accrued income 131.6 334
Loans due from joint ventures 599 80.7
Qther receivables 1611 72.6
Trade and other receivables - current 2,628.7 9517
Long term receivables 2413 g87.2
Total receivables 2,870.0 1.0389

The net amount of costs incurred to dote plus recognised profits less progress billings on long term contracts is presented s gross
amounts due from customers above.

The aggregote amount of costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised losses) for all long-term contracts in progress at
the bolonce sheet date amounted to $12,403.1m.

Long term receivables include $83.8m relating to the US SERP pension arrangement referred to in note 30.

Finoncial assets

2017 207

$m Fm

Bank deposits (maore thon three months) n2 -
Restricted cash 26.5 265
Berivotive finoncigl instruments 30.5 0.
88.2 286

The restricted cash of $26.5m (2014: $26.5m} is cash that is subject to on attachment order. The Group cannot access this cash
until it receives o relegse letter from the Courts and as a result the cash balonce is presented in financiol assets. Monagement
believe it is appropriate to include the restricted cash balance in the Group’s net debt figure (see note 273,

Bank deposits of more than three manths of $31.2m are short term instruments held by Amec Foster Wheeler's insurance captive.
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12 Trade and other receivables (continued)
The Group's trade receivobles bolance is shown in the table below.

Trade Trade
receivables -  Provision for receivabl

Gross impairment - Net Receivable
31 December 2017 $m $m $m days
Asset Solutions EAAA 6251 48.7) 576.4 78
Asset Solutions Americas 651.3 (26.7) 626.6 75
Specialist Technicol Solutions 2091 (12.5) 196.6 9
Environment ond Infrastructure Solstions 242.8 (4.5) 238.3 124
Investrent Services 69.8 (2.6) &7.2 127
Total Group 1,798 (93.0) 1,705.1 B
31 December 2016
Asset Solutions EAAA 3349 (12.) 3228 B4
Asset Solutions Americas 3870 M) 3751 [
Speciolist Technical Solutions 639 (0.7) 63.2 85
Total Group 7858 26.7) 7611 77

Receivable doys are calculated by allocating the closing trade receivables balance to current and prior period revenue. A receivoble
doys calculation of Bé indicates that closing trade receivables represent the most recent 86 doys of revenuve.

A provision for the impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the terms of the original receivables.

The ageing of the provision for impairment of trade receivables is as follows:

2017 2016

$m $m

Up to 3 months 11 19
Cver 3 months 919 228
93.0 247
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12 Trade and other receivables {continued)

1]

The movement on the provision for impairment of trade receivables is as foliows: 5

(g

Asset Asset Specinlist Environment & ‘%

Solutions Solutions Technical Infrastructure Investmant 3

EAAA Americas Solutions Salutions Services Total 3

$m $m $m $m $m $m 3

2017

At 1 January 123 e 07 - - %7
Exchonge movements 14 - 01 - - 15
Acquisitions 0 195 157 4.3 25 81.0
Prowvided during year 0.7 Q1 [¢1°] 0.6 0.2 25
Releosed during year {4.5) {6.8) %D 0.4) ©o.n .

g

At 31 December 48.7 24,7 12.5 4.5 .6 $3.0 5

2

=>

g

2016

At 1 January a7 70 39 - - 394
Exchange movernents (1.5) - (0.1 - - (1.4)
Provided during yeor 53 Q.4 - - - 57
Released during yeor 0.4) 15.5) 3.7 - - {19.0)
At 31 December 124 19 07 - - 24.7

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not contain impaired assets.

Included within gross trode receivables of $1,798.1m above (2014: $785.8m) are receivables of $581.0m (2016: $160.4m) which were
post due but not impaired. These relate to custamers for whom there is no recent history or expectation of defoult. The ageing
analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

Flars 2018

$m Bm

Up to 3 months overdue 365.3 828
Over 3 months overdue ns.7 774
581.0 160.4

The above anolysis excludes retentions relating to contracts in progress of $118.5m {2014 nil),
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13 Cash and cash equivalents
2017 2016
$m $m
Cash ot bank and in hand 1,205.5 579.5
Short-term bank deposits 20.0 -
1,225.5 579.5

Cash ot bank ond in hond at 31 December 2017 includes $533.4m (2016; $420.3m) that is port of the Group's cash pooling
orrangements. For internal reporting this amount is netted with short-term overdrafts and presented as o net figure on the Group's
balance sheet. However, in preparing these financial statements, the Group has grossed up both its cash and borrowings figures by
this amount.

The effective interest rote on short-term deposits ot 31 Decernber 2017 wos 1.62% and these depesits have an average maturity
of 13 days.

At 31 Decernber 2017, the Group held $20.6m of cash in Angolan kwonza. Due to the lack of US doliars in country the Group has
experienced challenges in converting its kwanza cosh batances ond repatriating funds. During January 2018, the value of the
kwanza was devolued by around 30% against the US dollar ond further devaluation of the currency is forecast during 2018. The
Group will continue to explore opportunities to repatriote this cash however the devaluotion of the cash balonce will have an impact
on the Group's 2018 profits.

14 Trade and other payables
2077 2016
$m $m
Trade payables 792.6 187.3
Gross amounts due to customers 465.7 -
Other tax and sacial security poyable 74.5 1.7
Aceryals and deferred income 6121 351.8
Deferred and contingent consideration (see note 17) 348 264
Finance lecses : 8.6 -
Derivative financiol instruments 1.8 21
Other payables 435.5 97
24476 5890

Gross amounts due to customers included obove represent payments on account received in excess of amounts due from customers
on long term controcts.

Accruals ond deferred income includes amounts due to suppliers ond sub-contractors that hove not yet been invoiced, unpaid
wages, solaries ond bonuses.

Other payobles includes controct provisions, payroll related labilities and asbestos related payables (see note 18).

Deferred and contingent consideration represents amounts payable on acquisitions made by the Group. The omount included in the
table above is expected to be poid within one year from the balance sheet date.
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15 Borrowings

2017 2016
$m £m

Bunk loans and overdrafts due within one year or on demand
Unsecyred 543.2 433.6
Non-current bank loans
Unsecured 19611 120.0
Senlor loan notes
Unsecured 375.0 3750
Tatal non-cutrent borrowings 2,336 4950

~

Borrowings of $533.4m (2016: $420.3m) thot are part of the Group's cash pooling arrangements and are netted against cash for

internal reporting purposes are grossed up in the short term borrowings figure above.

Bank overdrafts are denominated in o number of currencies ond bear interest bosed on LIBOR or the relevant foreign currency

equivalent.

The Group entered into new bonking facilities on the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler. Total facilities of $2.75bn comprise a 5

year $1.75bn revalving credit focility and o $1bn 3 year term loan,

The Group has $375.0m of unsecured senior loan notes issued in the US private placement maorket. The notes mature in 2021, 2024
and 2026 ond interest is poyoble ot on overoge fixed rote of 3.74%. OFf the total non-current borrowings of $2,336.1m, $213.5m is

denominated in sterling with the balance in US dollors.

The effective interest rates on the Group's bonk loans and overdrafts at the bolance sheet dote were os follows:

2017 2018
k) Yo
U% dollar 2.58 155
Sterling 1.80 0.85
Eura 115 .60
Canadian doliar - 270
Australian doliar 2.38 2.45
Norwegian kroner 1.0B 1.53
Saudi Riyols - 4.83
The carrying omounts of the Group's borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:
2017 20146
$m $m
US Dellor 2,2849 6491
Sterling 4781 1428
Euro 81 4.
Canadion dollar - 200
Aystralion dollar 88.2 690
Norwegian kroner 14.6 9.3
Other 5.4 43
2,819.3 9284
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15 Borrowings (continued)

The Group is required to issue trade finance instruments to certain customers. These include tender bonds, performance bonds,
retention bonds, advance poyment bonds and stondby letters of credit. At 31 December 2077, the Group's bank facilities relating to
the issue of bonds, guarantees and letters of credit amounted to $1,831.3m (2016 $546.7m). At 31 December 2017, these focilities
were 54% utilised (2016: 33%).

Borrowing facilities
The Group has the following undrown borrowing facilities available at 31 Decermber:

2017 201

$m $m

Expiring within one year 1435 100.0
Expiring between two and five yeors 692.0 8300
835.5 930.0

All undrawn borrowing focilities are floating rate focilities. The faocilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject to
review at various dates during 2018. The Group entered into new banking Facilities on the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler. Total
facilities of $2.75bn comprise o 5 yeor $1.75hn revolving credit facility and o $1bn 3 year term loan. The Group was in compliance
with its bonk covenants throughout the year.

1% Other non-current liabilities
2017 2016
$m $rm
Deferred and contingent consideration (see note 17) 24.4 683
Finonce leoses 3.4 -
Qther payables 256.5 107.0
312.3 1733

Deferred ond contingent consideration represents omounts payable on acquisitions made by the Group. The amount included in the
table above is expected to be paid between cne and three years from the balance sheet dote. '

Other payobles inclyde $83.8m relating to the US SERP pension arrangerment referred to in note 30 and unfavourable leases of
£115.0m,

17 Financial instruments

The Group's activities give rise to a variety of financial risks: market risk {including foreign exchange risk and cash flow interest rate
risk), credit risk ond liquidity risk. The Group's overall risk manogement strotegy is to hedge exposures wherever practicable in order
to minimise any potential adverse impact on the Group's financiol performance.

Risk monagement is carried out by the Group Treosury department in line with the Group's Treasury policies. Group Treasury,
together with the Group's business units identify, evaluate and where oppropriate, hedge financial risks. The Group's Treasury
pelicies cover specific areas, such as fareign exchange risk, interest rate risk, use of derivative financial instruments and investment
of excess cash.

Where the Board considers that a moterial element of the Group's profits and net assets are exposed to o country in which there is
significant geo-political uncertointy a strategy is agreed to ensure that the risk is minimised.
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17 Financial instruments (continved)

(a) Market risk

) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currencies. The Group has subsidiary componies whose revenue
and expenses are denominated in currencies other than the US dollor. Where possible, the Group's policy is to eliminate oll
significant currency exposures at the time of the transaction by using financial instruments such os forward currency contracts.
Changes in the forward contract fair volues are booked through the incorme stotement, except where hedge accounting is used in
which cose the change in fair value is recorded in equity.

Hedging of foreign currency exchange risk - cash flow hedges
The notional contract amouat, carrying amount and fair values of forward contracts and currency swops designated os cash fiow
hedges at the balance sheet date are shown in the table below.

2077 2015 2077 2016

Notional Noticnal Carrying Carrying

contract contract  amount ond amount and

amount amount fair valve fair value

$m $m $m $m

Current assets 157.9 - 5.4 -
Current ligbilities (36.4) - (0.9} -

A net foreign exchange gain of $0.7m (2016: nil) wos recognised in the hedging reserve as a result of fair value movements on
forward contract and currency swaps designated as cash flow hedges.

Hedging of foreign currency exchange risk - fair value through income statement
The notional contract amount, carrying amount ond fair value of oll other forward contracts and currency swaps at the bolonce
sheet dote are shown in the table below.

2017 2016 2017 2018

Notionol Notional Carrying Carrying

controct contract t and and

omount amaunt fair value fair value

$m $m $m $m

Current assets 9738 S.4 24.5 (¢} ]
Current liabilities {851.7) (238.7) 10.9) (1.5)

The Group's largest foreign exchange risk relates te moverments in the sterling/US dollor exchonge rote. Movements in the sterling/
US dollar rate impact the translation of sterling profit eorned in the UK and the translotion of sterling denominated net ossets. The
potential impact of changes in the stering/US dollar exchange rate is summarised in the table below. As the Group reports in US
dallors o weckening of the pound hos o negative impoct on translotion of its sterling companies’ profits and net assets.

2017 2016

$m $m

Impact of 10% increase to cverage £/% exchonge rate on profit after tax (4.0) 2.4
Impact of 10% increase to clesing E/% exchange rate on equity 1783 621

10% has been ysed in these calculations as it represents a reasonable possible change in the sterling/US dollar exchange rate. The
Group alse has foreign exchange risk in relation a nurnber of other currencies, such as the Australian dollar, the Canadian dollar and
the Euro.

(0] Interest rote risk

The Group finances its operations through a mixture of retained profits and debt. The Group borrows in the desired currencies at
o mixture of fixed and floating rates of interest and then uses interest rate swops to generate the desired interest profile ond to
maonoge the Group's exposure to interest rote fluctuations. At 31 December 2017, 15% (2016: 53%) of the Group's borrowings were
at fixed rotes after toking account of interest rate swaps. Yhe Group is olso exposed to interest rate risk on cosh held on deposit.
The Group's policy is to maximise the return on cosh deposits and where possible, deposit cash with a financial institution with a
credit rating of 'A’ or better.
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17 Financial instruments {continued)

Hedging of interest rate risk - cash flow hedges
The notional contract amount, carrying omount and fair value of interest rate swaps designated os cash flow hedges at the
balonce sheet dote are shown in the table below.

07 2016

2017 2014 Carrying Carrying

Hadged Hedged amountand amountand

amount amount fair valve fair value

$m $m $m $m

Interest rote swops 40.0 120.0 0.6 (0.8)

A net foreign exchange gair of $0.6m (2016: nil) was recognised in the hedging reserve os a result of fair value moverents on
interast rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges.

If average interest rates hod been 1% higher or lower during 2017 (2016: 1%), post-tax profit for the year would have been $4.5m
lower or higher respectively (2016: $0.7m). 1% has been used in this calculation as it represents a reasenable possible change in
interest rates.

Immediotely fallowing the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler, the Group repaid AFW's existing bank borrowings. As part of thot
transaction, a net payment of $21.3m was mode to close out debt related derivative financiol instruments.

(i) Price risk

The Group is not exposed to ony significant price risk in relotion to its financial instruments.

(b) Cradit risk
The Group's credit risk primarily relates to its trade receivables. Responsibility for managing credit risk lies within the businesses with
suppart being provided by Group and divisional monogement where oppropriate.

The credit risk ossociated with customers is considered as part of each tender review process and is cddressed initially through
contract payment terms. Trode finance instruments such as letters of credit, bonds, guarantees and credit insuronce are used to
manoge credit risk where appropriate. Credit control proctices are applied thereafter during the project execution phase. A right to
interest and suspension is normally sought in all contracts. There is significant management focus on customers that ore clossified
os high risk in the current challenging market although the Group had na material write offs in the year.

The Group's mojor customers are typically large companies which have strong credit ratings assigned by international credit rating
agencies. Where a customer does not hove sufficiently strong credit ratings, alternative forms of security such as the trade finance
instruments referred to above maoy be obtained.

The Group hos a brood customer base and monagerment believe that no further credit risk provision is required in excess of the
provision for impairment of trade recevables.

Management review trode receivables ocross the Group based on receivable days colculations to ossess performonce. A table
showing trade receivables and receivable doys is provided in note 12, Receivable days calculations are not provided on non-trade
receivables as managermnent do not believe thot this informotion is o relevant metric.

The maximum credit risk exposure on cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits {more thon three months) at 31 December 2017
was $1,283.2m. The Group treasury department monitors counterparty exposure on a global basis to ovoid any over exposure te any
one counterparty.

The Group's policy is to deposit cash at institutions with o credit roting of 'A’ or better where possible. 52% of cash held on deposit
ot 31 December 2017 was held with such institutions,

(c) Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to ensure the availability of an appropriote amount of funding te meet both current and future forecast
requirements consistent with the Group's budget ond strategic plans. The Group will finance operations and growth from its
existing cash resources and the $835.5m undrawn portion of the Group's committed banking facilities. At 31 Decermber 2017, 100%
(2016: 100%) of the Group's principal borrowing focilities (including senior koon notes) were due to mature in more thon one year.
Based on the Group's latest forecasts the Group has sufficient funding in ploce to meet its future obligations.

The Group entered into new banking facilities on the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler. Total facilities of $2.75bn comprise o 5
year $1.75bn revolving credit facility and o $1bn 3 yeor term loan.

The Group has $375m of unsecured senior loan notes issued in the US private placement market. The notes maoture in 2021, 2024
and 2026.
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17 Financial instruments (continued)

{d) Coapital risk

The Group seeks to maintain on optimal copital structure. The Group monitors its capital structure on the basis of its gearing ratio,

interest cover and when applicable, the ratio of net debt to EBITDA.

Gearing is calculated by dividing net debt by equity attributable to owners of the parent. Gearing ot 31 December 2017 wos 33.2%

(2014: 15.1%).

Interest cover is calculated by dividing total EBITA by net finance expense. Interest cover for the year to 31 December 2017 was 7.0

times (2014: 14.1 times).

The ratio of net debt to proforma EBITDA ot 31 Decernber 2017 was 2.4 (2016: 0.8). The calculotion of proforma EBITDA is prepared

os if Amec Foster Wheeeler and CEC were acquired on 1 January 2017,

Deferred ond contingent consideration

Deferred and contingent consideration is payable on the acquisition of businesses based on earn out arrangements and is initially
recognised ot fair value. The amount payable is dependent on the post-acquisition profits of the acquired entities and the provision
made is based on the Group’s estimote of the likely profits of those entities based on the relevant Acquisition Approval Paper
submitted to the Group Boord. Where actual profits are higher or lower thon the Group’s estimate and the amount of contingent
consideration payable is consequently different to the amount estimated then the variance is charged or credited to the income
stotement. Where deferred and contingent consideration is payable ofter more than one year the estimated liability is discounted
using on appropriate rote of interest. The fair value of contingent consideration is not based on observoble market data and as such
the valuation method is classified as level 3 os per above. The process for valuation is consistently applied to oll acquisitions.

The table below presents the changes in level 3 finoncicl instrurnents during the year:

At 31 December

Contingent consideration arising frormn busi binations $m
At 1 January R27
Exchange movements 18
Amaounts pravided in relotion to new acquisitions 16.0
Interest relating to discounting of contingent consideration 23
Payments during the year (32.7)

. Amounts releosed to the incorme stotement {17.3)
61.2

Financial fiabilities

The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period from the
balance sheet date to the contractual moturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows. Drawdowns under the bilateral bank facilities are for periods of three months or less ond therefore loan interest payable is

excluded from the amounts below.

Less than Setween 1 Between 2

year and 2 years and Syears OQOver 5 yeors
At 31 December 2017 $m $m $m $m
Barrowings S57.2 14.0 2,077.2 3276
Trade and ether poyables 2,373 - - -
Other non-current liobilities - 224.5 8s8.8 -
At 31 Decermnber 2014
Borrowings 447.6 14.0 238.6 3391
Trade and other poyables 5673 - - -
Other non-current liobilitias - 766 00.4 -
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Fair value of non-derivative financial assets and financial liabilities

The fair value of short-term borrowings, trode and other payables, trode and other receivables, financial assets, short-term
deposits and cash ot hank and in hand approximates to the carrying amount because of the short maturity of interest rates in
respect of these instruments. Drawdowns under long-term bank facilities are for periods of three months or less and as a result,
book value and fair volue ore considered to be the same.

Fair volues (excluding the fair volue of assets and liobilities clossified as held for sale) are determined using observable market prices
{level 2 as defined by IFRS 13 'Foir Value Meosurement’} as follows:

+ The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is estimated by discounting the difference between the contractual forward
price and the current forward price for the residual maoturity of the contract using a risk-free interest rate.

»  The fair value of interest rate swaps is estimoted by discounting estimated future cosh flows based on the terms ond maturity
of eoch controct and using market rotes.

All derivative fair volues are verified by comparison to valuations provided by the derivative counterparty banks,

The Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing cotegorisation (bosed on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as @ whole) at the end of each reporting period. During the year
ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, there were no transfers into or out of level 2 fair value measurements.

18 Provisions
Obligations
Asbestos Project and relating to
related envi tal disp d Other

litigation litigation businesses provigions Tetal
$m $m $m $m $rm
At 1January 2017 - - a1 &2.5 706
Acquired 5149 146.,5 88.2 728 8224
Exchange movements 171 35 3.5 51 292
Utilised {15.0) [qR )] . (27.2) {45.2)
Charge to income statement 0.2 - 0.6 83 61
Released 1o income statement 0.2) (59 - - {&61)
Change in discount rate 2.3) - - - (2.3)
Unwinding of discount 4.0 - - - 4.0
Reclassificotions on 57 24 (140 12.8)
At 31 December 2017 5M.s 148.7 1011 104.5 865.9

Asbestos related litigation

Certain of the Group's US and UK subsidiories are defendants in 0 number of asbestos related lowsuits and out of court inforrmal
claims pending in both countries. Plaintiffs claim damages for personal injury alleged to have arisen from exposure to asbestos
primarily in connection with equipment allegedly manufactured by certain Group companies in the 1970's or earlier. It is expected
thot these subsidiaries will be named as defendants in additional and/or similar suits and that new claims will be filed in the future.
Whilst some of these claims hove been ond are expected to be made in the UK, the overwhelming majority have been and are
expected to be made in the US.

The Group's asbestos retated liobilities were assumed on the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler. Management has worked with
independent asbestos valuotion experts to measure the asbestos related liohilities assumed. Asbestos related liabilities recognised
by the Group include estimates of indemnity omaounts ond defence costs expected to be incurred in each year in the period to 2050,
beyond which time manogement expects that there will no longer be a significant number of open claims. Monagement's estimates
are based on the following information ond assumptions - the number of open claims, the forecasted number of future ckaims, the
estimated average cost per clairn by diseose type (mesothalioma, lung cancer and non-malignancies), ckaim filings which result in no
monetary payments (the 'zerc pay rate’) os well as other foctors.
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18 Provisions (continued)

In recent years, certain of the Group's subsidiaries hove entered into settlement ogreements calling for insurers to make lurmp
sum payments, as well as payments over time, for use by our subsidiaries to fund osbestos-related indemnity and defence costs,
and, in certain cases, for reimbursement for portians of out of pocket costs incurred. Asbestos related insurance recoveries under
executed settlernent agreements are recognised in trade and other receivables together with management's best estimate of
actual and probable insurance recoveries relating to the Group's liability for pending and estimated future asbestos claims in the
period to 2050. The Group's octual insuronce recoveries may be limited by future insolvencies among its insurers. The Group does
not recognise insurance recoveries due from currently insolvent insurers unless they are subject to court approved settlement in
liquidation proceedings.

The Group has discounted the expected future cash flows with respect to the askestos related lisbilities ond the expected insuronce
recoveries using discount rates determined by reference to appropriate risk free market interest rotes.

Asbestos related liabilities and assets recognised on the Group's balance sheet were as follows:

20%7 2016
us UK Total us UK Total
$m $m $m $m $m $m

Asbestos related provision

Gross provision 589.0 732 &62.2 - - -
Effect of discounting (99.8) - 99.8) - - -
Met provision 4#B89.2 73.2 5424 - - - -
Insurance recoveries

Gross recoveries (66.8) (48.5) (135.3) - - -
Effect of discounting 29 - 29 - - -
Net recoveries {63.9) (68.5) (132.4) - - -
Net asbestos related liobilities 425.3 4.7 430.0 - - -

The net osbestos provision of $562.4m (2016: nil) is made up of $511.6m included in provisions (201&: nil) and $50.8m (2016: nil} in
respect of asbestos liabilities included in trade and other poyables.

Estimation of asbestos related liabilities and insurance recoveries is subject to o number of uncertointies that may result in
significant changes to the current estimates, Among these are uncertainties as to the ultimote number and type of claims filed,
the amounts of claim costs, the impact of bankruptcies of other companies with asbestos cloims, uncertainties surrounding the
litigation pracess from jurisdiction to jurisdiction ond from case to cose, as well os potential legislative chonges. Fluctuations in
market interest rates and the uncertainties noted above could cause significant changes in the discounted amount of the asbestos
related liabilities and insurance recoveries.

Project and environmental litigotion

The Group is party to litigation involving clients ond sub-contractors arising out of project contracts. Management has taken
internal and external legal advice in considering known or reosonably likely legal cloims ond actions by and against the Group.
Where a known or likely clair or action is identified, managerent carefully assesses the likelihood of success of the claim or action.
Generolly, a provision is recognised only in respect of those claims or actions where management consider it is probable thot o
settlement will be required. Additionally, however, the Group recognises provisions for known or likely claims agaoinst an acquired
business if, at the acquisition dote, it is possible that the claim or action will be successful and its amount can be reliobly estimated.

Provision is made for management's best estimate of the likely settlement costs and/or damages to be awarded for those

clgims and gctions that management considers are likely to be successful. Due to the inherent commerciol, legol and technical
uncertointies in estimating project claims, the omounts ultimately paid or reclised by the Group could differ materially from the
amounts thot are recognised in the financial stotements. An estimote of future legol costs is included only in the litigation provision
acquired from Amec Foster Wheeler as on o foir value basis it is reasonoble to include this as it reflects what would be paid by o
third party to assurme the liability.
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18 Provisions (continued)

Chemical Plant Litigation in the United Stotes

In 2013, one of Amec Foster Wheeler pic's subsidiaries contracted to engineer, procure and construct a chemical plant for o client

in Texos. In December 2015 the client partially terminoted the contract and in September 2016, terminated the remainder of the
contract ond commenced o lowsuit in Texos against the subsidiary and also Amec Foster Wheeler plc, seeking damages for breach
of contract and warranty. gross negligence, and fraud. The claim amount is unspecified but the client alleges that the projected
cost for the assigned scope of work is cpproximately $700 million above the alleged estimate and that the subsidiary’s delays hove
caused it to suffer continuing monthly damaoges of $25 million due to the fact that the focility is not complete and it is not able to
sell the expected products from the facility. The client seeks recovery of actuol and punitive domages, as well as the disgorgement
of the full project fixed fee poid to the subsidiary (approximately $66.5 million).

The Group believes that the claims lack legal and foctual merit. The estirnate thot the subsidiory provided was in connection
with the client's initiol request for a lump sum bid and highly conditioned. The contract thot wos uitimately signed, and which
governs the dispute, is a reimbursable cost plus fixed fee contract, with no guaronteed price or schedule, wherein the client
assurmed joint responsibility for monagement of the work and development of the project schedule. Liability for consequential
damages is barred, except in the case of wilful misconduct. Except for gross negligence, wilful misconduct, and warranty claims,
overall liahility is capped ot 10 percent of the contract price (or approximately $100 million). Amec Foster Wheeler hos denied the
claims and intend to vigorously defend the lowsuit. The lawsuit is in the early stages of proceedings and it would be premature
to predict the ultimate outcome of the motter. The Group hos @ provision of $73.5m as ot 31 December 2017 on this project
against disallowed costs and warranties, which includes $35.5m of estimated legal fees included as a foir value adjustment on
the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler.

Environmental litigation

Certain of the jurisdictions in which the Group aperates, in porticular the US and the EU, have environmentol laws under which
current ond past owners or operaters of property may be jointly and severally liable for the costs of removal or remediation of toxic
or hazardous substances on or under their property, regardiess of whether such materiols were released in violation of laow and
whether the operotor or owner knew of, or was responsible for, the presence of such substonces. Largely as a consequence of the
acquisition of Amec Faster Wheeler, the Group currently owns and operates, or owned ond operated, industrial facilities. It is fikely
that, as a result of the Group's current or former operations, hazardous substances hove offected the property on which those
facilities are or were situated. The Group has also received and may continue to receive claims pursuant to indemnity obligations
from the present owners of facilities we have transferred, which may require us to incur costs for investigation ond/or remediation.
As at 31 December 2017, the Group held provisions totolling $359m for the estimated future environmental clean-up costs in
relation to industrial facilities that it no longer operates. Whilst the timing of the related cash flows is typicolly uncertain, the Group
expects that certain of its remediotion obligations moy continue for up to 60 years.

Obligations related to disposed businesses

As described in note 32, the Group agreed to indemnify certoin third parties relating to businesses and/or aossets that were
previously owned by the Group and were sold to them. As at 31 December 2017, the Group recognised indemnity provisions
totalling $101.1m. Indemnity provisions principolly relate to businesses that were sold by Amec Foster Wheeler prior to its
acquisition by the Group.

Other provisions

At 31 December 2017, other provisions of $104.5m (2016: $62.5m) have been recognised. This omount includes warranty provisions
in respect of guarantees provided in the normal course of business relating to contract performonce. It is expected that any
payment required in respect of these provisions would be made within two years.

Included within the reclassifications line is $13.4m of unfavourable leases which the Group had previously included within other
provigions but are now shown in other non-current licbilities.
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19 Deferred tax
Deferred tox is calculated in full on temporory differences under the liobility method using the tax rate applicable to the

territory in which the asset or liability has arisen. The UK rote of corporation tax, currently 19%, will reduce to 17% in April 2020. g

The Group has provided deferred tox in relotion to UK companies at 18% (2016: 19.5%). The movement on the deferred tox g

account is shown below: 2

£

2017 206 8

$en bm =1

A
At 1 January (B6.6) (54.5)
Exchange movernents 1.7 (2.7)
Credit to income stotement (note 5) (58.1) (8.5)
Acquisitions (note 28) 219.7 -
Deferred tox refating to R&D credits €13.0) (1.2}

Deferred tox relating to retirerment benefit liobilities (0.7} (2.8) o

Deferred tox reloting to share option schemes 58 49 e

Pl

Impact of rate change in equity 4.2 B ]

(=]

2

At 31 December 73.0 (86.6) N

Deferred tax is presented in the finonctal statements as follows:

Deferred tox ossets : (108.5) 91.3)
Deferred tox liobilities 181.5 47
Net deferred tax liability/(asset) 73.0 (B5.6)

$48.1m {2014: $9.8m) of deferred tox is recognised on the unremitted eornings of overseas subsidiaries and joint ventures as it is
anticipoted that distributions will be made in the foreseeable future. We expect oll other eornings to be continuolly reinvested by
the Group. There is no tax expected to be payable on them in the foreseeable future ond as ¢ result no deferred tax is provided.

Recognition of $B5.9m of deferred tox assets in relation to the US tox group is based on forecast profits of the US businesses.

The Group hos unrecognised tox losses of $5,824.64m (2016, $164.3m) to corry forward ogainst future toxable income. Tax losses are
recognised where there is reasonable certainty thot they con be utilised in future years.

Deferred tax assets ond ligbilities are only offset where there is a legally enforceable right of offset and there is an intention to
settle tha bolonces net.

At 31 December 2017, the expiry dates of unrecognised deferred tax assets corried farward are as fallows:

Deductible

temporary
Tax losses differences Total
$m $m
Expiring within 5 years 19070 62.8 19693
Expiring within 4-10 years - 21 2711
Unlimited 2962.0 6217 3,583.7
4,869.0 955.6 5824.6

John Wood Group PLC Annyal Report and Accounts 2017 m



Financiol statements | Notes to the finoncial statements

19 Deferred tax {continued)
The deferred tax balonces are analysed below: -

Accelerated Other

capital Share bosed temporary
1k Pensi) charges differences Lossas Total
2017 $m $m $m $m $m $m
Deferred tax assets (184 .8) 6.7 (13.6) 2174 (121.2) (108.5)
Deferred tax liabilities 493.2 601 - (371.8) - 181.5
Nat deferrad tax (asset)/liobility 308B.6 53.4 (13.8) (154.2) 121.2) 73.0

2016

Deferred tox ossets 423 .4) a97) (76.6) @59 @3
Deferred tax liabilities - - - 4.7 - 4.7
Net deferred tax {osset)/liability 42.3 (1.4) {197 {719 (35.9) (86.6)

20 Share based charges

The Group currently has a nurmber of share schemes thot give rise to shore bosed charges. These are the Executive Share Cption
Scheme ('ESQS'), the Long Term Retention Plan ('LTRP), the Long Term Plan ('LTP") and the Employee Share Pian. The chorge to
operating profit for these schemes for the year amounted to $10.2m (2016: $10.7m). This included $0.6m reloting to the roll-over of
Amec Foster Wheeler awards under their Long Term [ncentive Plan into Wood Group awards. In addition, an amount of $2.1m hos
been qllocated to the acquisition consideration (see note 28).

The assumptions made in arriving ot the charge for each scheme are detailed below.

ESOS and LTRP

Faor the purposes of calculating the foir value of the share options, a Black-Scholes option pricing model has been used. Based on
past experience, it has been assumed that options will be exercised, on average, six months after the earliest exercise date, which is
four years ofter grant date, and there will be o lapse rate of 25% for ESOS and 20% for LTRP. The share price volotility used in the
caleulation of 40% is based on the actual volatility of the Group's shares os well as that of comporoble companies. The risk free rate
of return is based on the implied yield ovailoble on zero coupon gilts with a term remaining equal to the expected lifetime of the

options ot the date of gront,

Long Term Plan

The Group's Long Term Plan (LTF') was introduced during 2013, There are two distinct awards made under the LTP. Nil value share
options will be owarded on the same bosis as awards under the LTRP (see above). In addition, awards to senior management are
mode based on achievernent of performance measures, these being total shareholder return and adjusted diluted earnings per
share. Participants may be gronted conditional share awords or nil cost options at the start of the cycle. Performance is measured
over o three year period and up to 80% of an award may vest based on the performance over that period. The vesting of at least
20% of any award is normally deferred for a further period of at least two yeors.

Ferformance based owards

Details of the LTP awards are set out in' the table below. The chorge for morket reloted performance targets has been calculoted using
a Monte Corlo simulotion model taking occount of shore price volatility against peer group companies, risk free rate of return, dividend

yield ond the expected lifetime of the award, Further details of the LTP are provided in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

Cycle S 6 7 8 9 10
Performance period 2012-14 201315 201618 20157 201618 201719
Fair value of owords £6.18 £7.53 £7.26 E£S 95 £5.82 £8.54
Type of award Shares/options Options Options Options Options Options
Outstonding at 31/12/17 10,502 55946 150,334 2,705,123 2.610,838 2172954
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20 Share based charges {continued)
In addition to the awards above, 960,633 options are outstonding at 31 December 2017 in respect of awards made under the Amec

Foster Wheeler Long Term Incentive Plan. These awards were converted to Wood Group awards following the acquisition of Amec ?
Foster Wheeler on & QOctober 2017. The fair value of these awards is £7.00. E.
The awards autstanding under cycles 5, & and 7 represent 20% of the oward at vesting which is deferred for two years. A
Further details on the LTP are provided in the Directors’ Remuneration Report. §
Share options +
A summary of the basis for the charge for ESOS, LTRP ond LTP options is set out below together with the number of options
granted, exercised and lapsed during the year.
ESOS LTRP LTP
2017 2016 2017 2006 2017 2016
Number of porticipants 493 605 23 13s 247 262
Lopse rate 259 25% 0% 20% 10-20% 10-20% o~
Risk free rote of return on gronts during year N/A N/A N/A N/A 0.07%-0.34%  015%-0.58% ]
-
Shore price volotility 40% 40% $0% 40% 40% 40% 3
5]
Dividend yield on gronts during year N/A N/A N/A N/A 3.40% 3.50% 2
Fair value of options granted during year N/A N/A N/A N/A £4.73-£6.B1 £5.79-£5.96 °
Weighted averoge rernaining controctual life 4.7 years S5years 0.3 years 12 years 2.5 years 2.3 years
Options outstanding 1 Jonuary 3,850,154 5,308,594 482,062 1106984 1,800,364 1,421.864
Options granted during the yeor - - - - 728,736 530,228
Options exercised during the year (487,873) (1,013,892} (395,739) {548,278) (355,908) (42,575)
Options lopsed during the year (336,008) (444.548) (12,376 (76.646) (159,621) (109153)
Dividends accrued on options - - - - 22,480 -
Options outstanding 31 Decamber 3,026,273 3,850,154 73,967 482,062 2,034,053 1,800,364
No. of options exercisoble ot 31 December 2,189,347 1,835,482 73947 48,875 7,500 -
Weighted cverage share price of options £8)4 £7.21 £7.52 £6.52 £730 £692

exercised during year

Executive Share QOption Schemes
The following options to subscribe for new or existing shares were outstanding at 31 December:

Number of ordinory shores under option Exercise price
Year of Grant 20017 2016 {per share) Exercise period
2007 - 15,000 268Yip 20M-2017
2008 25,000 37000 3B81%p 20122018
2009 178,750 239.200 222p 2013-2019
2000 247,114 352,114 377p 2014-2020
20Mm 325,440 484,340 S29%p 2015-2021
2012 508,446 707828 580%:p 2014-2022
2013 904,617 1,077,481 845%p 2017-2023
2013 - 4,000 812p 2017-2023
2014 838,906 933191 267%p 2018-2024
3,026,273 3,850,154
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20 Share based charges (continued)

Share options are granted at on exercise price equal to the averoge mid-market price of the shares on the three days prior to the

dote of grant

Long Term Retenticn Plan

The following options granted under the Group's LTRP were outstanding ot 31 Decembaer:

Number of ordinary shares under option

Exercise price

Year of Grant 2017 2016 {par share) Exercise period

2012 - 48,875 ¥p 2016-2077

2013 73947 433187 Y 2017-2018
73947 482,062

Options are granted under the Group’s LTRP at par value. There are no performance criteria attached to the exercise of options

under the LTRP.

Nil volue share options

The following options granted under the Group's LTP were outstanding ot 31 December:

Number of ordinary shares under aption

Exercise price

Year of Grant 2017 2014 {per share) Exercise period
2013 7,500 1,500 0.00p 2017-2018
2074 439,292 705,575 0.00p 2018-2019
2015 43,002 330,769 0.00p 2017-2018
2015 163,645 222,292 0.00p 2019-2020
2016 235,228 235,228 0.00p 2018-2019
2016 237,083 295,000 0.00p 2020-2021
20017 190,303 - 0.00p 2019-2020
2017 520,000 - 0.00p 2021-20322
2,036,053 1,800,364

Options are gronted under the Group's LTP ot nil value. There are performance criteria reloting to the creation of the pool avoilable
but none relating to the exercise of the options. Further details on the LTP are provided in the Directors' Remuneration Report.

Employee share plon

The Group introduced an Empioyee Share Plan during 2016. Under the plan employees contribute regular monthly omounts which
are used to purchase shares over o one yeor period. At the end of the year, the participating employees are owarded one free share
for every three shares purchosed, providing they remain in employment for a further year. it is estimoted that 183,999 shares will be

awarded at the end of the first yeor of the scheme.

Arnec Foster Wheeler also has an Employee Share Plan. Awards under this scheme were converted to Woad Group owards
following the acquisition on & Qctober 2017 At 31 December 2017, 1,099,016 options were outstanding under this scherme.
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21 Share copital

QOrdinary shares of 4% pence each (2014: 4% pence) 2017 2018 w
Issued and fully paid shares $m shares $m a
§
At 1 Jonuory 381,025,384 239 378,875.384 238 %
Allocotion of new shores to employee share trusts 2,150,000 [e R} 2,150,000 01 é
Shares issued in relation to ocquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler 294,510,277 16,5 - - ?;
Shares issved to sotisfy option exercises 6,695 - - -
At 31 December 672,692,296 40.5 381,025,384 239
On & QOctober 2017, 294,510,217 new shares were issued in relation ta the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheaeler. Tha value of the
consideration for these shares was $2,807.3m with $16.5m being credited to share capital and the balance to the merger reserve
(see note 24). The total consideration for Amec Foster Wheeler was $2.80%.4m. e
3
£
2
g
22 Share premivm a
;M7 2016
$m $m
At 1 Januory 539 439
Allocotion of new shores to ernployee share trusts - -
At 31 December 83.9 639
The shares allocated to the trust during the year were issued ot 4% pence (2016: 4% pence).
23 Retained earnings
2077 018
$m $m
At 1 Jonuory 2,098.0 2162.4
(Loss)/prafit for the year ottribytable to swners of the parent £32.4) 278
Dwidends paid (note &} €125.6) (116.0)
Credit relating to share based charges (nate 20) 10.2 107
Shaore bosed charges aflocated to AFW purchose consideration FA) .
Re-measurement lass on retirement benefit liobilities (note 30) {1.2) 14.2)
Mavement in deferred tox reloting to retirement bensfit liabilities 0.7 28
Shores allocoted to employee shore trusts ©.1) Q1
Shares disposed of by employee share trusts 2.4 75
Gain on sale of shares scld by employee share trusts 3.2 -
Tox relating te shore option schemes (4.2) &4
Deferred tax impoct of rate change in equity (5.0}
Exchonge movements in respeéct of shores held by employee shore trusts 9.9} 209
Transactions with non-controlling interests (5.0) (10.2)
At 31 December 1,935.2 2,098.0
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23 Retained earnings (continued)

Retoined earnings are stated after deducting the investment in own shares held by employee share trusts. No options have been
granted over shares held by the employee share trusts (2016: nil).

Shares held by employee share trusts

2017 200

Shares $m Shares $m
Bgalance 1 Januory 9,097,352 105.5 8,985,323 1338
New shares allocoted 2.150,000 041 2,150,000 01
Shores issued to satisfy option exercises (1,239,518) (2.3) (1,604 745) (7.5)
Shares issved to satisfy awords under Long Term Incentive Plon (478,411) - {430,818) -
Shares issued to satisfy owords under Employee Share Plan (438) - (2,408) -
Sale of shares by JWG Trustees Ltd (421,000) (0.1) - -
Exchange movernent - 9.9 - (209
Balence 31 December 9107.787 kA 9097352 105.5

Shaores acquired by the employee share trusts are purchased in the open morket using funds provided by John Wood Group PLC te
meet obligations under the Emplayee Share Option Schernes, LTRP and LTP. Shares are allocated to the employee share trusts in
order to sotisfy future option exercises ot various prices.

The costs of funding ond odministering the trusts ore charged to the income statement in the period to which they relote. The
market value of the shares at 31 December 2017 wos $80.1m (2016: $98.5m) bosed on the closing share price of £6.50 (2016:

£8 76), The employee share trusts have waived their rights to receipt of dividends on ordinary shares.

in December 2017, 421,000 shares held by JWG Trustees Ltd were sold for @ total consideration of $3.3m. The cost of these shares
was $0.m and the gain on disposal of $3.2m has been credited to retained earnings in the period.

The amount of John Wood Group PLC's reserves that are considered distributable is disclosed in note 12 te the Company Financial
Statements.

24 Merger reserve
2077 2015
$m $m
At 1Jonuary - -
Shares issued in relotion to acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler 2,790.8 -
At 31 December 2,790.8 -

On 6 October 2017, 294,510,217 new shares were issued in refation to the acquigition of Amec Foster Wheeler. As the acquisition
resulted in the Group securing 90% of Amec Foster Wheeler's share capital, the acquisition qualifies for merger relief under section
612 of the Companies Act 2004 and the premium arising on the issue of the shares is credited to a merger reserve rather than the
share premium account. The total value of the consideration for Amec Foster Wheeler wos $2,809.4m with $16.5m being credited
to share capital, $2,790.8m to the merger reserve and $2.1m to retained earnings.
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25 Other reserves

]

Capital Caopital Currency "a'

reduction redemption transiotion Hedging o~

reserve resarve reserve reserve Totel (8

$m $m $m $m $m 2

At T January 2016 887 4397 {378.%) .0y %8.2 =3
Exchange movement on retranslotion of foreign currency net assets - - (138.8) - {138.B)
At 31 December 2016 88.1 439.7 (517.4) 1.0) 9.4
Cash flow hedges - - - 13 1.3

. . o

Exchange movement on retranslation of foreign currency net ossets - - 9.2 - 19.2 2

]

1

=1

At 31 December 2017 88 439.7 (398.2) 0.3 1299 ]

[a]

L3

The capital reduction reserve was crected subsequent to the Group's IPO in 2002 ond is a distributable reserve.

The copital redemption reserve was created following a share issue thot formed part of the return of cash to shargholders in 2071,
This is not a distributable reserve.

The currency translotion reserve relates to the retranslation of foreign currency net assets on consolidation. This was reset to zero
on transition to IFRS at 1 January 2004. The movement during the year relates to the retranslation of foreign currency net ossets,
including goodwiil and intangible assets recognised on acquisition.

The hedging reserve relotes to the accounting for derivotive financial instruments under {AS 39. Fair volue gains and losses in
respect of effective cosh flow hedges are recagnised in the hedging reserve.

24 Non-controlling interests
2017 2014
$m S
At 1Jonuory 13.0 227
Extchange maovements - {0.3)
Acquired 1.2 -
Share of profit for the year 2.4 6.6
Dividends poid to non-controlling interests (4.5) %7
Transactions with nan-contralling interests (0.4) *.3)
At 31 December 1.7 13.0

The Group poid $3.9m to acquire minority shareholdings during the year. The $0.4m in the above table represents the share of net
assets acquired ond the excess has been recorded ageainst retained earnings.
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27 Cash generated from operotions
2017 2016
Note $m $m
Reconciliotion of operating profit to cash generated from operotions:
Operoting profit from continuing operotions 346.4 89.4
Less shore of post-tax profit from joint ventures (31.3) (3.4}
5.1 B840
Adjustrnents for:
Depreciation 9 41.8 441
Guin on disposol of property plont and equipment 3 3 @.n
Impairment of property plont and equipment 9 27 -
Amortisation of intangible assets B 139.4 1023
Shore based charges 20 10.2 0.7
Decrease in provisions 18 (75.8) (643.8)
Dividends from joint ventures 0 320 254
Exceptional items - non cash impoct 1,4 9.8 999
Changes in working capital (excluding effect of acquisition and divestmaent of subsidiories)
({Increase)/decreqse in inventaories (0.4) 09
Decrease in receivables 287.3 283
Decrease in poyables (302.9) (179.6)
Exchange movements 121 36
Cash generated from operations 250.0 2451
Anolysis of net debt
At 31
At 1 January Exchange December
2017 Acquired Cash flow movemesnts 2017
$m $m $m $m $m
Short-term busrowings (note 15} (433.6) - Q08.2) (1.4) (543.2)
Finance ieases {notes 14 and 16) - %9.5) ©.5) - (50.0)
Long-term borrowings (note 15) (495.0) " 1.831.0) aon (2,3367)
(928.6) (49.5) (1.939.7) ms) (2.929.3)
Cash and cash equivolents (note 13) 579.5 - 6421 39 1.225.5
Restricted cosh (note 12) 265 - - - 26.5
Bank deposits (more than three months) (note 12) - 301 - 11 3.2
Net dabt {322.8) (19.4) (1,297.4) (6.5) (1,646.1)

The cash flow column in the table above includes cash and borrowings of $447.5m and $1,809.7m respectively ocquired on the
acquisitions of Amec Foster Wheeler and CEC (see note 28).
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28 Acquisitions and divestments

On 6 October 2017, the Group acquired 100% of the share copitel of Amec Fester Wheeler plc. The acquisition was cormpleted
through the issue of 294,510,217 new Wood Group shares for a value of $2,807.3m. In oddition, $2.1m relating to share awards to
Amec Foster Wheeler employees was ollocated to the purchase consideration.

The assets and liabilities acquired in respect of the Amec Foster Wheeler acquisition were as follows:

Provisional acquired
balance sheet

$m

Property, plant ond equipment 83.4
Intangible assets recagnised on acquisition 13436
QOther intangible assets 351
Investment in joint ventures 55.5
Retirement benefit schemes surplus 1473
Long term receivobles 167.3
Inventories 67
Trade ond other receivables 1861.4
Assets held far sate 582.4
Bark deposits (more than 3 moenths) 30
Cash and cash equivatents 4437
Borrowings 1.80%.7)
Finance leoses (495)
Trode ond other payables (1,802.8)
Liabilities held for sole (326.2)
Current tox (1691
Deferred tox (219.7)
Provisions (822.4)
Non-gurrent ligbilities (181.2)
Total identifiable net liobilities acquired {103.9)
Non-controlling interests (1.2)

(FOs51)
Goodwitt 3,9%.5
Considerotion 2,809.4
Consideration satisfied by:
Issue of shores 28073
Shore bosed charges aliocoted to cansideration 21

2,809.4

The acquisition of Amec Faster Wheeler accelerates the Group's strategy, increases the range of customer relaticnships, facilitotes
development of technology enobled solutions and broodens end market, geographic and customer exposure. It will provide
enhanced capability and diversification across oil and gas, chernicals, renewablas, environmental and infrastructure ond mining
segments. These factors contribute to the goodwill recognised on acquisition. Amec Foster Wheeler's skilled workforee did not meet
the criteria for recognition as an intangible asset ot the date of acquisition and thus also contributed to the goodwill recognised.

The accounting for the acquisition is provisional ond will be finalised in the next accounting period.
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28 Acquisitions and divestments (continued)

Intangible assets of $1,343.6m, representing the foir value of customer relationships, order bockiog ond brands have been recorded
in relation to the acquisition. Deferred tax liabilities of $261.5m have been recognised in relation to intongible assets.

Fair value adjustments of $104.5m have been made to the acquisition balance sheet. This amount includes $371m of odditional
cantract liobilities, $42.6m of anticipated legal fees to defend claims against the Group, $19.1m of additional insurance captive
liabifities in order to align with Wood Group policy end $5.7m of other adjustrments. In addition, an odjustment of $57.5m has been
recorded to align Amec Foster Wheeler's revenue recognition policy on lump sum contracts with Wood Group's policy and $49.4m of

additional tax provisions have also been recorded.

The Group has used acquisition accounting for the purchose of Amec Foster Wheeler and, in occordance with the Group's
accounting policies, the goodwill arising on consolidotion of $3,514.5m has been copitalised.

The adjusted trade ond other receivables acquired of $1,861.4m, net of provisions, are expected to be recovered in full. Gross
trade ond other receivables acquired, before provisions and fair value adjustments ameunted to $1974.2m. Long term receivobles
acquired amounted to $167.3m.

In May 2077, the Group acquired 100% of the shore capital of CEC Controls Inc ('CEC’), a designer and builder of industrial and
process control systems for the outometive manufacturing industry based in Detroit, USA.

The ossets and labilities ccquired in respect of the CEC acquisition were os follows:

$m
Property, plant and equipment 0.4
Intongible ossets recognised on acquisition 12.3
Trade and other receivobles 194
Cash and cash equivolents 38
Trode ond other poyables (6.8)
Total identifiable net assets acquired 29.5
Goodwill 38.8
Consideration 68.3
Consideration satisfied by:
Cash 54.3
Deferred and contingent consideration 4.0
683

Contingent consideration has been provided in relation to the CEC acquisition and is payable over the next 3 years. The amount
payoble is dependent on post-acquisition profits ond the provision mode is based on the Group's estimate of the likely profits of the
entity. Where deferred consideration is payable after more than one year the estimated ligbility is discounted using an appropriate
rote of interest.

The acquisition of CEC gives that company occess to the Group's wider client base and use of the Group's resources to further grow
and develop its businesses contributing to the goodwill recognised on the acquisition.

The Group has used acquisition accounting for the purchase of CEC and, in accordance with the Group's accounting policies, the
goodwill arising on consolidation of $38.8m has been capitolised.

Intongible ossets of $12.3m, representing the fair value of customer controcts and relationships, have been recorded in relation to
the acquisition of CEC. Trade ond other receivables acquired of $19.4m are expected to be recovered in full. The accounting for the
acquisition will be finalised in the next accounting period.
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28 Acquisitions and divestments (continued)
Acquisition costs incurred during the year are included in administrative expenses in the income stotement (see note 4}

w
The inflow of cash and cash equivolents in respect of acquisitions is anolysed os follows: g
o
tm lrgx
Cash consideration for acquisitions in year (54.3) o
Cash consideration relating to acquisitions in prior periods (33.4) §
Cash acquired 447.5
Net cgsh inflow 359.8
Borrowings of $1,809.7m were acquired on the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler,
Contingent consideration payments of $32.1m and o top-up payment of $1.3m were made during the year in respect of acquisitions
made in priar periods. Totol deferred and contingent consideration outstonding at 31 December amounted to $41.2m (2016
$92.7m). See note 17 for further details. o
. . a]
The proforma results of the Group, on the basis that Amec Foster Wheeler was acquired on 1 Jonuary 2017 are presented in z
the Financicl Review in the Group's Annual Report. The figures for the pre-acquisition period have been extracted from the 3
manogerment accounts of Amec Foster Wheeler. The proforme figures are unaudited and show Group revenue of $9,884.8m and §
(o]

EBITA of $597.7m for the year ended 31 December 2017.

From the dote of acquisition to 31 December 2017, Amec Foster Wheeler contributed $1.435.5m to revenue and $%6.1m te EBITA
and CEC contributed $42.7m to revenue and $7.2m to EBITA.

Divestments

On 27 QOctober 2017, the Group disposed of Amec Foster Wheeler's UK upstream oil and gas business for a gross consideration of
$299.0m. This divestment was one of the conditions agreed with the UK competition authorities to enoble the Group to proceed
with the Amec Foster Wheeler acquisition. In November 2017, the Group dispased of Amec Foster Wheeler's North Americon nuclear
operations for o gross consideration of $8.9m ond in December 2017 the Group disposed of 0 small boiler business for a gross
consideration of $5.2m.

On the acquisition balance sheet of Amec Fogter Wheealer the gssets and liabilities of these businesses were classified as held for sale.

The accounting for the disposals is shown below -:

$m
Assets held for sale 55041
Liabilities held for sale {238.5)
Net assets divested ns
Gross proceeds received 3131
Grossg gain 1.5
Disposel costs (1.5)
Net gain -
The cosh inflow in respect of these disposols is onolysed below.
$m
Gross proceeds received 3131
Disposal costs paid (1.5}
Cosh divested {56.7)
Cash inflow 254.9
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29 Employees and directors
2017 201%
Employse benefits expense $m $m
Waoges and salaries 2,458.0 19646
Soacial security costs 1971 1665
Pension costs — defined benefit schemes (note 30) 0.2 -
Pension costs - defined contribution schemes (note 30) 761 &B8.3
Share based chorges (note 20) 10.2 107
2,761.8 22101
2017 2016
Average monthly number of employees {including executive directors) No. Ng,
By geogrophical areo:
UK 5,972 7169
us 1,350 10,736
Rest of the World 10,709 7.626
29,031 25,531

The average number of employees excludes contractors and employees of joint venture companies. Employees of Amec Foster
Wheeler hove been included for the lost three months of the year.

2017 pleal.}

Koy management compensation $m $m
Saleries and short-term ermmployee benefits 7.5 5.6
Amounts receivaoble under lang-term incentive schemes 1.3 (o) ]
Saciol security costs 1.0 08
Post-employment benefits 0.2 03
Share boséd chorges 1.7 13
n7 8.8

Key manogement compensation represents the charge to the income stotement in respect of the remuneration of the Group board
ond Group Executive Leadership Tearn (‘'ELT") members, Both the Group boord ond the ELT hove been extended following the Amec
Foster Wheeler acquisition. At 31 December 2017, key management held 0.2% of the voting rights of the company.

20W 20%

Directors $m $m
Aggregote emoluments 29 26
Aggregote omounts receivable under long-term incentive schemes 0.6 0.4
Aggregote gains made on the exercise of share options 0.7 0.2
Share based charges 0.6 [0F.]
4.8 3.8

At 31 December 2017 , two directors (2016: two) hod retirement benefits accruing under o defined contribution pension plan and ne
directors (2016: none) had benefits accruing under a defined benefit pension scherne. Further details of directors' emoluments are
provided in the Directors' Remuneration Report.
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30 Retirement benefit schemes
The Group operates a number of defined benefit pension schemes. The assets of the defined benefits schemes are held separately

from those of the Group, being invested with independent investment companies in trustee administered funds. These schermes are W
largely closed to future occrual. g
As well os the John Wood Group PLC Retirement Benefit Scheme, the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler added o number of "rB‘
further defined benefit schemes, the most significant of which are the Armec Foster Wheeler Pension Plan and the Foster Wheeler 3
Inc Salaried Employees Pension Plan. B
3
The valuations used have been based on the final valuation of the John Wood Group PLC Retirernent Benefit Scheme as at 5 April
2016, the preliminary valuation of Amec Foster Wheeler Pension Plan os ot 31 March 2017 ond the voluation of the Foster Wheeler
Inc Pension Plan os at 1 January 2077. The scheme valuations have been updated by the schemes’ actuaries for the requirement
to assess the present value of the liabilities of the schemes as at 31 Decernber 2017, The assets of the schemes are stoted ot their
aggregote market value as at 31 December 2017,
Scheme membership ot the balance sheet date was as follows -
2017 2017 2017 2016
WG AFW FW Ine we 9
PLC Pension Pension PLC %
RBS Pian Plan RBS g
Deferred members 689 Q746 1,570 724 2
Pensioner members 419 9546 3,234 397 @
The principal ossumptions maode by the octuaries at the balence sheet dote were:
2017 2077 2077 2018
JWG AFW FW iInc JWG
PLC Pensi Pensi PLC
RBS Plan Plan RES
% % % %
Discount rate 25 25 3.4 2.5
Rate of intcrease in pensions in poyment ond deferred pensions 3.2 27 N/A 35
Rate of retail price index inflation 3.3 33 N/A 3.6
Rate of consumer price index inflation 2.3 N/A N/A 2.6

The mortality assumptions used to determine pension ligbilities in the three schemes at 31 December 2017 were as foliows -

Scheme Mortality assumption

JWG PLC RBS S2NA mortolity tables with CMI 2015 projections ond a long-term rate of improvement of 1.25% po
AFW Pensian Plan Scheme specific table with CMI 2016 projections and o long-term rate of improvement of 1.25% pa

FW Ine Pensicn Plon RP-2014 Employee and Annuitant tables for males and females with generotional projection using scale

MMP-2016 with no collar adjustments
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30 Retirement benefit schemes {(continued)

The mortality tables use doto appropriate to each of the Group’s schemes adjusted to ollow for expected future improvements
in mortality using the latest projections. For the three schemes referred to above the assumned life expectancies are shown in the
following table:

W7 2017 2017 2018

JWG AFW FW Inc JWG

PLC Pengion Pension PLC

RBS Plan Plan RBS

Life expectancy at oge 45 of mole oged 45 243 244 219 242

Life expectoncy ot age &5 of male oged 45 225 224 20.5 224

Life expectoncy ot age 45 of fernole aged 45 266 263 237 26.5

Life expectoncy at age 65 of femoale aged 45 247 263 224 246

The amounts recognised in the income statement are os follows:

2017 2016

$m $m

Current service cost 0.2 .

Interest cost 36.2 88

Interest income on scheme assets (33.8) [LA8)]

Totol included within finance expense/{income) 2.6 (0.2)
The omounts recognised in the balonce sheet are determined as follows:

2017 2018

$m $m

Present value of funded obligations 4,354.9 2463

Fair value of scheme ossets (4,522.6) (239.3)

Net (surplus)/deficit 8L 70
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30 Retirement benefit schemes (continued)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit liability are as follows:

2
2017 01 &
$m $m &
3
Present volue of funded obligations ot 1 January 2563 2497 z
Acquired 3,882.3 - ~
Current service cost 0.2 -
Interest cost 34.2 [=X-]
Re-measurements;
- actuorial losses arising from choages in finoncial ossumptions 0.3 727
- actuariol losses/{gains) arising from changes in demographic assumptions 153 o9
- ottuoriol losses/(gaoins) arising from changes in experience 15.4 (15.3)
Benefits poid (83.1) (14.8) ©
Settlerment of unfunded liability (8.5} - g
Exchonge movements 160.5 (43.9} §
0
o
Present value of funded obligati at 31 D b 4,354.9 246.3
Changes in the fair value of scheme assets are as follows:
2017 2016
$m $m
Fair value of scherme assets at 1 Jonuary 239.3 2543
Acquired 4,029.6 -
Interest income on scherne assets 33.6 20
Contribytions 149 23
Benefits poid (80.9) (14.8)
Re-measurement gain on scheme ossets 5.8 323
Actuariol movement arising from changes in financial assumptions 4.0 -
Expenses poid {2.4) -
Exchange movements 168.7 (43.7)
Fair value of scheme assets at 31 December 4,522.6 239.3
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30 Retirement benefit schemes (continued)

Analysis of the movement in the balance sheet {surplus)/deficit:

207 2016
$m $m
Deficit/(surpbus) ot 1 Jonuary 7.0 4.5)
Acquired (147.3) -
Current service cost 0.2 -
Finonce expense/{income) .6 (0.2)
Contributions (14.9) (2.3)
Re-measurement losses recognised in the yeor 1.2 14.2
Benefits paid {2.2) -
Expenses paid 2.4 -
Settlement of unfunded liability 3.5 -
Exchonge movements (8.2) (0.2)
(Surplus)/deficit ot 31 December (167.7) 7.0
The net (surplus)/deficit at 31 December is presented in the Group balance sheet as follows —
2017 2016
$m $m
JWG PLC Retirement Benefit Scheme (22.9) -
AFW Pension Plan (308.6) -
Retirement benefit scheme surplus (331.9) -
Foster Wheeler Inc Pension Plon 80.6 -
JWG PLC Retirement Benefit Scheme - 7.0
All other schemes 83.2 -
Retirement benefit scheme deficit 163.8 7.0
Net (surplus)/deficit {182.7) 70

For the three principol schemes the defined benefit obligation can be allocated to the plan participants as follows:

2017 2017 2017 2016

JWG AFW FW Ine JWG

PLC Pension Pension PLC

RBS Plan Pion RBS

% % % %

Ceferred members of the scheme 751 48.0 247 72.2
Pensioner members of the scheme 247 52.0 753 238
Unfunded liabilities 0.2 - - 4.0
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30 Retirement benefit schemes (continued)

The mojor categories of scheme assets s o percentage of totol scheme assets are os follows: "

+

2017 2017 2017 2014 I3

JWG AFW FW Ine we 8

pPLC Pension Pension PLC ’__“

RBS Plan Plan RBS 8

% % % % &

Equities 589 343 60.0 785 7
Property Fal 79 - -
Bonds (including gilts) 10 827 40Q 4.6
Liability driven investments n.3 - - -
Cash 15 41 - 20
Othar 23 10 - 25

QO

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 o]

2

3

8

3

N

©

The contributions expected to be paid during the finenciot year ending 31 December 2018 arnount to $23.7m.

Schame risks
The retirement benefit schemes are exposed to o number of risks, the most significant of which are -

Valatility
The defined benefit obligation is measured with reference to corporote bond yields and if scheme assets underperform relotive to
this yield, this will creote a deficit, all other things being equol. The scheme investments are well diversified such that the failure of a

single investrment would not have ¢ material impact on the overall level of assets.

Changes in bond yields
A decreose in corporate bond yields will increase the defined benefit obligotion. This woutld however be offset to some extent by o

corresponding increase in the value of the scheme's bond asset holdings.

Inflation risk
The majority of benefits in deferment and in payment are linked to price inflation so higher octual inflation and higher assumed

inflation will increase the defined benefit obligation.

Life expectancy
The defined benefit obligation is generally made up of benefits payabile for life and so increases to members' life expectancies will

increase the defined benefit obligation, all other things being equal.
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30 Retirement benefit schemes {continued)

Sensitivity of the retirement benefit obligation
The impact of changes to the key assumptions on the retirerment benefit abligation is shown below. The sensitivity is based on ¢

chonge in an assumption whilst holding oll other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and chonges in some
of the assumptions may be correloted. When coleulating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligotion to significant actucrial
assumptions the sarme method has been applied as when calculating the pension obligation recognised in the Group balance sheet.

JWG AFW FW Inc
PLC Pension Pansion
RBS Plan Plan
Approximate impact on scheme liabilities $m $m $m
Discount rate
Pius 0.1% 5.0) {633 (3.2)
Minus 0.1% 51 45.0 3.2
Inflation
Plus 01% 37 S47 N/A
Minus 0.1% (3.6) (54.5) N/A
Life expectancy
Plus 1year 67 130.8 125
Minus 1year %3 (129.9) (12.5)
Defined contribution plans
Pension costs for defined contribution plans were os follows:
2017 2016
$m $m
Defined contribution plans 76.1 68.3

There were no material contributions outstanding ot 31 December 2017 in respect of defined contribution plans.

The Group operates a SERP pension arrangement in the US for certain employees. During the year, the Group made contributions
of $0.6m (2014: $0.6m) to the arrangement. Contributions are investaed in a portfolio of US funds and the fair volue of the funds
at the balonce sheet date are recognised by the Group as a long term receivable. Investrments held by the Group ot 31 Decermber
amaounted to $83 Bm (2016: $77.6m) ond will be used to pay benefits when employees retire. The corresponding liability is recorded

in other non-current liabilities,

3 Operating lease commitments - minimum lease payments

2077 2014
Vehicles, Vehicles,
plont and plant and
Property equipment Property equipment
$m $m $m $m

Amounts payable under nan-cancelloble opercting leases due:
Within one yeor 7.0 5.4 790 9.2
Loter thon one year and less than five years 457.4 37 2252 55
After five years 225.8 - 208.0 -
854.2 21 512.2 W7

The Group leases various offices and facilties under non-cancelloble operating lease agreements. The leases have various terms,
escalotion clauses and renewal rights. The Group also leases vehicles, plant and equipment under non-cancelloble operating lease

agreements.
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32 Contingent liabilities

Cross guarantees n

At the balonce sheet date, the Group had cross guarantees without limit extended to its principal bankers in respect of sums g

agdvanced to subsidiories. =4
‘(Q‘.

Legal Claims 2

From time to time, the Group is notified of claims in respect of work carried out. Where management believes we are in o strong 3

position ta defend these cloims no provision is made. +

Employment claims

The Group is aware of chollenges to historic employrment practices which moy have an impact on the Group, including the

upplication of National Insurance Contributions to workers in the UK Continentol Shelf. In addition, previous court cases have

challenged the UK's historic interpretation of EU legislation relating to holidoy pay and this rmay have an impoct on all cormpanies

whao have employees in the UK, including the Group. At this point, we do nat believe that it is probable that a liability. if any, will arise

from any of thase ¢laims and therefore no provision hos been made.

Indemnities and retained obligations @ '

The Group has agreed to indemnify certain third parties relating to businesses and/or assets that were previously owned by §

the Group and were sold to them. Such indemnifications relate prirnarily to breach of covenants, breach of representations 3

and warranties, as well as potential exposure for retained linbilities, environmental matters ond third porty cloims for octivities g
(]

conducted by the Group prior to the sale of such businesses ond/or assets. We have established provisions for those indemnities in
respect of which we consider it proboble thot there will be o successful claim. We do not expect indemnities or retained obligations
for which a provision hos not been established to have a material impact on the Group's financial position, results of operations or
cash flows.

Guarantees

In 2016, one of the Group's subsidiaries dispased of o refinery/electricity generation plant located in Chile, A condition of the disposal
was that the subsidiory was required to sign an operation and mointenance contract with the purchaser. This hos resulted ina
number of performance obligations with respect to refinery output and electricity genergtion by the plont.

Mount Polley

The Mount Polley mine i5s owned and operated by Mount Polley Mining Corporation, a subsidiary of Imperial Metols Corporation, ond
is locoted near the town of Likely, British Columbia, Canada. On 4 August 2014, o tailings pond facility ot the mine failed releasing
large quantities of water and mine toilings into the locol environment. The dam was in the process of being raised (as part of its
annual raise} ot the time of the failure. One of Amec Foster Wheeler's subsidiories, along with other parties, hod various design and
quolity ossurance responsibilities associated with the development of this facility. Amec Foster Wheeler's subsidiary was providing
engineering services at the time of the breach, but did not perform the original design.

An independent review panel, appainted by the government of British Columbio, issued o report on 30 Jonuary 2015 concluding
thot the couse of failure wos shearing along o zone of weak soil along with other contributory factors. On 17 December 2015, the
chief inspector of mines for British Columbio issued o report thot for the most part agreed with the conclusions of the independent
review panel. Whilst the chief inspector concluded that there were failings in the required standard of core of all of the engineers,
he concluded that the responsibility for the breoch lies primarily with the mine owner, Mount Polley Mining Corporation. He also
concluded that there waos no evidence of any significant contravention of regulatory requirements.

On & July 2016, Mount Foiiey Mining Coerporotion and Imperial Metals Corporation filed a suit against Amec Foster Wheeler's
subsidiory and others. The claim seeks C$3 million in costs payable to government ogencies and unspecified domages for loss of
profit, reconstruction costs and environmental remediotion. Subsequent to this filing, several tourist operators and First Nations
olso filed suit alleging that they suffered damages as a result of the tailings facility failure. it is Amec Foster Wheeler management’s
opinion that its employees performed in a professional manner consistent with the standard of care for a competent engineer on

o project of this nature in British Columbia. In addition, the contracts between Amec Foster Wheeler's subsidiory and Mount Polley
Mining Corporation contain limitation of liability provisions thot exclude claims for consegquentiol dermoges ond limit the subsidiory's
liobility te Mount Polley Mining Corperation to the amount of professional fees charged, which were less than C$1 million.

The Group has retained outside counsel and filed o response to Mount Polley Mining Corporation’s civil claim on 23 September 2016
Given the early stage of this matter, it is difficult to predict the likely cutcome of this proceeding. Mindful of the foregoing coveat,
it is management's opinion that it is proboble that there will be an outflow in respect of this issue (with liobility shared with the
other parties), but it is probable thot if there is an outflow to Mount Polley Mining Corparation, it will be limited to the prescribed
contractual limitotion of fiability referenced above.
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32 Contingent liabilities (continued)

investigations

Amec Foster Wheeler has received voluntary requests for information from, and continues to cooperate with, the US Securities and
£xchange Commission (*SEC*) and the US Department of Justice ("DOJ*) in connection with their ongoing investigotions into Amec
Faster Wheeler in relation to Unaoil and in relation to historicol use of agents and ¢ertain other business counterparties by Amec
Foster Wheeler and its legacy companies primarily in the Middle Eost. in oddition, Amec Foster Wheeier has provided information
relating to the historical use of third porties by legacy Amec Foster Wheeler componies in certoin other regions to the SEC and DOJ.

Amec Foster Wheeler made a disclosure to the UK Serious Fraud Office ("SFQ") about these motters and, in Aprif 2077, in
connection with the SFQO’s investigotion inta Unaoil, the SFO required Amec Foster Wheeler to produce information relating to any
relationship of Amec Foster Wheeler with Unooil or certain other third porties. In July 2017, the SFO opened an investigation into
Amec Foster Wheeler, predecessor companies and associated persons. The investigotion focuses on the past use of third parties
and possible bribery and corruption and related offences and relotes to various jurisdictions. The Group is co-operating with and
assisting the SFO in relation to this investigation.

Natifications of certain matters within the above investigations hove alse been made to the relevant authority in Brazil (namely, the
Federal Prosecution Service).

Independently, the Group hos conducted on internal investigation into the historical engagement of Unaoil by legacy Wood Group
companies, reviewing informotion ovailoble to the Group in this context. This internat investigation confirmed thot o legocy Wood
Group joint venture engoged Unaoil and thot the joint venture mode payments to Unaoil under agency agreements. The Group has
informed the Crown Office ond Pracurator Fiscal Service ("*COPFS"), the relevant authority in Scotland, of the findings of the internal
investigation. The Group understands that COPFS ond the SFO are, in line with the memorandum of understanding between them,
limising to censider which authority will be responsible for the matter going forward. The Group is co-operating with ond assisting the
authorities in connection with this matter.

At this time it is not possible to make a reliable estimote of the liobility, if any, that maoy arise in relation to any of the obove matters
and therefore no provision has been made for them in the financial stoternents.

Tax planning

The Group undertakes tax planning which is compliont with current legislation and occepted practice. Recent changes to the tox
environment, including the OECDs project around Base Erosion and Profit Shifting hove brought into question tax planning previously
undertaken by multinational entities. There have been several recent high profite tax cases against tax authorities and large groups.
The European Commission continues formol investigations ta examine whether decisions by the tox outhorities in certain European
countries comply with European Union rules, ond hos issued judgements in some cases which are being contested by the groups and
the countries effected. The Group is monitoring the outcome of thase cases in order to understand whether there is any risk to the
Group. Specifically the EC hos chollenged the UK Controlled Foreign Companies (CFC) rules in relation to on exemption for certain
financing income. Based on the Group's current assessment of such issues, it is too early to speculate on the likelihood of liobilities
arising, and as a result, it is not currently considered probable that there will be an outflow in respect of these issues.

33 Capital and other financial commitments
2017 2016
$m tm
Contracts placed for future capital expenditure not provided in the finoncial statements 18.5 B

The copital expenditure above relates to property plont and equipment. In addition, joint venture companies have commitments
amounting to $2.2m.

34 Reloted party transoctions
The following transactions were carried out with the Group's joint ventures. These transactions comprise soles and purchases of goods
and services and funding provided in the ordinary course of business, The receivables include loans to joint venture cormpanies.

017 2016

$m $m

Saie of goods and services to joint ventures 9.5 296
Purchase of goods and services from joint ventures a1 85
Receivables from joint ventures 131.2 1125
Payables o joint ventures 14.3 13.3

Key management compensation is disclosed in note 29.

The Group currentiy pays an onnuol fee of £15,000 (2016: £15.000) to Dunelm Energy, @ company in which lan Marchant, the Group
Chairman, hos an interest, for secretarial and administration services and the provision of office space.
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3s Subsidiaries and joint ventures
The Group's subsidiary ond joint venture undertokings at 31 December 2017 are listed below. All subsidiaries are fully consolidoted in

the financial statements. Ownership interests noted in the table reflect holdings of ordinary shares. %1
2
é
- - - e o
. . —— - EEEE N - b &fship F
Company name _ g d Addrass . intorest %, 3
_Algeria &
SARL Wood Group Algerio Cite Zone Industrielle BP 504, Hossi Messaoud 100
Wood Group Somias SPA PO Box 67, Elmalaha Road (Route das Salines), Elbouni, Annoba 55
Angola .
Production Services Network Angolo Limitedo RugXima Kienda, Edificio SGER, 2nd Floor, Apartment 16, Boavista District, 49
Ingarmkbateo, Luenda
Wood Group Kiande Limitada No 201, Rva Engenheiro Armindo de Andrade, Beoirre Miramer, Simbizango, &7
Lugndo
Argentina
AGRA Argentina S .A. 25 de Moyo 596, pisa 89, C1002ABL, Buenos Aires, Argenting 100
Foster Wheeler E&C Argentino S A. Paraguoy 1866, Buenos Aires, Argentina 100 g‘
15| Mustang (Argenting) S.A. Pedro Moling 714, Ciudod de Mendoza, Provincia de Mendozo 100 §
Avustralia 8
Altoblue Aystralia Pty Ltd Wood Group House, Level 1, 432 Murroy Street, Perth WA 5000 100 a
AMEC Aystralia Finonce Company Pty Ltd Wood Group House, Level 1, 432 Murroy Street, Perth WA 6000 10 e
Amec Foster Wheeler Australio Holding Company Pty Ltd  Wood Group House, Level 1, 432 Murray Street, Perth WA 4000 00
Amec Foster Wheeler Australio Pty Ltd Wood Group House, Level 1, 432 Murroy Street, Perth WA §000 0o
Amec Foster Wheeler BG Holdings Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 S5t Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australia 100
Amec Foster Wheeler BG Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Gecorges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australia 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Engineering Holdings Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Austrolia Q0
Amec Foster Wheeler Engineering Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australia 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrostructure Pty Ltd  Level 4, 144 Edword Street, Brisbone, GLD. 4000, Austrolia 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Zektin Architecture Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Gearges Terrace, Perth, WA, 4000, Austrolia 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Zektin Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terroce, Perth, WA, 4000, Australio 100
AMEC Minproc Projects (New Zealond) Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 S5t Georges Terroce, Perth, WA, 4000, Aystralia 00
AMEC Zektin Group Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 4000, Austrolic 100
Aus-Ops Pty Ltd Wood Graup House, Level T, 432 Murray Street, Perth WA 6000 100
Foster Wheeter (QLD) Pty Ltd Lewvel 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australic 100
Foster Whaeler {WA) Pty Ltd Leval 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Austrolic 100
Geosafe Australia Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terroce, Perth, WA, 4000, Australia 100
Globol Carben Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 8000, Australio 100
GRA Technology Pey Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Austrolia 100
GRO Asio Holdings Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 4000, Australiy 100
GRD Asia Pty Ltd Lavel 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 4000, Australia oo
GRD Developments Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 4000, Australia 100
GRD ESAP Pty Ltd Leval 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australia 100
GRD Investments Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Austrotia 100
GRD New Zealond Pty Ltd Levet 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Parth, WA, 6000, Australia 100
GRD Normet Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terroce, Perth, WA, 6000, Australia 100
GRD Oil & Gas Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terroce, Perth, WA, 6000, Australie 100
GRD Pty Limited Lewvel 7, 197 5t Georges Terroce, Perth, WA, 6000, Austrclio 100
GRD Rernewablas Pty Ltd Lewvel 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australio 100
GRD Waste Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 4000, Australio 100
Innofield Services Pty Ltd Level &, 54-58 Mounts Boy Rood, Perth WA 6000 100
KEC [nternational Pty Ltd Lavel 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Austrafia 110G
Kirfield Pty Ltg Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, §000, Australia Lo]s]
M & O Globel Pry Ltd Wood Group House, Level &, 432 Murray Street, Perth WA 5000 100
Macroes New Zeoland Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Aystralio 100
Marine & Offshore Group Pty Limited Wood Group House, Level 6, 432 Murroy Street, Perth WA 6000 100
Minproc Engineers Pty Ltd Lavel 7. 197 St Georges Terraes, Perth, WA, 6000, Austrolia 100
Minproc Group Superannuaticn Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 5t Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australio 100
Minproc Qverseos Projects Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 5t Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 400G, Aystralic Q0
Minproc Projects (Ghano) Py Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Austrolia 100
Mingroc Technology Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Austrolio 100
Mustang Engineering Pty. Ltd Wood Groyp House, Level 6, 432 Murray Street, Perth WaA 6000 160
Octagon Internationol Propertias Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Gearges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australia 100
ODL PTY LTD Wood Group House, Level &, 432 Murray Street, Perth WA 6000 100
Gedi Completions & Commissioning Pty Ltd Leve! 7, 197 S5t Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australic 100
Rider Hunt Isternatianal (WA) Pty Lid Leve! 7, 197 St Georges Terroce, Perth, WA, 5000, Aystrolio 100
52V Consylting Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000, Australia 100
South Shore Nominees Pty Ltd Level 7, 197 St Geerges Terrace, Perth, WA, 4000, Australic 100
SVT Holdings Pty Ltd Woog Group House, Level 6, 432 Murray Street, Perth WA 6000 100
Terra Nova Technologies Australio Py Ltd Level 7, 197 5t Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 4000, Australio 100
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WGPSEN Queenslond Pty Ltd Santos Ploce, Level 9, 32 Turbot Street, Brisbone QLD 4000 10C
Wood Group Austrolio PTY Ltd Wocd Group House, Level &, 432 Myrrey Street, Perth WA, 000 160
woad Group Engineering ond Production Facilities Wood Group House, Level &, 432 Murray Street, Perth WA 5000 100
Austrahia Pty Ltd
Wood Group Integrity Manogement Pty Ltd Wood Group House, Level &, 432 Murray Street, Perth WA 6000 100
Wood Group Kenny Australio Pty Ltd Wood Group House, Level 6, 432 Murray Street, Perth WA 6000 W00
Wood Group PSN Aystrolo Pty Ltd Level 3, 171 Ceilins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 100
- Azerbaijan " . . . . L
AMEC Limited Llobnluty Company AZ1010, Bake City Sobail District, Nizami 90A, Azerbaijan 00
Wood Grou_p PSN Azerba |cn LLC G6E Nizomi Street, Sobonl Boku AZ 1010 100
Bahomaos = .+ . - ¥ o YRR Tt T - : Y Ce
Mantreal Engineering (Overseos) L-mited c/o 2020 Wmston Pork Dnve, Suite 7000, Ookvnlle Ontario 100
Bermuda .5 0 .- i ot s + S STy
AMEC (Bermuda) Limited ~Canon's Court, 22 Vuctorto Street, (PO Box HM 1179}, Hamilton, HM EX, 100
Bermuda
Atlantic Services Limited Canon's Court, 22 Victoria Street, (PO Box HM 1179), Homitton, HM EX, 100
Bermudo
Foster Wheeler Holdings Ltd. Clorendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda 100
Foster Wheeler Ltd. Clorendon Hause, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM T1, Bermuda 100
FW Eurcpecn E & C Ltd. Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda 100
FW Management Operations, Ltd. Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, P.O. Box HM 1022, Homilton HM CX, 00
Bermuda
Production Services Netwark lnternotlonol lelted Congn's Court, 22 Victong Street, Homilton, Bermudo HM12 100
«Bolivia - . . oL e . LT C
IS| Mustang Bollvu: S. R L Avenida San Martin Calle & Este, Equipetrol No. §, Borrio, Santa Cruz 100
:Brazil *-* S . O * N - - - s
AMEC do Brosi) Port;cnpucoes J_tdo Rup QGuitondo 50. 15th floor, Centro, Rio de Janeiro, CEP 20011-030, Brazil 100
Amec Foster Wheeler America Loting, Ltda. Centro Empresarial Ribeirac Office Tower, Av. Brat Oloio Acosta, 727 - 18 100
angor - SI. 1810, Cep. 14026-404 - Jd. California, Ribeirao Preto, Saoo Paula.
Brozil
Amec Foster Wheeler Brosil S.A. Rua Quitanda 50, 15th floor, Centro, Rio de Janeire, CEP 20011-030, Brazit 100
AMEC Petrolec e Gas Limitado Rua Quitanda 50, 15th floor, Centro, Rio de Joneiro, CEP 20011-030, Brozit 100
AMEC Projetos e Consultoria Ltdo Rua Professor Moraes No. 474, Lojo 5, Sobreloja, Bairre Funcionarios, Belo 100
Horizonte, Minas Gerais, 30150-370, Brazil
Santas Borbasa Tecnico Comercia e Servicios Ltda E:f‘r;::: (S:(E"o, é%;?g?o?g tum, 301 - Imboassico, Cidade de Macae, Rio de 100
‘Wood Group Engineering ond Production Facilities Brasil Rua Mimistro Salgado Filho, 119, Covoleiros, Cidode de Mocae, Estode do Rie 100
Lida de Janeiro, CEP 27920-210
Wood Group Kenny do Brasil Servicos de Engenhario Lida §58555t§g; Seternbro, 54 - 4 andares, Centro, Rio de Janeiro - RJ, CEP 100
: British Virgin Islands i -« et ‘
MM Engineering Group Limited Commerce House, chkhurns Cny 1 PO Elox 3140 Rood Town, Tortola, 00
British Vltg_n Islands
Brunei Darussalam . . i i T - e e N
Amec Foster Wheeler (B} SDN BHD Unit No.s 406A-41OA Wisma Juyu Jolen Permancho, Bandar Seri Begawon 99
858811 Bruneu Darussnlcm
‘Bulgaria " ) B y U0 E R I
AMEC Minproc Bj_rlo ECCD 7th Fleor, 9- 'l'l Mario Louiso Slvd, Vozruzhdone Dlstru:t. Sof‘o 1301 Bulgarlo 100
. Comeroon ) : : N A . L
Amec Foster Wheeler Comeroun SARL Cop leboh Llrnbe BP1280. Comemon 100
MB?SO Alperta Inc. 900 AMEC Ploce, BOY-6th Avenue S5W, Colgory, AB, T2P 3wW3, Canado 100
AMEC BDR Limited 00 AMEC Ploce, BO1-6th Avenue SW, Colgary, AB, T2P 3W3, Canado 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Conode Ltd. 1925-18th Avenue NE, Suite 401, Colgary, AB, T2E 718, Canado 100
CK Temple Holdings Ltd. 900 AMEC Ploce, B01-6th Avenue SW,, Colgery, AB, T2P 3W3, Canoda 100
Rider Hunt Internatiancl {Alberta) Inc. 900 AMEC Ploce, 801-6th Avenue SW,, Calgory, AB, T2P 3wW3, Canodo 0o
AFW Conodo Investments Limited Suite 2400, 745 Thurlow Street, Vancouver, BC, VOE OCS 0o
AFW Canodion Holdeao Inc. Suire 2400, 745 Thurlow Street, Vancouver, BC, VOE 0CS 100
AMEC Caonade Finance ULC M, Dunsmuir St., Vancouver, BC, V4B 5W3, Canoda oo
AMEC Canada Holdings Inc. Suite 2400, 745 Thurlow Street, Vancouver, BC, V6E OCS 100
GEDI Commissioning ond Completions (Canodo) Limited  Suite 2400, 745 Thurlow Street, Vancouver, BC, V6E OCS 100
AMEC Earth & Environmental Limited 801, 200, 6th Averue SW,, Calgary, AB, T2P 3W3, Canadao 100
Arnec Foster Wheeler Americas Limited 2020 Winston Park Drive, Suite 700, Cokville, ON, L&H 6X7, Conoda 100
Arnec Foster Wheeler Inc. 2Q20 Winston Park Drive, Suite 700, Ookville, ON, L&H 6X7, Cancda 100
AMEC Infrastructure Limited 900 AMEC Place, 801-4th Avenue SW., Calgary, AB, T2P 3W3, Canodc 100
AMEC South America Limited 2020 Winston Park Drive, Suite 700, Qakvilte, ON, L&H 6X7, Cancdo 100
Compro AGRA Limited 900 AMEC Place, B01-4th Avenue SW,, Calgary, AB, T2P 3w3, Canoda 100
Howe AGRA Limited 900 AMEC Place, B01-6th Averue SW., Calgary, AB, T2P 3W3, Canoda 100
MASA Ventures Limited 900 AMEC Place, BO1-6th Avenue S\W,, Colgary, AB, T2F 3w3, Canada 120
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Wood Group Asset Integrity Sclutions, Inc.

Centennial Place, East Tower, 1900, 520 - 3rd Ave. 5 W, Calgary, Aiberta,
T2P OR3

woda afiayong

Woaod Group Cenada, Inc. Centennial Place, Eost Tower, 1900, 520 - 3rd Ave, SW,, Colgory, Alberto, 100
TP OR3

Wood Group E&PF (Conodo) Limited Centennial Place, East Tower, 1900, 520 - 3rd Ave. SW., Calgary, Aloerto, 160
T2P OR3

Wood Group Kernny Canada Ltd. Centennicl Place, Eost Tower, 1900, 520 - 3rd Ave. SW., Colgary, Alberta, 100
T2P QR3

‘Wood Group Mustang (Canada) Construction Centennial Ploce, East Tower, 1900, 520 - 3rd Ave. SW., Calgory, Alberto, 100

Management Inc. T2P OR3

AMEC Geomoatics Limited F00 AMEC Place, 801-4th Avenue SW., Calgory, AB, T2F 3W3, Conada 75

Coyman |stands ] )

i . Codan Trust Compeany (C an) Limited, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,

FW Chile Holdings Ltd. S NN Asaet Sa 100

Wood Group Q&M International, Ltd. \l:{;"li-t'le;lg‘;" House, 238 North Church Street, Gearge Town, Grond Coymon 100

Wood Group OTS Internationol Inc. var;i-l:-):ggll House, 238 Morth Church Street. Georga Town, Grand Coyman 100

Chile

AMEC CADE Ingenierla y Desarrollo De Proyectos Av. Jose Dominge, Canas No 2640, Nunea, Santiego, 7750164, Chile 100

Limitada

AMEC Chile Ingenierio y Canstruccién Limitada Av, Jose Domingo, Canas No 2640, Nunoo, Sontiogo, 7750164, Chile 100

Amec Foster Wheeler International Ingenieria y Av. Apoquindo 3846, pise 15, Los Condes, Sontiago, 7550123, Chile 100

Construccidn Limitada

Amec Foster Wheeler Tolechwano, Operacidnes y Comino A Romunteho 3230, Sactor 4 Esquings, Tolechuone, Chile 100

Mantenciones Limitado

15 Mustang Chile SpA Calle Providencio 337, off. 7, Comuno de Providencia, Santiago 100

Terra Nova Technologies Chile Limitado Av. Apoguindo 3844, piso 15, Las Condes, Santiggo, 7550123, Chile 100

Ching

AG Offshore Engineering (China) Ltd Reom A2S, 3rd Floor, No 473 West Fute ist Road, Shanghai 100

Amec Foster Wheeler Engineering & Constructian Design  Room 407, Floer 4, No, 120 Qixio Rood, Pudong New Area, Shanghai, Chine 100

{Shonghoi) Co., Ltd.

Amec Foster Wheeler Engineering & Consuiting Room 204, Building 1, No. 1287, Shongcheng Road, Pudong New District, 100

(Shonghai) Co., Ltd Shonghai

Feng Neng Sgurr (Beijing) Renewoble Energy 1217, No 5 Dengzhimen South Avenue, Dongchang 100

Technology Co. Ltd

Grenland Group (Ching) Limited Room D2, 6th Floor, Na 2444, Jin Qioo Rood, Pudong. Shanghai 100

Colombia

Arnec Foster Wheeler Colombia SAS Calle 110 No. 9-25, Offices 515 and 516, Bogoté, Calombio 100

Procesos y Disenos Energeticos SA Carrero 11 A No. 96-51 5th floor, Bogota D.C. 100

Curagoo

Horwaot International Finonce Carpartation NV. Penstroat 35, P.O. Box 4888, Curacoo 100

Cyprus : . .

AMEC Oversecs (Cyprus) Limited 1. Lompousos Street, 1095 Nicosia, Cyprus 100

J P Kenny Overseas Limited Themistokli Dervi 5, Elenion Building, 2nd Floor, P.C. 1005, Nicosia 00

WG International Services Limited Elemon Building, 2nd Floor, 5 Themistocles Street, CY-106¢6 Nicosio 100

WGPF Controcting Liritad Elenion Building. 2nd Fleor, 5 Themistocles Street, CY-1046 Nicosia 100

WGPS Internotionol Limited Elenion Building, 2nd Floor, 5 Themistocles Street, CY-1056 Nicosio 100

Woad Graup Angola Limited Elenion Byilding, 2nd Floor, 5 Themistocles Street, CY-1066 Nicosio 100

Wood Group Engineering Services {North Africa) Limited Elenien Building, 2nd Floor, 5 Themistocles Street, CY-1066 Nicasia 100

Wood Group Equatorial Guinea Limited Elenion Building, 2nd Floor, 5 Themistocles Street, CY-1066 Nicosio 100

Czech Republic

Amec Foster Wheeler Nuclear Czech Republic, o.s. Brno, Kfenovd, 184/58, 602 00, Czech Republic 100

Amec Foster Wheeler s r.o. Krenova S8, Brno, 60200, Czech Repubilic 100

Eogypt

Foster Wheeler Petroleurn Services S.AE. Al-Arneryo General Free Zare, Alexandrio, Egypt 100

Equatoriol Guinea

Baker Energy lnternational Equatorial Guinea 5.4, Bicko, Island Regian, Malaba -1

Hexagon Seciedad Ananimo con Consejo de * Solege, Colle Kenio $/N, Malobo 45

Administracion

France .

Amec Foster Wheeter France 5.A. 14, Place de la Coupole, Charenton-le-Pont, France, 94220 100

Amec Foster Wheeler Nuclear France SAS Immauble Horizon Sainte Victoice, B&timent A, 970 rue René Descartes, 100
13857 Aix-en-Provence cedex 3, France

Wood Group Engineering Services (Fronce) SAS & Pl de la Madeleine, Paris, 75008 100

Wood Group France S.AS 15-19 rue des Mothurins, Paris 75009 100

Gebon ) i - N

Production Services Network Gabon SARL Piace of Independence, En foce de fo BYMAC, Libreville, Gabon BP 922 100

Germany )

Amec Foster Wheeler E & { GmbH Weserstrasse 4, Fronkfurt am Mgin, 60329, Germony 100

Bauuntecnahmung Kittelberger GmbM Von-Miller-Strasse 13, 676467 Kaisersloutern, Germany 0o

KIG Immobilien Beteiligungsgeselischaft mbH Hammstrasse 6, 04129 Leipzig, Germany 100

KIG immobilisngeselischoft mbH & Co. KG Hommstrasse &, 04129 Leipzig. Germany 100
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Financial staterments | Notes to the finoncial statements

Ghano - .

Amec Foster Wheeler Operations Ghanao Limited 3rd Fioar Teachers Hall Cornplex, Education Leop, OFf Bornes Road, PO Box 100
1632, Accro, Ghono

MDM Projects - Ghana Limited 2nd Floar Cedor House, 13 Somora Machel Road, Asylum Down, Accram, 100
Ghana

Amec Faster Wheeter & BBS Limited No & Mormotso Avenue, Behind All Saints Anglicon Church, Adabraka, Accra, 8C
Ghana

Wood Group Ghana Lirnited 20 Jones Nelson Road, Adabraka, Accre 49"

Gibraltar . N

Foster Wheeler (Gibraltar} Meldings Limited Suite 1, Burns House, 19 Town Ronge, Gibraltar 100

Greece .

Foster Whaeeler Hellos Engineering and Construction 21 Elvetios Street, {First Floor), Agio Paraskevi, 153 42, Greece 100

Socigte Ananyme

Guatemala

AMEC Guatemole Engineering and Consulting, Sociedod  Ciudod Guatemala, Guatemola 00

Anonimg

Guernsey

AMEC Operations Limited 22 Hovillond Street, St Peter Port, GY1 2QB, Guernsey 100

Gorlon Insurance Limited St Martins House, Le Bordage, St Peter Port, GY14AL 100

Wood Group Offshore Services Limited Ogier House, St Julian's Avenue, St Peter Port, GY1 1WA 100

Hong Kong N

AMEC Engineering Limited 5008, S0th Ftoor, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Roaed, Wanchoi, Hong Kong 100

SgurrEnergy Hong Kong Limited 26/F Beoutifu! group Tower, 77 Connought Rood Centrol, Hong Kong 100

AMEC Asgip Pacific Limited 5008, 50th Fiaor, Central Plazg, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong 92

Hungary .

FW Hungary Licensing Limited Liability Company Kriszting kerut 2-4. 1. em. 17, Budopest, Hungary, 1122 100

India

Amec Foster Wheeler India Global Business Services LLP V Floor. "Zenith Building”, Ascendos IT Park, C5IR Rood, Taramani, Chennai, 100
4600 113, thdia

Amac Foster Whaeler Indio Private Limited 4th Floor, Zenith Building, Ascendas IT Perk. CSIR Read, Taramani, Chennai 100
400 13, India

Ingerious Process Solutions Privote Limited 307, Atianta Estate, 3rd Floor, Honumon Tekdil Road Vitbhatti, Off. W. E. 100
Highwoy, Goregoon (E&st) Mumbai MH 400063

Mustang Engineering Indio Private Limited R9, F -3 RD'W. B, P-214, B- Wing, Laxmikant Apartment, Sitoram Keer 100
Marg, Mahim, Murnbai 400014

Wood Group Kenny India Private Limited Floor 15, Building No 5, DLF Cyber City, Phase I, Gurgoon - 122002, 100
Haryono

Wood Group PSN India Private Limited Floor 15, Building No 5, Tower 8, Cyber Terraces, Gurgoon - 122002, Haryana 00

SgurrEnergy India Pvt, Ltd 58/2 Kausor Bough, Off NIBM Read, Kondhwa, Pune, Mahorashtre 411048 50

Indonesia .

PT AGRA Monenco 2020 Winston Park Drive, Suite 700, Oakville, ON, L6H 6X7, Canoda 100

PT Simons International Inggnesio 100

PT Australian Skills Training Green Town Wearehouse No. 2, Bengkong-Botom 95
Perkantoron Pulo mas Blok VIl No.2, JI. Perintis Kemerdekoon, Pulo Gadung, %0

P Foster Whecler O&G Indonesio Jokarta Timur 13260, Indonesia

PT Waod Group Indonesio Office 88 Tower, 20th - H Floor, JI. Cosoblanca Kav 88, South Jokorta 12870 S0
Perkantoron Pulo mas Blok VIl No. 2, JI Perintis Kemerdekaan, Pule Gadung, 85

PT Amec Foster Wheeler Indonesio Jekarto, Timur, Indonesio

Iron

Wood Group lran - Geshm Company (pjs) No 2564, Hafez Street, Toolo Industriat Park, Annaba, Geshm Istand 97
raq i
Ghabet E! Iraq for Generol Controcting and Engineering Suite 24, Building 104, 5t 19, Sec 213, Al-Kindi St, Al-Horitheeya Gts, 100
Services, Engineering Consultancy (LLC) Baghdad

Touchstone General Contracting, Engineering Consuitancy  Flat no. 23A, 3rd Fioor, near Kohramana Squere Anbar Building, District no. 100
ond Project Monagement LLC 903, Hay Al Karadao, Baghdaod, Iragq

Wood Graup, LLC Shoresh, Hadid ond Khashab St., Erbil, 100
Ireland |

JWG Ireland CAD Unlimited Company Second Floor, Blocks 4 and 5, Golwoy Technology Park, Porkmore, Galwoy 20
JWG Ireland NOK Unlimited Company Second Floor, Blocks & ond 5, Golway Technology Park, Parkmare, Galway c0
JWG lreland USD 2 Unfimited Company Second Floor, Blocks 4 ond 5, Golwoy Technology Park, Parkmore, Golway 100
JWG Ireland USD 3 Unlimiteg Company Second Floor, Blocks & ond 5, Galwoy Technology Pork, Porkmare, Galwoy 100
JWG lreland USD Unlimited Company Secand Flooar, Blocks & and 5, Galway Technolagy Park, Parkmare, Galway 100
Marine Computation Services Kenry Group Limited 70 Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Cublin 2 100
Wood Group Kenny Ireland Limited 70 Sir John Rogerson's Quoy, Dublin 2 100
Pyeroy (Irelond) Unlimited 70 Sir John Rogerson's Quoy, Dublin 2 95
Itoly

Amec Foster Wheeler Italiong S.r.l. Via 5. Caboto 15, Corsico, 20094, Itaty 100
FW TURNA S.r.k. Via §. Caboto 15, Corsico {Milono), 20094, Italy 100
Jamaica - i
Monenco Jomaica Limited 2020 Winston Park Drive, Suite 700, Oakville, Ontario 100
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28 Esplonode, St Helier, JE2 3GA, Jersey

SicE
AltaBlue Llrml:ed

AMEC Canada Investrments Company Limited . . 95/97 Halkett Place, St Helier, JE11BX, Jersey, United Kingdom
AMEC Nucleor Consultants International Limited © 95/97 Holket: Ploce, St Helier, JEY 18X, Jersey, United Kingdom
“GTS Power Solutions Limited ’ 28 Esplanode, St Helier, JE2 3QA, Jersey

Wood Group Engineering Services (Ma‘dd'le Eost) Limited 28 Esplanade, St Helier, JE2 3GA, Jersey
Wood Group Production Focilities Limited 28 Esplonade, St Helier, JE? 3QA, Jerse _
TGz anhstan e R T O

AMEC Limited Liobility Portnership : 78A Azottyk Avenue, Atyrau 060005 Kozakhstcn
Foster Wheeler Kazokhstan LLP opp. 27, h. 64, Bostandykskiy district, Abdya Ave., Almoty City, Kazakhsten *
QED Internationc! (Kozakhstan) Limited Lnabuhty 78, "A" Azattyk avenue, Atyrau 060005, Kazakhston ~

Portnership
Wood Group Kazokhstan LLP
zmet Kozakhston _LLP

85 Ablai Khan Ave., Room #112/114, Almaty 050004

T

LCORemBo U

SUTg i F v «W%X&Z&&&Mﬁ"%ﬁ%&% R o E
AFW Luxermbourg 15.0.11. &, rve Guilloume KrclJ Luxembourg. L1882

AFW Luxernbourg 2 S.a.rl. 5, rue Guillcume Kroll, Luxembourg, L-1882
FW Europe Financiol Holdings 5.4 rl. ) . 5 rue Guilloume Kroll, Luxérnbourg, L1882
FW Holdings Sl 5, rue Guillaume Krall, Luuemﬁourg, L1881
FW Investment Holdings S.arl S, rue Guilloumne Krall, Luxembourg, L-1832 *

Financiol Services S o rl

5, Rue Guillaume J. l(roil L-1882, Luxembou(
AT i

AMEC (Malayein) Sdn Bha S Y005, TOth Flonr. Wismo Hornzo

Kuata Lumpur, 50100, Malaysia

-Kwong Hlng, No %, Leboh Ampung,

Amec Faster Wheeler OPE Sdn. Bhd. 12th Floor, West Block, Wisma Selangor Dredging, 142-C Jalan Ampong,
Kuala Lumpur, 50450, Maloysia
AMEC Hoidings (Moloysia) Sdn Bhd Suite 1005, 10th Flsor, Wismoa Hormzoh-Kwong Hing, No. T, Lebah Ampang,
Kuala Lumpur, 50100, Molaysia
AMEC Qil Gas and Process Sdn Bhd Suite 1005, 10th Floor, Wisma Hornzoh-Kwong Hing. No. 1, Lebah Ampang,
Kuala Lumpyr, 50100, Maleysio
AMEC Protess & Energy Sdn Bhd Suite 1005, 10th Floor, Wismo Homzoh-Kwong Hing, No. 1, Leboh Ampang,
Kyata Lumpur, SOV00, Malaysio
BMA Engineering Sdn Bhd Unit C-12-4, Level 12, Block C, Megon Avenue |I, 50450 Kuala Lumpur,
Wilayoh Persekutvan
Foster Whealer (Molaysia) Sdn. Bhd., Suite 1005, 10th Floor, Wismo Hamzah-Kwong Hing, No. 1, Lebah Ampong,
Kuoio Lumpur, 50100, Maloysico
Mustang Malaysio Sdn, Bhd _ Level 7, Menara Mileniurn, Jolan Damaonlela, Pusat Bandar Domonsors,
. Damuonscra Heights, 50490 Kualo Lumpur, Wilayoh Persekutucn
Rider Hunt international (Malaysio) Sdn Bhd Level 7, Menaro Milenium, Jolon Damoniele, Pusat Bandor Damonsora,
Domansaro Heights, 50490 Kuala Lumpur, Wilayah Persekutuon N
Wood Group Engineering Sdn. Bhd . Level 7 Menaro Mileniurn, Jalon Damonlela, Pusot Bondar Darnonsora,-
Domansara Heights, 50490 Kuala Lumnpur, Wilayoh Persekutuan
Wood Group Kenny Sdn Bhd -Level 7, Menara Milgnivm, Jalon Damaniels, Pusot Bonder Domansarg, * 0O
. . N Damangocg Heights, 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Wilayah Persekutuan .
Wood Growp Mustang (M) Sdn. Bhd. . Level 7, Menoro Milenivm, Jolan Domantels, Pusat Bandor Damansora, 100
. Damansara Heights, 50490 Kuala Lumpur, Wiloych Persekutuan . .
Foster Wheeier E&C (Molaysia) Sdn. Bhd. Suite 1005, 10th Ficor, Wismo Hamzah-Kwong Hing, No. 1, Leboh Ampang, ol
" Kucla Lumpur, SO100, Malaysio .
Wood Group Production Facilities {Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. Lot 1-3, Level 5, Block G {South), Pusat Bondor Domansara, 50490 Kualo &8
'MDM Engingering Investments Ltd . st Floor, Felix House( 24 Dr Joseph Street, Port Louis, Mauritius . 100
MDM Engineering Projects Ltd ’ 15t Floor, Felix House, 24 Dr Joseph Street, Port Louis, Mauritius 100
P.E. Cansultants, Inc. St James Court-Suite 308, St Denis Street, Port Louis, Mauritius 100
GED internationai Ltd C/o Appleby Monogement (Mauritius) Ltd, 11th Floor, Medine Maws, La’ 100

: Chaussée Street, Port Lows, Mauritivs

g
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Financial staternents | Notes to the finonciol stoterments

Mexico ) . .

Arrec Foster Wheeler Energio Mexico S. de R.L. de CV, Av. Vosconcelos 453, Colonia del Volle 66220 Nuevo Leon, Monterrey 100
(Estacdos Unidos de México), Mexico

Amec Foster Wheeler Mexico, § A. de C V. ¢/o Carlos Solazar, 2333 Oriente, Cok Obrerg, Monterrray, Nuevo Leon, 100
66010, Mexico

AYMEC de Mexico 5.A. de Cv. 453 Planto Alto Del Valle, San Pedro Garza Gorcia, Nuevo Leon 66220, 100
Mexico

Exergy Engineering Services, 5.4, de CV. David Alfaro Siqueiros 104 piso 2, Col. Volle Criente. Son Pedro Gorza 100
Garcia, Nuevo Leon, CF. 66269, Mexico

Exergy Engineering, S.A. de Cv. David Alforo Siqueiros 104 piso 2, Col. Valle Criente, Son Pedro Gorzo 100
Garcio, Nuavo Lean, CP. 46249, Mexico

Global Mining Projects and Engineering, S.A. de CV. Colle Coronode 124, Zona Centro, Chihughou, Chihvohay, 31000, Mexico 100

1SI Mystong Servicios de Ingenieriac de Mexico, Sde R.L, Homero 1804 Piso 1, Col. Los Morgles - Delegacion Migyel Hidalge, Mexico 100

De CV. City, Distrito Federol, C.P. 11540

MACTEC Mexico S5.A. de TV, Poseo de la Reformao 450, Lomas de Chopultepec, 11000 Mexico D.F,, 100
Mexico

Wood Group de Mexico S.A de CV. Bivd. Manuel Avilo Comache 40 - 1801, Lomos de Cahpultepec, Delgocion 00
Miguel Hidalgo, D.F. 1000

Wood Group Management Services de Mexico S.A. de CV.  Blvd. Manuel Avila Camache 40 - 1801, Lomas de Cohpultepec, Delgacion 100
Miguel Hidalgo, O.F. 1000

Mongolia

AMECLLC Suite 603, 4th Floor New Century Plaza, Chinggis Avenue, Sukhbaator 100
District, Ulconbaatar, Mongalio

Mozambigque .-

Amec Foster Wheeler Mozambigue Limitada Mecambique, Maputo Cidade, Distrito Urbano 1, Bairro Sommerschield |, 100
Av. Julius Nyerere, n°® 3412, Maputo, Mozambique

Wood Greup Mocarnbigue, Limitado 73 Rua Jose Sidumao, Boirro do Polano, Moputo 100

Netherlands

AMEC GRC SA BV Prins Bernhardplein 200, Amsterdam, 1097 JB, Netherlonds 190

AMEC Hollond BV. Prins Bernhordplein 200, Armsterdam, 1097 UB, Netherlands 100

AMEC International Investments BV, Meaonder 251, Arnhem, 6825 MC, Netherlands 100

AMEC Investments BV. Prins Bernhordplein 200, 1097 J8, Amsterdam, Netherlonds 100

Foster Wheeler Continentol BV, Noritaweg 1465, 1043 BW Amsterdom, Netherlonds 100

Foster Wheeler Europe BV. Noritoweg 165, 1043 BW Amsterdam, Netherlands 100

John Weood Group BV, Atrium Building, Bth Floor, Strawinskylaon 3127, Amsterdam, 1077 2X 100

John Wood Group Holdings BY Atrium Building, Bth Floor, Strawinskylaan 3127, Amsterdarm, 1077 ZX 100

Wood Group Azerboijon BV, Atrium Building, Bth Floor, Strowinskykagn 3127, Amsterdam, 1077 ZX 100

New Zealand . § .

Amec Foster Wheeler AC-NZ Limited 22 Customs Street, Aucklond Central, Auckland, 1010, New 2ealand 100

AMEC New Zeoland Limited t/o KPMG, 18 Vioduct Harbour Averwe, Maritime Squere, Auckiand, 100
New Zeoland

M&Q Pocific Limited 28 Manodon Street, New Plymguth 100

Niearagua

MACTEC Engineering and Consuking, Sociedod Anonima  Del Hospita! Militor, T Cuoadra ol Lego, Managuo, Nicoreguo 98

{Nicaroguo)

Nigaria

AMEC Controctars (W/A) Limited 13A AJ Morinho Drive, Victoria Island, Lagos, Nigeria 100

AMEC King Wilkinson {Nigeria) Limited No 3, Hospital Rong, PO Box 9289, Lagos, Nigerio 100

Foster Wheaeler (Nigeria) Limited 1 Murtalo Muhammed Crive, {Formerly Bonk Rood), lkoyi, Lagos, Nigeria 100

QOversens Technicol Services Nigerio Limited No 13 Sumbo Jibowu Street, lkoyi, Lagos 93

Foster Wheeler Environmentol Company Nigerio Limited  c/o Nwokedi & Co., 21 Ajosa Street, Onikan, Nigerio B?

AMEC Offshore {Nigerio) Limited 18th Fleor, Western House, B/10 Brood street, Logos, Nigeria 75

Monenco Nigerio Limited Ebani House (Maring side), 62 Maring, Lagos, Nigerio &0

JWG Nigerio Limited 13 Sumbo Jibowu Street, lkoyi, Logos 49

Norway

Erbus AS Fokserodveien 12, Sandefiord, 3241 100

Wood Group Kenny Norge AS Lkkeveien 99, Stovanger 100

Wood Group Norway AS Fokserodveien 12, Sondefjord 100

Wood Group Norway Holdings AS Fokserodveien 12, Sandefjord 100

Woged Group Norway Opergtions AS Kanalsletta 2, 4033 Stavonger 100

Oman

Amec Foster Wheeler Engineering Consultancy LLE PQ Box 1469, Postal Code 133, Al-Khuwair, Sultanate of Oman 60

Papau New Guinea j

Wood Group PNG Limited Level 5, Bsp Havs, Harbaur City, Port Moresby, Mational Capital District, 00
Papau New Guineog

Peru N v

Amec Foster Wheeler (Perd) S.A, Calle Las Begonios 447, Piso 8, San Isidre, Lima, 27, Pery 100

151 Mustong Peru 5.A.C, Calle Martir Oloya 201, off. BO1 Mirafleres, Lima 100
Av, de la Floresto 407, Sth Floor, San Borjo, Limao 00

Wood Group Peru 5.A.C.
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Philippines

Foster Wheeler (Philippines) Cerporation U-7A, 7/F PDCP Bank CentreM.A, Rufino St. Corner L.P. Leviste St., Solcedo Q0
Vililoge, Mokati City, PH, 1227
Production Services Network Holdings Corp. 585 ME Ngtional Rood HW, Borongoy Alengilan, Betonges City, Botengos 100
PSN Proaduction Services Network Philippines Corp 12th Floor, Net One Center, 26th Street Corner, 3rd Avenue, Crescent Park L0t
west, Sonifocio Global City, Toguig Metro Monilla 1634
Poland
Arnec Foster Wheeler Consulting Poland Sp. 2 0.0. Ul.Chmielna 85/87, Warsaw, 00-805, Polond 100
Partugal -
Amec Foster Wheeler {Portugo!) Lda Avenida Borboso du Bocoge 113-4, Lisboa, 1050-031, Portugal o0
‘Qatgr’ » - - .
Production Servicas Network Qator LLC PO Box 2515, Deha 24
Romanic . ) ,
AMEC Erwironment & Infrastructure SRL 59, Gr. Alexandrescu St., 2nd Floor, 15t District, Bucharest, Code 010626, 100
Romonio
Amec Foster Wheeler Nuclear RO SRL Str. Grigore Alexondrescu 59, Etej 2 (second floor), Sector 1, Buchorest, 100
Romania
AMEC Operations S.R.L Reoorns 1and 2, 2nd Floor, No. 59 Strada Grigore Alexondrescu, Sectar 1, 100
Bucharest 010623, Romania
PSN Qverseas Romanio SRL Ploiesti, 225 Gheorghe Dojo Street, 2nd Floor, Prahova County 100
Ryssia
AMEC Eurasia Limited Nowvy Arbot, 11 blg,, 1 Moscow, Russian Federation 100
000 Amec Foster Wheeler Office E-100, Park Place, 11377, Leninsky Prospekt, 117198, Moscow, Ryssion 1C0
Federation
Production Services Netwaork Eurasio LLC Tverskaya St. 16/3, Moscow 50
Production Services Network Sakhalin LLC 2-4 Floors, B8 Amurskaya, 493020, Yuzhno-Sckhalinsk 50
Sakhalin Technical Services Network LLC Suite 417, Kommunistichesy Prospekt 32, Yuzhno-Sakhalinsk, Sakhalin 40°
Saudi Arobla
Mustang Sowdi Arabio Ce. Ltd. P.O. Box 174711, Riyadh 100
Mustang ond Foisol Jormil Al-Hejailon Consulting PO Box 9175, Riyadh 75
Engineering Company
Woad Group ESP Soudi Argbio Limited PO Box 1280, Al-Khobar 51
Singapore
Amec Foster Whealer Asia Pacific Pte. Lid. One Morina Boulevard #28-00, Singapore, 018989, Singupore 100
AMEC Global Resources Pte Limited 991E Alexondra Rood, #01 - 25, 119973, Singapore 0o
AMEC Global Services Pte Ltd 9PIE Alexandro Road, #01 - 25, 119973, Singapore 0o
Australian Skills Troining Pte. Ltd. Show Tower #28-09, 100 Beach Rood, Singapore, 189702 oo
Foster Wheeler Enstern Private Limited 1 Marina Boulevord, #28-00, Singapore 018989 sle}
OPE Q&G Asio Pocific Pte, Lid. 1Marino Baylevord, #28-00, One Morino Boulevord, 018989, Singapore 100
Rider Hunt Internctional {Singopore} Pte Lirmited 24 Roffles Place, #24-03 Clifford Centre, Singopore, 048621 100
Simens Pacific Services Pte Ltd. #27-01 Millenio Tower, 1 Temasek Ave, Singapore, 039192 jlelo]
Woad Grouvp Engineering Pte, Limited Show Tower #28-09, 100 Beach Road, Singopers, 189702 00
Wood Group International Services Pte. Ltd. Shaw Tower #28-09 100 Becch Road, Singopere, 189702 100
Slovakia
Amec Foster Wheeler Nuclear Slovakia s.r.0. Piestansko 3, Trnavo, $17 01, Stovokic 100
The Automoted Technology Group (Slovokio) s.r.0. Hviezdoslovovo nomestie 13, Mestsko cost Store Mesto, Bratistova 81102 100
South Africa .
Amec Foster Wheeler Properties (Pty) Limited Second Road, Holfway House. P. O. Box 76, Midrand 1685, South Africa 100
AMEC Minproc (Proprietary)} Limited 2 Eglin Road, Sunninghiil, 2157, South Africa 100
MDM Tachnical Africa (Pty) Ltd Zeelie Office Park, 381 Ontdekkers Rood, Floida Pork Ext 3, Reodepoort, 00
1709, Sauth Africo
Woad Group (South Africa) Pty Ltd PO Box 2506, Houghton 2041 100
Mossel Bay Energy IPP (praprietory) Limited (RF) 2nd Road Malfway House, Midrond, South Africa 0
Nucleor Consultonts Internatianal (Proprietary) Limited Nr §, 5th Ave, Melkbas Strand, Cope Tawn, 7441, South Africa 85
Armec Foster Wheelar South Africa (PTY) Limited Second Road, Holfwoy House, Midrand, 1685 70
South Korea ) _ i .
AMEC Korea Limited KT Building 11F, 14 Yeouidaero, Youngdeungpo-gu, Seoul 07320, Korea, 100

Republic of

Spain :

Amec Foster Wheeler Energia, S.L.U. Colle Gabriel Gercia Marquez, no 2. Parque Empresariol Madrid, Las Rozas, 100
28232 Las Rozaos, Madrid, Spoin

Amec Foster Wheeler Iberia S.L.U. Calle Gobriel Garcio Marguez, no 2, Parque Empresariol Madrid, Las Rozas, 00
28232 L aos Rozos, Medrid, Spoin

Conequip, S.A. Caoile Gabriel Garcio Maorguez, no 2, Pargue Empresaricl Madrid, Los Rozas, 100
28232 Las Rozas, Medrid, Spein

Switzerland

A-FW Internotional Investments GmbH c/o Intertrust Services (Schweiz) AG, Alpenstrasse 15, 6300, Zug, Zug. 100
Switzerland

Amec Foster Wheeler Engineering AG Lohweg &, 4054 Bosel, Switzerland 100

FW Finoncigl Holdings GrmbH c/o BDS Consulting AG, Vordargrasse 3, Schaffhousen, 8200, Switzerland 100

137

Joht Woad Group PLC Annual Report ond Accounts 2017

3i0das J16a30u3g

g
<
el
9
=
o
=}
0
[




Finonciol statements [ Notes to the finoncial staternents

Tanzaonia
MDM Projects-Tonzonis Limited 11th Floor, PPE Towers, Gardens Avenue / Chio Street, Dor es Saloam, 100
Tonzonia
Thaoiloend
Amec Foster Wheeler Holding (Theiland) Limited st Floor Talaythong Tower, $3 Moa 9, Sukhurmvit Road, Thungsukia, 100
Sriracha, Chonburi, 20230, Thailand
Foster Wheeler {Thailand) Limited 53 Taloythong Tawar, 15t Floor, Moo 9, Sukhumvit Road, Tombol Tungsukhia, 100
Amphur Sriracha, Chonburi, 20230, Thailand
SIE Siomn Limited €1/17 Soi Wottananivet 4, Suthisornvinijchai Rood, Khwaeng Sarnsennok, 100
Khet Huaykwang. Bongkok Metropolis, Thailand
Simaonsg Internotional Engineering Ltd. 91/17 Soi Wottanonivet 4, Suthisarnvinijchoi Road, Khwaeng Somsennok, 100
Khet Huaykwang, Bangkok Metropolis, Thailond
The Demacretic Republic of the Cango 5 - o .
MOM Engineering SPRL 32 Avenue 32Z, Commune de Kasukuy, Ville de Kindu, Democrotic Republic of 100
Congo
Trinidod and Tobage
Wood Group Trinidod & Tobogo Limited 18 Scott Bushe Street, Port of Spain 100
Turkey i )
Amec Foster Wheeler Bimas Birlesik Insaot ve Muhendislik  Kucukbokkalkoy Mah, Cardok Sak, Ne.1A Ploza, 34750 Atasehir, Istonbul, 00
AS, Turkey
Uganda
Wood Group PSN Uganda Limited KAA House, Plot 41, Nakasere Road, PO Bux 9586, Kompala 00
United Arob Emirates
AMEC Growth Regions Support FZ LLC 41st Floor, Husiness Central Towers, Dubai, United Arob Emirates 100
Attric Internotionol FZ LLE Fujsirah Tower, Fujoirah, Creotive City - Medio Free Zone, UAE 100
PSN Qverseas Holding Compaony Limited The MAZE Tower, 15th Floor, Sheikh Zayed Road, PO Box 9275, Dubai 100
QED International FZ LLC Knowledge Viltage, Alsufouh Road, Dubui, United Arab Emirates 100
Production Services Netwark Emirates LLC Fleor 5, internationol Tower, Capitel Centre, 24th (Karama) Street, P.O. Box 49+
105828, Abu Dhabi
United Kingdom
AFW E&C Holdings Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 BGZ, Englond 100
AFW Finance 2 Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BQZ, England 100
AFW Finonce 3 Limited Boaths Park. Chelfard Read, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8Q2Z, England 100
AFW RHungary Limiteq Booths Park, Chelferd Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8QZ, Englond 100
AFW Investments 2 Limited Booths Park, Chelfard Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 BGZ, England 100
AFW Investrments Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 BQZ, England 100
AMEC (AGL) Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8Q2, England 100
AMEC (BCS5} Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S BR2, England 100
AMEC (F.C.G.) Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8G2, England 100
AMEC {(MH1992) Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S BGZ, England 100
AMEC (MHL) Limited Booths Perk, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8Q2, England 100
AMEC (W5SL) Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8Q@2, England 100
AMEC BKW Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8Q2, England 100
AMEC Bravo Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 BQZ, England 00
AMEC Building Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 BQZ, England 100
AMEC Canado Limited KPMG LLP, 15 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London, E¥ 5GL 100
AMEC Capital Projects Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 BG2Z, Englend 100
AMEC Civil Engineering Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8Q2, England 100
AMEC Construction Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsfard, Cheshire, WA BQ2, England 100
AMEC Design ond Managernent Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsfard, Cheshire, WA1S BQ2, England 100
AMEC Engineering Limited Booths Park, Chalford Rood, Knutsforg, Cheshire, WA 8G 2, England 100
AMEC Facilities Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 BQZ, England 100
Amec Foster Wheeler (Haldings) Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 832, England 100
Armec Foster Wheeler Egrth and Environmenta! {UK) Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S BRZ, England 100
Limited
Arnec Foster Wheeler Energy Lirmited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8G2Z, England 100
Amec Poster Wheeler Enviranment & Infrastructure UK gogen: park, Crelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WATS 862, England 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Finance Asio Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8QZ, England 100
Armec Foster Wheeler Finonce Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsfard, Cheshire, WA16 8G2Z, England 100
Amec Foster Whealer Group Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 BQZ, Englond 100
Amec Foster Wheeler International Holdings Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8Q2Z, England 160
Armaec Foster Wieeler internotional Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WATS BQZ, Englond 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 832, England 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Nuclear Holdings Limited Booths Park, Chelfard Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8Q2Z, England 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Nuclear Internotionol Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S 8Q2Z, Englond 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Nucleor UK Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S 8QZ, England 100
fimac Foster Wheeler Property ond Overseas Investments g, hs Park, Chetford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BGZ, Engiond 100
AMEC Hedge Co 1 Limited Bocths Park, Chelford Rocd, Knutsford, Chashire, WA14 8QQZ, Englond 00
AMEC Infrastructure Services Limited Boaths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8QZ, Engiond 100
Boaths Park, Chelford Read, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA 8QZ, Englond 100

AMEC Investments Eyrope Limited
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AMEC Kazakhstan Holdings Limted Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BQZ, England 00
AMEC Manufocturing and Services Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Kautsford, Cheshire, WA 807, England plole]
AMEC Mechonical and Electrical Services Limited Booths Park, CheYford Rood, Knutsfard. Cheshire, WA 8QZ, England 100
AMEC Mining Lirmited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 BQZ, Englond 100
AMEC Norminees Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Chashire, WA 8GZ, England 100
AMEC Nuclear M & O Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsfard, Cheshire, WA1S 8GZ, England 100
AMEC Nucleor Gverseas Limited Booths Pack, Chetfard Rood, Kautsford, Cheshire, WA 802, England 0o
AMEC Nucleor Projects Limited Boaths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WiA1S BGZ, England 100
AMEC Offshore Limited Booths Park, Chelford Reoad, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S BQZ, England 100
AMEC Offshore Services Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8QZ, England 190
AMEC Process and Energy International Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knytsford, Cheshire, WA1S 8G2, England 100
AMEC Pracess and Energy Limited Boaths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WAS BQZ, Englond 100
AMEC Project Investments Limited Booths Park. Chelford Read, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8G2, England 00
AMEC Services Limited Beoths Park, Chelford Roed, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8G2, England 100
AMEC Spareco (12) Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BQZ, England 0o
AMEC Spareco (14) Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8G2, England 100
AMEC Stoff Pensions Trystee Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WAS 8Q2, Englond 100
AMEC Trustees Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S BQZ, England 0o
AMEC USA Finance Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8G2, England 100
AMEC USA Holdings Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BQZ, England 00
AMEC USA Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BQZ, England 100
AMEC Utilities Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8QZ, Englond 100
AMEC Wing Develepments Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 BQZ, Englond 100
Applied Environmento! Research Centre Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsfard, Cheshire, WA1S 8QZ, Englond 100
Atlgnitis Hedge Co 1Limited Booths Park, Cheiford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8GZ, Engfand 100
Atlantis Hedge Co 2 Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BQZ, Englond 0o
Attric Ltd Boaoths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8QZ, Englond 100
Energy, Safety and Risk Consultonts (UK) Limiteg Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S 8Q2, Englond 100
Entec Holdings Limited Baoths Park, Chelford Read, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8QZ, England 100
Entec Investrnents Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA 8G2, England 100
Foster Wheeler (G.B.) Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BQZ, England 100
Foster Wheeler (London) Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rocd, Knutsford, Chashire, WA 8Q2, England 100
Foster Wheeler {Process Plonts) Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BQZ, Englond 100
Foster Wheeler E&C Limited SBooths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S 807, England 100
Foster Wheeler Environmental (UK) Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BGZ, Englond 100
Foster Wheeler Europe Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 8Q2Z, Englond 100
Foster Wheeler Monagement Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsfard, Cheshire, WA14 8G2, Englond 100
Foster Wheeler Petroleurn Development Limited Baoths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BQRZ, England 00
Foster Wheeler World Services Limited Booths Park. Chelford Roed, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA15 BG2, England 100
FW Chile Holdings 2 Limited Boaths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA 8G2, Englond 100
FW Investments Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsfard, Cheshire, WA14 8QZ, Englond 100
MDM UK Finance Limited Booths Park, Chetford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, Wiald 8GZ, Englond 100
Matal and Pipeline Endurance Limited Booths Park. Chelford Read, Knutsford, Cheshire, Walé BGZ, Englond 100
Nationol Nuclear Corporation Limited Booths Park. Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, Wiald 8G2, England 100
Press Construction Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, Wals 8G2, Englond 100
Process Industries Agency Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8QZ, Englond 100
Process Plonts Suppliers Limited Booths Park, Chelfard Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, Wa1é 8GZ, England 100
Rider Hunt International Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA 8QZ, Englond 100
Sandiway Solutions (No 3) Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 8Q2, England 100
Sigma 2 AFW Limited Booths Park, Chetford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WAS 8QZ, England 100
Sigrmo Finoncial Faocilities Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA 8QZ, England 100
The IDC Group Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA14 BQZ, England 100
Troy Field Services Limited Booths Park, Cheiford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA 8GZ, England 00
Williom Ellis (Etchingham) Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S 8GZ, England 100
AMEC Construction Scotlond Limited Annan House, 33-35 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen, AB11 5GP, Scotland 100
AMEC Offshore Developments Limited Annan House, 33-35 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen, ABT1 5GP, Scotland 100
Jomes Scott Engineering Group Limited Annan House, 33-35 Palmerston Rood, Aberdeen, ABY1 5QP, Scotland 00
Jomas Scott Limited Annan House, 33-35 Palmerstan Rooad, Aberdeen, AB11 5GP, Scatland 00
QED Internationc! (UK) Limited Annan House, 33-35 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen, AB11 5GP, Scotland 100
Automoted Technelogy Group Holdings Limited Compass Point, 79-87 Kingston Road. Staines, TW18 DT 100
Autotech Controls Limited Composs Point, 79-B7 Kingston Road, Staines, TW18 10T 100
Ewst Mediterraneon Energy Services Limited 3rd Floor, 68-70 George Street, Edinburgh, EM2 2LR 100
HFA Limited 15 Justice Milt Lane, Aberdeen, AB1 6EG 00
lgronic Control Systems Limited Composs Point, 79-87 Kingston Rood., Staines, TW18 10T 100
lntegrated Maintenance Services Limited Compass Point, 79-B7 Kingston Road, Staines, TW18 107 100
JW G Trustees Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
John Brown E & C Ltd Compass Point, 79-87 Kingston Road, Staines, TW18 10T 100
John Waod Group US Company 15 Justice Mill Long, Aberdeen, AB1 6EG - 00
JWG Investments Limited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
JWGUSA Holdings Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB1T 4EQ 100
Kelwat Investments Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, ABT1 6EQ 100
MCS Kenny Internotional {LJK) Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EG 100
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Mustang Engineering Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Offshore Design Limited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Production Services Network {(UK) Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Production Services Network Bangladesh Limited Compass Point, 79-87 Kingston Road, Stoines, TW18 10T 100
PS. Fabrications Ltd Compass Point, 7¢-87 Kingston Rood, Stoines, TW18 10T 100
PSN (Angoio) Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB116EG 100
PSN (Philippines) Lirmnited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, ABT 6EQ 100
PSN Asio Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EGQ 100
PSN Overseas Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EG 100
SD FortyFive Limited Coampass Paint, 79-87 Kingston Road, Staines, Twi8 10T 100
SgurrEnergy Limited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Sigma 3 (North See) Limited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, AB11 4EQ, Scotiond 100
Tatentworx Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 4EG 100
The Automated Technology Group Limited Composs Paint, 79-87 Kingston Rood, Staines, TW18 10T 100
The tgranic Group Limited Carmpass Point, 79-B7 Kingston Rood, Staines, TW18 10T 160
WDGO38 Limited Compass Point, 79-B7 Kingston Road, Stoines, TW18 1DT lele]
WGD023 Lirmited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, AB11 4EQ 100
WGO028 Limited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, AB116EQ 00
WGPSN (Holdings) Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group Algerio Limited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 00
wWood Group Algiers Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group Annaba Limited 15 Jystice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB116EQ 100
Wood Group Arzew Lirmited 15 Justice Mill Laone, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 1C0
Wood Group Engineering & QOperations Support Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group Engineering (North Sea) Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, ABT1 6EQ Lisls)
Wood Group Engineering Contractors Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group Frontier Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group Gas Turbine Services Hoklings Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB1 6EQ 100
Weod Group Hassi Messaoud Limited 15 Justice Mill Lame, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
wWood Group Holdings (Internaticnal) Limited 15 Justice Mill Lame, Aberdeen, ABT1 8EQ 100
Wood Group Investments Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Abardeen, AB11 4EG 100
Wood Group Kenny Corporote Limited 1S Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EG 100
Wood Group Kenny Limited Compass Point, 79-87 Kingstan Road, Steines, TW18 10T 100
Wood Group Kenny UK Limited Compass Point, 79-87 Kingston Rood, Steines, TWi8 10T 100
Wood Group Limited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, AB11 6EG 100
Wood Group Monogement Services Limited 13 Jystice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group Power Investments Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group Production Servicaes UK Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group Properties Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group UK Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 100
Wood Group/OTS Limited Cormpass Point, 79-87 Kingston Road, Stoines, TW18 1DT 100
Wood International Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB116EQ 100
Pyeroy Limited Compass Paint, 79-87 Kingston Road, Staines, TW18 10T Qs
Weood Group Industriol Services Limited Compass Point, 79-87 Kingston Road, Stainas, TW18 10T 95
WG Intetech Holdings Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, ABT1 5EQ Q0
Wood Group Intetech Limited Compass Point, 79-B7 Kingston Rood, Staines, TW18 1DT Q0
Fast Reactor Technology Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 BGZ, England 5
SgurrControl Limited 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen, AB11 6EQ 51
WGPSN Eurasia Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 SEQ 50
USA
AGRA Foundations Inc The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington DE 19801 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Programs, Inc. 2475 Northwinds Parkwoy, #200-260, Alphoretta, GA, 30009 100
Barsotti's Inc. Perryville Corporate Park, 53 Frontoge Road, PO Box 9000, Hompton, N, 160
08827-90000
MDIC Inc, 2730, Svite 100, Gateway Qaks Drive, Socromento, Sacramento, CA, 95833 100
Terra Nova Technologies, inc. 818 West Seventh Street, Ste. 930, Los Angeles, CA, 90017 100
MACTEC Canstructors, Inc. 1105 Lokewoad Porkwoy, Suite 300, Alpharetto, GA, 30009 100
MACTEC E&C, LLC 1675 Broadway, Suite 1200, Denver, CO, 80202 100
MASA Ventures, Inc. 1675 Broadway, Suite 1200, Denver, CO, 80202 100
AMEC Construction Management, Inc. The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Oronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19807 00
AMEC Developments, Inc. The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Crange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 00
AMEC Eorth & Environmental LLP The Corporation Tryust Company, 1209 Cronge Street, Wilmnington, DE, 19807 100
AMEC Engineering and Consulting of Michigon, Inc 46850 Mogellan, Suite 190, Novi, M|, 48377 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Arabia Ltd. The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Oronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19807 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Constructors, Inc. The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Oronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Amec Foster Whealer Environmental Equipment Company, The Corporotion Teust Company, 1209 Oronge Street, Wilmingtor, DE, 19801 00
Inc,
Amec Foster Wheeler Industrial Power Compony, Inc. The Corporation Trust Compony, 1209 Qronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 00
The Corporation Trust Compony, 1209 Oronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100

Armec Foster Wheeler Kamtech, Ine.
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Amec Foster Wheeler Mortinez, 1nc. The Corporotion Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, OE, 19801 100
Armec Foster Wheeler North America Corp. The Corporation Trust Comparty, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmingtan, DE, 19801 flaled
Arnec Foster Wheeler Power Systems, Inc. The Carporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street. Wilmington, DE, 19801 10¢
Amec Foster Wheeler USA Corperation The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Qrange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
AMEC Holdings, Inc. The Corporation Trust Cornpany. 1209 Oronge Straet, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
AMEC Newco LLC The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
AMEC Qil & Gas World Services, Inc. The Cerporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
AMEC USA Holdco LLC The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
AMEC USA Holdings, Inc. The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Oronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
AMEC USA Investrments LLC The Corporation Trust Camparty. 1209 Orange Street, Witmington, DE, 19801 100
Comden County Energy Recovery Corp. The Corporation Trust Compony, 1209 Qrange Street, Wilrmingten, DE, 19801 100
Energia Holdings, LLC The Corporotion Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Equipment Consultants, inc. The Corporotian Trust Company. 1269 Orange Street, Witmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Andes, Inc. The Corporotion Trust Cormpany, 1209 QOrange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Fostar Wheeler Asia Limited The Corporation Trust Cormpany, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Avon, Inc. The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Qrange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Development Corporation The Carporation Trust Company, 1209 Oronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Energy Corporation The Corporation Trust Compary, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19807 100
Foster Wheeler Energy Monufocturing, Ine. Perryville Carporate Park, 53 Frontage Rood, PO Box 9000, Hampton, NJ, 100
08827-9000
Fostar Wheeler Finance LLC The Corperation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Hydrox, Inc. The Gorporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Inc. The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Qronge Street. Wilmington, OE, 19800 100
Foster Wheeler intercontinental Carporation The Corporotion Trust Company, 1209 Dronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19807 100
Foster Wheeler International LLC The Corporation Trust Campany, 1209 QOrange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler LLC The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Qrange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Maintenance, Inc. The Corgoration Trust Company, 1209 QOrange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Operations, Inc. The Corporation Trust Campany, 1209 Qronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Real Estate Development Corp. The Carporation Trust Company, 1209 Qrange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Realty Services, Inc The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19807 100
Foster Wheeler Santiogo, Inc. The Corparotion Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmingten, DE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler US Power Group Inc. The Corparation Trust Company, 1209 Oronge Street, Wilmington, OE, 19801 100
Foster Wheeler Zock, Inc. The Corporation Trust Corpany, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
FWPS Specialty Products, Inc. The Corporotion Trust Compaony, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmingten, DE, 19801 100
King Wilkinson, lnc. The Carporotion Trust Company, 1209 Oronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 198 100
MACTEC £&C international, Inc. 1105 Lakewoad Parkway, Suite 300, Alphoretta, GA, 30009 00
Process Consuitants, Inc. The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Thelco Co. The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Qronge Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 100
Tray. Inc. The Corporotion Trust Company, 1209 Qrange Street, Wilmington, DE, 19801 W00
Amec Foster Wheeler Ventures, Inc, 1200, South Pine Islond Road, Plontation, FL, 33324 100
Amec Foster Wheeler E&C Services, Inc. 1979 Lakeside Parkwaoy, Suite 400, Tucker, GA, 30084 0
AMEC Indvstrial Progroms, LLC 105 Lakewood Porkwoy, Suite 300, Alpharetto, GA, 30009 W00
MACTEC Consuiting, LLC 1105 Lakewoaod Porkway, Suite 300, Alpharetta, GA, 30009 00
MACTEC Environmental Consultonts, Inc, 110S Lakewood Parkwoy, Suite 300, Alphoretta, GA, 30009 100
Sehold, Inc. 1979 Lakeside Parkwny, Suite 400, Tucker, GA, 30084 100
Simons-Eostern Consultonts, Inc. 1201 Paachtrea Street NE, Atlonta, GA, 30341 100
MACTEC Architectural Services, the. 105 Lakewood Porkwoy, Suite 300, Alpharetto, GA, 30009 100
AMEC Architecturcl, Inc. 511 Congress Street, Ste. 200, Portland, ME, 04101 10¢
AMEC Massachusetts, Inc. Suite 700, 155 Fedaral Street, Boston, MA, 02110 00
AMEC Michigan, Inc. L0600 Ann Arbor Road E, Suite 201, Plymouth, M|, 4B170-44675 100
AGRA Holdings, Inc. 701 5. Carson Street, Suite 200, Carson City, NV, 89701 100
Arnec Faster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, inc, 701S. Carson Street, Suite 200, Carson City, NV, 89701 100
AMEC North Carolina, Inc. 225, Hillsborough Street, Raleigh. NC, 27603 100
McCullough Associates, Inc. 2020 Winston Park Drive, Suite 200, Oakville, ON, L&H 6X7 100
4900 Singleton, L.P. 400 North St. Paul, Dalles, TX, 75201 100
Amec Foster Wheeler Oil & Gas, Inc, 1999 Bryan Street, Ste. 900, Dallas, TX, 75201-3136 100
Foster Wheeler Environmental Corporotion 1999 Bryon Street, Ste. 900, Dalles, TX, 75201-3136 100
QED Internctionol LLC 1999 Bryon Street, Ste. 900, Dollos, TX, 75201-3136 100
Rider Hunt internotional (USA) Inc. 1999 Bryon Street, Ste. 900, Dallas, TX, 75201-3134 00
Altablue Inc, 2215-B Renaissance Dr., Las Vegos, NV BP11® 100
BMA Solutions Inc 211 E. 7th Street, Suite 620, Austin TX 78701 100
€ E C Contrels Compony, Inc 601 Abbeot Rood, East Lonsing, MI 48823 United States 100
Cope Softwoare, Inc. 211 €. 7th Street, Suite 620, Austin TX 78701 100
Global Performance, LLC 1703 Laurel Street, Columbio, SC 57501 100
Ingenious Inc. 211 E. 7th Street, Suite 20, Austin TX 78701 100
1S Group, L.L.C. 211 E. 7th Street, Svite £20, Austin TX 78701 100
JWGUSA Holdings, Inc. 2711 Centerville Rood, Suite 200, Wilmington, DE 19808 100
Kelchner, Inc. 1300 Eost 9th Straat, Cleveland, OH 44114 100
Mitchell's Oil Field Services, Inc. 26 West Sixth Avenue, Heleng, MT 59424 100
Mustang Engineering (North Cargling) PC 327 Hillsborough Street, Roleigh, NC 27603 100
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Mustong Engineering Fluride, Inc. 1200 South Pine Islond Road, Plantotion, FL 33324 100
Mustang Internotional, I P 211 E. 7th Street, Suite 620, Austin TX 787017 100
Mustang Process ond Industrial Inc, 2 Office Park Court, Columbia SC 29223 100
Mustang Subs GP, Inc. 2215-B Renaissance Dr., Los Vegos, NV BING 100
Mustang Subs LP, Inc. 2215-B Renaissance Dr., Las Vegos, NV 89119 100
NDT Systems, inc. 2711 E. 7th Street, Suite 620, Austin TX 78731 100
Onshore Pipeline Engineering, D.P.C. 2645 Pork Avenue, New York, NY 10167 100
SgurrEnergy Inc. 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, DE 19808 100
Swaggart Brothers, Inc. 1127 Broodwoy St. NE, Ste 310, Salern, OR 97301 100
Swoggart Logging & Excavotion LLC 1127 Broodway St. NE, S5te 310, Salem, OR 97301 100
Wood Group Alaska, LLG 175 South Stote St, Suite B, Daver DE 19901 100
Woaod Group E & PF Holdings, Inc. 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, OE 19808 o
Waod Group Mustang Holdings., Inc. 2711 E. 7th Street, Suite 620, Austin TX 78707 100
Wood Group PSN, Inc. 2215.8 Renaissance Dr., Los Vegos, NV 89119 100
Wood Group Support Sarvices, Inc, 2215-8 Renaissonce Dr., Los Vegos, NV B9119 100
Wood Group US Holdings, Inc, 2215-B Rengissance Dr., Los Vegos, NV 8911¢ 100
Wood Group US Internotianal, Inc. 2215-B Renaissonce Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89119 100
Wood Group USA, Inc. 2M E. 7th Street, Suite 420, Austin TX 78701 100
Qperations Analysis, Inc. 300 East Pine Street, Seattle, WA, 98122 100
Mortinez Cogen Limited Partnership Perryville Corporate Pork, 53 Frontoge Rood, PO Box 9000, Hompton, MJ, 99
08827-9000
Mustong of New Jersey, Inc, 830 Beor Tovern Road, West Trenton, NJ 08428 80
Perryville Corporote Pork Condominiym Asseciotion, Inc. Corporation Service Compony, 830 Bear Tavern Road, West Trenton, &7
Mercer. NJ. 08628
Vanuatu . 7Ue TR , 2 ‘ [
QT.S. Finonce ond Mcm:gement Lirnited Low Pcrtners House. Rue Pasteur, Port Vil 00
Overseos Technical Serwce Internationat Limited Low Portners House. Rue Pasteur, Part Vilo 100
"Venezuela ) T LR L b
Amec Foster Wheeler Venezuela, C.A. Avenldo Frcncusco de Mnronda, Torre Ccvendes Piso 9, Ofnc 903, Coracos, 100
Venezueto
Simco Avenida 5 de Julio, Ebtre avs. 3Ey3F Edificio Geminis, Piso 5 Muroccibo $Q
Virgin Islands, British. @ Cata - i~ . B
Wood Group Engineering (Colombia) Ltd. Genevao Ploce 2nd Floor, 333 Waterfront Drwe. PO Box 3339, Road Town. 100
Tortola
Geneva Place, 2nd Floor, 333 Woterfront Drive, PO Box 3339, Road Town, 100

Wood Group PDE Limited

Tortole

*Companies consolidated for accounting purpases os subsidiaries on the basis of control.

Jernt Ventures

" tr T . Ownerahip |
qumwnr nvmt it demn . st 2 4 o aesssiicin ROGIStored Address i Lilosoatsd son itk e I o s ...i.... lnﬂ'fﬂ" % :
1 Azerbaijon - § i L . T .- o . 4 v

Socar-Foster Wheeler Ehguneermg LLC BBA Zordaby Avenue,Boku. Azerboijcn 35
Australia » .. NE T TR .
Clough AMEC Pty Ltd Level 2 18-32 Porlxomer\t Place, West Perth, WA, WA 6005, Austrolic 50
Transconoda Turbmeustrullo Pty Limited 32 Murray Street, Perth WA bOOO 50
Brazil . . A o ) R et L -
RWG Reparacao £ Re\ﬂsuo Limitodo Ruo Dr Cincinote Braga 4? Unndode 1 Sao Bernardo do Curnpo. Sco Paulo 50
COPEL-AMEC S/C Ltda. Rua Carneiro Lobo, No. 468, conjuntas 1301 ¢ 1303, Centro Empresorial &8
Champs Elysees, Curitiba, Stote of Porono, Brozi
" Brunei Darussatam """ T e Sl A A ’ . AR Y
SKS Woad Sdn Bhd Lot No 23, G-25 Areo, Simpang 91-4, Serio KB2533, PO Box 105, Seria 43
KB1133 Negoro
.Conoda Lot SN L R ‘ S : T R 2
ABV Consultants Ltd Suite 2300 Ber‘ltull S, 550 Burrard Street‘ Voncouver SC V4C 2853, Conada 50
AMEC Black & McDonald Limited 11 Frozee Avenue, Dortmouth, NS, B3B 124, Canoda 50
ODi Conada Limited 6B Waoter Street, St. John's, NF A1E 185 50
Teshmont Consultonts Ing, 1190 Woverley Street, Winnipeg, MB, R3T OP4, Conado 50
Transcanado Turbines Ltd. Lr?gz(l:gzr;:c‘i\oaﬁggLAnKeEs Tower, 111 Fifth Avenue SW., 2.0, Box 1000, Station e
Vista-Mustang JV Corp, Suite B12, 6020 2nd Street 5. E, Calgury ABT2H 208 50
558V Consultants Inc. 1200 Waterfront Centre, 200 Burrord Street, Vancouver, BC, V6C 316, 33
Canada
iChile - I .- st S L. AR LT °.
CEJV Ingenierfa y Construccidn L:mltoda Av. Isidora Goyenechea 2800, Floor 32, Los Condes, Santiago, 7550647, Chile 50
Consercio AMEC CADE / PSt Consultores Limitada Av. Jose Domingo, Conas No 2640, Nunoo, Sontiage, 7750164, Chile S0
Av. Jose Domingo. Canas No 2640, Nunoag, Sontiage, 7750164, Chile 1e]

Consorcio de Ingenierio Geaconsult Code Idepe Limitada
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Consercio de Ingenieria Systra Code Limitoda

Av. Jose Damingo, Canos No 2640, Nunoo, Santiago, 7750164, Chile

50

Consorcio TNT Vial y Vives D Chile Limitoda Ave. Santa Moria 2830, Providencie, Sontago, Chile 50
Construccidn e Ingenieria Chile FI Limitoda Avenite Andrés Bello 2711, Piso 22 - Comuno Las Condens, Santiago, Chile S0
Consorcio Consultor Systra / Cade idepe / Geoconsult Av, Jose Domingo, Canas No 2640, Nunoa, Santiogo, 7750184, Chile 40
Limitoda
Construccidn e Ingenieria FIM Chile,Limitada Avenida Sonta Maria 2810, Comuna de Providencio, Santioge, Chite EE]
China
Amec Fyster Wheeler Power Machinery Compony Limited  No.\, Fuhui Road, Xinhwi District, Jiangmen City, Guangdong Province, China $2
SZPE Amec Foster Wheeler Engineering Co., Ltd No. 143 Jinyi Read, Jinshan District, Shanghai, 200540, Chine 50
Foster Wheetler (Hebei} Engineering Design Co., Ltd. CEFOC Informatian Mansion, Zhongshaon West Road No. 354, Shijiozhuang, 49
Ching
_Cyprus
Wood Group - CCC Limited Elenion Building, 2nd Fiaor, § Themistocles Street, CY-10646 Nicosia 50
France
Momentum SNC 70 Boulevord de Courcelles, 75017 Paris, France £k
Itoly
Voreas S.r\. Via 5. Cobeto 15, Corsice, Milan, 20094, Italy [e]
Centro Energio Ferrora S.el. Via Andreo Dorio 41/G, Rome, 00192, Italy 42
Centro Energio Teverola S.rl. Via Andrea Doria 41/G, Rarme, 00192, Itoly 42
Kazakhstan N
PSN KazStroy JSC Satpoyev str. 46, Atyrou _ 50
Maloysia .
AMEC Lagrostia Sdn. Bhd. Na.B.03, Bth Floor, Ploza First Nationwide, 161, Jalen Tun H.S.Lee, 50000 49
Kuala Lurnpur, Maloysia
RWG OTEC 5dn. Bhd. Ng 39-1, Jalon 9/82A, Bendar Menjalara, Kepong, 52200 Kudla Lumpur, 25
Wilayah Persekutugon
Mexice
AFWA DUBA Saiina Cruz, S.de R.L. de CV. Carlas Solozar, #2333, Colonio Obrera, Montercey, Nuave Leon, Mexico 50
Mustong Diovaz, S.A.Pl. de CV. Av. Revolucion 468, Col. Son Pedro de los Pinos Mexico, D.F. 50
Netherlonds
AlSvof Verkeerstorenweg 3, 1786 PN Den Helder, Netherlands 50
Runwoy Omega BV. Kostarijland 20, 3981 AJ, Bunnik, Netherlands S0
New Zeolond
Beca AMEC Limited Ground Floor, Beca House, 21 Pitt Street, Auckland, 1010, New Zecland 50
Qatar

AMEC Black Cat LLC

Sth Floar Al Aqaria Tower, Building No. 34, Museurm Street, Old Salata Area,
Street 970, Zone 18, P.O Box No. 24523 Doha, Gatar

&9

Spoin

fsolux Monenco Medio Ambiente S.A.

Caile Juan Brave, 3-C, Madrid, 2800é, Spain

49

Savudi Arabig

AMEC BKW Argbio Limited

Amec Foster Whealer Energy and Portners Engineering
Company

Al Rushaid Petroleum Investment Co. Building, Prince Hamoud Street, PO
Box 31585 - Al Khator 31952, Saudi Arcbia
Karawan Towers, Sauth Block, King Faisat Road, Al-Khabar, Soudi Arobio

S0
50

Singapore

APWDEC Engineering ond Construction Pte, Ltd.
Clough AMEC SEA Pte Ltd

1 Marina Boulevord, #28-00, One Morina Boulevard, 018989, Singapore
991E Alexondro Road, #01 - 25, 119973, Singapore

50
50

South Korea

AMEC Portners Korea Limited KT Building 11F, 14 Yeouidaero, Youngdeungpo-gu, Secul 07320, Korea, S&
Republic of
Trinidad and Tobago
Mossy Wood Group Lid. 3rd Floor, Tatii Building. 11A Maraval Road, Port of Spain 50
United Arab Emirates
Foster Wheeler Kent2 Energy Services DMCC PO Box 26593, Unit 3601, Tiffony Tower, Cluster W, Jurmeirch Lakes Towers, 50
Dubagi, United Arob Emirates
Foster Wheeler Kentz Oil & Gas Services DMCC Unit tNo: 2H-05-230 Jewellery & Gemplex 2, Plot Ng; DMCC-PH2-J&GPlexS 50
Jewellery & Gemplex, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
United Kingdom
EthosEnergy Group Limited 15 Justice Mifl Lorne, Aberdeen, AB116EQ &1
Fast Reactor Technology Limited Booths Park, Chelford Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S BQ2, England 51
F. & N.E. Limited Croft Road, Crossflatts, Bingley, West Yoerkshire, BD16 2UA 50
F.& N.E. (1990) Limited Croft Rood, Crossflotts, Bingley, West Yorkshire, BD1é 2UA 50
PWR Power Projects Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsfard, Cheshire, WA, 8Q7Z, Englond 50
South Kensington Developments Lirmited Portlond House, Bickenhill Lane, Solibull, Birmingham, B37 78Q, Englond, 50
United Kingdorm
UK Nuclear Restoration Limited Booths Pork, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA1S 8GZ, Englond 50
Lewis Wind Power Holdings Limited EDF Energy. GSO Business Park, East Kilbride, G74 5PG, Scotland 50
Stornowoay Wind Form Limited EDF Energy. GSO Business Pork. East Kilbride, G74 SPG, Scotlond 50
Uisenis Power Limited EDF Enerqy, G5O Business Pork, Eost Kilbride, 574 5PG, Scottond 50
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Financial statemeants | Notes to the financiol stotements

Northern Integroted Services Limited Ground Floor, 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdaen, AB11 6EG 50
RWG (Repoir & Overhauls) Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, ABT14EG 50
TransCanoda Turbines (UK} Limited 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB114EQ 80
Sulzer Wood Limited ) 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen, AB11 8EQ 49
Ship Support Services Limited Drayton Hall, Church Road, West Droyton, UB7 7PS 47
Nuclear Manogement Paortners Limited Booths Park, Chelford Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA BGZ, Englond 36
ACM Heglth Solutions Limited Carillion House, B4 Solop Street, Wolverhompton, Wv3 OSR, Engiond EX]
Read Monogement Services (A13) Holdings Limited Carilion House, B4 Solop Street, Wolverhampton, W3 OSR, England 25
Rood Munagerment Services (A13) plc Carillien House, B4 Salop Street, Wolverhampton, WW3 OSR, Englond 25
TUSAT o = L ™y Dol e e R g A T S L S el M T AN T 3 TH e e T TTRR SRR AT RE R T I
AMEC - SAl Joint Venture, LLC 7015. Carson Street, Suite 200, Carson City, NV, B97O1 50
Core Tech - Amec Foster Wheeler, LLC Suite 180, 751 Arbor Woy, Blue Bell, PA, 19422-1951 50
Nan - Amec Foster Wheeler, LLC 98-1238 Koohumaonu St., Suite 400, Peorl City, HI, 96782 S0
RWG (Repair & Overhauls) USA, Ine, 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, DE 19808 50
TronsCanada Turkines, Inc. 2215-8 Renaissonce Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89119 SC
FluorAmec, LLC 1105 Lokewood Parkway, Suite 300, Algharetta, GA, 30009 (14
Flaur Amec Ii, LLC 100 Fluor Daniel Drive, Greenville, SC, 29607-2770 45
Holdt Amec LLC 2525 North Roemer Rood, Appleton, Wi, 54912 40
Energy Logistics, Inc. 160 Greentree Drive. Svite 101, Dover, DE 19904 32
IWengzuela £ TR T o8 RN ARG RO R G T el R LAY Lo T e A SRR AT e e L NS T R B s e e )
OTEPI FW., S.A. Zono Rental Unwersndad Metropolitana, Edificio Ctepi, Terrazos det Avile, 50

Carocas 1070, Edo Mironda, VE

-+

el

ity s

Ownel‘shlpl

Associates
"r B ol Bk, T
il

Re: ?&re#:i Address w.ﬁ

Cnmpeny nam L

r 2interest %)

{Cangdo 't:!‘i:-,’,’ T A = B R e i T s A v Tt 4 By
Teshmont Consultants LP 1190 Waoverley Street, Winnipeg, MB, R3T OPA Canoda 30
Teshmont GP Inc. 1190 Woverley Street Winnipe ,MB R3T OP4, Conada 30
‘lrgh .o s R i o L e At S e T IV R L R P PR i N
Foster Wheeler Adibi Engmeerrng ?th Flaor Alummumm Bunldmg. Avenue Shah, Tehron 45
iOman T AR S T T I T - A e AN R I - R T P S
AMEC Al Turki LLC Al Alcwa Manscor Jomnal & Co., Earrlsters & Legol Consmtonts. Muyscat 35

Internctionol Centre, Mezzanine Floor, Muttrah Business District, P.O. Box
686 Ruwi, Oman

Details of the direct subsidiaries of John Wood Group PLC are provided in note 1 to the parent company financial statements.

The Group will be exernpting the fallawing companies from an audit in 2017 under Section 479A of the Companies Act 2006.
All of these companies are fully consolidated in the Group Financiol Statements.

AFW EBC Holdings Limited (Registered number 9861564)

AFW Hungary Limited (Registered number 2841581)

Amec Foster Wheeler Finance Asia Limited {(Registered number $205760)

Amec Foster Wheeler Property and Overseos Investments Limited (Registered number 1580678)
Amec Hedge Co 1 Limited (Registered number 7870120)

Amec Kozakhstan Holdings Limited (Registered number 4530056)

Amec USA Finance Limited (Registered number 5299444) '
Amec USA Holdings Limited (Registered number 4041261)

Amec USA Limited (Registered number 4044B00)

Amec Wind Developments Limited (Registered number 8781332)

Atlantis Hedge Co 1 Limited (Registered number $302428)

Atlantis Hedge Co 2 Lirited (Registered number 9302562)

FW Chile Holdings 2 Limited (Registered number $8615463)

Kelwat Investments Limited (Registered number SC203212)

Sandiway Solutions (No 3) Limited (Registered number 5318249

Sigma Financial Facilities Limited (Registered number 3863449)

Wood Group Engineering and Operotions Support Limited {(Registered number SC159149)
JWGUSA Holdings Limited (Registered number SC178512)

Wood Group Investments Limited (Registered number SC301983)

Wood International Limited (Registered number SC202031)
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Financial statements

Company balance sheet

as ot 31 December 2017

2017 2016
Note $m S
Non-current assets
Investments 1 59448 3,2351
Retirement benefit scherme surpius 2 229 -
Deferred tox 3 4.4 26
59721 32447
Current assets
Trode ond other receivables 4 1123.4 735.5
income tax receivable 338 390
Cash ond cash aguivalents 5 30.0 1%.5
2,187.2 7910
Current liobj)ities
Borrowings [} 693 2367
Trade ond other paysbles 7 7460 4591
815.3 695.8
Net current assets 1,371.9 952
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings & 2,336 495.0
Retirement benefit scheme deficit 2 - 70
Other non-current liobilities ] 1,091.9 1,393.3
3,428.0 1,895.3
Net assets 3916.0 1.444.6
Equity
Share capital 10 40.5 239
Shore premiurm n 639 639
Merger reserve 13 2,790.8 -
Other reserves 14 538.2 53756
Retained earnings 12
At 1 January 819.2 @553
Loss for the yeor (233.5) (44.2)
Other chonges in retoined ecrnings {103.0) (.9
4B1.6 819.2
3,91.0 144646

Robin Watsaa,, Director

David Kemp, Dlrector

ﬁfﬁe/éﬁ%iges 146 to 156 were opprp: by the board of directors on 19 March 2018, and signed on its behalf by:
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Statement of changes in equity

for the yeor ended 31 December 2017

Share Share  Retoined Merger Other Tota)

copital premium  earnings reserve ressrves equity

$m $m $m $m $m $m

At 1 Jonvary 2016 238 639 955.3 - 537.% 1580.6
Loss for the year - - {64.2) - - {44.2)
Dividends poid . - (116.0) - - (116.0)
Credit relating to share based charges . - 107 - - 107
Re-measurement lass on retirement benefit scheme - - (14.2) - - (14.2)
Movemnent in deferrad tox relating to retirement benefit scheme - - 28 - - 28
Shares disposed of by employee share trysts - - 75 - - 75
Shures allocated to employee share trusts ai - 0.1 - - ~
Exchange movement in relation to employee share trusts - - 209 - - 209
Other exchange movernents - - {3.5) - - (3.5)
At 31 December 2016 239 6319 819.2 - 537.6 144644
Loss for the year - - (233.4) - - (233.6)
Dividends paid - - (125.6) - - (125.6)
Credit relating to shore based charges - - 0.2 - - 0.2
Share based charges allocoted to AFW purchose consideration - - 21 - - 23
Fair value gains - - - - [0 X Qs
Re-rmeasurement gain on reticement benefit scherme - - 1.7 - - 87
Movement in deferred tax reloting to retirement benefit scherme - - {3.7) - - 37
Shares issued in relation to Amec Foster Wheeler acquisition 165 - - 27908 - 28073
Shares disposed of by employee shore trusts - - 2.6 - - 2.4
Shares allocated ta employee share trusts 01 - ©1) - - -
Other exchonge movements - - (7.2) - - 7.2
At 31 December 2017 40.5 639 482.6 2,790.8 538.2 3,916.0

Other comprehensive income comprises the loss for the year and the re-measurement gaoins ond losses relating to the retirement
benefit scheme together with the related deferred tax. The total other camprehensive expense for the year amounts to $218.4m

(2016:% 55.6m).
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Financial statermnents

Notes to the Company financial statements

for the year to 31 December 2017

Accounting policies

General information

John Wood Group PLC is a public limited company,
incorporoted and domiciled in the United Kingdor and listed
on the London Stock Exchange. The Company's registered
address is 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen AB11 6EQL.

Sumrmary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies, which have been applied in the
preparation of the Company financial stotements, are set out
below, These policies have been consistently applied to all the
years presented.,

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared
in accordance with United Kingdom Accounting Standards

- in particulor FRS 101 - and the Companies Act 2006 ("the
Act™). FRS 101 sets out a reduced disclosure framework for o
“qualifying entity”, as defined in the Standord, which aoddressed
the financial reporting requirements ond disclosure exemptions
in the individual financial statements of gqualifying entities that
otherwise apply the recognition, measurement and disclosure
requirements of EU-adopted International Finoncial Reporting
Standards ("IFRSs").

The Company is o qualifying entity for the purposes of FRS 101,

The opplication of FRS 101 has enobled the Company to

take odvantage of certoin disclosure exemptions that would
have been required had the Compony odopted International
Financial Reporting Standards in full. The cnly such exemptions
thot the directors consider to be significant are:

- no detailed disclosures in relation to finoncial instruments;
- no cosh flow statement;
- no disclosure of related party transoctions with subsidiaries;

«  no stotement regarding the potential impact of forthcoming
changes in financia! reporting standards;

- no disclosure of "key management compensation” for key
management other than the directors, and

+ no disclosures relating to the Company's pelicy on capital
management.

The Campany has notified its shareholders in writing about, and
they do not object to, the use of the disclosure exemptions used
by the Cormpany in these financial statements.

The financiol staternents ore presented in US dallars and
all valyes are rounded to the nearest $0.1m except where
otherwise indicated.

The financial position of the Company is shown in the balonce
sheet on page 146. Note 9 includes the Company’s objectives,
policies and processes for monaging its financial risks ond
details of its financial instrurments and hedging octivities,

ond its exposures to interest rate risk and liguidity risk. The
Company adopts the going concern bosis of aceounting in
preporing these financial statements.

Reporting currency
The Company's transactions are primarily US dollar
denominated and the functional currency is the US dollar.

The following sterling to LS dollar exchange rates have been
used in the preporation of these financial statements:-

2017 2016

£1=% E1=%

Avergge rate 1.2888 1.3538
Closing rote 13528 1.2357

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments are measured initially at cost, inctuding transaction
costs, less any provision for impairment.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Cormpany reviews the carrying
amounts of its investments to assess whether there is an
indication that those assets moy be impaoired. if ony such
indication exists, the Company makes an estimate of the
asset’s recoverable ormount. An asset’s recoverable omount is
the higher of it's foir value less costs to sell and its value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimoted to be less
than its carrying omount, the carrying amount of the osset
is reduced to its recoverable amaunt. An impairment foss is
recognised immediately in the income stotement.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the corrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoveroble amount, to the extent that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying omount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior periods. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in the income stotement.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated ot the
exchange rates ruling at the dote of the transoction, Monetary
assets and liabilities deneminated in foreign currencies ore
retransloted ot the exchonge rotes rufing ot the bolonce sheet
dates or at o contractual rate, if applicable, and any exchange
differences are taken to the income statermnent.

The directors consider it appropriate to record sterling
denominated equity share capitol in the financiol stotements of
John Wood Group PLC at the exchonge rote ruling on the date
it was raised.

Financial instruments

The accounting policy for financial instruments is consistent
with the Group accounting policy as presented in the notes to
the Group financial statements. The Company's financial risk
management policy is consistent with the Group's financiol risk
management policy outlined in note 17 to the Group finoncial
statements.

Employee share trusts

The Compony is deemed to hove control of the assets, liobilities,
income and costs of its ernployee share trusts, They have
therefore been included in the financial statements of the
Cempany. The cost of shores held by the employee shore trusts
is deducted from equity.
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Share based charges

The Company has 0 number of share schemes as detoiled

in the Group accounting policies and note 20 to the Group
financial statements. Details relating to the calculation of share
based charges are provided in note 20 to the Group financial
statements, In respect of the Company, the charge is shown as
an increase in the Compony’s investments, as the employees to
which the charge relotes are employed by subsidiary companies.

Dividends

Dividends to the Groyup's shareholders are recognised as a
liability in the period in which the dividends are approved

by shareholders. Dividend income is credited to the income
statement when the dividend has been approved by the board
of directors of the subsidiory company making the payment.

Trode receivables

Trode receivobles ore recognised initiolly at fair value less an
allowance for sny aomounts estimated to be uncollectable. An
estimate for doubtful debts is made when there is objective
evidence that the collection of the debt is no longer probable.

Interast-bearing loons and barrowings

All interest-bearing loans and borrowings ore initially recognised
ot the fair value of the consideration received fess directly
ottributable transoction ¢costs, Borrowing costs are expensed
through the income stoternent.

De-recognition of finoncial assets and liobilities

A finoncial asset is derecognised where the rights to receive
cash flows from the asset have expired. A finonciol liobility
is derecognised when the obligation under the hability is
dischaorged or cancelled or expires.

Taxation

The tox expense in the income statement represents the

sum of toxes currently poyoble ond deferred toxes. The tox
currently payable is based on taxable profit for the yeor and the
Company's liobility for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet dote. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in

the income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other periods and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary
differences at the balonce sheet date betwaeen the tax bases

of assets ond liabilities and their corrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes. Deferred tax liobilities are recognised for all
taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax ossets are recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that o toxable profit will be available agoinst which the
deductible termporary differences, carried forward tax credits or
tox lasses can be utitised.

Deferred tax assets and lighilities are measured on an
undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply
when the asset is reolised or the Jiobility is settled, bosed on

tax rates and tax laws enocted or substantively enacted at the
bolance sheet date. Deferred tox assets and liabilities are offset,
only if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tox
assets against current tax liabilities, the deferred taxes relate

to the same taxation authority and that authority permits the
Company to make g single net payment.

Tox is charged or credited directly to equity if it relates to
items that are ¢redited or charged to equity. Otherwise, taxis
recagnised in the income statement.

Retirement benefit scheme surplus/deficit

The Company is the sponsoring entity for the John Wood
Group PLC's Retirement Benefit Scheme. The surplus or deficit
recognised in respect of the defined benefit scheme represents
the difference between the present value of the defined benefit
ohligations and the fair volue of the scheme assets. The assets
of this schema are hald in separate trustee administered funds.
The scheme was closed to future accrual on 30 June 2014, See
note 30 to the Group financial statements for fuil details.

Judgements and key sources of estimation or uncertainty

The preporation of financial statements requires management
to moke judgerments, estimotes ond assumpticns that affect
the amounts reported for assets and liabilities os at the balance
sheet date and the omounts reported for revenues and expenses
during the year. However, the nature of estimation means that
actuol outcomes could differ from those estimates.

Estimates and assumptions

The key ossumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimotion uncertainty ot the balance sheet date,
that hove @ significant risk of causing o material adjustment
to the corrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below.

Impoirment of investments

The Cormpany ossesses whether there are any indicators

of impairment of investments at each reporting date.
Investments are tested for impairment when there

ore indicotors thot the corrying omounts may not be
recovercble. Details of impairments recorded during the year
ond the carrying value of investments are contained in note 1.

Retirement benefit scheme surpius/deficit

The Company is the sponsoring entity for John Wood Group
PLC's Retirement Benefit Scheme which was closed to future
accrual on 30 June 2014, The value of the retirement benefit
scheme surplus/deficit is determined on an actuaricl basis
wsing a number of assurnptions. Chonges in these assumptions
will impact the carrying value of the surplus/deficit. The
Company determines the appropriate discount rate to be used
in the octuarial valuation at the end of each financial year
following consultation with the retirement benefit scheme
actuary. In determining the rote used, consideration is given

to the interest rotes of high quality corporate bonds in the
currency in which the benefits will be paid and that hove terms
to maturity similar to those of the related retirement benefit
abligotion. See note 30 of the Grovp finoncio) stotements for
further details.
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Financicl statements | Notes to the Company financicl statements

1 Investments
207 2014
$m $m
Cost
At 1Jonuvory 3,512 3,506.4
Additions 2,825.4 0.7
Disposals (191.5) (5.0)
At 31 December 8,145.0 35121
Amounts provided
At 1 Jonuory 277.0 154.5
Provided during year 23.0 1228
Disposals (98.8) ©.3)
At 31 December 201.2 277.0
Net book value
5944.8 3,2351

At 31 December

The additions in the year include the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler,

Disposals reflect 0 number of capitol reductions corried out during the year in order to wind up various dormant UK subsidiory

companies.

At 31 December 2017, an impairment charge of $23.0m (2074: $92.2m) was recorded in relotion to the Company’s investment in
Wood Group Power Investments Limited which holds the Group's investment in EthosEnergy Lirited. The impairment was recorded
following the Group's decision to impair its investment in EthosEnergy and reflects the underlying carrying value of the business,

See note 10 of the Group financial statements for additional information.

The directors believe that the carrying vaive of the investments is supported by their underlying net assets.
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1 Investments (continued)
The Compony's direct subsidiories at 31 December 2017 are listed below. Ownership interests reflect holdings of ordmary shares.

Detoils of other related undertakings are pravided in note 35 to the Group financial stotements. .:‘U;'
Country of E
incorporation or A

Name of subsidiary registration Registered address 3

JWGUSA Holdings Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen 2

Wood Group Investments Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen -

Wood Group Power Investrments Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen

‘Wood Group Holdings (Internationgl) Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen

Wood Group Manogement Services Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen

Wood Group Properties Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen

Wood Group Gas Turbine Services Holdings Limited ux 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen

JWG Trustees Limited UK 15 Jystice Mill Lane, Aberdeen o

Kelwat Investments Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen 2

wWGD023 Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen é

Wood Group Engineering Contractors Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdeen §

Wood Group Gas Turbine Services Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lane, Aberdean

Wood Group Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen

Wood International Limited UK 15 Justice Mill Lone, Aberdeen

Wood Group Engineering Services (Middle East) Limited | Jersey Lo Motte Chombers. La Motte Street, St Helier

Alta Blue Limited Jersey Lo Matte Chombers, Lo Motte Street, 5t Helier

GTS Power Solutions Limited Jersey Lo Motte Chombers, La Motte Street, St Helier

Wood Group Production Facilities Limited Jersey La Motte Chambers, La Motte Street, St Helier

JWG Ireland USD ralond Blocks 485, Golway Technology Pork, Parkmore, Golwoy

JWG Ireland USD 2 Ireland Blocks 445, Golwoy Technology Park, Parkmore, Galwoy

JWG lrelond USD 3 ireland Blocks 4&5, Galway Technology Pork, Parkmore, Galwoy =

John Wood Group Holdings BV The Netharlands | Atrivm Building, Strawinskylaon 3127, Amsterdam #

John Woed Group BV The Netherlonds | Atrium Building, Strawinskylaan 3127, Amsterdam ?

JWGUSA Holdings Inc USA 271 Centerville Road, Svite 4000 Washington DE 19808 Z

Amec Foster Wheeler Group Limited UK Boaths Pork, Chelfard Rood, Knutsford, Cheshire WAS 8QZ :1

All companies listed above are 100% owned by John Wood Group FLC.
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Financial statements | Notes to the Company financial statements

2 Retirement benefit scheme surplus
2017 2016
$m $m
(Deficit)/surplus ot 1 Jonyoary {7.0) 45
Finonce (expense)/income {0.1) 02
Contributions 2.2 23
Re-measurement goin/(loss) 8.7 a2
Scheme expenses (0.2) .
Settlement of unfunded liability 8.5 -
Exchonge movernents 0.8 a2
Surplus/(deficit) at 31 December 229 (7.0}
Full details of the retirement benefit scheme are provided in note 30 to the Group financial statements.
3 Deferred tox
The deferred tax balonce comprises :
2077 2016
$m $rn
Deferred tox reluting to retirement benefit scherne surplus/deficit (&.1) 1.4
Short term timing differences 8.5 8.2
&4 9.6
The movernent in the deferred tax asset is shown below.
2007 2016
$m $m
At 1January 9.6 71
Movement relating to retirement benefit scheme (4.1) 23
(Charge}/credit to income statement [4R)) 0.2
At 31 December 4.6 96

The deferred tox asset recogrised on short term timing differences relates to the provision for impoirment in note 4.
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& Trade and other receivables

2017 2016

]
[ad
$m tm 3
2
Loans to Group componies 2,035.7 709.2 §
Trade receivables - Group componies 69.8 205 'g
Other receivables 123 47 ~
Prepayments ond eccrued income Q.6 13
2,123.4 7355
Interest on loans to Group companies is charged at market rotes.
At 31 December 2017, $40.3m (2016: $48.6m) of the amounts owed by Group companies were impaired. These amounts relote to ]
bafances due from Group companies from whom there is no expectation of payment. %
e |
The ogeing of these amounts is as follows: a
2
[s)
2017 2016 ®
$m $m
Over 3 months 403 48.6
The moverment on the provision for impairment is as follows:
2017 2018
$m $m :
At 1 Jonyary 48.6 511 E
Exchange movements Q.2 (1.2) i
Released during the year (8.5) {1.3) )
At 31 December 40.3 48.5

The Company had no outstanding balances that were past due but not impaoired at either 31 Decermnber 2017 or 31 December 2016.
The other closses within receivables do not contain impoired assets.

S Cash and cash equivalents
2017 2016
$m $em
Cash ond cash equivalents 30.0 16.5
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Financial staternents | Notes to the Company financial statements

6 Borrowings

2077 2018
$m $m

Borrowings repayable on demond
Bonk overdrofts 69.3 23567

Non-current horrowings

Bank loans 19611 1200
Senior loan notes 375.0 375.0
2,336 495.0

The bank overdrafts, relate to the Group's cash pooling orrongements and are largely denominated in US dollars and pounds
sterling. At 31 Decermber 2017 interest on US dollor overdrofts was payable ot 2.48% (2016: 1.23%) and on sterling overdrafts ot
1.65% (2016: 0.85%).

8Bonk loans ore unsecured ond beor interest based on LIBOR rotes. At 31 December 2017, bank loans included $1,747.7m of US
dollar loons and $213.4m of sterfing loans. Interest wos payabie at 2.15% (2016; 1.96%) on the US dollor loons and 1.98% on the
sterling loans.

The Group entered into new banking facilities an the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler. Total facilities of $2.75bn comprise a 5
year $1.75bn revolving credit focility and a $1bn 3 yeor term loan.

The Group also has $375m of unsecured senior notes in the US privote placement market ot o mix of 7, 10 ond 12 year maturities
and at on overoge fixed rate of 3.74%. These notes are oll US dollor denominated and mature in 2021, 2024 and 2026

7 Trade and other payables
2077 2016
$m $m
Loans from Group companies nra 4523
Other creditors 2.2 11
Accruols and deferred income 284 - 57
246.0 4591
Interest on loans fram Group companies is payable at morket rates.
8 Other noh-current liabilities
2017 2016
$m $m
1.0M.9 1,393.3

Amaunts due to Group undertokings

The omaounts due to Group undertakings are inter-company loans. Interest on these loans is charged at market rates.
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9 Financial instruments

Financiol risk factors

The Compoany's activities give rise to o variety of finongiof risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and cash flow interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's averalt risk management strategy is to hedge exposures wherever practicoble
in arder ta minimise any potential adverse impact on the Company's financial performance,

Risk management is carried out by the Group Treosury department in line with the Group's Treasury policies which are opproved
by the Board of Directors. Group Treasury identify, evoluote and where appropriate hedge financial risks. The Group Treasury
policies cover specific areos, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and
investment of excess cash.

{(a) Market risk

0] Foreign exchange risk

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currencies. Where possibfe the Compony’s policy is to
eliminate all significant currency exposures ot the time of the transaction by using financial instruments such as forward currency
contracts. Changes in the farward contract fair values are recorded in the incame statement.

(D] interest rate risk

The Company finonces its operations through a mixture of retained profits and debt. The Company borrows in the desired
currencies at a mixture of fixed and floating rates of interest ond then uses interest rate swops as cash flow hedges to generote
the desired interest profile and to manage the Company's exposure to interest rate fluctvations. At 31 Decemnber 2017, 18% (201%:
68%) of the Carmpany's barrowings were ot fixed rates ofter taking account of interest rote swaps.

The Company is also exposed to interest rote risk on cash held on deposit. The Company's policy is to maximise the return on cash
deposits whilst ensuring that cash is deposited with o financial institution with o credit roting of ‘A’ or better, where possible.

(i} Price risk

The Company is not exposed to any significont price risk in relation to its financial instruments.

{b) Credit risk
The Company's credit risk prirarily relates to its inter-company loans and inter-compony receivables. Management believe thot no
further risk provision is required in excess of the current provision for impairment,

The Company clso has credit risk in relation to cash balances or cash held on deposit. The Compony’s policy is to deposit cash at
institutions with an ‘A’ rating or better where possible. 100% of the cosh balonce at 31 December 2017 (2016: 100%) was held with
such institutions,

() Liquidity risk

With regard to liquidity, the Group's policy is to ensure continuity of funding. At 31 December 2017, 97% (20146: 68%) of the
Company's borrowings (including bonk overdrafts) were due to moture in maore than one year. Bosed on the current outlook the
Company has sufficient funding in plece to meet its future obligations.

(d} Capital risk
The Company's ¢capital risk is determined by that of the Group. See note 17 to the Group financial statements

10 Share capital
2017 20186
$m Frm
Issved and fully paid
677.692,296 (2016 381,025,384) ordinary shares of 4%p eoch 540.5 239

On & October 2017, 294,510,217 new shares were issued in relation to the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler, The vglue of the
shares was $2,807.3m with $16.5m being credited to share copital end the balance of $2,790.8m credited to the merger reserve.

The additional information required in relation to share capital is given in note 21 to the Group financial stotements,
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Financiol statements | Notes to the Company financiol staterments

1" Shore premium
2017 2006
$m fm
At 1 January 639 639
Allocation of new shares to employee share trusts - -
63.9 439

At 31 December

The shares allocated to the trust during the year were issved at par volue, 4% pence (2016 4% pence} and consequently there wos no
credit to the share premium cccount.

12 Retained earnings
Retained earnings are stoted ofter deducting the investment in own shares held by employee share trusts. Investments in own
shares represents the cost of 5,107,787 (2014: 9,097,352} of the Company's ordinary shares totalling $113.1m (2016: $105.5m).

The loss for the financial yeor for the Company was $233.6m (2076: loss $44.2m). The directors have token advantage of the
exemnption available under Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 and not presented a profit and loss account for the Compony.

The Company does not have any ernployees other than the directors of the Company. Detoils of the directors’ remuneration is
provided in the Directors’ Remuneration Repart in the Group finoncial stotements. The loss for the financial year is stated ofter
charging oudit fees of $72,000 (2016: $63,000). Detoils of dividends paid ond proposed are provided in note 6 to the Group
financial statements. Further details of share based chorges ore provided in note 20 to the Group finenciol staternents.

At 31 December 2017, $424.7m of the retained earnings balance is considered distributable. in addition, the copital reduction reserve
of $88.1m per note 14 is also o distributoble reserve.

13 Merger reserve
2077 2078
$m $m
At 1 Januory - -
Shares issued in relotion to ocquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler 2,790.8 -
At 31 December 2,790.8 -

On & Cctober 2017, 294,510,217 new shares were issued in relotion to the acquisition of Amec Foster Wheeler. The total value of
the considerotion for Amec Foster Wheeler was $2,809.4m with $14.5m being credited to share capitol, $2,790.8m credited to the
merger reserve and $2.1m of share based charges attributable to the consideration being credited to retained earnings.

14 Other reserves
Capital Capital
raduction redemption Hedging

reserve reserve reserve Total
$m $m $m $m
At 1January 2014 881 4397 9.8 5376
Fair volue gaing - _ N -
At 31 December 2014 881 4397 9.8 5376
Fair value gains - - Q.6 [oX.)
At 31 December 2017 88.1 439.7 0.5 538.2
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Five year summary

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
$m $m $m $m $m

Totol revenue 6,149.0 4,934.0 5852.4 7.414.4 7.044.2 A

ERITA Nne 3563.4 469.7 549.6 533.0 §r

Amortisation (141.3) (104.3) 109.0) (101.2) 1020y g

Non-recureing items (184.5) (154 .9) (171.2) 376 05 ]

Net finance expense (529 (25.8) (23.M) {24.) (18.6) g
{Loss)/profit before toxotion (1) 78.4 166.4 4418 412.8
Taxation 229 {44.0) (763 125.5) (112.3)
(Loss)/profit for the year (30.0) 34.4 901 336.3 300.5

Attributable to:

Qwners of the parent (32.4) 278 790 320 2959

Nan-controliing interests 24 6.6 na 4.3 LX) )

@0.0) 344 01 336.3 w05 3§

2

£quity ottributable to owners of the parent 4,960.3 21952 2,398.3 2,544.2 24074 §
Net borrowings 1,6446.1 3344 290.3 295.7 309.5
Gearing ratio 332% 15.1% 129% 11.6% 12.9%
Interest cover 7.0 141 20.3 2.7 287
Diluted ¢arnings per share (cents) (7.5) 7.3 20.8 85.8 79.2
Adjusted dituted earnings per share (cents) 53.3 640 84.0 99.6 98.6
Dividend per share {cents) 34,3 33.3 30.3 275 2.0
Dividend cover 1.6 19 2.8 3.6 4.5
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Finoncial statements

Information for shareholders

Payment of dividends

The Company declares its dividends in US dollors. As a result of the shareholders being mainly UK based, dividends will be paid

in sterling, but if you would like to receive your dividend in US dollars piease contact the Registrars at the oddress below. All
shareholders will receive dividends in sterling unless requested. If you ore a UK based shoreholder, the Company encourcges you
to have your dividends poid through the BACS (Bonker's Automoted Clearing Services) system. The benefit of the BACS payment
methaod is that the Registrars post the tax vouchers directly to the shoreholders, whilst the dividend is credited on the payment
date to the shareholder's Bank ar Building Society account. UK shoreholders who have not yet arronged for their dividends to

be paid direct to their Bank or Building Society account and wish to benefit from this service should contact the Registrors ot

the oddress below. Sterling dividends will be transloted at the closing mid-point spot rote on 20 April 2018 as published in the
Financiol Times on 21 April 2018.

Officers and advisers

Secretary and Registered Office Registrars

M Mclintyre

John Wood Group PLC
15 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen

AB11 &EQ

Tel: 01224 851000

Stockbrokers
JPMorgan Cazenove Limited
Credit Suisse

Company Solicitors
Slaughter and May

Financial calendar
Results announced
Ex-dividend dote
Dividend record date
Annual General Meeting

Dividend payrment date

Equiniti Limited
Aspect House
Spencer Road
Lancing

West Sussex
BN99 6DA

Tel: 0371 384 2649

Iindependent Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
The Capitol

431 Union Street

Aberdeen

AB11 6DA

20 March 2018
19 April 2018
20 Aprit 2008
11 Moy 2018

17 May 2018

The Group's Investor Relations website can be accessed at

www.woodple.com
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